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MONTGOMERY COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Federal Grantor/ Federal Pass-Through
Pass Through Grantor CFDA Entity
Program Title Number Number Disbursements
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Health
Social Services Block Grant - Title XX 93.667 MH-3402-03 $447,087
Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities
Social Services Block Grant - Title XX MR-57 419,946
Total Social Services Block Grant - Title XX 867,033
Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities
State Children's Insurance Program - Title XXI 93.767 (A) 15,981
Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Health
State Children's Insurance Program - Title XXI (A) 338,079
State Children's Insurance Program - Title XXI (A) 344,970
Passed Through Ohio Department of Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services
State Children's Insurance Program - Title XXI (A) 90,095
State Children's Insurance Program - Title XXI (A) 94,190
Total State Children's Insurance Program - Title XXI 883,315
Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities
Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid) 93.778
CAFS (A) 7,090,902
Targeted Case Management (A) 401,123
Targeted Case Management (A) 254,966
Waiver Administration (A) 204,577
Passed Through Ohio Department of Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services
Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid) (A) 1,595,249
Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Health
Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid) (A) 12,682,372
Total Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid) 22,229,189
Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Health
Projects for Assistance in Transition From Homelessness 93.150 35-PATH-98-01 63,668
Block Grants For Community Mental Health Services 93.958
CMHS Block Grant - Child/Adolescent (A) 40,333
CMHS Block Grant - Child/Adolescent (A) 30,135
CMHS Block Grant - Community Plan (A) 158,168
CMHS Block Grant - Community Plan (A) 112,975
Total Block Grants For Community Mental Health Services 341,611
Passed Through Ohio Department of Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services
Block Grants For Prevention and Treatment of Substance Abuse 93.959
SAPT Block Grant - Federal Per Capita Treatment (A) 822,476
SAPT Block Grant - Federal Per Capita Prevention (A) 361,350
SAPT Block Grant - Federal Per Capita Prevention (A) 932,560
SAPT Block Grant - Federal Per Capita Prevention (A) 304,035
SAPT Block Grant - UMADAOP (A) 227,074
SAPT Block Grant - HIV/AIDS 57-57735-01-1VD-T-04-9160 195,551
SAPT Block Grant - NOVA 57-57424-01-W-T-99/00-9043 94,877
SAPT Block Grant - NOVA (A) 67,770
SAPT Block Grant - Project Cure 57-57640-01-WFS-T-99/00-9009 142,290
SAPT Block Grant - Project Cure (A) 60,808
SAPT Block Grant - MVH 57-57731-02-WFS-T-99/00-9607 99,946
SAPT Block Grant - MVH (A) 68,990
SAPT Block Grant - Juvenile Court TASC Program (A) 154,263
SAPT Block Grant - Deaf Link-Fam Svc (A) 76,170
SAPT Block Grant - Deaf Link-Fam Svc (A) 42,474
SAPT Block Grant - Healthy Youth Task Force (A) 9,850
Total Block Grants For Prevention and Treatment of Substance Abuse 3,660,484
Passed Through Ohio Department of Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Projects of Regional and National Significance 93.243
Families of Purpose (A) 57,498
Families of Purpose 57-00435-SIG-P-04-0412 61,875
Total Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Projects
of Regional and National Significance 119,373
Total United States Department of Health and Human Services 28,164,673



MONTGOMERY COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Federal Grantor/ Federal Pass-Through
Pass Through Grantor CFDA Entity
Program Title Number Number Disbursements
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Direct Programs:
Community Development Block Grant 14.218 B-00-UC-39-0004 22,184
B-01-UC-39-0004 26,156
B-02-UC-39-0004 154,473
B-03-UC-39-0004 1,305,079
B-04-UC-39-0004 134,732
Total Community Development Block Grant 1,642,624
Emergency Shelter Grant 14.231 S-03-UC-39-0004 61,067
S-04-UC-39-0004 3,340
Total Emergency Shelter Grant 64,407
HOME Investment Partnership Program 14.239 M-02-UC-39-0208 303,869
M-03-UC-39-0208 814,887
M-03-UC-39-0208 46,917
M-00-UC-39-0208 104,300
M-01-UC-39-0208 105,199
Total HOME Investment Partnership Program 1,375,172
Lead Based Paint Abatement 14.900 OHLAG0056-95 478,685
Total United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 3,560,888
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Direct Programs:
Equitable Sharing Program 16.XXX (A) 274,650
Community Prosecution and Project Safe Neighborhoods 16.609 (A) 5,758
Juvenile Acct Incentive Block Grant (JAIBG) 16.523 2002-JB-013-A056 141,769
2003-JB-013-A056 211,715
Total Juvenile Acct Incentive Block Grant (JAIBG) 353,484
Passed Through Ohio Secretary of States Office
Protection of Voting Rights 16.104 (A) 75,898
Passed Through Ohio Department of Justice
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575
Victims of Crime Act 2003VAGENE246T 54,728
Victims of Crime Act Care House grant 2004VAGENE596 23,774
Victims of Crime Act Computer Grant (A) 1,086
Victims of Crime Act 2004VAGENE246T 16,426
Victims of Crime Act Care House grant 2005VAGENE596 8,721
Direct Programs:
Victims of Crime Act 2003VACHAE499 465
Victims of Crime Act 2004VACHAE499 19,356
Victims of Crime Act 01-VA-CHAE-499 10,287
Total Victims of Crime Act 134,843
Passed Through Ohio Department of Justice
Byrne Formula Grant Program 16.579
Criminal Justice Needs Assessment 2003-DG-B0O1-7290 53,107
Anti-Narcotics Control - Sheriff C.A.N.E. 02-DG-A01-7526 26,898
Anti-Narcotics Control - Sheriff C.A.N.E. 2003-DG-A01-7526 155,857
Information System Grant 2002-DG-G01-9157 28,949
Crime Lab Forensic Science Grant 2003-DG-G01-7329 15,000
Total Byrne formula Grant Program 279,812
Direct Programs:
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 16.592 02-LB-BX-2238 1,597
2003-LB-BX-2167 3,031
Total Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 4,628



MONTGOMERY COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Federal Grantor/ Federal Pass-Through
Pass Through Grantor CFDA Entity
Program Title Number Number Disbursements
Passed Through Ohio Department of Justice
Juvenile Justice - DSO Emergency Foster Care 16.540 2001-JJ-DI1-0041 8,460
Juvenile Justice - DSO Emergency Foster Care 2001-JJ-DI1-0041S 15,390
Total Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 23,850
Title V - Delinquency Prevention Program 16.548 2001-JV-T50-5043 31,682
Violence Against Women Act 16.588 2003-WF-VA2-8908 50,000
2002-WF-VA8-8910 845
2002-WF-V46-8901A 19,312
2001-WF-V46-8910A 9,657
Total Violence Against Women Act 79,814
Passed Through Ohio Department of Justice
National Institute of Justice Research, Evaluation and Development Project 16.560 (A)
Crime Lab Paul Coverdell Act 03-04 2003-PC-NFS-7806 2,567
2003-PC-NFS-7806A 18,749
Total Crime Lab Paul Coverdell Act 21,316
Residential Subs Abuse Treatment for State Prisoners 16.593 (A) 178,578
(A) 36,309
(A) 83,369
Total Residential Subs Abuse Treat for State Prisoners 298,256
Total United States Department of Justice 1,583,991
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Passed Through Ohio Department of Jobs and Family Services
WIA Cluster
WIA-Adult Programs (SFY 03) 17.258 (A) 283,926
WIA-Adult Programs (SFY 04) (A) 761,020
WIA-Adult Programs (SFY 05) (A) 725,073
WIA-Adult Programs (SFY 03)-Admin (A) 446
WIA-Adult Programs (SFY 04)-Admin (A) 123,436
WIA-Adult Programs (SFY 05)-Admin (A) 30,349
Total WIA-Adult 1,924,250
WIA-Youth Activities (SFY 03) 17.259 (A) 236,314
WIA-Youth Activities (SFY 04) (A) 446,615
WIA-Youth Activities (SFY 05) (A) 205,229
WIA-Youth Activities (SFY 03)-Admin (A) 371
WIA-Youth Activities (SFY 04)-Admin (A) 72,440
WIA-Youth Activities (SFY 05)-Admin (A) 8,590
Total WIA-Youth 969,559
WIA-Dislocated Workers (SFY 03) 17.260 (A) 274,708
WIA-Dislocated Workers (SFY 04) (A) 540,132
WIA-Dislocated Workers (SFY 05) (A) 645,932
WIA-Dislocated Workers (SFY 03)-Admin (A) 432
WIA-Dislocated Workers (SFY 04)-Admin (A) 87,608
WIA-Dislocated Workers (SFY 05)-Admin (A) 27,036
Total WIA-Dislocated Workers 1,575,848
Total United States Department of Labor-WIA Cluster 4,469,657
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Passed Through Ohio Department of Transportation
Federal Aid Highway Program 20.205 (A) 2,151,570
Riverscape Phase Il (A) 32,293
Passed Through Ohio Department of Highway Safety
ODPS Impaired Driving Program 2004 (A) 96,058
Total Highway Planning and Construction Program 2,279,921



MONTGOMERY COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Federal Grantor/ Federal Pass-Through
Pass Through Grantor CFDA Entity
Program Title Number Number Disbursements
Passed Through Ohio Department of Highway Safety
State and Community Highway Safety 20.600
STEP Traffic Grant (A) 19,256
STEP Traffic Grant (A) 3,418
Total STEP Traffic Grant Program 22,674
Total United States Department of Transportation 2,302,595
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
Passed Through Ohio Emergency Management Agency
Emergency Management Performance 97.042 S03-FE03-57-0303 113,734
Pre-Disaster Mitigation 97.047 EMC-2002-GR-7037 14,686
Local All Hazards Emergency Operations Planning 97.051 EMC-2003-GR-7026 17,329
EMC-2003-GR-7026 23,555
Total Local Emergency Operations Planning 40,884
State Domestic Preparedness Equipment Support 97.004 2002-TE-CX-0106 134,320
2003-TE-TX-0199 402,553
2003-MUP-30015 1,029,133
2003-TE-TX-0199 20,000
2003-MUP-30015 15,233
2001-TE-CX-0049 1,310
2003-MUP-30015 6,000
2004-GE-T4-0025 660,280
Total State and Local Emergency Operations Planning 2,268,829
Community Emergency Response Teams (CERT) 97.054 EMC-2003-GR-7066 12,296
Total United States Department of Homeland Security 2,450,429
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Passed Through Ohio Department of Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services
Safe Drug Free Schools and Communities 84.186A
Drug Free Schools and Communities - DAYBREAK 57-57936-01-DFS-P-04-9075 52,737
57-57936-01-DFS-P-05-9075 35,301
Drug Free Schools and Communities - Proj Impact 57-57936-01-DFS-P-04-9075 30,918
57-57936-01-DFS-P-05-9075 56,250
Drug Free Schools and Communities - WSU CDD 57-57737-01-DFS-P-05-9718 15,000
57-57737-01-DFS-P-04-9718 65,991
Total Drug Free Schools and Communities 256,197
Passed Through Ohio Department of Education
Special Education Cluster:
Special Education - Pre-School Grants 84.173 066159-PG-S1-2002P 80,925
Special Education - Grants to States 84.027 066159-6B-SF-00P 150,434
Total Special Education Cluster 231,359
Innovative Education Prog Strategies Title VI 84.298 066159-6B-SF-00P 1,638
(A) 1,281
Total Innovative Education Prog Strategies Title VI 2,919
Total United States Department of Education 490,475
UNITED STATES SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
Passed Through Ohio Department of Mental Health
Social Security Research and Demonstration-Job Incentive Focus 96.007 (A) 65,942



MONTGOMERY COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

Federal Grantor/ Federal Pass-Through
Pass Through Grantor CFDA Entity
Program Title Number Number Disbursements
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
Passed Through Ohio Department of Development
State Energy Program 81.041 (A) 464
A 5,000
Total State Energy Program 5,464
Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Information Dissemination, Outreach, Training and
Technical Analysis/Assistance 81.117 (A) 4,556
State Energy Program - Special Projects 81.119 (A) 17,673
Total United States Department of Energy 27,693
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Passed Through Ohio Department of Education
National School Lunch 10.555 070474 233,324
$43,349,667

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards
(A) Project number not known or not applicable.

The Notes to the Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures are an integral part of this schedule.



MONTGOMERY COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

NOTE A - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures (the Schedule) summarizes activity of
Montgomery County’s (the County) federal award programs. The schedule has been prepared on the
cash basis of accounting.

The source of Workforce Investment Act amounts reported are from Montgomery County Auditor's
financial reporting system and not reflective of amounts reported on Ohio Department Job and Family
Services CORE Reports.

NOTE B - SUBRECIPIENTS

The County passes-through certain Federal assistance received from the United States Department of
Housing and Urban Development, the Ohio Department of Mental Health, and the Ohio Department of
Alcohol and Drug Addiction Services to other governments or not-for-profit agencies (subrecipients). As
described in Note A, the County records expenditures of Federal awards to subrecipients when paid in
cash.

The sub-recipient agencies have certain compliance responsibilities related to administering these
Federal Programs. Under Federal Circular A-133, the County is responsible for monitoring subrecipients
to help assure that Federal awards are used for authorized purposes in compliance with laws, regulations
and the provisions of contracts or grant agreements, and that performance goals are achieved.

NOTE C - UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Cash receipts from the United States Department of Agriculture are commingled with State grants. It is
assumed federal monies are expended first.

NOTE D - MATCHING REQUIREMENTS

Certain Federal programs require that the County contribute non-Federal funds (matching funds) to
support the Federally-funded programs. The County has complied with the matching requirements. The
expenditure of non-Federal matching funds is not included on the Schedule.

NOTE E - FEDERAL DRUG SEIZURES

During 2004, the County received federal assistance totaling $274,650 as proceeds from the sale of
assets obtained through federal drug seizures. The corresponding disbursements are shown on the
Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures as CFDA # 16.xXXX.

NOTE F - OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS

The following federal programs are not included on the County’s Schedule of Federal Awards
Expenditures as they are reported at the State level:

Food Stamps Cluster (CFDA # 10.551/.561), Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (CFDA# 93.558),
Child Support Enforcement (CFDA# 93.563), Child Care Cluster (CFDA # 93.575/596), Foster Care
(CFDA# 93.658), Adoption Assistance (CFDA# 93.659), and Medicaid Cluster (CFDA #93.775/.777).



Auditor of State
Betty Montgomery

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable County Commissioners
Honorable County Auditor
Honorable County Treasurer
Montgomery County

451 West Third Street

Dayton, Ohio 45422

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Montgomery County (the County) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2004, which collectively
comprise the County’s basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated
June 28, 2005. We did not audit the financial statements of the discretely presented component unit.
Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us, and
our opinions, insofar as it relates to the amounts presented as a discrete component unit, is based on the
report of the other auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the
Comptroller General of the United States’ Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over financial reporting
to determine our auditing procedures in order to express our opinion on the financial statements and not
to opine on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material
weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or
more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
misstatements caused by error or fraud in amounts material to the financial statements we audited may
occur and not be timely detected by employees when performing their assigned functions. We noted no
matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider material
weaknesses. In a separate letter to the County’s management dated June 28, 2005, we reported other
matters involving internal control over financial reporting we did not deem reportable conditions.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of reasonably assuring whether the County’'s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we tested its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could directly and materially affect the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters we must report under Government Auditing Standards. In
a separate letter to the County’s management dated June 28, 2005, we reported other matters related to
noncompliance we deemed immaterial.

One First National Plaza / 130 W. Second St. / Suite 2040 / Dayton, OH 45402
Telephone: (937) 285-6677 (800) 443-9274 Fax: (937) 285-6688
www.auditor.state.oh.us




Honorable County Commissioners

Honorable County Auditor

Honorable County Treasurer

Montgomery County

Independent Accountants’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Required by Government Auditing Standards
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We intend this report solely for the information and use of management, Board of County Commissioners,
federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities. It is not intended for anyone other than these
specified parties.

Tty Iwtgmany

Betty Montgomery
Auditor of State

June 28, 2005



Auditor of State
Betty Montgomery

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Honorable County Commissioners
Honorable County Auditor
Honorable County Treasurer
Montgomery County

451 West Third Street

Dayton, Ohio 45422

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Montgomery County (the County) with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Compliance
Supplement that apply to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2004. The
summary of auditor’'s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings identifies the County’s
major federal programs. The County’s management is responsible for complying with the requirements of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each major federal program. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the County’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to reasonably assure whether noncompliance occurred with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could directly and materially affect a major
federal program. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the County’'s compliance
with those requirements and performing other procedures we considered necessary in the circumstances.
We believe our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the County’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the County complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that
apply to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2004. In a separate letter to
the County’s management dated June 28, 2005, we reported a matter related to federal noncompliance
not requiring inclusion in this report.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The County’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs.
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the County’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could directly and materially affect a major federal program to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

One First National Plaza / 130 W. Second St. / Suite 2040 / Dayton, OH 45402
Telephone: (937) 285-6677 (800) 443-9274 Fax: (937) 285-6688
www.auditor.state.oh.us
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Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants caused by error or fraud that would be material in relation to a major federal program
being audited may occur and not be timely detected by employees when performing their assigned
functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we
consider to be material weaknesses.

Schedule of Federal Awards Expenditures

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the County as of and for the year ended December 31, 2004, which collectively comprise the County’s
basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated June 28, 2005. We did not audit the
financial statements of the discretely presented component unit. Those financial statements were audited
by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinions, insofar as it relates to the
amounts presented as a discrete component unit, is based on the report of the other auditors. Our audit
was performed to form an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the County’s
basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of federal awards expenditures provides
additional information as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements. We subjected this information to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements. In our opinion, this information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

We intend this report solely for the information and use of management, Board of County Commissioners,
federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities. It is not intended for anyone other than these
specified parties.

Tty Iwtgmany

Betty Montgomery
Auditor of State

June 28, 2005

10



MONTGOMERY COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS

OMB CIRCULAR A -133 § .505

DECEMBER 31, 2004

1. SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

(D)) Type of Financial Statement Opinion Unqualified
(d)(Q)(ii) Were there any material control weakness No
conditions reported at the financial statement
level (GAGAS)?
(d)(Q)(i) Were there any other reportable control No
weakness conditions reported at the financial
statement level (GAGAS)?
(d)(Q)(iii) Was there any reported material No
noncompliance at the financial statement level
(GAGAS)?
(d)(Q)(iv) Were there any material internal control No
weakness conditions reported for major
federal programs?
(d)(Q)(iv) Were there any other reportable internal No
control weakness conditions reported for
major federal programs?
(d)(D)(v) Type of Major Programs’ Compliance Opinion Unqualified
(d)(1)(vi) Are there any reportable findings under § .510? | No
(d)(Q)(vii) Major Programs (list): CFDA# 93.778: Medicaid
Assistance Program
CFDA # 93.959: Block Grants for
Prevention and Treatment of
Substance Abuse
CFDA# 17.258, 17.259 & 17.260:
Workforce Investment Act
CFDA# 97.004: State Domestic
Preparedness Equipment Support
(d)(Q)(viii) Dollar Threshold: Type A\B Programs Type A: > $ 1,300,490
Type B: all others
(d)(Q)(ix) Low Risk Auditee? Yes
2. FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAGAS
None
3. FINDINGS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS
None

11




MONTGOMERY COUNTY FINANCIAL CONDITION
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
OMB CIRCULAR A -133 § .315 (b)

DECEMBER 31, 2004

Not Corrected, Partially
Corrected; Significantly
Different Corrective  Action

Finding Finding Fully Taken; or Finding No Longer
Number Summary Corrected? Valid; Explain
2003-001 Compensation of Yes
Veteran's Services
Commission Members
2003-002 Severance Pay and Wage | Yes

Increases for Veteran’s
Services Commission
Members

12
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Transmittal Letter
From County Auditor

KARL L. KEITH
MONTGOMERY COUNTY AUDITOR

451 West Third Street o P.O. Box 972 e Dayton, OH 45422

June 28, 2005
To the Citizens and Board of County
Commissioners of Montgomery County:

This Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is the end product of the combined talents and efforts of numerous
individuals associated with Montgomery County, Ohio. The sound financial leadership provided by the County's
various elected officials and the hard work and diligence of their collective finance and accounting personnel are
reflected on the pages which follow. On their behalf, | am pleased to present this report.

This report provides complete and accurate information on Montgomery County's financial position as well as the
results of operations for all of the various funds and account groups in county government for the Fiscal Year Ended
December 31, 2004. It has been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for
governments, and all disclosures required by GAAP in order to ensure a fair representation of the County's financial
condition have been included.

I wish to express my appreciation to all those who play a part in the financial administration of Montgomery County
whose efforts have resulted in this report. | especially wish to thank the staff of the Accounting Department for their
outstanding and dedicated work. This report will be submitted for review by the Government Finance Officers
Association, and we anticipate receiving another Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting from
the GFOA for the twenty-first consecutive year. The Certificate of Achievement will recognize the efforts of the
County's officials and their staffs in preparing a high-quality report which meets professional standards for
governmental accounting. | congratulate all those who play a part in making this possible.

Sincerely,

0 2\l

Karl L. Keith
Montgomery County Auditor
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Transmittal Letter

KARL L. KEITH
MONTGOMERY COUNTY AUDITOR

451 West Third Street « P.O. Box 972 e Dayton, OH 45422
June 28, 2005
Honorable Karl L. Keith
Montgomery County Auditor

Honorable Vicki D. Pegg

Honorable Charles J. Curran
Honorable Deborah A. Lieberman
Montgomery County Commissioners

Honorable Hugh M. Quill
Montgomery County Treasurer

Citizens of Montgomery County:

I am pleased to present the Montgomery County Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2004. This report, which conforms to generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) continues
to incorporate the new reporting model, as promulgated by GASB Statement No. 34, and provides full and complete
disclosure of the financial position and operations of the County. The information contained in this report will assist
County officials in making management decisions and provide County taxpayers, investors and the general public with
comprehensive financial data which can be used to compare Montgomery County’s financial position, and results of its
operations, with those of other governmental entities. Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, and fairness of
this report rests with the County Auditor's Office and specifically, the Accounting Department. To the best of our
knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all material respects and are reported in a manner that fairly
presents the financial position and results of operation of the County. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to
gain an understanding of the County’s financial activities have been included.

The CAFR is organized into three sections: the Introductory Section; the Financial Section; and the Statistical Section.
The Introductory Section includes letters of transmittal, a list of elected officials, and an organizational chart of the
County. The Financial Section contains the Independent Accountant’s Report, Management’s Discussion and Analysis,
the Basic Financial Statements and Notes, Required Supplementary Information and Combining Financial Statements
and Individual Fund Schedules that provide detailed information pertaining to the County’s funds and activities. The
Statistical Section includes tables of financial and demographic information about the County, much of which is
presented with ten-year historical data that may be used to extrapolate trends for comparative fiscal years.

This transmittal letter is designed to provide a general overview of the County and its operations, to be used in
conjunction with the Management’s Discussion and Analysis, which provides financial information, narrative,
overview and analysis to accompany the Basic Financial Statements.

FORM OF GOVERNMENT AND REPORTING ENTITY

Montgomery County, established on May 1, 1803, is located in the southwest part of the State of Ohio. It encompasses
28 municipalities and townships, of which the city of Dayton is the largest. Approximately 550,000 people reside



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Transmittal Letter (Cont'd.)

within the County's 462 square mile area, making Montgomery County the fourth most populous of Ohio's 88 counties.

The County has only those powers conferred upon it by Ohio statutes. A three-member Board of County
Commissioners, elected at large in even-numbered years for four-year overlapping terms, is the primary legislative and
executive body of the County. The Auditor serves as the fiscal officer and property tax assessor for the County. The
Treasurer collects property taxes and is the custodian of all funds. Other elected officials, serving four-year terms each,
include the Prosecutor, Sheriff, Engineer, Clerk of Courts, Recorder, and Coroner. Common Pleas Judges, Domestic
Relations Judges, Juvenile Judges, Court of Appeals Judges and the Probate Judge are also elected on a countywide
basis. An appointed County Administrator directs and supervises activities of departments directly responsible to the
Board of County Commissioners. The Administrator's responsibilities include coordinating the annual budgetary
process and serving as primary liaison between the Board of County Commissioners, other County elected officials,
designated boards, and other units of government. The County provides its citizens with a wide range of services that
include human and social services, health and community assistance-related services, civil and criminal justice system
service, road and bridge maintenance, and other general and administrative support services. The County also operates
several Enterprise Funds that include a water system, wastewater system, solid waste management system, an
intermediate care facility for the mentally retarded and developmentally disabled, and three parking garages.

For financial reporting purposes, the County complies with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 14, as amended by
GASB Statement No. 39, in defining the financial reporting entity. The financial reporting entity consists of the County
as the primary government, which also includes all of the elected officials, organizations, activities and functions which
are not legally separate from the County and whose corporate powers the County holds. Also included in the reporting
entity are any component units or legally separate organizations for which the County is financially accountable or that
raise and hold economic resources for the direct benefit of the County or for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the County is such that exclusion could result in incomplete or misleading financial data. The County
has included one such organization, Monco Enterprises, Inc., as a discrete presentation, in its reporting entity. Note A
of the combined financial statements provides a complete discussion of the reporting entity.

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND EMPLOYMENT

The strength of the Dayton area economy is derived from the importance of its aviation and aerospace industries,
coupled with its diverse economic base and its geographic location, with ready access to some of the largest markets in
North America. Economic development efforts continue to focus on the stimuli from Wright-Patterson Air Force Base,
the Miami Valley Research Park, the automotive and automotive component supplier industries, as well as the area's
distribution capabilities which have been advanced by the increasing accessibility which Dayton has built into its
transportation systems.

The unemployment rate, at the end of 2004, for the Dayton Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA) was 5.5%, which was
slightly above the national average of 5.4%, but below the state of 5.9%. The Ohio Department of Job & Family
Services reports that nonagricultural wage and salary employment, for the Dayton MSA, dropped 2,100 jobs between
December 2003 and December 2004. Over-the-year losses in manufacturing and natural resources, mining, and
construction lowered employment in goods-producing industries 1,700 jobs. Employment in service-producing
industries decreased 400 jobs, during the period, as reductions in trade, transportation and utilities and other services
negated increases in educational and health services and leisure and hospitality.

Some of the largest for-profit employers in the Dayton MSA include: Premier Health Partners; Kettering Medical
Network; Delphi Automotive Systems; and Meijer, Inc. Several of the area’s largest employers are hospitals or medical
centers, many of which provide specialized medical services to patients from outside the area. Three of the largest
employers are universities. The largest single employer is Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, which employs some
22,000. Wright-Patterson is headquarters for the foremost research and development center in the U.S. Air Force and a
vast, worldwide logistics system. A leading sign of Dayton's advanced technology base is the Miami Valley Research
Park. Located on more than 1,250 acres of land, the Miami Valley Research Park is a university-related, world class,
high technology park being developed by the non-profit Miami Valley Research Foundation. Currently, 45
organizations, with combined employment of over 3,800 jobs, have located in the park. The Dayton area has the
highest concentration of per capital scientific and technical personnel in the State.

At the end of the year, Montgomery County employed over 5,000. Ohio's Collective Bargaining Law provides that
public employees of the State and many local subdivisions (including the County) have the right to organize, bargain
collectively and have union representation. The Collective Bargaining Law also designates those actions that constitute
unfair labor practices and prescribes procedures for their remedy. It also sets forth dispute resolution procedures for
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contract negotiation, including arbitration or other mutually agreeable methods. If the impasse persists after
conciliation procedures, then public safety employees must take the dispute to binding arbitration and do not have the
right to strike. All other employees have the right to strike after 10 days written notice. The County's employee
relations are established largely in association with the following labor organizations: The Fraternal Order of Police;
The Professional Guild of Ohio; The Teamsters Local 957; The Health Care and Social Service Union; The American
Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees; and The Dayton Public Service Union.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

Significant Events For 2004

During 2004, the Data Processing Department installed a new Tumbleweed-Mailgate email system and updated the
County’s firewall to a Linux server. The new firewall will provide cost-savings to maintain, more flexibility to operate,
as well as more power and reliability. Data Processing also continued to maintain and enhance the countywide Intranet
application, used internally by County departments, and developed a new in-house inventory database application, as
well as other applications, using the Intranet. Data Processing also installed system upgrades to a variety of
applications, including: financial; real estate; sanitary utility billing; Probate Court; Building Regulations and
ONBASE imaging. The ONBASE imaging solution for documents continued to be expanded to a number of
departments. Using ONBASE imaging, the Office of Management and Budget, working jointly with the Clerk of the
Commission, Records Center and Archives, implemented a Clerk of Commission Resolution database, enabling
electronic images of Commission resolutions, dating back to 2002, to be readily available to user departments. The
Recorder’s office completed the back-file conversion of deeds records, dating back to 1980, to digital images and the
conversion of mortgage records began. This conversion effort will result in digital images of approximately 8 million
deeds and mortgage microfiche records.

The Probate Court implemented a standardized Windows operating system on all computers and added a new server.
In order to better track the cases that are filed, the court initiated a new case numbering system consistent with the other
courts in the County. The court also established an email notification system, whereby attorneys are notified of
upcoming filing deadlines thirty days prior to the due date. Each of these changes greatly improved the efficiency of
the court’s operations. In light of staffing changes, to better serve the public, the court began in-house seminars on
Probate issues. This is an ongoing project whereby staff attends seminars conducted by magistrates to promote better
understanding of the court’s procedures and to update procedures based on recent changes in the law.

Plans For 2005 and Beyond

A major 2005 initiative will be the implementation of a County-wide E-procurement system that will allow for on-
line bids and quotes, for use by vendors and County departments, offices and agencies. With the completion of this
system, the County bid limit is expected to be increased to $25,000 to coincide with recent changes in the statutory
minimum bid threshold. Due to the Help America Vote Act, all counties using a punch-card voting system must
replace it with a precinct count optical scan (PCOS) system by January 1, 2006. The Ohio Secretary of State is
requiring all Ohio counties to implement the new system for the November 2005 general election. Funds for this
project will be partially funded by federal and state money, with additional County funds needed to supplement the
implementation of the system.

In light of the changing climate of utility deregulation, the County has studied the best way to handle deregulation
issues and supply the utility needs of County operations and buildings. A central utility plant is being installed to
reduce cooling costs to six of the County’s downtown campus buildings. Other projects underway include the new
Juvenile Justice Center, with completion scheduled for early 2007. When completed, this facility will house almost
all of the Juvenile Court’s functions and free up needed space in the Juvenile Court’s current location.

With reduced tax receipts and a budget crisis, prompting fund reductions at the state level, freezes or reductions are
being made in local government fund assistance and various state reimbursements to the County. These changes,
coupled with the condition of the national economy and its effect on sales tax revenues and investment earnings, are
resulting in new and ever increasing pressures facing the County’s General Fund Revenue sources. Montgomery
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County maintains sound financial planning policies and procedures and engages in a cooperative approach with the
Board of County Commissioners and Montgomery County’s elected and appointed officials. The continued support
and commitment of the elected officials of Montgomery County in the annual budget process, as well as prudent
management of their annual spending, has allowed the County to operate within its revenue sources and maintain a
sufficient cash reserve level to enhance the financial stability of the County in the event of a downturn of the local
economy. The County will continue to maintain its long tradition of strong financial management and implement
policies to continue “best practices” in service delivery to its residents.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Accounting System and Budgetary Control

The County utilizes an automated accounting and financial management information system that provides the capability
to prepare financial statements based on generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for governments. This
system, which is used by all operations of the County, is the basis for the County's accounting and budgetary controls.
The County's system of internal accounting controls is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
that: (1) financial transactions are processed in accordance with management's authorizations; (2) transactions comply
with County policies and Ohio law; and (3) financial records are reliable for preparing financial statements and
maintaining accountability for assets and obligations. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of
internal control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and that the evaluation of costs and benefits requires
estimates and judgments by management.
The County's day-to-day accounting and budgetary records are maintained on a basis other than GAAP. The
accounting records are converted to the appropriate GAAP basis for financial reporting purposes. A more detailed
discussion of the basis of accounting and budgetary controls, along with a reconciliation of the GAAP and budgetary
bases can be found in Notes B and C, respectively.

Cash Management

The Montgomery County Treasurer serves as the custodian of, and investing authority for, all County funds, pursuant
to state law. The Treasurer also works closely with the County's Investment Advisory Committee to direct the
investment policies of the County. The basic objectives of Montgomery County's investment program are: to ensure the
safety of public funds by protecting investment principal; to maintain sufficient liquidity to meet the County's operating
requirements; and to attain the maximum yield possible consistent with the first two objectives. Monies held in the
County Treasury are pooled for the purpose of investment management. Investment income is distributed on the basis
of the average daily balance of those funds eligible to receive investment income, as prescribed by Ohio Law, to the
average daily balance of the total County Treasury, with the General Fund receiving the balance of the earnings.
Investment earnings are an important source of General Fund revenues.

The Treasurer’s website containing the County’s real estate system (www.mctreas.org) accepts online bank drafts for
semi-annual tax payments. This process helps to streamline costs associated with the County’s semi-annual tax
collection.

Additional information on the cash management function is contained in Note E of the combined financial statements.

Risk Management

Ohio, by statute and court decision, retains only limited tort immunity for local governments. In addition to potential
tort liabilities, the County is liable for its employees' workers' compensation claims, certain employee health care
claims, plus the risk of casualty loss to real and personal property owned by the County, and must provide faithful per-
formance bonds for certain County officials.

Except for property and liability coverage which the Alcohol, Drug Addiction & Mental Health Services Board and
the Board of Mental Retardation & Developmental Disabilities obtain on their own, the County's insurance and risk
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management needs are coordinated by the County's Risk Management Department. Certain County property/casualty
liability risks are managed through a self-funding program. The County also maintains self-funding programs for
certain employee health care claims, under a County-sponsored plan, and for certain workers' compensation claims, by
participating in a retrospective rating plan offered by the Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation. The liabilities for
insurance claims payable from the County's self-funded programs include amounts for probable claims that have been
incurred but not reported, based on previous estimates by independent claims administrators and the County.

Additional information regarding risk management is contained in Note J to the combined financial statements.

OTHER INFORMATION
The Independent Audit

Included in this report is an Auditor of State unqualified opinion rendered on the County's operations and financial
position, as well as its existing assets and liabilities as reported in the combined financial statements, for the year ended
December 31, 2004. An annual, independent audit of the County's financial statements is part of the annual preparation
of a CAFR. This annual, independent audit (which also meets Federal Single Audit requirements) will continue to
review, comment on and, thereby, strengthen the County's accounting and budgetary controls.

Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to Montgomery County for its Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003. This was the twentieth consecutive year that Montgomery County
has received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an
easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This report must satisfy both generally
accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current comprehensive
annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting
it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

Acknowledgments

I would especially like to recognize the following members of the Auditor's staff, as well as individuals in other
departments, all of whom exercised proficiency and cooperation throughout the publication of this report. My sincere
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Auditor of State
Betty Montgomery

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT

Honorable County Commissioners
Honorable County Auditor
Honorable County Treasurer
Montgomery County

451 West Third Street

Dayton, Ohio 45422

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of Montgomery County (the County) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2004, which
collectively comprise the County’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the County’s management. Our responsibility is to express
opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We did not audit the financial statements of the discretely presented component unit Monco Enterprises,
Inc. Other auditors audited those financial statements. They have furnished their report thereon to us and
we base our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the discretely presented component
unit on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Comptroller General of the
United States’ Government Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to reasonably assure whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of the other auditors, the financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of Montgomery County as of December 31, 2004, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof and the respective
budgetary comparisons for the General Fund, Children Services Board Fund, and Human Services Levy
Fund, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

As described in Note E, during the year ended December 31, 2004, the County implemented
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 28, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Securities Lending Transactions.

One First National Plaza / 130 W. Second St. / Suite 2040 / Dayton, OH 45402
Telephone: (937) 285-6677 (800) 443-9274 Fax: (937) 285-6688
www.auditor.state.oh.us
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 28, 2005,
on our consideration of the County’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other
matters. While we did not opine on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance, that
report describes the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards. You should read it in conjunction with this report in assessing the results
of our audit.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis, and Condition Assessments of the County’s Infrastructure
Reported Using the Modified Approach are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are
supplementary information accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires. We have applied certain limited procedures, consisting principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measuring and presenting the required supplementary information. However,
we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

We conducted our audit to opine on the financial statements that collectively comprise the County’s basic
financial statements. The Introductory Section, Combining Non-Major Fund Statements and Schedules
and Statistical Tables provide additional information and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. We subjected the Combining Non-Major Fund Statements and Schedules to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements. In our opinion, this information is fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. We did not
subject the Introductory Section and Statistical Tables to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Tty Iwtgmany

Betty Montgomery
Auditor of State

June 28, 2005
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of Montgomery County (the County), we offer readers of the County’s financial statements this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the County for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2004. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the County’s financial performance as a whole.
Readers should also review the transmittal letter and the basic financial statements to enhance their understanding of
the County’s financial performance.

Financial Highlights

e The assets of the County exceeded its liabilities at December 31, 2004 by $1,092,377,262.  Of this amount,
$249,342,634 is considered unrestricted. The unrestricted net assets of the County’s governmental activities
are $198,992,236 and may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations. The unrestricted net assets
of the County’s business type activities are $50,350,398 and may be used to meet the ongoing obligations of
the County’s business type activities.

e The County’s total net assets increased $42,114,183 in 2004. Net assets of the governmental activities
increased $30,805,109, which represents a 4.40 percent increase from 2003. Net assets of the business-type
activities increased $11,309,074 or 3.24, percent from 2003.

e At the end of the current fiscal year, the County’s governmental funds reported a combined ending fund
balance of $230,854,698, a decrease of $6,684,414 from the prior year. $134,995,759 of this fund balance is
considered unreserved at December 31, 2004.

e At the end of the current year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was $49,049,450, which
represents 40.86% of general fund expenditures.

e The County’s total long-term liabilities decreased by $2,982,339, or 5.15%, in governmental activities and
decreased by $7,644,289, or 3.99%, in business-type activities during the current year.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the County’s basic financial statements. The
County’s basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund
financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information
in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements: The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers
with a broad overview of the County’s finances, in a manner similar to private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the County’s assets and liabilities, with the difference between
the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether
the financial position of the County is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net assets changed during the most
recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change
occurs, regardless of the timing of the cash flows. Thus, revenue and expenses reported in this statement for some
items will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation
leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the County that are principally supported by
taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from functions that are intended to recover all or a
significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of
the County include general government, judicial and law enforcement, environment and public works, social services,
and community and economic development.  The business-type activities of the County include five enterprise
activities: a water system, a wastewater system, a solid waste management system, parking facilities and an
intermediate care facility for the mentally retarded and developmentally disabled.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Cont'd.)

The government-wide financial statements include not only the County itself (known as the primary government), but
also a legally separate not-for-profit corporation, known as Monco Enterprises, Inc., whose purpose is to assist and
promote the general welfare and needs of the mentally retarded and otherwise handicapped persons who live in
Montgomery County, through employment opportunities. The County is financially accountable for this organization.
Financial information for this component unit is reported separately from the financial information presented for the
primary government itself. Complete financial statements, which have been separately audited, for this component unit
are on file at: The Montgomery County Auditor’s Office, Accounting Department, 451 West Third Street, Dayton,
Ohio 45422,

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 25 - 27 of this report.

Fund financial statements: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources
that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The County, like other state and local governments, uses
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the
County can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on the near-term inflows and outflows of
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such
information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand
the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet
and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The County maintains forty-one governmental funds for financial reporting purposes. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, Children Services Board, Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental
Health Services Bd., Job & Family Services, and Human Services Levy, all of which are considered to be major funds.
Data from the other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for
each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

Governmental funds for which the County adopts an annual appropriation budget include its General Fund, certain
Special Revenue Funds and Debt Service Funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been included in the basic
financial statements for the general fund and each annually-budgeted major special revenue fund to demonstrate
compliance with its annual appropriation budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 28 - 36 of this report.

Proprietary funds: The County maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to
report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The
County uses enterprise funds to account for its water, wastewater and solid waste management, parking facilities
and Stillwater Center operations. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate
costs internally among the County’s various functions. The County uses internal service funds to account for it’s
self —insurance programs, as well as printing, mailroom, stockroom, service depot, telecommunications, certain
benefit administration and other data services. Because these services predominantly benefit the governmental
rather than the business-type functions, they have been included with governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more
detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the Water, Wastewater and Solid
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Cont'd.)

Waste Management funds, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the nonmajor enterprise funds
are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major funds is provided
in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. All internal service funds are combined into a single,
aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund financial statements. Individual fund data for the internal service
funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 37- 42 of this report.

Fiduciary funds: Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statement because the resources of
those funds are not available to support the County’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is
much like that used for proprietary funds.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 43 — 44 of this report.

Notes to the financial statements: The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding
of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements
can be found on pages 45 — 81 of this report.

Other information: In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents
certain required supplementary information relating to infrastructure reported using the modified approach.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds, nonmajor enterprise
funds and internal service funds, as well as all individual fund schedules, are presented immediately following the
required supplementary information on infrastructure. Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can
be found on pages 89 - 232 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. The County’s net
assets exceeded $1 billion as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, as follows:

Montgomery County, Ohio
Net Assets
(In Thousands of Dollars)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Current and other assets $ 511,150 474,337 $ 171,546 $ 159,020 $ 682,696 $ 633,357
Capital assets 479,883 449,082 405,421 396,405 885,304 845,487
Total Assets 991,033 923,419 576,967 555,425 1,568,000 1,478,844
Long-term liabilities outstanding 54,939 57,922 183,761 191,405 238,700 249,327
Other liabilities 204,522 164,730 32,401 14,524 236,923 179,254
Total Liabilities 259,461 222,652 216,162 205,929 475,623 428,581
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt 444,771 411,091 232,966 216,050 677,737 627,141
Restricted 87,809 107,492 77,489 86,436 165,298 193,928
Unrestricted 198,992 182,184 50,350 47,010 249,342 229,194
Total Net Assets $ 731572 700,767 $ 360,805 $ 349,496 $ 1,092,377 $ 1,050,263
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Cont'd.)

The largest portion of the County’s total net assets, 62.04 percent, reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g. land,
buildings, equipment, infrastructure), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The
County uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; therefore, these assets are not available for future
spending. Although the County’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted
that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves
cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

An additional portion of the County’s net assets, 15.13 percent, represents resources that are subject to external
restriction on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets, approximating $249.3 million,
may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

As of December 31, 2004, the County is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net assets, both for
the government as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities. The same situation
held true for the prior fiscal year.

The following provides a summary of the County’s changes in net assets for 2004, along with comparative data for
the prior year.
Montgomery County, Ohio

Changes in Net Assets
(In Thousands of Dollars)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
Revenues: 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 50529 $ 49,333 $ 99,780 $ 98,958 $ 150,309 $ 148,291
Operating grants and contributions 210,065 192,487 210,065 192,487
Capital grants and contributions 6,389 7,021 5,741 1,615 12,130 8,636
General revenues:
Property taxes 112,361 89,111 112,361 89,111
Sales taxes 65,974 64,516 65,974 64,516
Other taxes 8,631 8,524 8,631 8,524
Unrestricted grants 21,299 21,535 21,299 21,535
Gain from disposal of capital assets 296 218 26 165 322 383
Unrestricted investment earnings 6,642 9,057 446 204 7,088 9,261
Miscellaneous 7,579 9,355 1,231 1,131 8,810 10,486
Total Revenues 489,765 451,157 107,224 102,073 596,989 553,230
Expenses:
General government 36,349 38,815 36,349 38,815
Judicial and law enforcement 137,041 142,001 137,041 142,001
Environment and public works 14,834 20,663 14,834 20,663
Social services 247,152 247,023 247,152 247,023
Community and economic development 17,762 29,123 17,762 29,123
Interest and fiscal charges 2,077 2,225 2,077 2,225
Water 28,872 26,824 28,872 26,824
Wastewater 36,920 37,317 36,920 37,317
Solid Waste Management 19,020 19,047 19,020 19,047
Parking Facilities 1,514 1,579 1,514 1,579
Stillwater Center 13,334 12,395 13,334 12,395
Total Expenses 455,215 479,850 99,660 97,162 554,875 577,012
Increase in net assets before transfers 34,550 (28,693) 7,564 4,911 42,114 (23,782)
Transfers (3,745) (3,474) 3,745 3,474 0 0
Increase in net assets 30,805 (32,167) 11,309 8,385 42,114 (23,782)
Net assets - Beginning 700,767 732,934 349,496 341,111 1,050,263 1,074,045
Net assets - Ending $ 731572 $ 700,767 $ 360,805 $ 349,496 $ 1,092,377 $ 1,050,263
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Cont'd.)

Governmental Activities:

Operating grants and contributions, of approximately $210.1 million, represent the largest program revenue, and
approximately 43% of total governmental revenue. The major recipients of intergovernmental revenue were Job &
Family Services, receiving more than $69.6 million, along with the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health
Services and Children Services Boards, receiving approximately $31.7 million and $25.5 million, respectively.

Tax revenue accounts for nearly $187 million of the $489.8 million total revenue for governmental activity, more than
38% of total revenue. Sales tax accounted almost $66 million, exceeding 35% of total tax revenue.

The County’s direct charges to users of governmental services made up $50.5 million, more than 10% of total
governmental revenue. These charges include fees for real estate transfers, fees associated with the collection of
property taxes, fines and forfeitures related to judicial activity and licenses and permits.

Social services accounts for approximately $247.2 million of the $455.2 million total expenses for governmental
activities, representing more than 54% of total expenses. The next largest program is judicial and law enforcement,
accounting for approximately $137 million, which represents over 30% of total governmental expenses.

Business-type Activities:

The net assets for business-type activities increased by more than $11.3 million during 2004. Major revenue sources
were charges for services of almost $99.8 million. Business-type activities received approximately $3.7 million in net
transfers from governmental activities during the year.

Financial Analysis of County Funds

As noted earlier, the County used fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental funds: The focus of the County’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the County’s financing
requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the County’s net resources
available for spending at the end of the year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the County’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
more than $230.8 million, a decrease of about $6.7 million in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 58.5%
of this total ($135 million) constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at the County’s
discretion. The remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has
already been committed: to liquidate contracts and purchase orders of the prior year ($94.8million); and to pay debt
service ($1 million).

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the County. At the end of the year, unreserved fund balance of
the General Fund was $49,049,450 million, representing nearly all of the total fund balance of $49,541,638. As a
measure of the General Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unreserved fund balance and total fund
balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 40.86 percent to total General Fund
expenditures, while total fund balance represents 41.27 percent of that same amount.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Cont'd.)

The fund balance of the County’s General Fund decreased by $9,013,655 during 2004, which is less than the prior
year’s decrease by approximately $3.4 million. Key factors contributing to the reduction of this 2004 decrease are a
reduction in net transfers out of approximately $6.3 million, which were offset by a $2.1 million increase in
expenditures and a decline in total General Fund revenues, compared to the prior year, of approximately $.8 million,
primarily due to the continuing decline in investment earnings, the impact of sustained drops in interest rates earned on
County investments.

Other major governmental funds with positive unreserved fund balances at the end of the year were the Human
Services Levy and Children Services Board Funds, which reported unreserved fund balances of $56,141,555 and
$1,770,385, respectively. The unreserved fund balance in the Human Services Levy Fund represents approximately
80.1 percent of combined 2004 expenditures and transfers out of that fund, since most of its revenues provide subsidies
to recipient funds, while the unreserved fund balance in the Children Services Board Fund represents 3.8 percent of its
2004 expenditures. The Alcohol, Drug Addition and Mental Health Services Board Fund reported a total end-of-year
fund balance in the amount of $6,155,756, or approximately 12.4 percent of its 2004 expenditures. The Job & Family
Services Fund reported a total fund balance of $1,517,804, which was an increase of almost $4.2 million from the
deficit fund balance it reported in the previous year, primarily a result of increased intergovernmental revenues realized
during the year.

The fund balance in the Human Services Levy Fund increased by nearly $32.6 million during 2004, a result of the first
year of collection on the increased levy rate authorized by voters in the previous year, coupled with reductions in the
fund’s expenditures and transfers out during the year. The fund balance in the Alcohol, Drug Addition and Mental
Health Services Board Fund increased approximately $.8 million, and the fund balance in the Children Services Board
Fund declined by more than $4.1 million. In the Alcohol, Drug Addition and Mental Health Services Board Fund, the
slight increase, compared to the previous year’s decline was primarily attributable to an increase in intergovernmental
revenues, coupled with a decrease in expenditures for 2004. In the Children Services Board Fund, the decrease was
attributable to fewer intergovernmental revenues received, and transfers-in, compared to the previous year, which
outpaced a slight drop in expenditures.

Enterprise funds: The County’s enterprise funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide
financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets of the Water Fund at the end of the year approximated $8.4 million, while those for the
Wastewater and Solid Waste Management Funds, approximated $16.7 million, and $23.8 million, respectively. Total
net assets in the Water, Wastewater and Solid Waste Management Funds, increased by about $1.7 million, $3.7 million
and $5.9 million, respectively. While each of these major enterprise funds reported declines in operating income
compared to the prior year, total nonoperating expenses held relatively steady and the Water and Wastewater funds
each reported significant increases in capital contributions during the year. The Solid Waste Management Fund
experienced a decline in operating revenues, but managed a slight reduction in operating expenses, to maintain its
operating income at about 83.2 percent of what it reported in the previous year.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

The County made numerous revisions to the original appropriations approved by the County Commissioners. Overall,
these changes resulted in a net increase from the original budget by 11.09% or $15,947,763. Increases occurred in the
areas of transfers out ($11,330,006), judicial and law enforcement ($3,357,040), social services ($608,951), general
government ($519,811), community and economic development ($112,616) and environment and public works
($19,339). During 2004, the County spent 98.73% of the amount appropriated in the General Fund.

Capital Assets and Long-term Debt

Capital assets: The County’s investment in capital assets for governmental and business-type activities as of December
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31, 2004, approximated $885.3 million (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes:
land; land improvements; buildings, structures and improvements; furniture, fixtures and equipment; and infrastructure.
During the year, total capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, increased by approximately $39.8 million, or
approximately 4.7 percent. Governmental activity capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reflect a net increase
during the year of about $30.8 million. Major events for governmental activity capital assets include the County
Engineer’s completion of a major bridge project for Siebenthaler Avenue, along with 6 smaller bridge projects, plus 2
road projects. In addition, a new animal resource center and jail renovation project were completed and new
construction began on a juvenile detention facility. Business-type capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation,
reflect a net increase during the year of approximately $9 million. Major events for business-type capital assets include
the completion of construction projects for the Sanitary Engineer’s Northwest Equalization Basins and for the
Brumbaugh/Fort Mckinley Relief Sewer.

Additional information concerning the County’s capital assets is provided in Note G.

The County manages its roadway conditions using a MicroPAVER payment management program. This program
assigns a range of Pavement Condition Index (PCI) numbers to each section of roadway based on physical inspection
data collected. There are eight possible ranges of PCI values, on a scale of zero to one hundred, with one hundred
being excellent. These ranges and values have been determined by the County Engineer to be accurate for the various
ratings, based on historical inspection data and field evaluations of roads in the County system. It is the County
Engineer’s policy to maintain 95% of the County roads at a condition rating of fair or better and that a condition
assessment for County roads is performed annually. The most recent assessment found that 100% of the County roads
have a rating of fair or better. For 2004, the County Engineer’s budgeted and actual expenditures for the preservation of
existing roadways were $8,110,380 and $6,940,964, respectively.

The County manages its bridges using a General Appraisal Rating, which was developed by the Federal Highway
Administration. The system uses a numerical ranking of zero to nine, with nine being good, to evaluate all County
bridges. It is the policy of the County Engineer to maintain a bridge system in the County where 95% of the structures
have a General Appraisal rating of fair or better. In accordance with statutory requirements, each bridge is inspected
annually. The most recent assessment found that 98% of the County bridges have a General Appraisal rating of fair or
better.

Information concerning the condition assessments of the County’s infrastructure reported using the modified approach
is provided as required supplementary information to this report.

Debt: At December 31, 2004, the County had total bonded debt outstanding of $159,625,405. Of this amount,
$33,715,000 represents general obligation bonds applicable to governmental activities and $2,191,456 is special
assessment debt for which the County is liable in the event of default by the property owners subject to the assessment.
The remaining portion consists of $41,405,014 of self-supporting general obligation bonds and $82,313,935 of non-tax
revenue bonds, all of which are payable from business-type activities. The County also had outstanding $60,498,133 in
long-term notes, representing Ohio Water Development Authority (OWDA) and Ohio Public Works Commission
(OPWC) loans, payable from business-type activities. The County’s total bonded debt decreased by $13,282,217 during
2004. The County did not issue any bonds during the year.

The County’s revenue bonds carry insured ratings of Aaa by Moody’s and AAA by Standard & Poors and Fitch. The
County’s general obligation and special assessment bonds are presently rated Aa by Moody’s and AA by Standard &
Poors.

State statutes limit the amount of unvoted general obligation debt the County may issue to one percent of its total

assessed valuation. This current debt limitation for the County is $100,823,252, which significantly exceeds the
County’s unvoted general obligation debt currently outstanding. Additional information concerning the County’s long-
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term debt is provided in Note H.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s General Fund Budget

The County’s elected and appointed officials considered many factors when setting the fiscal year 2005 budget.
Considering the continued uncertainty surrounding the economy, and its resultant impact on the General Fund’s
revenue sources of sales tax and investment earnings, coupled with the impact of state funding reductions in shared
revenues to local governments, the County is continually reviewing its finances and developing possible alternatives in
order to maintain current services provided by the General Fund. The 2005 General Fund budget reflects a reduction of
approximately $1.7 million from the 2004 adopted budget. As a starting point for developing the General Fund budget,
certain known and/or mandated increases, totaling nearly $1 million, were added to the 2005 base budget; these
included increases associated with assigned counsel for indigent defendants, the County’s share of public assistance
costs and veteran services soldiers’ relief. The 2005 budget also reflects a reduction in General Fund departmental
appropriations by 3% for operating costs, while salaries were budgeted at 2% over 2004 levels and travel budgets were
eliminated entirely. General Fund departments had the opportunity to review their budgets and determine where the 3%
operating reductions could be made, based upon the knowledge of their operations. Also included in the 2005 budget is
only $.4 million for certain limited replacement capital items. Finally, the budget balancing strategy called for a $2.4
million spend down of cash reserves and reducing Community Programs, which includes certain expenditures for
affordable housing and economic development, as well as some expenditures pertaining to arts and cultural programs.
In the development of the 2005 General Fund budget, the County continues to maintain a balanced appropriation
through the planned, limited spend down of cash reserves, while still maintaining the adequacy of reserves for
operational cash flow purposes and to ensure an appropriate buffer during economic recessions, and will take further
cost containment measures, as necessary, to maintain continued financial stability.

Request for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the County’s finances for all those with an interest in
the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report, or requests for

additional financial information, should be addressed to the Montgomery County Auditor’s Office, 451 W. Third St.,
Dayton, Ohio, 45422.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Net Assets
December 31, 2004

Primary Government

Component Unit

Governmental Business-type Monco
Activities Activities Total Enterprises, Inc.
Assets:
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.................. $ 261,610,013 $ 45,612,252 $ 307,222,265 $ 694,448
Cash and cash equivalents-segregated accounts........... 500 500
Collateral on loaned SECUTitIes.........c.ccvvvereiriernerecnns 35,230,024 17,367,693 52,597,717
Net receivables:
TAXES ottt 134,311,638 134,311,638
‘ 4,891,817 18,199,524 23,091,341 188,216
Special aSSESSMENTS.......cvvvevererierireeereeesees e 3,232,337 3,232,337
ACCTUE INEEIESL.....vvieiiiiciee et 4,717,481 336,603 5,054,084
Due from other governments..........cccoc.vveeevinnevenn, 66,055,624 927,052 66,982,676
Internal balances.............cceeeninniiceiiniecee 703,315 (703,315) 0
Prepaid expenses 260,606 260,606 6,016
Inventory of SUPPHIES........ccciririrircciicc e 137,103 1,002,502 1,139,605 99,776
Restricted Assets:
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents................ 63,826,948 63,826,948
Cash and cash equivalents--segregated accounts........ 2,772,906 2,772,906
Investments--segregated accounts................... 22,203,072 22,203,072
Other assets........ccovvrvreeeerenireninins 0 36,848
Capital assets not being depreciated 355,610,505 68,643,130 424,253,635
Capital assets being depreciated............ccccoereeirrrrennns 124,272,031 336,778,314 461,050,345 275,273
TOtAl ASSELS....vveeeriieirie e 991,032,494 576,967,181 1,567,999,675 1,300,577
Liabilities:
Accounts payable.........coceeiri s 23,985,726 1,977,399 25,963,125 60,526
6,366,392 596,390 6,962,782 63,323
3,100,271 9,361,386 12,461,657
Obligations under securities lending............c.ccoveevevenne. 35,230,024 17,367,693 52,597,717
Accrued interest payable...........ccooecieiiiinnncie 381,313 312,407 693,720
OEhBT et 0 10,209
Payable from restricted assests:
Accrued interest payable..........cccooviiieiininsceiene 663,517 663,517
Matured bonds and interest payable.............cccoevrienen, 1,407 1,407
Construction contracts 1,376,848 1,376,848
OtheT .o 744,465 744,465
UNEarned rEVENUE. ............ceirireririeieeesiresis e 122,264,483 122,264,483
Insurance claims payable...........cocoovvvieniienniincieneienns 13,192,728 13,192,728
Long-term liabilities
Due Within 0Ne Year.........ccovvvveiveineicesee e 10,324,152 15,921,186 26,245,338
Due in more than one Year..........ccoovveevennnneccene 44,615,160 173,315,698 217,930,858
Less: unamortized bond charges..........ccccoceveverervrencne (5,476,232) (5,476,232)
Total Liabilities........ccooeeirivrreieisee e 259,460,249 216,162,164 475,622,413 134,058
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt.................. 444,770,518 232,965,647 677,736,165
Restricted for:
Capital ProJECES.......ccvvveveeririrriericee et (2,095,362) 71,380,255 69,284,893
DEDE SEIVICE.....veiiieiriirieieieere e, 668,125 6,108,717 6,776,842
Human services levy-supported Services...................... 74,376,653 74,376,653
Mental retardation levy-supported services... . 4,732,602 4,732,602
Statutory road-related maintenance and repair............. 8,990,614 8,990,614
Grant-Specific PUIPOSES.......ccovrvirereeereirireeieeeereeieeenn, 1,136,859 1,136,859
UNTESEICIEA. ... 198,992,236 50,350,398 249,342,634 1,166,519
TOtal NEt ASSELS.....vcveeeriiiieeie e $ 731,572,245 $ 360,805,017 $ 1,092,377,262 $ 1,166,519

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions
Primary Government
Governmental Activities:
General government.............ccceeeeveveeeevneene. $ 36,349,528 $ 21,570,071 $ 4,079,205 $ 83,697
Judicial and law enforcement.................ccooveeee, 137,040,737 17,507,587 29,852,215 426,744
Environment and public works.......................... 14,833,792 3,071,520 13,575,405 2,810,227
SOCIAl SBIVICES. .. vivtit ittt e e e e 247,152,140 6,643,553 158,699,683 2,086,858
Community and economic development............... 17,762,217 1,736,078 3,858,875 981,869
Interest and fiscal charges on long-term debt......... 2,076,732
Total Governmental Activities.............ccooeeeeivieiannnn. 455,215,146 50,528,809 210,065,383 6,389,395
Business-type Activities:
A L] 28,871,495 26,775,464 2,769,869
S (o ) P 36,919,726 37,305,281 2,971,760
Solid Waste Management..........ccovvvevvivvneennnnn. 19,020,082 23,165,554
Parking Facilities............ccooeiiiiii i 1,514,105 1,712,351
Stillwater Center...........oovieeiiiii i, 13,334,343 10,821,450
Total Business-type Activities..........covvvviviiiinnnns 99,659,751 99,780,100 0 5,741,629

Total Primary Government..................cccccoeeveeeen. $ 554,874,897 $ 150,308,909 $210,065,383 $ 12,131,024

Component Unit:
Monco Enterprises, InC..................oocoeeeiee. $ 3,760,103 $ 2,340,698 $ 1,007,009 $ 391,658

General Revenues:
Property taxes levied for:
General OPEIatiNgG. .. ..vvv ittt et e e e e
Mental retardation.............oooeeiie i
HUMAN SBIVICES. .. ..t e e e e e e e e e
SIS TAX ...ttt et et e e e s

(010 1= g L PP
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs...............
Gain from disposal of capital aSSets...........coceveviiiiiiiii i
Unrestricted investment arnings..........oeveeveieveiiveieeiieececenenns
MISCEIANEOUS. .. ...t e e e e
THANSTOIS. L. e et e
Total general revenues and transfers.............cooviiiiiiiiiii i,
Change iN N ASSELS. ... v e et e e e e e v e e e e
Net AsSets - BeginniNg.......couveie i e e e
Net ASSES - ENGING.......iee it et

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

Primary Government Component Unit
Governmental Business-type Monco
Activities Activities Total Enterprises, Inc.
$ (10,616,555) $ $ (10,616,555) $
(89,254,191) (89,254,191)
4,623,360 4,623,360
(79,722,046) (79,722,046)
(11,185,395) (11,185,395)
(2,076,732) (2,076,732)
(188,231,559) 0 (188,231,559) 0
673,838 673,838
3,357,315 3,357,315
4,145,472 4,145,472
198,246 198,246
(2,512,893) (2,512,893)
0 5,861,978 5,861,978 0
(188,231,559) 5,861,978 (182,369,581)
$ (20,738)
16,867,435 16,867,435
3,953,997 3,953,997
91,539,155 91,539,155
65,974,248 65,974,248
8,631,279 8,631,279
21,299,144 21,299,144
295,706 25,675 321,381
6,641,656 445,850 7,087,506 6,473
7,578,736 1,230,883 8,809,619 48,702
(3,744,688) 3,744,688 0
219,036,668 5,447,096 224,483,764 55,175
30,805,109 11,309,074 42,114,183 34,437
700,767,136 349,495,943 1,050,263,079 1,132,082
$ 731572245 $ 360,805,017 $ 1,092,377,262 $ 1,166,519
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIC

Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
December 31, 2004

Alcohol, Drug

Children Addiction and Job &
Services Mental Health Family
General Board Services Bd. Services
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents..................... $ 37,646,132 4539,799 $ 7,485,140 $
Collateral on loaned SECUNILIES.........ccocvreiiiuieeiiiieesirieeene 6,106,025 736,334 1,214,054
Net receivables:
TAXES ittt ettt ettt e e e e e eraae s 18,925,671
ACCOUNES. ...viviiiecreere st etesreesre e ste e e sre e sbe s sresbaesbeers 1,066,320 308,594 81,488 8,078
Special aSSESSMENTS........ccirverieieieere e
ACCIUEH INTEIEST.....cvviie it 4,571,985
Due from other funds..........coceeivieiiciie e 4,510,155 127,188 1,840
Due from other governments.........ccocve v veninecenennnn . 28,493,898 4,008,027 3,270,313 8,844,424
TOLAl ASSEES....veeeictecie ettt ere e, $ 101,320,186 9,719,942 $ 12,052,835 $ 8,852,502
Liabilities
Accounts PayabIe..........ccooiriirrieree e $ 2,986,112 3,469,957 $ 2,641,701 $ 4,854,380
DEfEITEA FEVENUE. ......cc ittt 37,906,229 2,136,911 1,732,220
Due to other funds.................. 1,326,201 626,441 92,904 1,835,465
Due to other governments 640,527 5,780 110,223 384,644
Obligations under securities 1ending...........cccceoeeveereniens 6,106,025 736,334 1,214,054
Accrued wages and benefits.........ccocveveneieieiniiinee e 2,813,454 705,453 105,977 260,209
Total Liabilities........c.ccovvviiiiiiciiiiiicecicie e 51,778,548 7,680,876 5,897,079 7,334,698
Fund Balances
Reserved for encumbrances 492,188 268,681 18,472,657 16,623,352
Reserved for debt Service........cocceovvveeeiieciciee e,
Unreserved/Undesignated, reported in:
General FUNG.........ooueiieieieecee e 49,049,450
Special Revenue FUNGS.........cccccooreveiieiineienee s 1,770,385 (12,316,901) (15,105,548)
Capital Projects FUNAS.........ccoovrvveireieneeneereseceenes
Total Fund BalanCes...........cocueeeiieeiiieeieiieeeieeievee e 49,541,638 2,039,066 6,155,756 1,517,804
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances.............cccccoevvvveueeneen. $ 101,320,186 9,719,942 $ 12,052,835 $ 8,852,502

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Human Other Total
Services Governmental Governmental
Levy Funds Funds
53,185,550 $ 120,782,087 $ 223,638,708
8,626,443 13,471,604 30,154,460
110,511,135 4,874,832 134,311,638
2,892,312 4,356,792
3,232,337 3,232,337
145,496 4,717,481
126,160 489,726 5,255,069
10,018,417 11,420,545 66,055,624
182,467,705 $ 157,308,939 $ 471,722,109
813,647 $ 8,103,051 $ 22,868,848
116,288,600 12,363,271 170,427,231
4,475 5,147,221 9,032,707
919,394 2,060,568
8,626,443 13,471,604 30,154,460
16,838 2,421,666 6,323,597
125,750,003 42,426,207 240,867,411
576,147 58,376,476 94,809,501
1,049,438 1,049,438
49,049,450
56,141,555 57,557,659 88,047,150
(2,100,841) (2,100,841)
56,717,702 114,882,732 230,854,698
182,467,705 $ 157,308,939 $ 471,722,109
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balances
To Net Assets of Governmental Activities
December 31, 2004

Total governmental fund balances $ 230,854,698

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities (excluding internal service fund capital assets)
are not financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. They consist of:

Land 7,705,070
Construction-in-progress 14,417,973
Infrastructure 333,487,462
Land improvements, net of $1,110,293 accumulated depreciation 360,002
Buildings, structures and improvements, net of $49,074,761 accumulated depreciation 108,635,847
Furniture, fixtures and equipment, net of $29,351,903 accumulated depreciation 14,925,149
Total capital assets 479,531,503

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain services
to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are
included in governmental activities in the statement of net assets.

Internal service fund assets 48,858,516
Internal service fund liabilities (20,977,182)
Internal service fund consolidation adjustment (163,097)
Net adjustment for internal service funds 27,718,237

Some assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures and, therefore,
are deferred in the funds. These are comprised of receivables/amounts due for the
following revenue sources:

Property taxes 9,969,372
Sales tax 6,989,022
Fees and charges for services 713,338
Intergovernmental 28,238,034
Investment earnings 2,192,451
Miscellaneous 60,531
Total 48,162,748

Prepaid expenses are not recognized as assets in the funds, where they are recorded
as expenditures when paid 260,606

Accrued interest on bonds is not reported in the funds, where interest expenditures
are reported when due (381,313)

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore are not reported in the funds.

Special assessment bonds (2,191,456)
General obligation bonds (33,715,000)
Capital leases (1,245,829)
Compensated absences (17,421,949)
Total (54,574,234)
Net assets of governmental activities $ 731,572,245

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004 (Cont'd.)
Alcohol, Drug
Children Addiction and Job &
Services Mental Health Family
General Board Services Bd. Services
Revenues:
PIOPEITY tAXES. ...cveveereeeereeveeseeieseeeeeesesaesseses e essensenaas 15,201,548 $ $ $
Sales tax............. 65,568,624
Other taxes 2,094,490
Licenses and PermitS..........coovvrereiinenisiesenesiesenisesnens 49,684
Fees and charges for Services..........ccocovvrcienrseicninicnen. 19,200,085 186,412 344,924
Fines and forfeitures 1,068,503
Special assessments
Intergovernmental............cocvivveniinieienensee e, 21,817,026 25,489,865 31,706,561 69,600,221
INVESEMENT BAININGS. ....ceeviveeeeeeeieerieee e 6,351,606
Miscellaneous 2,498,606 335,829 88,680 1,790,458
Total Revenues................ 133,850,172 26,012,106 32,140,165 71,390,679
Expenditures:
Current:
General goOVerNMENt........cccoivverieiiereeiene e 22,180,260
Judicial and law enforcement..........cccoceveeiiceeieeseeenen, 88,421,454
Environment and public WOrkS..........ccccoovvviinnniienienn, 514,099
SOCIAl SEIVICES. ...cveeivie ittt s 3,577,131 46,078,332 49,564,558 70,702,319
Community and economic development...............c...... 2,940,661
Capital OULIAY........coeeeeeeeect e,
Intergovernmental:
General goOVerNMENt.........cc.ooeiieririeirieee e 3,300
S0Cial SEIVICES......vevviiveiveereiiecre e, 148,410
Community and economic development 1,891,800
Environment and public WOrks...........cccoevveivieninenienn, 225,765
Debt service:
Principal retirement...........ccovvvveiieneiinieneeseseese 133,249 36,196 8,246 40,060
Interest and fiscal charges..........ccocoeevrciienicicnnene. 13,701 5,083 800 3,185
Total EXPENTitUresS..........ccovveviiiiieiieceieieecseese e, 120,049,830 46,119,611 49,573,604 70,745,564
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over EXPenditUres...........covoeevvviieieiiineiseieisvesieeaeens 13,800,342 (20,107,505) (17,433,439) 645,115
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/SuNdries.........ccocovvvvvierenierernennens 67,609
Inception of capital 1eases...........ccooorreiennciiniiciees 141,829 95,756
TranSfers iN....ccoovce e 7,702,407 15,982,055 18,267,149 4,143,656
TraNSTErS OUL........covviieeeiiiiec e (30,725,842) (705,000)
Total Other Financing Sources And USes........................ (22,813,997) 15,982,055 18,267,149 3,534,412
Net Change in Fund Balances............c.cccovrieiiincicninnnnes (9,013,655) (4,125,450) 833,710 4,179,527
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
Beginning Of YEar.........ccccciiiieiiniieieseeee e 58,555,293 6,164,516 5,322,046 (2,661,723)
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
ENd OFf YEAN......cioiiieiciecececeee e 49,541,638 $ 2,039,066 $ 6,155,756 $ 1,517,804

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Human Other
Services Governmental
Levy Funds Totals
Revenues:
PrOPEITY TAXES.....eeeiieiiieeiisteseees et 89,792,651 $ 5,547,842 $ 110,542,041
Sales tax............. 65,568,624
Other taxes 89,384 6,447,405 8,631,279
Licenses and PErMItS.........ccuvvviiereiineneesienieiese s 2,754,707 2,804,391
Fees and charges for SErviCes.........couvvrrienneeieneseeneee e 22,351,474 42,082,895
Fines and forfeitures 303,224 1,371,727
Special assessments 264,179 264,179
INtergovernmMeNntal...........ccooviveriiieneise e, 12,226,562 77,750,581 238,590,816
INVESEMENTE BAININGS. ... cveeiveiereiieierereeie e 359,252 6,710,858
Miscellaneous 573,728 2,028,054 7,315,355
Total Revenues................ 102,682,325 117,806,718 483,882,165
Expenditures:
Current:
General QOVEINMENT.......cooveiiierieiieie e 8,890,001 31,070,261
Judicial and law enforcement..........ccoocveeeviveecee s 51,029,743 139,451,197
Environment and public WOrKS..........cccovcererinennisinnniineneens 19,789,641 20,303,740
SOCIAl SBIVICES. ....vieviecees ettt st 10,728,632 55,972,823 236,623,795
Community and economic development..........cccocvvvvreiereriannns 8,979,469 11,920,130
Capital OULIAY.......ccoveeeeice e, 30,103,321 30,103,321
Intergovernmental:
General QOVEIMMENL.........cccoieiirieieeeree e 3,300
S0OCIal SEIVICES......vevveivecvieieiiesiecece e, 6,730,332 6,878,742
Community and economic development 3,484,678 5,376,478
Environment and public WOrKS..........cccovevrerinennininneiiseneens 225,765
Debt service:
Principal retiremMent.........coccoovviieiieneisesesee s 3,467,967 3,685,718
Interest and fiscal Charges..........ccocoveieircennecie e 2,087,785 2,110,554
Total EXPENUITUIES. ......cvviiveiiieiiieiiiece e, 17,458,964 183,805,428 487,753,001
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
OVEr EXPENAITUIES. ......oveviiviiiicieieieiceieese et 85,223,361 (65,998,710) (3,870,836)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/SUNAIIES........ccvverveiiirieiiienseseeee e 142,563 210,172
Inception of capital 16ases...........oceoeiiieiinic e 310,405 547,990
TrANSTEIS IN..ociiiicecc e 12,644 60,119,274 106,227,185
TrANSTEIS OUL.....viiiiicie ettt e (52,645,988) (25,722,095) (109,798,925)
Total Other Financing Sources And USES.........c..ccccevvvrieivreriannas (52,633,344) 34,850,147 (2,813,578)
Net Change in Fund Balances...........cccceeeiireiinnicennecie e 32,590,017 (31,148,563) (6,684,414)
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
Beginning Of YEAI.........cccoiiiiiieee e 24,127,685 146,031,295 237,539,112
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
ENA OFf YEAN ..ottt 56,717,702 $ 114,882,732 $ 230,854,698

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities on the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their useful lives and reported
as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlay exceeds
depreciation in the current period.

Capital outlay 39,532,591
Depreciation expense (8,715,068)
Total

Governmental funds report the disposal of capital assets to the extent proceeds are
received from the sale. In the statement of activities a determination of gain or (loss)
is determined for capital asset disposals.

Revenues previously deferred in the funds were collected to provide current financial
resources but are not reported as revenues in the statement of activities.

Property taxes 1,818,546

Sales tax 405,624

Fees and charges for services 87,094

Investment earnings (69,202)

Miscellaneous 16,887
Total

Revenues deferred in the funds because they do not provide current financial
resources are reported as revenues in the statement of activities.
Intergovernmental

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmental
funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current
financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any
effect on net assets. This amount is the net effect of the differences in the treatment
of long-term debt on the statement of activities, comprised of the following:

Inception of capital leases (547,990)

Principal repayment for capital leases 426,697

Principal repayment for bonds 3,259,021
Total

Interest is reported as an expenditure in governmental funds when due, but is accrued on
outstanding bonds in the statement of activities.

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
These items include expenses related to the changes in:

Prepaid expenses 68,571
Compensated absences (59,274)
Total

The net revenue of certain activities of internal service funds is reported with
governmental activities.

Change in net assets of governmental activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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(6,684,414)
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(78,326)

2,258,949

(1,101,073)

3,137,728

39,861

9,297
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$
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

General Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
PrOPErty taXeS......ovevierirrerieririerie e $ 15492,188 $ 15,492,188 $ 14,990,160 $ (502,028)
SAIES tAX. .. vt 64,445,100 65,918,716 65,398,785 (519,931)
Other tAXES......ovrvrerereririrress e, 1,585,900 1,585,900 2,083,375 497,475
Licenses and PermitS.........ccocuvvevvvivniniinninninnnnnnnns 55,400 55,400 49,634 (5,766)
Fees and charges for Services.........c.c.coovevrriieennn. 17,487,358 17,542,353 18,804,413 1,262,060
Fines and forfeitures..........ccocoeeeeineeiincccie 1,190,647 1,190,647 1,049,588 (141,059)
Intergovernmental............cocoeoniieiiniscinnens 20,964,761 21,389,761 21,940,805 551,044
INVEStMENt €AIrNINGS......ccccvvvriririse s, 15,927,765 17,258,082 18,026,875 768,793
MiSCEHANEOUS.......c.eeeeeereereee e 1,732,848 2,717,645 3,334,128 616,483
Total REVENUES......c.ccoivieiiiiiiiieiiieiesec i 138,881,967 143,150,692 145,677,763 2,527,071
Expenditures:
Current:
General governMEeNt.........cccevvvvvreeriniree s 23,042,875 23,562,686 22,321,167 1,241,519
Judicial and law enforcement...........cc.ccccoeeeniienes 86,736,113 90,093,153 89,658,605 434,548
Environment and public works..............cccovnnee. 548,980 568,319 533,422 34,897
SOCHAl SEIVICES....c.vviieiiieieieesee e e 3,301,261 3,910,212 3,749,268 160,944
Community and economic development............... 3,098,261 3,219,077 3,056,588 162,489
Intergovernmental:
General governMEeNt.........cccevivvireeriniee e 3,300 3,300 3,300 0
Environment and public works............ccocvcvivnnne. 225,765 225,765 225,765 0
SOCHIAl SEIVICES. ..ot e 148,410 148,410 148,410 0
Community and economic development............... 1,900,000 1,891,800 1,891,800 0
Total EXPENITUIES.........c.vvvveiieiec 119,004,965 123,622,722 121,588,325 2,034,397
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures............c.cccovovevvnnnns 19,877,002 19,527,970 24,089,438 4,561,468
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSTerS iNu..ecieecieei e, 3,997,101 9,983,010 13,141,905 3,158,895
Transfers OUL........ccovreenennece e, (24,835,335) (36,165,341) (36,165,340) 1
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............... (20,838,234) (26,182,331) (23,023,435) 3,158,896
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccccevecvrvernnnn. (961,232) (6,654,361) 1,066,003 7,720,364
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccocoeeiinciienncceeeeeee 38,849,586 38,849,586 38,849,586 0

Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar.....coccoooiiciiiccc e $ 37,888,354 $ 32,195225 $  39,915589 $ 7,720,364

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Children Services Board
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for services...........ccccoeveevnnnan, $ 14584 % 14584 % 200,000 $ 185,416

Intergovernmental..........cccccoovvvcivvinne s 28,476,402 29,131,524 27,892,818 (1,238,706)

MiSCEHANEOUS........cvcvvveeicieiceee e 338,864 530,674 428,332 (102,342)
Total REVENUES........cocviiiiiiiiiieeceecsieiaee 28,829,850 29,676,782 28,521,150 (1,155,632)
Expenditures:

Current:

SOCIAl SEIVICES......evviviriieiieiieies e, 47,816,283 49,619,986 47,751,758 1,868,228
Total EXpenditures...........ccccccvvevcerciveeeniesneenas 47,816,283 49,619,986 47,751,758 1,868,228
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..............ccoccovvrennns (18,986,433) (19,943,204) (19,230,608) 712,596
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN....occcccccec e 17,917,557 18,600,557 16,000,855 (2,599,702)

Transfers OUL.........ccooveveirenieee e (274,772) (1,000) 1,000
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 17,642,785 18,599,557 16,000,855 (2,598,702)
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cccccoevvvrnnennn. (1,343,648) (1,343,647) (3,229,753) (1,886,106)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccocvvvinieneninenceneeens 7,222,456 7,222,456 7,222,456 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......coovvviiicirese e $ 5878808 $ 5878809 $ 3,992,703 $ (1,886,106)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Property taxes......coovvvevrerireninienieesieneenen, $ 89,761,572 $ 89,811,572 $ 87,853,339 $ (1,958,233)

Other taXES....ccevreerieerieeriee e 50,081 50,081 89,384 39,303

Intergovernmental...........cccoooevninncnecnnen, 10,153,262 10,153,262 12,226,562 2,073,300

MisCellaneous..........ccovveerveeree s 1,757,954 1,757,954 1,483,908 (274,046)
Total REVENUES..........ccvevvereeieieieieieeeeenene 101,722,869 101,772,869 101,653,193 (119,676)
Expenditures:

Current:

Social SEIVICES.....cvevviirieieciccecece e 5,001,538 14,806,304 11,652,171 3,154,133
Ingergovernmental:

SOCial SEIVICES......ovvvviieirieireieesiee e 10,950,175 10,950,175 6,730,332 4,219,843
Total EXpenditures............cccceeeveereriervenennae. 15,951,713 25,756,479 18,382,503 7,373,976
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures......................... 85,771,156 76,016,390 83,270,690 7,254,300
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers i 597,296 6,659,044 8,305,826 1,646,782

Transfers out.........ccocvvevvevvirvevinne s, (67,727,004) (71,222,145) (60,939,169) 10,282,976
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses (67,129,708) (64,563,101) (52,633,343) 11,929,758
Net Change in Fund Balance...............ccc...... 18,641,448 11,453,289 30,637,347 19,184,058
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccococvvevenenenciene 21,165,382 21,165,382 21,165,382 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.......occoovevveiiiseceeces e, $ 39,806,830 $ 32,618,671 $ 51,802,729 $ 19,184,058

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

December 31, 2004 (Cont'd.)
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Nonmajor Activities-
Waste Enterprise Internal
Water Wastewater ~ Management Funds Totals Service Funds
Assets
Current assets:
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.............. $ 7,656,751 $ 13,564,769 $ 22,495,142 $ 1,895590 $ 45,612,252 $ 37,971,305
Cash and cash equivalents--segregated accounts...... 500 500
Collateral on loaned SeCUTities. ..........cccervrreerirenene. 6,176,142 5,369,334 5,822,217 17,367,693 5,075,564
Net receivables:
ACCOUNTS. ...ttt 5,995,430 8,479,920 2,821,766 902,408 18,199,524 535,025
ACCIUEd INTEIESE. ... 262,834 49,959 23,381 429 336,603
Total receivables..........ooooiiiiiiiiiiee 6,258,264 8,529,879 2,845,147 902,837 18,536,127 535,025
Due from other funds..........cccoevirinnncesesesas 27,059 27,622 16,657 6,115 77,453 4,788,486
Due from other governments...........ccococevvrvrvccnnnnnn. 451,781 475,271 927,052
Inventory of SUPPHIES........cccvrveeririeeirre e 172,658 695,666 72,296 61,882 1,002,502 137,103
Total CUFTeNt @SSELS.......c.evcvevereiereiireiereiereereereereereas 20,290,874 28,639,051 31,726,730 2,866,924 83,523,579 48,507,483
Current restricted assets:
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.............. 30,421,692 19,539,374 13,401,207 464,675 63,826,948
Cash and cash equivalents--segregated accounts...... 426,341 504,620 1,841,945 2,772,906
Total current restricted assets.........coovveveevieveeivennne. 30,848,033 20,043,994 15,243,152 464,675 66,599,854 0
Noncurrent assets:
Noncurrent restricted assets:
Investments--segregated acCounts..........ccovvveveeeneen. 6,967,158 4,413,166 10,822,748 22,203,072
Total noncurrent restricted assets..........cccervvvevreenn. 6,967,158 4,413,166 10,822,748 0 22,203,072 0
Capital assets in service:
LaNG..ooeeieiiirieieee e 2,186,917 2,478,556 2,653,191 1,300,000 8,618,664
Land improvements...........ococervreeerirneenseeeenens 74,545 42,278 3,215,990 3,332,813
Utility plant in SErViCe........ocoovrvvvervrrenineneenns 155,921,399 226,761,180 382,682,579
Buildings, structures and improvements................ 13,318,224 97,965,285 37,915,771 36,142,734 185,342,014
Furniture, fixtures and equipment...........c.ocovevene. 3,929,195 4,706,577 6,426,539 386,836 15,449,147 904,097
Less:Accumulated depreciation..........c.cccoevvenne. (74,016,842) (155,734,564) (16,013,161) (4,263,672) (250,028,239) (553,064)
ConStruction-iN-Progress. ... eeeerereererereseerens 15,618,920 42,169,712 2,235,834 60,024,466
Total net capital @SSets.........ccoereicicieieierieneas 117,032,358 218,389,024 36,434,164 33,565,398 405,421,444 351,033
Total NONCUITeNt @SSets..........cccveueveieicicieiieeesees 123,999,516 222,802,190 47,256,912 33,565,898 427,624,516 351,033
TOtaAl ASSELS.....ceveiiei s 175,138,423 271,485,235 94,226,794 36,897,497 577,747,949 48,858,516
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds (Cont'd.)

December 31, 2004

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Nonmajor Activities-
Waste Enterprise Internal
Water Wastewater ~ Management Funds Totals Service Funds
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable............cocoiiiiiiie $ 281,912 $ 652,594 $ 728536 $ 314,357 $ 1,977,399 $ 1,116,878
Current portion of insurance claims payable............ 0 4,498,186
Due to other funds..........cccovvvvrinsnsessn, 67,109 663,133 185,167 28,456 943,865 144,436
Due to other governments..........c.ccccevvenenneneiennenn 4,938,899 4,039,967 23,796 358,724 9,361,386 1,039,703
Obligations under securities lending...............cccc..... 6,176,142 5,369,334 5,822,217 17,367,693 5,075,564
Accrued wages and benefits..........cccoceeerrneieriinnne, 81,487 152,681 88,391 273,831 596,390 42,795
Current portion of long-term notes............cccoeeenene 112,375 3,448,892 143,000 3,704,267
Current portion of general obligation bonds............. 187,098 1,795,000 735,000 2,717,098
Accrued interest on general obligation bonds........... 19,079 185,976 107,352 312,407
Current portion of capitalized leases.............c.ccen.. 7,886 6,973 1,648 6,092 22,599 59,560
Current portion of compensated absences................ 162,583 376,882 207,799 131,341 878,605 76,211
Current portion of landfill post-closure costs .......... 70,900 70,900
Total current liabilities..........ccccveureircirnicrcsceine 12,034,570 16,691,432 7,271,454 1,955,153 37,952,609 12,053,333
Current liabilities payable from restricted assests:
Matured revenue bond interest.........ccccoeveeevvevivevnnenns 1,407 1,407
Accrued revenue bond interest............ooeveveveieenenns 241,137 131,693 290,687 663,517
Current portion of revenue bonds............ccccovviennne 2,345,000 812,608 4,630,000 7,787,608
Current portion of accreted interest on revenue bonds.. 740,109 740,109
COoNStruction CONLractS.........ocvvvveiveeevecviecie e 202,283 1,040,129 134,436 1,376,848
OtNBL s 469,122 272,408 2,935 744,465
Total current liabilities
payable from restricted assets..........ccccovvveririennnns 3,257,542 2,996,947 5,059,465 0 11,313,954 0
Long-term liabilities:
(net of current portions)
LONG-term NOLES......c.coerieiriiiceeeeree e 3,023,337 53,055,529 715,000 56,793,866
Insurance claims payable...........ccocooeviiiiiiiinicnns 0 8,694,542
ReveNUE BONGS.........ccovururirininirinsiesese s 37,865,000 8,521,327 28,140,000 74,526,327
Accreted interest on revenue bonds................coevee. 1,445,644 1,445,644
Less: Unamortized revenue bond charges................ (1,783,921) (1,373,312)  (1,705,571) (4,862,804)
General obligation bonds...........cccccceoneiiininieninn 2,252,916 21,105,000 15,330,000 38,687,916
Less: Unamortized general obligation bond charges... ... (36,844) (399,740) (176,844) (613,428)
Capitalized 1€8SeS..........ccovvivvviriiiisses e, 11,838 13,088 3,462 5,924 34,312 91,629
Compensated abSENCES.........ceverireeerirerereririaeeens 210,410 449,999 256,412 340,366 1,257,187 137,678
Estimated liability for landfill post-closure costs .... 570,446 570,446
Total long-term liabilities..........ccccvvureirnirnirsciniins 41,542,736 82,817,535 27,979,749 15,499,446 167,839,466 8,923,849
Total Liabilities.......ccovvvvrrrrecessscseeeeis 56,834,848 102,505,914 40,310,668 17,454,599 217,106,029 20,977,182
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt............ 75,392,673 130,770,623 9,136,625 17,665,726 232,965,647 199,844
Restricted for capital purposes.........ccccocevvrervvceenenn, 32,336,095 20,601,389 18,063,973 378,798 71,380,255
Restricted for debt SErvice..........cooovviviiiicnicnnnns 2,221,554 858,824 2,942,462 85,877 6,108,717
UNTESEHCTEM. ..vevierieicieceeeee e 8,353,253 16,748,485 23,773,066 1,312,497 50,187,301 27,681,490
Total Net ASSELS......c.creierieicirieneirer e $ 118,303,575 $ 168,979,321 $ 53,916,126 $ 19,442,898

Adustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service activities related to Enterprise Funds
Total Net Assets 0f BUSINESS-tYPE ACHIVITIES. .. ... uu et et e et et e e e e e e e e e e e a e eeeeeee,

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004 (Cont'd.)
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Solid
Waste
Water Wastewater Management
Operating Revenues:
Charges for SErVICeS........ccviirereireire e 26,775,464 37,305,281 23,165,554
Other TEVENUE. ...ttt 808,773 284,540 52,488
Total Operating REVENUES..........cccoveercienercereeeine 27,584,237 37,589,821 23,218,042
Operating Expenses:
Personal SEIVICES.........covviiviiiiiii e 4,396,472 8,967,473 4,567,227
Materials and SUPPHIES........ccovrvvieiniiiceee 843,566 1,168,109 408,006
Contractual SEIVICES........ccovueiiiiiiiiie et 1,372,112 1,586,862 3,715,093
UBHHTIES. ..t 15,419,737 11,267,764 4,857,536
DEPreCiatioN.......covvveveiririeeirisieeeseeee e 3,540,208 8,211,631 1,939,843
Insurance Claims..........ccoeveeneieneneiene e
Other EXPENSES......c.coeieirieiee et 2,290,280 2,586,202 1,030,446
Total Operating EXPENSES........ccooeeveireirenieirienieeas 27,862,375 33,788,041 16,518,151
Operating INCOME (LOSS)......ccrverreririirieenenisie e (278,138) 3,801,780 6,699,891
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
INVEStMENT INCOME........oiiiiiireiee e 251,083 102,336 90,387
Interest expense and fiscal charges...........c.ccoceeevenne (1,090,279) (3,378,287) (2,238,061)
Gain (loss) from disposal of capital assets................ 4,810 20,865 (255,629)
Other nonoperating revenue (EXPense)...........coeeeee. 21,000
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)................... (834,386) (3,255,086) (2,382,303)
Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions
AN TraNSTEIS....eiivieieici e (1,112,524) 546,694 4,317,588
Capital contributions............ccocevvveveieneiececesee i 2,769,869 2,971,760
TrANSTEIS IN...iviiiiiie et 129,537 276,370 1,549,046
TranSfers OUL........cccvevviveieienei e (100,000) (117,353)
Change in Net ASSELS.......covvivivrrieinseeeseeee 1,686,882 3,677,471 5,866,634
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........cccocovviviiiiic e 116,616,693 165,301,850 48,049,492
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o 118,303,575 168,979,321 53,916,126
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Nonmajor Activities-
Enterprise Internal
Funds Totals Service Funds
Operating Revenues:

Charges for SEIVICES......uivirriiieieeseeeeeeeeeererenns 12,533,801 $ 99,780,100 $ 35,067,579

Other TEBVENUE. ...ttt 64,082 1,209,883 124,252
Total Operating Revenues 12,597,883 100,989,983 35,191,831
Operating Expenses:

Personal SEIVICES.........covviiiiiiiiie et 9,005,474 26,936,646 1,896,996

Materials and SUPPHIES........ccoovrvrieiiniicrsc e 870,613 3,290,294 3,514,468

Contractual SEIVICES.........coviiiiiie et 1,945,365 8,619,432 5,908,033

UBHHTIES. .. 348,445 31,893,482 1,447,601

DePreciation..........ccoeoveireenieneeseese e 930,064 14,621,746 88,366

INSUrANCE ClAIMS.......c.oocveiiiiie e 0 19,050,961

Other EXPENSES........coveuirieeeierieiesie e 855,578 6,762,506 598,527
Total Operating EXPENSES.......cccovvveireninirieinienescsieesiens 13,955,539 92,124,106 32,504,952
Operating INCOME (LOSS)......cvrveerieiericreeene e (1,357,656) 8,865,877 2,686,879
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

INVESEMENT INCOME. .......oovieieiiciieciiecee e 2,044 445,850

Interest expense and fiscal charges...........c.ccoceeeverrennn. (909,978) (7,616,605) (6,039)

Gain (loss) from disposal of capital assets...........c.c.c..... (229,954)

Other nonoperating revenue (EXPense).......c..cceeeveernene. 21,000 2,458
Total Nonoperating Revenues (EXpenses)..........c.ccceveene. (907,934) (7,379,709) (3,581)
Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions

aNd Transfers.......coooviiiieee s (2,265,590) 1,486,168 2,683,298
Capital Contributions...........ooeerivneinireee e 5,741,629
TrANSTErS iMoo 2,628,202 4,583,155 58,855
TraNSTErs OUL........ccceieirieiiiices e (621,114) (838,467)

Change in Net ASSELS. ..o (258,502) 10,972,485 2,742,153
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccocovviiiiiiee e 19,701,400 25,139,181
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAT ..ot 19,442,898 $ 27,881,334

Adustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service activities

related to Enterprise FUNGS........coouii it e 336,589
Change in Net Assets of Business-type ACtiVities............ocovvvviviiennnnn. $ 11,309,074

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004 (Cont'd.)
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Nonmajor Activities -
Waste Enterprise Internal
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Water Wastewater ~ Management Funds Totals Service Funds

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from CUStOMErS........ccovverereriererinerienne

$ 27,057,681 $ 36,844,010

$ 23,995,801 $ 12,327,416 $ 100,224,908 $ 3,453,170

Cash receipts from interfund services provided............ 59,756 66,744 312,241 226,855 665,596 30,770,492
Cash payments to employees for services........c..cc.oeu.., (3,432,095) (6,735,784) (3,473,056) (7,283,539) (20,924,474)  (1,435,276)
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services...... (19,063,404)  (15,398,543) (8,778,286) (3,555,700) (46,795,933) (11,114,147)
Cash payments for insurance claims...........c.ccccovveveenne. 0 (17,939,860)
Cash payments for interfund services used................... (1,800,611) (3,559,984) (2,254,663) (2,444,734) (10,059,992) (697,101)
Landfill post-closure costs paid...........cccccvvevereiviinrienne (130,700) (130,700)
Other operating cash reCeipts.......c.ccovvvvrervriererieeseenns 808,773 284,588 52,488 63,074 1,208,923 149,695
Cash from Other SOUICES..........cccvvevvvivveeiieeceecre e, 4,810 23,239 74,460 102,509 39,406
Other cash payments..........ccooeeierrriennseienseeeeee 0 18,259
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities...... 3,634,910 11,524,270 9,798,285 (666,628) 24,290,837 3,244,638
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers in from other funds..........ccooeeernnicnieens, 129,537 276,370 1,549,046 2,628,202 4,583,155 58,855
Transfers out to other funds............ccccconieinnicnnne (100,000) (117,353) (621,114) (838,467)
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital
financing actiVities.........ocoeerirreiiirceee e 29,537 159,017 1,549,046 2,007,088 3,744,688 58,855
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Principal paid on capital 1eases...........ccccecevvrernivrrennnn. (7,473) (6,388) (1,595) (5,842) (21,298) (60,242)
Interest paid on capital 1eases.............ccccoveiinnciinnnns (839) (749) (195) (600) (2,383) (6,339)
Principal paid on long-term notes..........c.ccccocceeeereruenene. (112,375) (2,934,233) (143,000) (3,189,608)
Interest paid on long-term NOtes..........cccovevvvereererienn, (2,026,508) (2,026,508)
Principal paid on revenue bonds............ccccecvverniviiennn. (2,250,000) (871,098) (4,330,000) (7,451,098)
Interest paid on revenue bonds............cccoveeinnciiinnns (2,021,278) (1,148,983) (1,964,987) (5,135,248)
Principal paid on general obligation bonds................... (177,098) (1,700,000) (700,000) (2,577,098)
Interest paid on general obligation bonds..................... (141,798) (1,333,095) (891,274) (2,366,167)
Capital debt fiscal charges paid...........ccccoeveereririnrennne (24,315) (17,370) (36,576) (78,261)
Acquisition and construction of capital assets.............. (3,410,231) (5,104,159) (1,680,260) (10,194,650)
Net cash provided by (used for) capital
and related financing activities............ccccovevvierevsiennn, (8,145,407)  (15,142,583) (8,156,613) (1,597,716) (33,042,319) (66,581)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investment securities..........c.ccocevvervevvenne. (6,967,158) (4,413,166) (7,370,430) (18,750,754)
Interest received on iNVESIMENTS...........ccccovvecirerncneene. 880,169 222,701 71,701 4,525 1,179,096
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities....... (6,086,989) (4,190,465) (7,298,729) 4,525 (17,571,658) 0
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents..... (10,567,949) (7,649,761) (4,108,011) (252,731) (22,578,452) 3,236,912
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year............. 49,072,733 41,258,524 41,846,305 2,613,496 134,791,058 34,734,393

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year............cc.c.c.....

$ 38,504,784 $ 33,608,763 $ 37,738,294 $

2,360,765 $ 112,212,606 $ 37,971,305
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds Governmental
Solid Nonmajor Activities -
Waste Enterprise Internal
Water Wastewater ~ Management Funds Totals Service Funds

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash

provided by operating activities:
Operating iNCOME (I0SS).........vverrrrirerererieersiersserereisns $ (278,138) $ 3,801,780 $ 6,699,891 $ (1,357,656) $ 8,865,877 $ 2,686,879
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net

cash provided by operating activities:

DEPreCIatioN. ........cvcvevieeieirieieieie e 3,540,208 8,211,631 1,939,843 930,064 14,621,746 88,366
Miscellaneous nonoperating income (expense)............ 4,810 23,239 74,460 102,509 57,665
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable................... 345,000 (242,209) 1,289,401 (14,525) 1,377,667 174,455
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds................. (3,027) (21,204) (873) 33,987 8,883 (992,929)
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments..... (131,066) (146,040) (277,106)
(Increase) decrease in inventory of supplies................. (55,003) (29,292) (5,019) 2,642 (86,672) 11,871
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable...........cc.cco.... 445,251 308,410 (35,640) (17,011) 701,010 248,811
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds (29,638) 267,643 67,227 10,244 315,476 10,667
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments.......... (254,766) (358,234) (20,001) 351,918 (281,083) (147,679)
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits....... (92,845) (213,817) (78,308) (610,366) (995,336) (11,534)
Increase (decrease) in insurance claims payable........... 0 1,111,101
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences............... 13,058 (92,611) 13,344 4,075 (62,134) 6,965
Total adjuStMENTS........cvvveireeecieeeeee e 3,913,048 7,722,490 3,098,394 691,028 15,424,960 557,759

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities...... $ 3,634,910 $ 11524270 $ 9,798,285 $ (666,628) $ 24,290,837 $ 3,244,638

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:
During 2004, the Water and Wastewater funds reflected note payable obligations from noncash state capital public works loans in the amounts of $330,821 and $4,976,637, respectively.
The Water and Wastewater funds recognized noncash contributions of capital in the amounts of $2,769,869 and $2,971,760, respectively. The Water and Wastewater funds entered
into new borrowings under capital lease agreements in the amounts of $4,464 and $1,569, respectively. The Internal Service Funds entered into new borrowings under capital lease
agreements in the amount of $149,392.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds

December 31, 2004

Private
Purpose
Trust
Unclaimed Agency
Funds Funds
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents...........cc.ccocevevererercnienne. 1,125,943 95,816,939
Cash and cash equivalents--

Segregated aCCOUNTS. .. .. .u i i et e 13,165,898
Collateral on 10aned SECUFILIES.........covieirerieeriee e, 15,156,198
Taxes levied for other gOVErNMENtS..........ccccevevvereresenere e 559,468,299

TOLAI ASSELS.....cviviiietiietiiei ettt 1,125,943 683,607,334
Liabilities
UNdiStriDULEd @SSEES.....cviveeiieiee e 5,896,757
Due to Other QOVEIMMENTS.......covevveiieiericieree e 614,735,028
Obligations under securities [eNdiNg........c..ccoovvivriviininie v, 15,156,198
Other IabIltIES. .. ....ov i 21,889 47,819,351
Total Liabilties. .....ccveviicicciccse e 21,889 683,607,334
Net Assets
[ (1 [0 T I (V) P 1,104,054

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
Fiduciary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Additions:

Additional unclaimed fUuNdS........ccccociviiiiiiieeee e
Total ADAITIONS......c.vviiieiiiiee e

Deductions:

FUNds ClAIMEd........oooviieeie e
BT (= £ 0 |

TOtAl DEAUCTIONS. ...eceviee ettt ee e e st e rre e sree e sbee e

Changes iN Net ASSEES.......ccuvviiiiir e

Net Assets Beginning of Year.............ccccoeeeiviieiciciecieieceenene

Net AsSetS ENA Of YEAI......ccvoviii it

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Basic

Financial Statements
December 31, 2004

NOTE A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Description of Montgomery
County

Montgomery County was established on May 1, 1803, by an act of the Ohio General Assembly. It operates as a
political subdivision of the State of Ohio exercising only those powers conferred by the Ohio legislature. A total of
eleven legislative and administrative County officials are elected by Montgomery County voters. The three member
Board of Commissioners is the legislative and executive body of the County. The County Auditor is the chief fiscal
officer and tax assessor and the County Treasurer serves as the custodian of all County funds and as tax collector. In
addition, there are six other elected administrative officials provided for by Ohio law which include: the Clerk of
Courts; Recorder; Coroner; Engineer; Prosecuting Attorney; and Sheriff. The judicial branch of the County includes
eleven Common Pleas Court Judges, two Domestic Relation Judges, two Juvenile Court Judges, one Probate Judge, and
five Court of Appeals Judges.

Montgomery County provides a multitude of services to its approximately 550,000 residents. For example, the County
offers a wide range of human and social services, health and community assistance services, law enforcement services,
road and building maintenance services as well as other general and administrative support services. Additionally,
Montgomery County operates a water and wastewater system, a solid waste management system, a health-care facility
for the mentally retarded and developmentally disabled, and three parking facilities.

Reporting Entity

For financial reporting purposes, the County complies with the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, as amended by GASB Statement No. 39, in defining the financial reporting entity.
The financial reporting entity consists of the County as the primary government, which also includes all of the elected
officials, organizations, activities and functions which are not legally separate from the County and whose corporate
powers the County holds. The financial reporting entity also includes the component units for which the elected
officials of the County are financially accountable or for which the County is not financially accountable, but which
raise and hold economic resources for the direct benefit of the County or for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the County is such that their exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete. Component units are legally separate entities that meet any of the following criteria: (1) The
primary government appoints the voting majority of the potential component unit's board, and (a) the primary
government is able to impose its will on the potential component unit or (b) the primary government is in a relationship
of financial benefit or burden with the potential component unit; (2) The potential component unit is fiscally dependent
upon the primary government or; (3) The financial statements would be misleading if data from the potential
component unit were not included.

Based on this criteria, the following is included as a discretely-presented component unit:

Monco Enterprises, Inc.: Monco Enterprises, Inc. is a legally separate, not-for-profit corporation served by a self-
appointing board of trustees and organized pursuant to the laws of the State of Ohio in 1970. The purpose of the
corporation is to assist and promote the general welfare and needs of the mentally retarded and otherwise handicapped
persons who live in Montgomery County. Monco provides employment opportunities to these persons by enrolling
them in sheltered workshops and in community employment. The Montgomery County Board of Mental Retardation
and Developmental Disabilities provides Monco with staff salaries, transportation, certain equipment, staff to
administer and supervise training programs, various financial reporting and certain funds as necessary for the operation
of the workshops. Based on the significant services and resources provided by the County to the Workshop and the
Workshop's sole purpose of providing assistance to retarded and handicapped adults of Montgomery County, it is the
County's position that exclusion could result in misleading financial data; therefore, Monco Enterprises, Inc. is
included as a discretely-presented component unit of Montgomery County. Copies of this component unit's complete,
separately audited financial reports are on file at: The Montgomery County Auditor's Office, Accounting Department,
451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45422,
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements

NOTE A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Description of Montgomery
County (Cont'd.)

Related Organizations: Based on GASB Statement No. 14 criteria, the following are not included in the County's
financial reporting entity. The County is not financially accountable for these fiscally independent organizations. The
imposition of will or financial benefit/burden relationship criteria do not apply and the County's accountability is
limited to making certain appointments:

Five Rivers MetroParks District: The Probate Judge appoints three commissioners to administer the Park District.

Miami Valley Regional Transit Authority: Four of nine Board members are appointed by the County commission.

Dayton Metro Library: Four of the seven Library Trustees are appointed by the County Commission and the
remaining three are appointed by Common Pleas Court Judges.

Sinclair Community College: Six of the nine Trustees are appointed by the County Commission and the remaining
three are appointed by the Governor.

Metropolitan Housing Authority: Three of the five board members are appointed by County officials. The Probate
Court, Common Pleas Court, and Board of County Commissioners appoint one board member each.

Jointly Governed Organizations: The Montgomery Greene County Local Emergency Response Council
(MGCLERC) is the Local Emergency Planning Council (LEPC) for Montgomery and Greene County. The LEPC is a
jointly governed organization formed for the purpose of implementing chemical emergency response and preparedness
plans. The LEPC is appointed by the State Emergency Response Commission (the Commission). The Commission
appoints the LEPC from a listing of agreed upon individuals approved by the Montgomery and Greene County
Commissioners. Due to regulations set forth by the Ohio Revised Code, the LEPC shall consist of such number of
members as the Commission considers appropriate but shall include representatives from each of the following groups:
elected state and local officials, law enforcement personnel, emergency management personnel, fire-fighting personnel,
first aid personnel, health personnel, local environmental personnel, hospital personnel, transportation personnel,
broadcast and print media personnel, community groups, and owners and operators of facilities subject to this chapter.
All revenues are generated from State and Federal funding. Montgomery County is acting as the fiscal agent for the
LEPC. The County did not pay any monies to the LEPC during calendar year 2004. Financial information can be
obtained by writing to Montgomery County Auditor’s Office, 451 West Third Street, Dayton, Ohio 45422-1027.

NOTE B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Basis of Presentation

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate accounting
entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for based on a set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets,
liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate.

The County’s basic financial statements consist of government-wide financial statements, including a statement of

net assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which provide a more detailed level of
information.
Government-wide Financial Statements: The statement of net assets and the statement of activities report
information about the County as a whole. These statements report on all of the non-fiduciary financial activities of the
primary government and its component unit. The statements distinguish between those activities of the County that are
governmental in nature and those that are considered to be business-type. The statement of net assets presents the
financial condition of the governmental and business-type activities of the County at year end. The statement of
activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for the different business-type activities
of the County and for each function of the County’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are
specifically associated with and identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the
recipient of goods or services offered by the programs and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
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Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements

NOTE B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Basis of Presentation
(Cont'd.)

operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues,
including all taxes, are presented as general revenues. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues
identifies the extent to which each governmental program or business activity is self-financing or draws from the
general revenues of the County.

Fund Financial Statements: Fund financial statements consist of a series of statements that present financial
information of the County at a more detailed level, focusing on information about the County’s major governmental
and enterprise funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column, while nonmajor funds are aggregated and
presented in a single column. Separate financial statements are presented for governmental, proprietary and fiduciary
funds.

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate fiscal and
accounting entity, with a self-balancing set of accounts that record cash and other financial resources, together with all
related liabilities and residual equities or balances and changes therein, that are segregated for the purpose of carrying
on specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with special regulations, restrictions, or limitations.
There are three classifications of funds: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary.

Governmental Funds: Governmental funds are those funds through which most governmental functions are typically
financed. The measurement focus of these funds is on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources.
Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purpose for which they may or must
be used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental
fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the County’s major governmental funds:

General Fund: This fund accounts for all financial resources not accounted for in another fund and is available to the
County for any purpose provided it is expended or transferred according to the general laws of Ohio. The General Fund
is the primary operating fund of the County.

Children Services Board: This fund, which the County chose to report as a major fund for 2004, accounts for the
operation of the Children Services Board, a County agency responsible by law for investigation of all reports of child
abuse, neglect or dependency, that also provides services which include family counseling, foster care, adoption and
clinical care.

Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board: This fund accounts for the operation of the Alcohol,
Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board, a County agency responsible for a wide range of substance abuse
control and mental health services for residents of Montgomery County.

Job & Family Services: This fund accounts for the administration of public assistance programs under state and
federal regulations.

Human Services Levy: This fund accounts for levy proceeds that support various human service organizations which
agree to provide services that accommodate unmet needs in the community.

Proprietary Funds: The Proprietary Funds are used to account for those County activities which are similar to those
often found in the private sector. The measurement focus of these funds is upon determination of operating income,
changes in net assets (or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows. The County has presented the following
major proprietary funds:

Water: This fund is used to account for water services which the County Sanitary Engineer provides to residential,
commercial and industrial customers. Revenue generated through user charges is used for the operation, maintenance
and capital improvement of the water distribution system.

Wastewater: This fund is used to account for sanitary sewer services which the County Sanitary Engineer provides to
residential, commercial and industrial customers who are also services by the water system. Wastewater charges are
based on water usage and serve as the major revenue source for financing the operation, maintenance and capital
improvement of the water distribution system.

Solid Waste Management: This fund is used to account for the financial operations of the County’s solid waste
removal and disposal activities which serve residential, commercial and industrial customers.
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Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary Funds reporting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets. The County’s fiduciary
funds include a private purpose trust fund, which accounts for resources held in trust while awaiting claim by rightful
owners, and agency funds, which report resources held by the County in a purely custodial capacity (assets equal
liabilities) which are due largely to other governments or agencies for which the County acts as a fiscal agent.

Additionally, the County reports Internal Service Funds, a proprietary fund type, used to account for the financing of
goods or services provided by one department to other departments or agencies of the County, and occasionally to other
governments, generally on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying financial statements of the County are prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The government-wide and the proprietary fund financial statements are prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus. The government-wide, proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the
accrual basis of accounting. On the accrual basis, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized as
liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the
County gives (or receives) value without directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include property taxes,
sales taxes, grants, shared revenue and donations. On the accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the
year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from sales taxes is recognized in the period in which the sales are made.
Revenue from grants, shared revenue and donations is recognized in the year in which all eligibility requirements have
been satisfied. Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available.
The County considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if they are collected within sixty
days after year-end.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following major revenue sources are considered both measurable and available
at year end, and, therefore, susceptible to accrual: delinquent property taxes, sales tax, fees and charges for services,
intergovernmental revenues (including grants, gasoline tax and motor vehicle license tax) and investment earnings.
Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general
long-term debt and compensated absences, which are recognized as expenditures when payment is due. General capital
asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt are reported
as other financing sources. Proprietary funds separate revenues and expenses into operating and nonoperating
components. Operating revenues and expenses result from providing services and producing and delivering goods.
Nonoperating revenues and expenses encompass those things not qualifying as operating items.

The Primary Government follows GASB Statement No. 20 in applying GASB guidance to its government-wide and
proprietary fund financial statements and Financial Accounting Standards Board statements and interpretations,
Accounting Principles Board Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletins issued on or before November 30, 1989 that
do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The County has elected to follow subsequent GASB
guidance, rather than private-sector guidance issued after November 30, 1989.

Budgetary Accounting and Control

The County is required by state law to adopt annual budgets for the General Fund, certain Special Revenue Funds, the
Debt Service Funds and certain Proprietary Funds. For these funds, the Board of County Commissioners must adopt an
appropriations budget by January 1st of a given year, or adopt a temporary appropriation measure with final passage of
a permanent budget by April 1st. Budgets are adopted for each organizational unit by major expenditure/expense
category (i.e. personal services, professional services, capital outlays, etc.) which constitutes the legal level of
budgetary control.

Each County department, in conjunction with the Office of Management and Budget, prepares an original budget
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which is approved by the Board of County Commissioners. Throughout the year, the County monitors and maintains
the legal level of budgetary control within an organizational unit and fund by not permitting expenditures/expenses and
encumbrances to exceed appropriations for each major expenditure/expense category (i.e. personal services,
professional services, capital outlays, etc.). While management is permitted discretion in allocating a major
expenditure/expense category budget among specific subcategories, any and all budget modifications involving
revisions between major expenditure/expense categories or to total appropriated amounts must be approved through
legal resolution by the Board of County Commissioners. Each final budget includes all modifications that were
made throughout the year, including any supplemental appropriations. During the year, several supplementary
appropriations were necessary. Unencumbered and unexpended appropriations lapse at year-end. Prior year
encumbrances and corresponding prior year appropriations are carried forward as part of the budgetary authority for
next year and are included in the revised budget amounts shown in the budget-to-actual comparisons.

The budgetary process does not include annual budgeting for the following Special Revenue Funds: Alcohol, Drug
Addiction and Mental Health Services Board; Job & Family Services; Road A&G Projects; Community Development
Block Grant; Child Support Enforcement; Youth Services; Economic Development; Community Corrections;
ADAMHS Board Federal Grants; MR/DD Grants, Other Federal Grants; and Other State Grants. It also does not
include annual budgeting for Capital Projects Funds and for the Internal Service Workers' Compensation Risk
Management Fund. Appropriations in these funds are made on a non-annual basis and the free balances do not lapse at
year-end. Budgetary control is on this non-annual basis and, therefore, comparisons with annually appropriated funds
do not provide meaningful data and are not presented.

The County's budgetary process accounts for certain transactions on a budgetary basis instead of on a GAAP basis.
The major differences between the budget basis and the GAAP basis are that revenues are recorded when
actually received (budget) as opposed to when susceptible to accrual (GAAP) and expenditures/expenses are
recorded when paid (budget) as opposed to when incurred (GAAP). Additionally, the County reflects outstanding
encumbrances as expenditures/expenses on the budgetary basis. There is also a budgetary perspective difference in
certain special revenue funds, where the fund structure for GAAP reporting reflects a consolidation of a more detailed
subfund structure, used for internal budgetary purposes. Special revenue funds for which this perspective difference is
applicable, include: Human Services Levy; Road, Auto and Gas; Sheriff Contracts; Public Works Building
Maintenance; and Other.

The actual results of operations compared to the original and revised appropriation for the General Fund and all
annually-budgeted major Special Revenue Funds by expenditure function and revenue source are presented in the
Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP Budgetary
Basis) as part of the basic financial statements.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting for purchase orders and contracts is used during the normal course of operations to reserve
portions of appropriations in County funds as an extension of budgetary control. An encumbrance is a reserve on the
available spending authority due to a commitment related to unperformed contracts for goods or services and does not
represent a GAAP expenditure or liability. Reserves for encumbrances are reported separately for each Governmental
Fund.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments

The County Treasurer pools and invests all active and inactive County Funds. All cash and investments with the Trea-
surer, with the exception of collateral on loaned securities, are considered to be cash equivalents, since they are
available to County funds on demand. If a fund overdraws its account in the Treasury pool, the overdraft is reported as
an interfund liability in that fund, with a corresponding interfund receivable reported in the General Fund.
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For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, Proprietary Fund participation in the Treasurer's investment pool is
treated as a demand account. In addition, all highly liquid investments held by fiscal agents in segregated accounts, with
a maturity of three months or less when purchased, are also considered to be cash equivalents. Separate investments
are reported as investments on the Balance Sheet. Investments are recorded at fair value, in accordance with GASB
Statement No. 31.

Inventory of Supplies

Inventory is reported in Proprietary Funds and valued at cost using the first-in, first-out method. Costs are expensed
when inventory is consumed. Items considered as inventory in the internal service funds are accounted for as
expenditures when acquired by governmental funds.

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets are reported in the Enterprise Funds. The restricted assets include funds derived from bond debt
proceeds restricted by applicable bond indentures, funds reserved for debt service, and funds reserved for the purpose
of certain capital requirements, including future construction. In addition, the County makes required periodic deposits
to restricted accounts, from unrestricted funds, in order to accumulate resources for future debt service, capital or
construction needs pursuant to trust agreements or other legal requirements. Restrictions imposed on these resources
preclude their use in an unrestricted manner.

Capital Assets

All capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, and infrastructure assets, are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type columns in the government-wide financial statements and in the fund financial
statements for proprietary funds. The County considers a capital asset to be one with an initial individual cost of at least
$5,000 and an estimated useful life that benefits more than a single fiscal period. Capital assets are valued at historical
cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated capital assets are valued at their
estimated fair market value on the date received. Costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value
of an asset or materially extend it’s useful life are not capitalized. Infrastructure assets related to business-type activities
pertain to the water and wastewater utility operations. Infrastructure assets related to governmental activities consist of
County roads and bridges. Depreciation of capital assets is provided over the estimated useful life using the straight line
method.

The estimated useful lives of the various capital assets classes are as follows:

Class Estimated Useful Life
ULty Plant N SBIVICE. .. it e e e e e e 50 years
Buildings, structures and iMProVEMENTS. ........oieee e e e re e e e e eeens 20-40 years
Furniture, fixtures and eQUIPMENT. .. .. ou it e e e e e e e e e e 2-12 years

Infrastructure assets consisting of County roads and bridges are presented using the modified approach and are,
therefore, not depreciated. Costs incurred by the County to preserve existing roads and bridges are expensed rather
than capitalized. Only those costs that represent additions or improvements are capitalized. Additional disclosures
about the condition assessments and maintenance costs regarding the County’s roads and bridges appear in the
Required Supplementary Information section of this report.

Long-term Liabilities

In accordance with GAAP, long-term liabilities are not recognized within Governmental Funds. They are, however,
reported as liabilities of governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements . Long-term liabilities
used to finance Proprietary Fund operations and directly payable from revenues of those funds are reported in the
applicable Proprietary Fund. The business-type activities column in the government-wide financial statement reflects
long-term liabilities pertaining to enterprise funds.
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Unamortized Bond Charges

In 1993, the County implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 23 in connection
with its accounting and financial reporting for refundings of debt reported by business-type activities. Accordingly,
unamortized bond charges for revenue bonds and self-supporting general obligation bonds are shown on the
government-wide and proprietary statements of net assets as contra-liability accounts and include amounts for deferred
losses from advance refundings of debt. Unamortized bond charges are amortized as a component of interest expense,
using the straight-line method, over the remaining life of the applicable debt. Additional, detailed information
regarding unamortized bond charges is provided in Note H.

Capitalization of Interest

It is the County's policy to capitalize net interest costs on funds borrowed to finance construction projects for business-
type activities until substantial completion of the project. For the year ended December 31, 2004, net interest cost of
$1,535,411 was capitalized to construction-in-progress, in connection with these projects.

Special Assessments

The County applies the provisions of GASB Statement No. 6 in accounting for and reporting special assessments and
related transactions. The County's Special Assessment Bonds are secured by liens on assessed properties and are also
backed by the full faith and credit of the County as additional security. They are accounted for and reported as long-
term liabilities of governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. The accumulation of resources
for, and the payment of, principal and interest on these bonds is accounted for and reported in the Debt Service Funds.
Capital improvements financed by special assessments (including those affecting Enterprise Funds) are accounted for
and reported in the Capital Projects Funds. The cost of special assessment improvements affecting Enterprise Funds is
capitalized on the appropriate Enterprise Fund balance sheet and is offset by capital contributions. Service type special
assessments are accounted for and reported in the fund type that best reflects the nature of the transactions and are
treated like user fees. All special assessment levies are reported as revenue when measurable and available. Special
assessments receivable include $272,811 of delinquent amounts outstanding.

Deferred Revenue

The County complies with GASB Statement No. 33 in recognizing assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenditures/expenses associated with nonexchange transactions, including derived tax revenues, imposed
nonexchange transactions, government-mandated and voluntary nonexchange transactions. The full accrual guidelines
for recognizing receivables and revenue are applied to the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements
and the modified accrual guidelines are applied to governmental fund financial statements. The recognition of revenues
from nonexchange transactions under the modified accrual basis require that the resources must also be available.
Revenue from property taxes is recognized in the year for which the taxes are levied and revenue from certain grants or
entitlements cannot be recognized before the eligibility requirements are met. Accordingly, depending on these factors
and also giving consideration to when the resources are received, certain receivable amounts may be recorded as
deferred revenue in the funds. In the government-wide statement of net assets, unrecognized revenue is termed
unearned revenue.

Sales Tax

The County has levied a 1% sales tax which is collected by the State of Ohio and remitted to the County monthly. This
tax was enacted by the Board of County Commissioners, under the authority of the Ohio Revised Code. The County
complies with GASB Statement No. 33 in accounting for sales tax as a derived tax revenue, with receivable amounts
recognized when the underlying exchange occurs and revenue recognized, in the governmental fund financial
statements, when funds become available and in the government-wide financial statements when the underlying
exchange occurs.
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Interfund Transactions

During the normal course of operations, the County has numerous transactions between funds. Transfers represent
movement of resources from a fund receiving revenue to a fund through which those resources will be expended
and are recorded as other financial sources (uses) in governmental funds and as transfers in proprietary funds.
Interfund transactions that would be treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses if they involved organizations
external to the County are similarly treated when involving other funds of the County. Interfund balances within
governmental activities and within business-type activities are eliminated on the government-wide statement of net
assets.

Compensated Absences

The County applies the provisions of GASB Statement No. 16 in accounting for and reporting compensated absences.
The vesting method is used to estimate accrued sick leave liabilities. These liabilities, as well as those for vacation
leave and other compensatory leave, also include estimates for salary-related payments associated with the payment of
compensated absences. In the governmental fund financial statements, the portion of the liability which is matured and
payable is included in the accrued wages and benefits liability and the unmatured portion is not reported. In the
government wide and proprietary financial statements, the entire compensated absence liabilities are reported.
Employees earn vacation time at varying rates depending on the duration of their employment. Employees with a
minimum of one year of service become vested in accumulated unpaid vacation time. Ohio law requires that the
vacation time not be accumulated for more than three years. Unused vacation is payable upon termination of
employment. Law enforcement employees in the County Sheriff's Department may accumulate unused sick leave, until
retirement, up to a maximum of 3,000 hours; those employees with a minimum of ten years of service are, upon
retirement, paid for accumulated sick leave at 50% of their current wage rate. Non-bargaining employees of the Board
of County Commissioners, and certain other County offices, with a minimum of ten years of service may, upon
retirement, receive cash payment for accumulated unused sick leave at the employee’s rate of pay at the time of
separation, at the rate of one hour’s pay for every two hours of accumulated balance, for a maximum of 3,000
convertible hours to a maximum cash conversion of 1,500 hours. Other County employees may accumulate unused
sick leave, until retirement, up to a maximum of 720 hours. Employees with a minimum of ten years of service are,
upon retirement, paid for accumulated sick leave, at current wage rates, as follows: for 1-240 hours, 1 day's pay for 3
days accumulated sick leave: for 241-400 hours, 1 day's pay for 2 days accumulated sick leave; and for 401-720 hours,
1 day's pay for 1 days accumulated sick leave.

Insurance

The County’s risk management programs include self-funding for certain health insurance, property and casualty
liability and workers’ compensation claims. The programs are administered, in part, by third-party service agents and
are accounted for in the Internal Service Funds in accordance with GASB Statement No. 10. Self-insurance liabilities
reported at year-end include incurred but unreported claims, based on certain actuarial, third-party and managerial
estimates. Additional, detailed information regarding risk management is provided in Note J.

Net Assets and Fund Balance Reserves

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt
consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any borrowing used
for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are
constraints imposed on their use which may be: externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments; or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation, which
authorizes the County to levy, charge or otherwise mandate payment of resources and includes a legally enforceable
requirement that those resources be used only for the specific purposes stipulated in the legislation. Restricted
resources are applied first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets
are available. Fund balance reserves represent those portions of fund balances which are legally segregated for a
specific future use or which do not represent available resources and, therefore, are not available for appropriation or
expenditure.
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NOTE C - Reconciliation-

GAAP Basis to Budget Basis

A reconciliation of the results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2004 on the GAAP basis to the budget

basis follows:

Reconciliation of Net Change in Fund Balance (GAAP Basis) to Net Change in Fund Balance

(Budgetary Basis) For General Fund and Annually-budgeted Major Special Revenue Funds

Children Human
Services Services

Description General Board Levy
GAAP BaSIS.....ocuiiierieinieiec e $ (9,013,655) $ (4,125,450) $ 32,590,017
Increase (decrease)
Due to revenues:

Property taxes........ccoveereenverinnvenie e (211,388) (1,939,312)

SAIES tAX. e e e e e e (169,839)

Other taXEeS....ccvvvieeiie e e e ee e e e (11,115)

Licenses and PermitS........c.cccvvvrereernreenennas (50)

Fees and charges for services.........cc.ceeeveuennn, (395,672) 13,588

Fines and forfeitures.........ccccovvveviviiviiieinnnnns (18,915)

Intergovernmental...........ccooveiininnneciinnnns 123,779 2,402,953

Investment earnings........ccocvvevvvivrereniereneerens 11,675,269

Miscellaneous..........ccoeviiiiii i e, 835,522 92,503 910,180
Due to expenditures:

Current:

General government.........ccccccoevvevieniveneiinanns (140,907)

Judicial and law enforcement.............cc........... (1,237,151)

Environment and public WOrKS...c.ocvrviiereien (19,323)

Social services.. . . (172,137) (1,673,426) (923,539)

Community and economic development ........ (115,927)

Debt Service:

Principal retirement.............cccocoovvviviiveneiennnnn, 133,249 36,196

Interest and fiscal charges.... 13,701 5,083
Due to other financing sources and (uses)

Sale of capital assets/sundries............cccceevuee. (67,609)

Inception of capital leases.............ceeevevrennnnn. (141,829)

Transfers iN......cooeenncens s 5,439,498 18,800 8,293,182

Transfers OUt........covevveeivieeiccec e (5,439,498) (8,293,181)
Budgetary basis...........cccccevevevviiiiiiiesieeeeene. $ 1,066,003 $ (3,229,753) $ 30,637,347
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NOTE D — Contingencies, Judgments and Claims Litigation

The County is currently the defendant in various lawsuits. The ultimate disposition of the lawsuits and other
proceedings cannot presently be determined but will not, in the opinion of the County Prosecutor, adversely affect
continued operations of the County.

Contingencies Under Grant Programs

The County participates in certain federal and state assisted grants and programs that are subject to financial compliance
audits by the grantor agencies or their representatives. These audits could lead to a request for reimbursement to the
grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under the terms of the grant. The County believes that disallowed claims, if
any, will not have a material adverse effect on the County's financial position.

Insurance Claims

The County assumes the liability for most property damage and personal injury risks. During the year, it also managed
the risk of workers' compensation claims (through a state retrospective rating plan) as well as the risk of certain
employee health care claims. As disclosed in Note J, Risk Management, for all of these risks, judgments and claims,
including those incurred but not reported as of year-end, liabilities are recorded when it is probable that an asset has
been impaired or a liability has been incurred and the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated.
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NOTE E - Cash, Deposits and Investments

Primary Government: Monies held in the County Treasury are pooled for the purpose of investment management.
Earnings on the pooled investments are distributed, by the County Treasurer, on the basis of the average daily balances
of those funds eligible to receive investment income to the average daily balance of the total County Treasury. With the
exception of a limited number of specific funds which qualify to receive investment income, as prescribed by Ohio law,
all remaining investment income is allocated to the General Fund. All cash and investments with the County Treasurer
are considered to be cash equivalents since they are available to County funds on demand. The County invests in those
instruments identified in section 135.35 of the Ohio Revised Code. Specifically, authorized investment instruments
consist of (1) Bonds, notes, or other obligations guaranteed by the United States; (2) Bonds, notes, or other obligations
issued by any federal government agency or instrumentality; (3) Qualifying commercial paper issued by any
corporation incorporated under the laws of the United States or a state; (4) No-load money market mutual funds
consisting exclusively of obligations listed in (1) , (2) or (3) and repurchase agreements under the terms of which
agreement the County purchases and the seller agrees unconditionally to repurchase any of the securities listed in (1),
(2) or (3); (5) Bonds and other obligations of Ohio, its political subdivisions, or other units or agencies of Ohio or its
political subdivisions; (6) Qualifying corporate notes issued by a United States-operating corporation incorporated
under the laws of the United States or a state; (7) Securities lending agreements with recognized United States securities
dealers in which the County lends securities in exchange for qualifying collateral of at least 102% of the fair value of
the securities loaned; and (8) the Ohio State Treasurer's investment pool (STAROhi0). Investments in stripped principal
or interest obligations, reverse repurchase agreements and derivatives are prohibited. STAROhio is not registered with
the SEC as an investment company, but does operate in a manner consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company
Act of 1940. Investments in STAROhio are valued at STAROhio's share price which is the price the investment could
be sold for on December 31, 2004. Funds invested by fiscal agents are determined by trust agreements and bond
indentures. Like the cash invested by the County Treasurer, eligible investments include U.S. government obligations.

Amounts available for deposit or investment are as follows:

Primary Government:

Cash and cash equivalents (carrying amounts)
Pooled (including the County Treasurer's investment pool):

GovernmMENtal ACHIVITIES. ......c..coveeiiicce e e e e $261,610,013
BUSINESS-tYPE ACHIVITIES.....oiviieiiiieeieieie e e e e e 109,439,200
Private PUMPOSE THUST....ccuviiiieieieiis e e et e e ettt eneas 1,125,943

AGENCY FUNGS....c.eeieieieeeees e e e e et ettt sre e 95,816,939

Segregated:

Governmental ACHIVITIES. ......cviii i e e e

BUSINESS-tYPE ACHIVITIES. ....cviiiiieiiceiee e vt e e e e 2,772,906

AGENCY FUNGS.......eeieieicieiiee e et e e et ettt 13,165,898
Segregated investment accounts (carrying amounts)

BUSINESS-tYPE ACHIVITIES.....eiviieieieeicieie e et et e e e e 22,203,072
Reconciling items (net) to arrive at bank balance of deposits..........cc.ccoevevvereriennn. 9,909,987
Total available for deposit and investment:

(Bank balance of deposits/fair value of investments)..........ccccvevveveerereninninsesennnnn, $516,043,958

Any public depository at the time it receives a County deposit or investment is required to pledge to the investing
authority, as collateral, eligible securities of aggregate market value that, when added to the portion of the deposit by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, equals or exceeds the amount of County funds deposited. A public
depository may, at its option, pledge a single pool of eligible securities to secure the repayment of all public monies
held by the depository. The pool of securities so pledged must have a current market value at least equal to 110% of
all public monies on deposit with the depository including the amount covered by federal insurance.

GASB Statement No. 9 requires the County to report cash flows for its Proprietary Funds. For purposes of the

55



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements

NOTE E - Cash, Deposits and Investments (Cont'd.)

Statement of Cash Flows, Proprietary Fund participation in the Treasurer's investment pool is treated as a demand
account and reported as a cash equivalent on the Statement of Net Assets. Cash equivalents do not include collateral on
loaned securities, however, since such funds are offset by a separate liability account and are not available to funds on
demand. In addition, all highly liquid investments held by fiscal agents in segregated cash accounts, with a maturity of
three months or less when purchased, are also considered to be cash equivalents. Only separate investments are reported
as investments on the financial statements. At December 31, 2004, the fair value of investments was $679,384 above
the County's net cost. Investments are carried at fair value, in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31. Fair value is
determined by quoted market prices. The County includes the change in the fair value of investments as an adjustment
to investment earnings.
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB Statement No. 3) has established credit risk categories for
deposits and investments as follows:
Category 1 - Investments that are insured or registered, or securities held by the County or its agent in the County's
name.
Deposits that are insured or collateralized with securities held by the County or its agent in the County's
name.
Category 2 - Investments that are uninsured and unregistered with securities held by the counterparty's trust department
or agent in the County's name.
Deposits that are collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department
or agent in the County's name.
Category 3 - Investments that are uninsured and unregistered with securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust
department or agent but not in the County's name.
Deposits that are uncollateralized or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial
institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the County's name.
Based on the above criteria, the County's deposit and investments at December 31, 2004 are classified as follows:

Category Bank Carrying Fair
1 3 Balance Value Value
Deposits:
FDIC Insured Deposits $ 4,161,687 $ $ 4,161,687
Demand Deposits 99,037,973 99,037,973
Total Deposits $ 4,161,687 $ 99,037,973 $ 103,199,660
Investments:
U.S. Government Securities $ 314,940,054 $ 314,940,054 $ 314,940,054
Municipal Bonds 1,181,470 1,181,470 1,181,470
Corporate Notes 9,974,700 9,974,700 9,974,700
Investments in State Treasury F (1) 4,454,778 4,454,778
Investments in U.S. Gov't.
Mutual Funds 1) 14,539,381 14,539,381
Total Investments $ 326,096,224 $ 0 $ 345,090,383 $ 345,090,383

*(1) The County's investments in the State Treasury Pool and the U.S. Government Mutual Funds are not categorized because they are not evidenced by
securities that exist in physical or book entry form.

Discretely Presented Component Unit: At year-end, Monco Enterprises, Inc. had $694,448 available for deposit, of
which $351,448 was eligible for FDIC insurance coverage, with the remaining $343,000 uninsured and
uncollateralized. There are no statutory guidelines regarding the deposit and investment of funds by a not-for-profit
corporation.
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Securities Lending

The County has implemented the provisions of GASB Statement No. 28 in connection with a securities lending
program which began during 2004.

Changes in section 135.35 of the Ohio Revised Code, which took effect during 2004, enabled the County to enter into
securities lending agreements with recognized United States securities dealers. In November, 2004, the County,
acting through its custodial bank, began participation in a securities lending program with a securities dealer who
acts as the County’s agent. Through this agent, the County lends securities to broker-dealers and other entities
(borrowers) for collateral that will be returned for the same securities in the future.  Collateral may include cash
and U.S. government securities. Securities loaned during 2004 were all U.S. Government securities. Collateral
required from the borrower is at least 102% of the market value of the securities loaned. Cash collaterals are
invested in overnight repurchase agreements of U.S. agencies as permitted by the County’s investment policy. Since
the County has the right to hypothecate security collateral received from the borrower, without default, it is reported
in the same manner as is cash collateral, pursuant to GASB Statement No. 28. All loans may be terminated on
demand by either the County or the borrower and there are no contractual restrictions on the amounts of loans. The
securities lending agent indemnifies the County for any loss occurring from borrower default or for operational
error. As of December 31, 2004, there were no violations of legal or contractual provisions, no borrower or lending
agent defaults and no losses known to the securities lending agent, nor dividend or coupon payments owing on the
securities lent.

The following represents the balances relating to the securities lending transactions at the financial statement date:

Fair Value of Cash Collateral Received/ Cash/Securites Collateral
Securities Lent Underlying Securities Securities Collateral Value Investment Value
U.S. Government Securities $66,246,859 $67,751,185 $67,753,915

The custodial credit risk of the underlying U.S. Government Securities are not included in the credit risk
classification of the preceding table since the collateral for these loans is reported on the balance sheet. However,
$65,000,000 represents the carrying/fair value of these collateralized funds which are invested in category 1
overnight repurchase agreements of U.S. Agencies, while $2,094,750 represents the carrying/fair value of security
collateral in the form of category 1 U.S. government securities, with the remaining $659,165 invested in
uncategorized mutual funds. Since the County’s internal investment pool represents a consolidation of all funds, a
pro-rata allocation of collateral assets and liabilities is made to funds based on their share of the pool. Therefore,
the $67,753,915 collateral is reported in the fund financial statements as collateral on loaned securities, with an
offset to obligations under securities lending, based on an allocation method for any fund having at least a 1% share
of the pool. Interest revenue from securities lending, as well as borrower rebates and lending transaction costs, are
reported only in those funds eligible to be recipient funds, as required by legal or contractual provisions.
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NOTE F - Interfund Receivables/Payables

Interfund receivables and payables balances on the fund financial statements, as of December 31, 2004, are as follows:

Due From
Other Funds

Due To
Other Funds

Governmental Funds:

GENEIAl FUNG. .. ..ot e e e e e e e $ 4,510,155 $ 1,326,201
Children Services Board...........oovevieieiei e e 127,188 626,441
Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board.......... 1,840 92,904
Job & Family Services.........cooviiiiii i 1,835,465
HUMAN SErVICES LEVY....c.iuiie it it e e e 126,160 4,475
Other Governmental FUNAS..........covviiiiii e 489,726 5,147,221
5,255,069 9,032,707
Proprietary Funds:

Enterprise Funds -
LA (] N 27,059 67,109
RV TS (= L (<] 27,622 663,133
Solid Waste Management.............c.ooiieeiiiie i e 16,657 185,167
Nonmajor Enterprise FUNAS.........coovvii i 6,115 28,456
77,453 943,865
Internal SErvice FUNGS........ovirie e i e e e 4,788,486 144,436
10 - S $ 10,121,008 $ 10,121,008
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Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2004 was as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2004 Additions (Deductions) 2004

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

I o $ 7,705,070 $ $ $ 7,705,070

Construction-in-progress.........ccoveeevevenvnene. 12,544,143 17,453,901 (15,580,071) 14,417,973

Infrastructure.........coooviiii i 321,166,633 12,678,106 (357,277) 333,487,462
Total capital assets, not being depreciated........ 341,415,846 30,132,007 (15,937,348) 355,610,505
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Land improvements........cc.vevveveieeinnnenns. 1,470,295 1,470,295

Buildings, structures and improvements......... 137,018,139 20,692,469 157,710,608

Furniture, fixtures and equipment................. 42,608,180 4,868,309 (2,295,340) 45,181,149
Total capital assets, being depreciated............. 181,096,614 25,560,778 (2,295,340) 204,362,052
Accumulated Depreciation:

Land improvements.......ccocvvvvveveneninnnenens. 1,047,024 63,269 1,110,293

Buildings, structures and improvements......... 44,406,524 4,668,237 49,074,761

Furniture, fixtures and equipment................. 27,976,600 4,071,928 (2,143,561) 29,904,967
Total accumulated depreciation....................... 73,430,148 8,803,434 (2,143,561) 80,090,021
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net.... 107,666,466 16,757,344 (151,779) 124,272,031
Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net...... $449,082,312 $ 46,889,351  $(16,089,127) $479,882,536
Business-type Activities:

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2004 Additions (Deductions) 2004

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:

Land. ... $ 8,532,558 $ 86,106 $ $ 8,618,664

Construction-in-progress.........o.ovveveevnevenee. 89,086,982 17,150,598 (46,213,114) 60,024,466
Total capital assets, not being depreciated........ 97,619,540 17,236,704 (46,213,114) 68,643,130
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Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2004 Additions (Deductions) 2004

Business-type Activities (Cont'd.):
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Land improvements..............oevvuvievennnnn.. $ 3,332,813 $ $ 3,332,813

Utility plantin service.........cocoooeiiiiiinnns 332,797,664 49,884,915 382,682,579

Buildings, structures and improvements......... 183,672,871 1,988,203 (319,060) 185,342,014

Furniture, fixtures and equipment................. 15,115,042 1,053,359 (719,254) 15,449,147
Total capital assets, being depreciated............. 534,918,390 52,926,477 (1,038,314) 586,806,553
Accumulated Depreciation:

Land improvements.......ccocvvvvvevenneninnnnnnns. 400,657 165,272 565,929

Utility plant in service............c.ocoveeviineans 149,638,000 6,733,855 156,371,855

Buildings, structures and improvements......... 75,742,362 6,308,143 (9,970) 82,040,535

Furniture, fixtures and equipment................. 10,352,325 1,414,476 (716,881) 11,049,920
Total accumulated depreciation....................... 236,133,344 14,621,746 (726,851) 250,028,239
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated, Net.... 298,785,046 38,304,731 (311,463) 336,778,314
Business-type Activities Capital Assets, Net....... $396,404,586 $ 55,541,435  $(46,524,577) $405,421,444

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental Activities:

General Government
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Environment and Public Works
Social Services
Community and Economic Development
Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities:

Water
Wastewater
Solid Waste Management
Other Non-major Enterprise
Total Depreciation Expense - Business-type Activities
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Construction Commitments

The County’s outstanding construction commitments as of December 31, 2004, are as follows:

Governmental Activities: Committed

Central Chiller Plant Construction $ 2,990,636

Juvenile Detention Facility Construction 29,331,683

Administration Building Plaza Steps 793,761

Historic Courthouse Renovation 1,510,533

Road and Bridge Projects 11,593,255
Total $ 46,219,868
Business-type Activities:

Water Projects $ 1,818,987

Wastewater Projects 4,837,054

Solid Waste Management Projects 624,369
Total $ 7,280,410
Discretely Presented Component Unit:
Monco Enterprises, Inc.:

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
2004 Additions (Deductions) 2004

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:

Buildings, structures and improvements......... $ 75,429 $ $ 75,429

Furniture, fixtures and equipment................. 573,651 17,715 591,366
Total capital assets, being depreciated............. 649,080 17,715 0 666,795
Accumulated Depreciation:

Buildings, structures and improvements......... 42,876 3,799 46,675

Furniture, fixtures and equipment................. 321,545 23,302 344,847
Total accumulated depreciation....................... 364,421 27,101 0 391,522
Total Capital ASSEtS.............eovviveiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn $ 284,659 (9,386) $ 0 $ 275,273
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Primary Government:
The following is a summary of bond and long-term note obligations of the County as of December 31, 2004:
Business-type Activities:

Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31,  Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2004 (Reductions) 2004 in 2005
Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds Payable From Enterprise Funds:

Payable from Water:
1992 Yankee St/Sp Valley Wtr
Main Ext 5.700% 2012 % 377,612 $ (33,098) $ 344514 $ 33,098
1992 Byers Rd Wtr Main Ext 5.700% 2012 94,500 (9,000) 85,500 9,000
1993 North High Water Main 5.050%-
'93 Refunding 5.500% 2011 675,000 (75,000) 600,000 80,000
1999 St Rt 49/1-70 Corr Wtr 4.750%-
Improvement 5.750% 2019 1,470,000 (60,000) 1,410,000 65,000
total payable from Water $ 2,617,112 $ (177,098) $ 2,440,014 $ 187,098
Payable from Wastewater:
1992 Chatauqua Sewer Dist 5.700% 2012 % 215,000 $ (20,000) $ 195,000 $ 20,000
1993 Sewer Improve Bonds- 5.050%-
'93 Refunding 5.500% 2011 6,915,000 (760,000) 6,155,000 800,000
1994 Clyo/Spring Valley 6.000%-
Swr Project 6.200% 2014 1,015,000 (70,000) 945,000 75,000
1996 Big Three Trunk 5.300%-
Swr Project 5.600% 2016 4,735,000 (250,000) 4,485,000 265,000
1996 Water Pollution Control 5.300%-
Master Plan 5.600% 2016 9,640,000 (510,000) 9,130,000 540,000
1999 St Rt 49/1-70 Corr Swr 4.750%-
Improvement 5.750% 2019 2,080,000 (90,000) 1,990,000 95,000
total payable from Wastewater $ 24,600,000 $ (1,700,000) $ 22,900,000 $ 1,795,000
Payable from Nonmajor Enterprise funds:
1993 Parking Facilities- 5.050%-
'93 Refunding 5.500% 2011 $ 3,030,000 $ (335,000) $ 2,695,000 $ 350,000
2000 Parking Garage 5.000%-
Facility 5.500% 2020 3,655,000 (130,000) 3,525,000 140,000
2000 Stillwater Center 5.000%-
Replacement Facility 5.500% 2025 10,080,000 (235,000) 9,845,000 245,000
total payable from Nonmajor Enterprise Funds $ 16,765,000 $ (700,000) $ 16,065,000 $ 735,000
Total Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds
Payable From Enterprise Funds: $ 43,982,112 $ (2,577,098) $ 41405014 $ 2,717,098
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Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31,  Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2004 Additions (Reductions) 2004 in 2005
Revenue Bonds Payable From Enterprise Fund Revenues:

Payable from Water revenues:
1993 Water Rev Refunding Bonds 5.000%-
5.300% 2008 $ 9,010,000 $ $ (1,625000) $ 7,385000 $ 1,705,000
2002 Water Rev Refunding Bonds 1.750%-
5.500% 2017 33,450,000 (625,000) 32,825,000 640,000
total payable from Water $ 42,460,000 $ 0 $ (2,250,000) $ 40,210,000 $ 2,345,000
Payable from Wastewater revenues:
1993 Sewer System Revenue 5.500%-
Refunding 5.800% 2011 $ 10,205,033 $ $ (871,098) $9,333,935 $ 812,608
total payable from Wastewater $ 10,205,033 $ 0 $ (871,098) $9,333,935 $ 812,608
Payable from Solid Waste Management revenues:
1995 Solid Waste Rev 5.250%-
Refunding 6.000% 2010 $ 16,370,000 $ $ (1,795,000) $ 14,575,000 $ 1,970,000
1996 Solid Waste Rev 5.000%-
Bonds 5.500% 2010 20,725,000 (2,530,000) 18,195,000 2,660,000
total payable from Solid Waste Management $ 37,095,000 $ 0 $ (43250000 $ 32,770,000 $ 4,630,000
Total Revenue Bonds Payable From Enterprise Fund Revenues: ~ $ 89,760,033  $ 0 $ (7,446,098) $ 82,313935 $ 7,787,608
Accreted Interest Payable From Enterprise Funds:
A portion of the 1993 Sewer System Revenue Refunding Bonds, shown in the above table, consists of capital appreciation bonds,
for which accreted interest is reported as follows:
Payable from Wastewater revenues:
Accreted Interest $ 2672414 % 267,242  $ (753,903) $ 2,185,753 $ 740,109
total payable from Wastewater $ 2672414 $ 267,242 $ (753,903) $ 2,185,753 $ 740,109
Total Accreted Interest Payable From Enterprise Funds: $ 2672414 % 267,242  $ (753,903) $ 2,185,753 $ 740,109
Long-term Notes Payable From Enterprise Funds:
Payable from Water:
Ohio Public Works Commission Loans:

1994  North Super High Wtr 0% 2015 % 328,500 $ $ (27,375) $ 301,125 $ 27,375
2002 M-4 Wtr Pump Station 0% 2023 1,680,839 19,161 (85,000) 1,615,000 85,000
2003 David Rd Wtr Tank 0% 2021 907,927 311,660 1,219,587 0

total payable from Water $ 2917266 $ 330,821 $ (112,375) $ 3135712 $ 112,375
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Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31,  Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2004 Additions (Reductions) 2004 in 2005
Payable from Wastewater:

Ohio Public Works Commission Loans:
1992 Sewer Rehab 0% 2013 % 350,698 $ $ (36,915) $ 313,783 $ 36,916
1993 Sewer Rehab 0% 2015 489,319 (42,550) 446,769 42,549
1994 Sewer Rehab 0% 2014 507,738 (46,158) 461,580 46,158
1997 Brumbaugh Relief Sewer 0% 2017 646,266 (47,871) 598,395 47,872
2001 Western Regional Screening 0% 2021 1,305,938 (74,625) 1,231,313 74,625
2003 Environmental Lab Roof 0% 2024 138,990 210,995 (8,750) 341,235 17,499
2000 Uplands Camp Sewer 3.000% 2020 335,719 (15,397) 320,322 15,863
2001 Manhole Rehab 3.000% 2021 274,557 (12,134) 262,423 12,501
2001 Bayside-Orinoco Sewer 3.000% 2022 156,515 (6,439) 150,076 6,633
2003 Eastown Lift Station 3.000% 2024 3,477 152,860 156,337 5,805
2003 Uplands Camp Sewer 3.000% 2024 326,930 21,930 (6,429) 342,431 13,148
2003 Manhole Rehab 3.000% 2024 174,778 185,222 360,000 13,367
Ohio Water Development Authority Loans:
1978 Sewer Replacement 5.250% 2017 2,464,256 (129,890) 2,334,366 136,709
1995 Relief Sewer Financing 4.180% 2014 1,068,909 (82,990) 985,919 86,495
1996 Eagle Creek Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 123,253 (7,697) 115,556 8,020
1996 Lower Moraine Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 281,893 (16,738) 265,155 17,442
1996 Stillwater Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 384,972 (24,041) 360,931 25,051
1996 Riverside Relief Sewer 4.160% 2016 2,854,321 (169,484) 2,684,837 176,608
1996 Opposum Creek Sewers 4.350% 2015 542,019 (35,258) 506,761 36,809
1996 Sewer Replacement 4.350% 2016 296,332 (17,381) 278,951 18,146
1997 Lower Holes Creek Relief Swr 4.040% 2016 959,357 (57,407) 901,950 59,749
1997 North System Pump Station 4.120% 2017 842,507 (47,765) 794,742 49,753
1997 Upper Moraine Relief Sewer 4.120% 2016 1,861,766 (110,833) 1,750,933 115,447
1997 Lower Holes Creek Relief Swr 4.120% 2017 2,341,785 (126,603) 2,215,182 131,873
1998 Upper Stillwater Relief Sewer 3.910% 2019 1,913,940 (91,875) 1,822,065 95,503
1998 Holes Creek Relief Swr/Tunnel 3.910% 2019 3,200,154 (162,767) 3,037,387 202,492
1999 Equalization Basins 3.790% 2020 11,261,408 (517,998) 10,743,410 671,463
2000 Northwest EQ Basin 4.640% 2021 5,668,388 (227,062) 5,441,326 320,078
2000 Northridge Relief Sewers 4.640% 2021 6,591,710 120,725 (255,929) 6,456,506 379,794
2001 WRRSP Projects 0.200% 2022 785,177 495,500 (72,329) 1,208,348 67,130
2001 Central/South Holes Creek 0.200% 2022 5,953,714 316,537 (334,634) 5,935,617 329,756
2003 East Holes Creek Relief Sewer 3.500% 2023 355,231 1,131,561 (100,766) 1,386,026 72,949
2004 Fort McKinley Relief Sewer 3.760% 2024 2,341,307 (47,518) 2,293,789 114,689
total payable from Wastewater $ 54,462,017 $ 4976637 $ (2,934233) $ 56,504,421 $ 3,448,892
Payable from Solid Waste Management:
Ohio Public Works Commission Loans:
2000 N&S Transfer Stations 0% 2010 $ 1,001,000 $ $ (143,000) $ 858,000 $ 143,000
total payable from Solid Waste Management $ 1,001,000 $ 03 (143,000) $ 858,000 $ 143,000
Total Long-term Notes Payable From Enterprise Funds: $ 58,380,283 $ 5307458 $ (3,189,608) $ 60,498,133 $ 3,704,267

64



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Notes to the Basic

Financial Statements

NOTE H - Long-term Debt and Other Obligations (Cont'd.)

Unamortized Bond Charges

The County follows GASB Statement No. 23 in connection with its accounting and financial reporting for refunding of
debt reported by proprietary activities. As such, unamortized bond charges for revenue bonds and self-supporting
general obligation bonds are shown on the balance sheet as contra-liability accounts and include deferred losses in
connection with advance refunding. Deferred losses represent the difference between the reacquisition price and the net
carrying value of the old debt and are amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunding debt or the refunded debt.
Issuance costs and discounts or premiums related to refunding bonds are, however, amortized over the life of the new
debt. All unamortized bond charges are amortized as a component of interest expense, using the straight-line method.
Following is a detailed summary of unamortized bond charges, by Enterprise Fund, and the net carrying value of

bonds, at December 31, 2004:

Business-type Activities:

Enterprise Funds-

Revenue Bonds:

Water Fund:

1993 Water Rev Refunding Bonds

2002 Water Rev Refunding Bonds
total

Wastewater Fund:

1993 Sewer Sys. Rev. Refunding Bonds
total

Solid Waste Management fund:

1996 Solid Waste Revenue Bonds

1995 Solid Waste Rev. Refndng Bonds
total
Total Enterprise Funds:

Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds:

Water fund:
1993 N. High Witr. Refunding Bonds
Other Water Bonds
total
Wastewater fund:
1993 Sew Impr. Refunding Bonds
Other Wastewater Bonds
total
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds:
1993 Parking Fac. Refunding Bonds
Other Parking Facilities Bonds
2000 Stillwater Rplemnt. Facil. Bonds
total Nonmajor Enterprise Funds
Total Enterprise Funds:

Total Bonds Out- Less: Unamortized Bond Charges: Net Carrying
standing (Long-term Issuance (Discount) Deferred Value
& Current Portions) Costs Premium Loss Total of Bonds

$ 7,385000 $ (106,392) $ (35,519) $ (614,115) $ (756,026) $ 6,628,974
32,825,000 (477,133) 1,831,671 (2,382,433) (1,027,895) 31,797,105
$ 40,210,000 $ (583,525) $ 1,796,152 $ (2,996,548) $ (1,783,921) $ 38,426,079
$ 9333935 $ (190,895) $ (54,958) $ (1,127,459) $ (1,373,312) $ 7,960,623
$ 93339385 % (190,895) $ (54,958) $ (1127459) $ (1,373,312) $ 7,960,623
$ 18,195000 $ (297,726) $ (45,198) $ $ (342,924) $ 17,852,076
14,575,000 (226,721) 80,422 (1,216,348) (1,362,647) 13,212,353
$ 32,770,000 $ (524,447) $ 35224 $ (1,216,348) $ (1,705571) $ 31,064,429
$ 82313935 $ (1,298867) $ 1776418 $ (5340,355) $ (4,862,804) $ 77,451,131
$ 600,000 $ (3,886) $ (3,016) $ (29,942) 3 (36,844) $ 563,156
1,840,014 1,840,014
$ 2440014 $ (3,886) $ (3,016) $ (29,942) 3 (36,844) $ 2,403,170
$ 6155000 $ (39,875) $ (30,963) $ (328,902) $ (399,740) $ 5,755,260
16,745,000 16,745,000
$ 22,900,000 $ (39,875) $ (30,963) $ (328,902) $ (399,740) $ 22,500,260
$ 2695000 $ (17,474) 3 (13,566) $ (145,804) $ (176,844) $ 2,518,156
3,525,000 3,525,000
9,845,000 9,845,000
$ 16,065000 $ (17,474) $ (13,566) $ (145,804) $ (176,844) $ 15,888,156
$ 41405014 $ (61,235) $ (47,545) $ (504,648) $ (613,428) $ 40,791,586
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Defeased Debt:

The following is a summary of outstanding defeased debt at December 31, 2004. Through the process of advance
refundings, this debt has been defeased in substance, and fully funded, in escrow, through the purchase of United States
Treasury Obligations, pursuant to Escrow Deposit Agreements. The investments have amounts and maturities to
generate cash flow sufficient to meet the principal and interest payments due over the remaining life of the bonds. All
monies and investments in the Escrow Funds are irrevocably pledged to the payment of principal and interest on the
defeased bonds for their remaining life. Accordingly, the Escrow Accounts, and corresponding debt, are not included in
the financial statements.

Business-type Activities:
Enterprise Funds:

Defeased self-supporting general obligation bonds:

Water FUNG. ... ot e e e e e $ 540,000
WaSteWALEr TUNG. ... et e e e e e e e e e e 5,535,000
Nonmajor ENterprise FUNGS. ... .ouieiuie it e e e eaeas 2,705,000
total: $ 8,780,000

Defeased revenue bonds:

WALET FUNG. ..ot et st b b n $ 41,760,000
WaASTEWALET TUNG.......cuiiictiicicccce ettt s 11,165,000
Solid Waste Management fUN.............ooeriiicieccicceee e 14,700,000
total: $ 67,625,000
Total Defeased Enterprise Fund Debt: $ 76,405,000

Governmental Activities:

Defeased general obligation bonds.............ccoeviiinc $ 16,570,000

Total Defeased General Long-term Debt $ 16,570,000
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Special assessment bonds are secured by an unvoted property tax levy (special assessment), which constitutes a lien on

assessed properties.

The bonds are also backed by the full faith and credit of the County as additional security.

Accordingly, these bonds are considered to be special assessment debt with governmental commitment and are reported
as long-term liabilities of governmental activities:

Governmental Activities:

Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31,  Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2004 Additions (Reductions) 2004 in 2005
Special Assessment Debt With Governmental Commitment:

Special Assessment Bonds-

Payable from road assessments:

1996 Mohler Ditch 5.250% 2004 $ 20,000 $ $ (20,000) $ 0 $ 0
1998 Swamp Creek Ditch 5.500% 2006 34,000 (10,700) 23,300 11,300
1998 Marshall/Sweet Potato Ditch 5.500% 2006 3,600 (1,100) 2,500 1,200

1999 Pleasant Plain Ditch 4.750%-
5.000% 2007 20,000 (5,000) 15,000 5,000

2002 Shafer-Karr Ditch 3.000%-
3.750% 2010 29,500 (500) 29,000 4,000
total payable from road assessments $ 107,100 $ 0 3 (37,300) $ 69,800 $ 21,500

Payable from water/sewer assessments:

1984 Wir & Swr Assmt 1984 Series 9.500% 2004 $ 15,000 $ $ (15,000) $ 0 $ 0
1988 Hunt Drive Water Assmt 6.750% 2008 15,000 (3,000) 12,000 3,000
1989 Groby's Water Line Ext 7.750% 2009 12,000 (2,000) 10,000 2,000
1989 Ontario Ave. Sewer Line 7.375% 2009 35,000 (5,000) 30,000 5,000

1991 Centerville Terr Swr Assmt 6.300%-
Series B-Issue | 6.900% 2011 65,000 (10,000) 55,000 10,000

1991 Social Row Road Wtr Assmt 6.300%-
Series B-Issue 11 6.900% 2011 18,000 (2,000) 16,000 2,000

1992 Yankee Street/Spring Valley

Water Main 5.700% 2012 185,988 (16,302) 169,686 16,302
1992 Byers Road Water Main Ext 5.700% 2012 220,500 (21,000) 199,500 21,000
Sheehan Rd Water Main Ext 5.700% 2012 6,400 (600) 5,800 600

1994 Wilmington Pike Swr Project 6.000%-
6.200% 2014 51,000 (3,000) 48,000 4,000
1996 Wolf Creek Pike Water Main 5.600% 2016 32,000 (2,000) 30,000 2,000

1999 Post Town Road Water Main 4.750%-
5.750% 2019 160,000 (5,000) 155,000 10,000
2001 Mad River Rd San Swr Ext 5.000% 2021 239,629 (8,518) 231,111 8,944
2001 Groby's San Swr Ext 5.000% 2021 50,840 (1,807) 49,033 1,898
2001 Alex-Bell Water Main Ext 5.000% 2021 25,796 (917) 24,879 963
2001 Tuscon San Swr Relocation 5.000% 2021 16,224 (577) 15,647 605

2002 Blackburn Lane Trunk Sewer 3.000%-
4.500% 2022 1,105,000 (35,000) 1,070,000 40,000
total payable from water/sewer assessments $ 2253377 $ 0 $ (131,721) $ 2,121656 $ 128,312
Total Special Assessment Bonds: $ 2360477 % 0 $ (169,021) $ 2191456 $ 149,812
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The following general obligation bonds carry a full faith and credit pledge of the County. The basic security for the bonds
is the County's ability to levy an ad valorem tax on all real and personal property in the County subject to such
taxation, within the ten mill limitation imposed by Ohio Law.

Year Purpose/ Interest  Final January 1, December 31, Amount Due
Issued Description Rate  Maturity 2004 Additions (Reductions) 2004 in 2005
Governmental Activities:
1993  Reibold Renovation 5.050%-

'93 Refunding 5.500% 2011 $ 2,510,000 $ $ (275,000) $ 2,235,000 $ 290,000
1993  Facility Improvements- 5.050%-

'93 Refunding 5.500% 2011 16,305,000 (1,795,000) 14,510,000 1,890,000
1999  Children Services 5.000%-

Building 5.500% 2014 10,680,000 (760,000) 9,920,000 800,000
2000 Reibold Bldg Renovation  5.000%-

5.500% 2020 7,310,000 (260,000) 7,050,000 275,000
Total General Obligation Bonds: $ 36,805,000 $ 0 $ (3,090,000 $ 33715000 $ 3,255,000

The annual requirements to amortize long-term bond and note obligations outstanding as of December 31, 2004 are as

follows:
Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds
Self-Supporting General Obligation Bonds
Year Ending Water Wastewater Nonmajor Enterprise Funds Total Enterprise Funds
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2005 $ 187,098 $ 132,762 $ 1,795000 $ 1,244821 $ 735000 $ 856,108 $ 2,717,098 $ 2,233,691
2006 195,448 122,992 1,890,000 1,150,566 775,000 818,833 2,860,448 2,092,391
2007 212,081 112,702 2,000,000 1,050,498 820,000 779,158 3,032,081 1,942,358
2008 220,231 101,463 2,100,000 944,158 860,000 736,988 3,180,231 1,782,609
2009 223,581 89,784 2,220,000 832,033 910,000 692,570 3,353,581 1,614,387
2010-2014 811,575 279,136 9,085,000 2,466,314 3,650,000 2,803,119 13,546,575 5,548,569
2015-2019 590,000 104,310 3,810,000 399,790 3,870,000 1,880,651 8,270,000 2,384,751
2020-2024 3,655,000 805,200 3,655,000 805,200
2025 790,000 43,450 790,000 43,450
Total $ 2440014 $ 943,149 $ 22900000 $ 8,088,180 $ 16,065000 $ 9416077 $ 41405014 $ 18,447,406
Revenue Bonds
Year Ending Water Wastewater Solid Waste Management Total Enterprise Funds
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2005 $ 2345000 $ 1,929,090 $ 812,608 $ 1,202,472 $ 4,630,000 $ 1744119 $ 7,787,608 $ 4,875,681
2006 2,445,000 1,827,203 758,921 1,256,159 4,950,000 1,490,259 8,153,921 4,573,621
2007 2,555,000 1,716,390 707,406 1,307,675 5,250,000 1,237,169 8,512,406 4,261,234
2008 2,675,000 1,597,268 1,620,000 395,080 5,560,000 965,849 9,855,000 2,958,197
2009 2,800,000 1,470,113 1,715,000 304,360 5,980,000 672,388 10,495,000 2,446,861
2010-2014 15,835,000 5,530,643 3,720,000 315,280 6,400,000 347,560 25,955,000 6,193,483
2015-2017 11,555,000 1,263,930 11,555,000 1,263,930
Total $ 40,210,000 $ 15334637 $ 9333935 $ 4,781,026 $ 32,770,000 $ 6,457,344 $ 82,313,935 $ 26,573,007
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Annual requirements to amortize long-term bond and note obligations outstanding as of December 31, 2004 (Cont’d.)

Business-type Activities — Enterprise Funds (Cont’d.)

Long-term Note Obligations

Year Ending Water Wastewater Solid Waste Management Total Enterprise Funds
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2005 112,375  $ $ 3448892 $ 1910229 $ 143,000 $ $ 3704267 $ 1,910,229
2006 189,875 3,492,297 1,793,327 143,000 3,825,172 1,793,327
2007 189,875 3,537,562 1,674,562 143,000 3,870,437 1,674,562
2008 189,875 3,584,772 1,553,852 143,000 3,917,647 1,553,852
2009 189,875 3,634,011 1,431,113 143,000 3,966,886 1,431,113
2010-2014 949,375 18,867,303 5,237,055 143,000 19,959,678 5,237,055
2015-2019 839,875 15,284,283 2,062,833 16,124,158 2,062,833
2020-2024 474,587 4,655,301 241,387 5,129,888 241,387
Total 3,135,712  $ 0 $ 56504421 $ 15904358 $ 858,000 $ 0 $ 60498133 $ 15,904,358
Governmental Activities
Special Assessment Bonds General Obligation Bonds
Year Ending
December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2005 $ 149812 % 106,241 $ 3,255,000 $ 1,784,722
2006 144,882 98,844 3,425,000 1,618,702
2007 149,601 91,750 3,610,000 1,441,702
2008 142,135 84,488 3,745,000 1,253,912
2009 147,503 77,203 3,955,000 1,057,895
2010-2014 636,941 276,645 12,295,000 2,571,040
2015-2019 522,695 145,282 2,770,000 652,164
2020-2022 297,887 26,272 660,000 36,300
Total $ 2,191,456 $ 906,725 $ 33,715,000 $ 10,416,437
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Other long-term liabilities are accounted for as follows:

January 1, December 31, Amount Due
2004 Additions (Reductions) 2004 in 2005
Governmental Activities:
Compensated absences:
Sick leave....ccovvvviiieiiiiiiiiiieee. 9 7,152,618 $ 4,623,133 $ (4,544,783) % 7,230,968
VaCatiON....ovvvncvt e, 10,357,114 10,710,318 (10,736,505) 10,330,927
Other. ... 59,581 36,846 (22,484) 73,943
Total compensated absences.............. $ 17569,313 $ 15370,297 $ (15,303,772) $ 17,635838 $ 6,442,928
Capital lease obligations...................  $ 1,186,575  $ 697,382 3% (486,939) $ 1,397,018 $ 476,412
Business-type Activities:
Compensated absences:
Sick leave.....cccovvvviiiiiiiiiiiiee. $ 1,073,453  $ 735,355 % (728,058) $ 1,080,750
Vacation..........coevvveviieiiiiie s 1,124,473 1,313,398 (1,382,829) 1,055,042
Total compensated absences.............. $ 2,197,926 $ 2,048,753 $ (2,110,887) $ 2,135,792 $ 878,605
Capital lease obligations....................  $ 72,176 $ 6,033 $ (21,298) $ 56,911 $ 22,599

Compensated Absences: Employees earn 15 days of sick leave per year. Upon retirement, employees with at least 10
years of eligible service credit are compensated for unused sick leave based on the total number of hours accumulated
and the County's conversion schedule. As discussed in Note B, the County uses the "vesting method" to estimate
probable sick leave liabilities. Unused vacation cannot be accumulated for more than three years, according to Ohio
law, and is payable at the employee's current wage rate. The year-end liabilities for sick leave and vacation time
consists of approximately 380,000 converted, vested sick hours and 538,500 unused vacation hours, respectively. The
other compensated absence-related liability is made up of approximately 4,200 other compensatory time hours. Upon
an employee’s termination, liabilities for compensated absences are paid from the fund to which the employee’s payroll

is charged.
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Capital Lease Obligations: The County has entered into agreements to lease certain data processing equipment, as well
as copiers and other items related to governmental fund activities. The gross amount of these leased assets, which total
$2,603,428, are included with the furniture, fixtures and equipment class of capital assets. The assets and related
obligations are included with those of governmental activities in the government-wide Statement of Net Assets. The
future minimum lease payments under these capital leases, broken down into their principal (the total of which
represents the present value of the net minimum lease payments) and imputed interest components, are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Lease Payments Total Minimum

Year Principal Interest Lease Payments
2005 . et e e $ 476,412 $ 44,017 $ 520,429
2006 .. ettt e 352,185 25,357 377,542
2007 e e 286,627 14,458 301,085
2008, .. et e e 226,636 5,706 232,342
2009 .. e e 55,158 609 55,767
$ 1,397,018 $ 90,147 $ 1,487,165

Capital lease obligations for business-type activities reflect a decrease of $15,265 over the beginning year balance
of $72,176. The decrease resulted from principal payments during 2004 of $21,298 exceeding principal additions
of $6,033. The gross amount of these leased assets, which total $106,180, are included with the furniture, fixtures
and equipment class of capital assets. The future minimum lease payments under these capital leases, broken down
into their principal (the total of which represents the present value of the net minimum lease payments) and imputed
interest components, are as follows:

Business-type Activities
Enterprise Funds
Lease Payments From:

Solid Waste Nonmajor
Water Wastewater Management Enterprise Funds
Year Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest
2005.......... $ 786 $ 567 $ 6973 $ 566 $ 1648 $ 142 $ 6,092 $ 350
2006.......... 6,272 284 6,066 329 1,703 88 3,395 129
2007.......... 5,096 105 5,685 142 1,759 31 2,014 51
2008.......... 329 10 937 28 515 3

2009.......... 141 1 400 3

$19724 $ 967 $20061 $ 1068 $ 5110 $ 261 $ 12016 $ 533

Total Enterprise Funds
Total Minimum

Year Principal Interest Lease Payments
2005.......... $ 22599 $ 1625 $ 24,224
2006.......... 17,436 830 18,266
2007.......... 14,554 329 14,883
2008.......... 1,781 41 1,822
2009.......... 541 4 545

$ 56911 $ 2,829 $§ 59,740
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Operating Leases: At December 31, 2004, the County had several operating leases for office and storage space
pertaining to governmental activities. Current operating leases provide for set annual payments with options to
renegotiate the terms of the agreement at the end of the lease period. The operating lease arrangements range in length
from six months to fifteen years, and do not contain purchase options, escalation clauses or other restrictions. Operating
lease payments are recorded in the period paid. Total rental payments for these leases for 2004 were $2,626,561; for
2005 through 2019, rental payments are as follows:

Governmental Activities

Year Lease Payments
2005 et $2,709,492
2006 ... ettt e e 2,643,966
2007 e e 2,682,746
2008, .. et 1,364,804
2000 ...t e 298,140
2000-2004. ..ot e 1,490,700
20052000, ittt e 1,239,678
Total minimum lease PaymMentS..........ovvriiveieieie e ceee e $12,429,526

Other operating lease commitments for certain office machines and small equipment are not material.

Postclosure Care Cost:
Pursuant to State and federal regulations, in 1998 the County placed a final cover on its Ash Monofill, located at the
North Solid Waste Facility, after the facility stopped accepting the ash resulting from previous municipal solid waste
incineration. The County is required to perform monitoring functions at the site for thirty years after closure. Actual
postclosure care costs paid during 2004 amounted to $130,700. The $641,346 reported as the total estimated liability
for landfill postclosure costs at December 31, 2004 represents the estimate of remaining postclosure care and
monitoring costs as of the end of the year. The $70,900 reported as the current portion of this liability, represents that
share of estimated postclosure care costs anticipated to be paid during 2005, leaving $570,446 of the liability to be
reported as the long-term portion. These amounts are based on what it would cost to perform all postclosure care in
2004. Actual costs may be higher due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in regulations. For 2003, the
changes in the estimated liability for landfill postclosure costs are as follows:
Business-type Activities:
Enterprise Funds:
Payable from the Solid Waste Management Fund:
January 1, 2004 Additions (Reductions) December 31, 2004 Amount Due in 2005

$652,385 $119,661 ($130,700) $641,346 $70,900

The County has met the "Local Government Test" financial assurance requirements of the State Environmental
Protection Agency, to ensure that adequate County funds for remaining postclosure care will be readily available when
needed.

Conduit Debt Obligations:
From time to time, the County has issued Industrial Development Bonds, Hospital Revenue Bonds and Housing
Revenue Bonds to provide financial assistance to private-sector entities for the acquisition and construction of
industrial, commercial, health-care and housing facilities deemed to be in the public interest. The bonds are secured by
the property financed and are payable solely from payments received on the underlying mortgage loans. Upon
repayment of the bonds, ownership of the acquired facilities transfers to the private-sector entity served by the bond
issuance. Neither the County, the State, nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner for repayment
of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the accompanying financial statements.

As of December 31, 2004, there were ten series of Industrial Development Bonds, twenty-seven series of Hospital
Revenue Bonds and eleven series of Housing Revenue Bonds outstanding, with aggregate principal amounts payable of
$32.1 million, $882.0 million and $43.3 million, respectively.
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The County has implemented GASB Statement No. 27 in connection with the following pension plan disclosures. Post-
employment benefit disclosures continue to conform to GASB Statement No. 12.

QOPERS: The County contributes to three separate pension plans under the Ohio Public Employees Retirement
System (OPERS). The Traditional Pension Plan - a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The
Member-Directed Plan - a defined contribution plan in which the member invests both member and employer
contributions (employer contributions vest over five years at 20% per year). Under the Member-Directed Plan,
members accumulate retirement assets equal to the value of member and (vested) employer contributions plus any
investment earnings. The Combined Plan - a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. Under the
Combined Plan employer contributions are invested by OPERS to provide a formula retirement benefit similar in nature
to the Traditional Pension Plan benefit. Member contributions, the investment of which is self-directed by the members,
accumulate retirement assets in a manner similar to the Member-Directed Plan. OPERS provides retirement, disability,
survivor and death benefits and annual cost of living adjustments to members of the Traditional Pension Plan and
Combined Plans. Members of the Member-Directed Plan do not qualify for ancillary benefits. Authority to establish
and amend benefits is provided in Chapter 145 of the Ohio Revised Code. OPERS issues a stand-alone financial report.
Interested parties may obtain a copy by writing to OPERS, 277 East Town Street, Columbus, Ohio 43215-4642 or by
calling (614) 222-6701 or 800-222-7377.

The Ohio Revised Code provides statutory authority for member and employer contributions. For 2004, member and
employer contribution rates were consistent across all three plans. Separate divisions for law enforcement and public
safety exist only within the Traditional Pension Plan. The 2004 member contribution rates were 8.5% for members in
classifications other than law enforcement and public safety. Members in the law enforcement classification, which
consists generally of sheriffs, deputy sheriffs and township police contributed at a rate of 10.1%. Public safety division
members contributed at 9%.

The 2004 employer contribution rate for local government employer units was 13.55% of covered payroll. For both
the law enforcement and public safety divisions the employer contribution rate was 16.70%. The County's contributions
to OPERS for the years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 were $24,452,870, $22,774,662, and $22,180,680,
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.

Post-employment Benefits: The Ohio Public Employees Retirement System provides retirement, disability, survivor
and post-retirement health care coverage to qualifying members of both the Traditional Pension and Combined Plans.
Members of the Member-Directed Plan do not qualify for ancillary benefits, including post-employment health care
coverage. In order to qualify for post-retirement health care coverage, age-and-service retirees under the Traditional
Pension and Combined Plans must have 10 or more years of qualifying Ohio service credit. Health care coverage for
disability benefit recipients and qualified survivor benefit recipients is available. The health care coverage provided by
OPERS is considered an Other Post-employment Benefit (OPEB) as described in GASB Statement 12. A portion of
each employer's contribution to OPERS is set aside for the funding of postretirement health care. The Ohio Revised
Code provides the statutory authority for employer contributions. The OPERS law enforcement program is separated
into two divisions, law enforcement and public safety, with separate employee contribution rates and benefits. The 2004
employer contribution rate for local government employer units was 13.55% of covered payroll and 4.00% was used to
fund health care for the year. For both the public safety and law enforcement divisions the 2004 employer rate was
16.70% and 4.00% was used to fund health care.

Summary of Assumptions:
Actuarial Review. The assumptions and calculations below were based on OPERS’ latest actuarial review performed as
of December 31, 2003.

Funding Method. An entry age normal actuarial cost method of valuation is used in determining the present value of
OPEB. The difference between assumed and actual experience (actuarial gains and losses) becomes part of unfunded
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actuarial accrued liability.

Assets Valuation Method. All investments are carried at market value. For actuarial valuation purposes, a smoothed
market approach is used. Under this approach assets are adjusted to reflect 25% of unrealized market appreciation or
depreciation on investment assets annually.

Investment Return. The investment assumption rate for 2003 was 8.00%.

Active Employee Total Payroll. An annual increase of 4.00% compounded annually, is the base portion of the
individual pay increase assumption. This assumes no change in the number of active employees. Additionally, annual
pay increases, over and above the 4.00% base increase, were assumed to range from 0.50% to 6.30%.

Health Care. Health care costs were assumed to increase at the projected wage inflation rate plus an additional factor
ranging from 1% to 6% for the next 8 years. In subsequent years (9 and beyond) health care costs were assumed to
increase at 4% (the projected wage inflation rate).

OPEB:s are advance-funded on an actuarially determined basis. At year-end 2004, the number of active contributing
participants in the Traditional Pension and Combined Plans totaled 369,885. The rates stated in the first paragraph of
the Post-employment Benefits section are the actuarially determined contribution requirements for OPERS. The portion
of employer contributions for the year 2004 that were used to fund post employment benefits was $7,091,796. $10.5
billion represents the actuarial value of OPER’s net assets available for OPEBs at December 31, 2003. The actuarially
accrued liability and the unfounded actuarial accrued liability, based on the actuarial cost method used, were $26.9
billion and $16.4 billion, respectively.

STRS Ohio: The County also contributes to the State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio (STRS Ohio) for licensed
teachers employed by the County's Board of Mental Retardation. STRS Ohio is a cost-sharing multiple-employer
public employee retirement system administered by the State Teachers Retirement Board. New members have a choice
of three retirement plan options. In addition to the Defined Benefit (DB) Plan, new members are offered a Defined
Contribution (DC) Plan and a Combined Plan. The DC Plan allows members to allocate all their member contributions
and employer contributions equal to 10.5% of earned compensation. The Combined Plan offers features of the DC Plan
and the DB Plan. In the Combined Plan, member contributions are allocated by the member, and employer
contributions are used to fund a defined benefit payment at a reduced level from the regular DB Plan. Contributions
into the DC Plan and the Combined Plan are credited to member accounts as employers submit their payroll
information to STRS Ohio, generally on a biweekly basis. DC and Combined Plan members will transfer to the Defined
Benefit Plan during their fifth year of membership unless they permanently select the DC or Combined Plan.

Defined Benefit Plan benefits are established under Chapter 3307 of the Revised Code. Any member may retire who
has (i) five years of service credit and attained age 60; (ii) 25 years of service credit and attained age 55; or (iii) 30 years
of service credit regardless of age. The annual retirement allowance, payable for life, is the greater of the “formula
benefit” or the “money-purchase benefit” calculation. Under the “formula benefit,” the retirement allowance is based on
years of credited service and final average salary, which is the average of the member’s three highest salary years. The
annual allowance is calculated by using a base percentage of 2.2% multiplied by the total number of years of service
credit (including Ohio-valued purchased credit) times the final average salary. The 31% year of earned Ohio service
credit is calculated at 2.5%. An additional one-tenth of a percent is added to the calculation for every year of earned
Ohio service over 31 years (2.6% for 32 years, 2.7% for 33 years and so on) until 100% of final average salary is
reached. For members with 35 or more years of Ohio contributing service, the first 30 years will be calculated at 2.5%
instead of 2.2 %. Under the “money-purchase benefit” calculation, a member’s lifetime contributions plus interest at
specified rates are matched by an equal amount from other STRS Ohio funds. This total is then divided by an
actuarially determined annuity factor to determine the maximum annual retirement allowance.

Defined Contribution Plan benefits are established under Sections 3307.80 to 3307.89 of the Revised Code. For
members who select the DC Plan, all member contributions and employer contributions at a rate of 10.5% are placed in
an investment account. The member determines how to allocate the member and employer money among various
investment choices. A member is eligible to receive a retirement benefit at age 50 and termination of employment. The
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member may elect to receive a lifetime monthly annuity of a lump-sum withdrawal. Employer contributions into
members’ accounts are vested after the first anniversary of the first day of paid service. Members in the DC Plan who
become disabled are entitled only to their account balance. If a member dies before retirement benefits begin, the
member’s designated beneficiary is entitled to receive the member’s account balance.

Combined Plan benefits are apportioned between defined benefit and defined contribution benefits. Member
contributions are allocated by the member, and employer contributions are used to fund a defined benefit payment. A
member’s defined benefit is determined by multiplying 1% of the member’s final average salary by the member’s years
of service credit. The defined benefit portion of the Combined Plan payment is payable to a member on or after age 60.
The defined contribution portion of the account may be taken as a lump sum or converted to a lifetime monthly annuity
at age 50. A retiree of STRS Ohio or another Ohio public retirement system is eligible for reemployment as a teacher
following the elapse of two months from the date of retirement. Contributions are made by the reemployed member and
employer during the reemployment. Upon termination of reemployment or age 65, whichever comes later, the retiree is
eligible for a money-purchase benefit or a lump-sum payment in addition to the original retirement allowance. Benefits
are increased annually by 3% of the original base amount for Defined Benefit Plan participants. The Defined Benefit
and Combined Plans offer access to health care coverage to eligible retirees who participated in the plans and their
eligible dependents. Coverage under the current program includes hospitalization, physicians’ fees, prescription drugs
and partial reimbursement of monthly Medicare Part B premiums. By Ohio law, health care benefits are not guaranteed.
A Defined Benefit or Combined Plan member with five or more years’ credited service who becomes disabled may
qualify for a disability benefit. Eligible spouses and dependents of these active members who die before retirement may
qualify for a survivor benefits. A death benefit of $1,000 is payable to the beneficiary of each deceased retired member
who participated in the Defined Benefit Plan. Death benefit coverage up to $2,000 can be purchased by participants in
the DB, DC or Combined Plans. Various other benefits are available to members’ beneficiaries.

Chapter 3307 of the Revised Code provides statutory authority for member and employer contributions. Contribution
rates are established by the State Teachers Retirement Board, upon recommendations of its consulting actuary, not to
exceed statutory maximum rates of 10% for members and 14% for employers.

Contribution requirements and the contributions actually made for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, were 10% of
covered payroll for members and 14% for employers. The County's contributions to STRS Ohio for the years ended
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 were $456,323, $415,829 and $383,812, respectively, equal to the required
contributions for each year. Member and employer contributions actually made for Defined Contribution and
Combined Plan participants will be provided upon written request.

STRS Ohio issues a stand-alone financial report. Copies of STRS Ohio's 2004 Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report can be requested by writing to STRS Ohio, 275 E. Broad St., Columbus, Ohio 43215-3371, by calling (614)
227-4090, or by visiting the STRS Ohio Web site at www.strsoh.org.

Post-employment Benefits: The State Teachers Retirement System of Ohio (STRS Ohio) provides access to health
care coverage to retirees who participated in the Defined Benefit or Combined Plans and their dependents. Coverage
under the current program includes hospitalization, physician’s fees, prescription drugs, and partial reimbursement of
monthly Medicare Part B premiums. Pursuant to the Revised Code (R.C.), the State Teachers Retirement Board (the
board) has discretionary authority over how much, if any, of the associated health care costs will be absorbed by STRS
Ohio. All benefit recipients pay a portion of health care cost in the form of a monthly premium.

The R.C. grants authority to STRS Ohio to provide health care coverage to eligible benefit recipients, spouses and
dependents. By Ohio law, health care benefits are not guaranteed and the cost of the coverage paid from STRS Ohio
funds shall be included in the employer contribution rate, currently 14% of covered payroll. The Retirement Board
allocates employer contributions to the Health Care Stabilization Fund from which health care benefits are paid. For
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 and June 30, 2003, the board allocated employer contributions equal to 1% of
covered payroll to the Health Care Stabilization Fund. The balance in the Health Care Stabilization Fund was $3.1
billion on June 30, 2004. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, net health care costs paid by STRS Ohio were
$268,739,000. There were 111,853 eligible benefit recipients.
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The County complies with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 10, as amended by GASB Statement No. 30, in
connection with its accounting and financial reporting of risk financing activities.

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The County accounts for its risk management activities in
Internal Service funds which also finance its uninsured risks of loss. Under these programs the Internal Service funds
provide coverage for up to a maximum of $250,000 for a workers’ health care claims, $300,000 for each workers'
compensation claim, $500,000 for each general liability claim and $100,000 for each property damage claim. For all
programs, there were no changes in coverage maximums from the previous year. For the health care and property and
casualty loss programs, the County purchases commercial insurance for claims in excess of coverage provided by the
Fund and for other risks of loss. For the workers' compensation program, the County pays premiums to the State
Bureau of Workers' Compensation for claims in excess of coverage provided by the Fund. In addition, the Fund pays
assessments to the Bureau of Worker's Compensation for administration and payment of claims. The County purchases
commercial insurance for non-self-funded employee health-care benefit programs. For all of the County's insurance
programs, settled claims have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of the past three years.

With the exception of commercial coverage for property and casualty losses which the Board of Mental Retardation
& Developmental Disabilities and the Alcohol, Drug Addiction, and Mental Health Services Board separately obtain on
their own, all funds of the County participate in the insurance programs and make payments to the Internal Service
funds based on estimates of the amounts needed to fund current year claims and reserves. Claims liabilities reported at
December 31, 2004 are based on the requirement that a liability for claims be reported if it is probable that a liability
has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Claim
liabilities, including incurred but not reported claims, are accrued based on estimates made by management and third-
party administrators. The liabilities are based on the estimated ultimate expected cost of settling the claims and include
effects for specific incremental claim adjustment expenses, salvage, subrogation or estimated recoveries. Actual claims
may differ from the estimates, which are reevaluated periodically to take into consideration settled claims, frequency of
claims, and other economic and social factors.
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Following is a summary of changes in self-insurance claims liabilities for the past two years:

Internal Service Funds-
ABA Self-insurance:
Claims liability at January 1
Current year claims and estimates
Claim payments
Claims liability at December 31
Property/Casualty Risk Management:
Claims liability at January 1
Change in provision for prior years' claims
Current year claims and estimates
Claim payments
Claims liability at December 31
Property/Casualty Risk Management
Workers' Compensation Risk Management:
Claims liability at January 1
Change in provision for prior years' claims
Current year claims and estimates
Claim payments
Claims liability at December 31
Workers' Compensation Risk Management
Total claims liability at December 31

Internal Service Funds

$

$

$

2004

2,126,690
17,128,671

(16,438,671)

2,816,690

3,258,176
(492,357)
800,000

(586,309)

2,979,510

6,696,761
(171,616)
1,786,263

(914,880)

7,396,528

13,192,728

$

$

$

2003

2,308,556
16,080,680

(16,262,546)

2,126,690

3,334,475
(303,008)
800,000

(573,291)

3,258,176

5,852,729
(172,852)
1,623,875

(606,991)

6,696,761

12,081,627

On the Proprietary Fund Statement of Net Assets at December 31, 2004 the $13,192,728 total claims liability is
comprised of $4,498,186 in estimated current insurance claims and $8,694,542 in estimated long-term claims.

NOTE K - Deferred Compensation

Montgomery County employees and elected officials may participate in the Ohio Public Employees Deferred
Compensation Program or the County Commissioners' Association of Ohio Deferred Compensation Program, both
created in accordance with Internal Revenue Section Code 457. Participation is on a voluntary payroll deduction basis.
The plans permit deferral of a portion an employee's annual compensation, subject to certain limitations, until future
years. According to the plans, the deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement,

death or in the case of an unforeseeable emergency.

The Internal Revenue Code requires Section 457 plan assets to be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the
participants and their beneficiaries; accordingly, the amounts held in both plans are no longer reported as assets of the

County.
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Property taxes include amounts levied against all real, public utility and tangible personal (used in business) property
located in the County. Real property taxes collected during 2004 were levied after October 1, 2003 on the assessed
value as of January 1, 2003, the lien date. Public utility property taxes collected in 2004 attached as a lien on December
31, 2002 and were levied after October 31, 2003. Taxpayers were required to pay one half of real property taxes by
February 11, 2004 with the remaining half due July 14, 2004. Tangible personal property taxes collected in 2004 were
levied after October 1, 2003 on the value listed as of December 31, 2003. Taxpayers were required to pay one half of
personal property taxes by April 30, 2004 with the remaining half due September 20, 2004. Public utility property taxes
are assessed on tangible personal property at true value, while other tangible personal property assessments are 25% of
true value. True value is based on cost and established by the State. Assessed values on real property are established
by State law at 35% of appraised market value. A revaluation of all property is required to be completed every sixth
year, with a statistical update every third year. The last revaluation was completed in 2002 and a statistical update
was completed in 1999.

The assessed value by property classification, upon which the 2004 tax levy was based, follows:

REAI PrOPEIY ....o.vei s $ 8,644,696,560
Public utility real Property........ccoceeieieiseieinnseerese e 1,462,880
Tangible personal Property........cccovveeierneereiseeie e 959,864,659
Public utility tangible personal property.......c.c.ccccevvveiernrseieinnnns __ 376,945,620
TOMAl .o $9,982,969,719

Ohio law prohibits taxation of property from all taxing authorities in excess of 10 mills of assessed value without a vote
of the people. Presently, the County levies 1.70 mills of the first 10 mills of assessed value. During 2003, in addition
to the 1.70 mills, 11.24 mills were levied based upon mills voted for the Human Services and Mental Retardation
Levies. A summary of voted millage follows:

Voter Rate Levied for Final

Levy Authorized Current Year (b) Levy
Purpose Date Rate (@ R/A Ch Year
Human Services A 1993 5.21 3.50 4.36 2007
Human Services B 2003 6.03 6.02 6.03 2010
Mental Retardation 1977 1.00 030 045 cont.
Total 12.24 9.82 10.84

(@) In mills per $1,000 of assessed valuation.

(b) Ohio law provides for a tax credit to voted levies to offset increased values resulting from a reappraisal of real property.
To attain this tax credit, reduction factors are applied to authorized voted levies so that each levy yields the same
amount of property taxes as in the year in which the levy was approved. Increases to voted levy revenues are restricted
to assessments from new construction. The reduction factors are computed and applied separately for residential/
agricultural (R/A) property and commercial/industrial (C/I) property.

The County Treasurer collects property taxes on behalf of all taxing districts within the County. The County Auditor
periodically remits to the taxing districts their portions of the taxes collected. Collection of the taxes and their
remittance to the taxing districts are accounted for in various agency funds of the County. Property taxes receivable in
the Governmental Funds represent outstanding delinquent taxes and real, tangible personal and public utility taxes
which were measurable as of December 31, 2004. The delinquent taxes outstanding which were collected and available
to the County within the first 60 days of 2005 were recorded as 2004 revenue in the governmental fund financial
statements, with the total delinquent amount recorded as revenue in the government-wide statements. Although
property taxes levied for the next fiscal year are measurable amounts as of December 31st, they are not intended to
finance 2004 operations nor are they available for appropriation until next year; therefore, the receivable for the next
year’s property tax levy is offset by a credit to deferred revenue.
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A summary of interfund transfers made during the year follows:

Transfers To
Alcohol, Drug Business-type
Children Addiction and Human Job & Nonmajor Activities- Internal
Transfers Services Mental Health  Services Family Governmental  Enterprise Service
From General Board Services Bd. Levy Services Funds Funds Funds TOTAL
General $ $ $ $ 3,282,899 $ 25,849,065 $ 1593878 $ $ 30,725,842
Human Services Levy 2,390,563 15,982,055 18,007,861 354,500 14,379,144 1,531,865 52,645,988
Job & Family Services 705,000 705,000
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 4,458,927 259,288 12,644 506,257 18,971,299 1,454,825 58,855 25,722,095
Business-type Activities:

Water 100,000 100,000
Wastewater 114,766 2,587 117,353
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 621,114 621,114
Private Purpose Trust 231,803 231,803

TOTAL

$ 7,702,407 $ 15,982,055 $ 18,267,149 $ 12,644 $ 4,143,656

$ 60,119,274 $ 4,583,155 $ 58,855 $ 110,869,195

Transfers to Business-type Activities — Enterprise Funds, as reported above, consists of the following:

Transfers To

Solid Nonmajor
Transfers Waste Enterprise
From Water Wastewater Management Funds TOTAL
General $ $ $ 820,591 $ 773,287 $ 1,593,878
Human Services Levy 1,531,865 1,531,865
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 126,950 276,370 728,455 323,050 1,454,825
Business-type Activities:

Wastewater 2,587 2,587
TOTAL $ 129,537 $ 276,370 $ 1,549,046 $ 2628202 $ 4,583,155

Interfund transfers occur between funds of the primary government and are used to move revenues from a fund with
collection authorization to debt service funds as debt service principal and interest payments become due, as well as
to move unrestricted revenues or resources to other funds in a nonreciprocal manner. This includes transfers to
finance various programs that the County must account for in other funds in accordance with budgetary or statutory
authorization, such as in the case of subsidies, or in providing matching funds for various grant programs, as well as
in the periodic remittance of resources resulting from unused portions of previous transfers or from a fund surplus.
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Other Governmental Funds:

Country View Manor

This Special Revenue Fund deficit of $13,790 is due to an excess of expenditures incurred for the period, over available revenues and other
financing sources. This deficit will be eliminated through future user fees or transfers-in.

Sheriff Contracts

This Special Revenue Fund deficit of $772,214 is due to intergovernmental revenues which had not yet been received at year-end and
were not available to finance current period expenditures. This deficit will be eliminated through future intergovernmental revenues.

Water and Sewer Assessment Projects

This Capital Projects Fund deficit of $884,665 is attributable to projects which have not yet been received their permanent funding.
This deficit will be eliminated through the future issuance of bonds.

Internal Service Funds:

Printing Services

This Internal Service Fund deficit of $61,904 resulted from an operating loss during the year. This deficit will be eliminated through

future user charges.

Service Depot

This Internal Service Fund deficit of $136,398 resulted from an operating loss during the year. This deficit will be eliminated through

future user charges.

NOTE O - Miscellaneous Revenues

For the year ended December 31, 2004, miscellaneous revenues consist of the following:

Alcohol, Drug
Children Addiction and Job & Human Other
Services Mental Health Family Services Governmental

General Board Services Bd. Services Levy Funds
Reimbursements and refunds.................. $ 1422686 $ 322672 $ 88,680 $ 1,790,458 $ 573,728 $ 1,356,083
Proceeds of unclaimed funds.................. 157,223 $ 215,346
Donations and contributions................... 918,697 13,157 456,625
$ 2,498,606 $ 335829 $ 88,680 $ 1,790,458 $ 573,728 $ 2,028,054

NOTE P - Related Party Transactions

During the year, under contractual agreements, the County provided the use of facilities and the services of certain
personnel to Monco Enterprises, Inc., a discretely-presented component unit of the County. The total value of these in-
kind contributions, estimated at $1,006,835, was recorded as operating revenues and expenses by Monco in its 2004

financial statements.
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In April, 2005, the County issued $57,140,000 of Various Purpose Refunding and Improvement General Obligation
Bonds. $20,240,000 of the issue represent improvement bonds issued to finance a portion of the construction cost of a
new Juvenile Justice System Facility, while $36,900,000 represent refunding bonds issued to refund certain outstanding
bond series from 1993, 1994 and 1996. $21,410,640 of the refunding bonds will refund portions of these prior issues
applicable to business-type activities, while the remaining $15,489,360 will refund portions of these prior issues
applicable to governmental activities.
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The County reports its infrastructure of roads and bridges using the modified approach, whereby the County has
elected not to depreciate these assets since they are managed using an asset management system with certain
specified characteristics and the County documents that the assets are being preserved at, or above, a condition level
it has established and disclosed. The following disclosures pertain to this condition assessment and the budgeted
and actual expenditures for the preservation of these assets.

County Roads

The condition of road pavement is assessed by the County Engineer, by using the MicroPAVER pavement
management program, an effective method for calculating the condition of the various roadways in the County system.
This program assigns a range of Pavement Condition Index (PCI) numbers to each section of roadway based on the
following criteria: date of last surface maintenance; pavement surface condition; traffic volume; and traffic type. The
rating system that ranks the assessment of each roadway section is as follows:

Rating PCI High Value | PCI Low Value
Excellent 100 90
Very Good 89 79
Good 78 66
Fair 65 55
Poor 54 43
Very Poor 42 29
Critical 28 14
Failed 13 0

This table reflects the relative values in the MicroPAVER system that the County Engineer has determined to be
accurate for the various ratings. This determination has been developed using both historical inspection data and field
evaluations of roads in the County system. Roadway assessment values change over time until maintenance work is
completed to restore or improve section ratings.

It is the policy of the County Engineer that 95% of County roads be maintained in a condition of fair or better and that a
condition assessment for County roads is performed annually.

The following summarizes the County Engineer’s condition assessment of County roads as of December 31, 2004,
2003 and 2002:

2004 2003 2002
Centerline | % of Miles | Centerline % of Miles Centerline % of Miles
Miles Miles Miles
Condition Assessment 320 100% 320 100% 320 100%
of Fair or Better
Condition Assessment 0 0 0 0 0 0
of Less than Fair
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The following is a comparison of the County Budgeted and Actual expenditures for preservation of existing roadways:

Year Budgeted Expenditures Actual Expenditures Difference

2002 $7,508,385 $6,056,228 $1,452,157

2003 $8,276,806 $6,993,893 $1,282,913

2004 $8,110,380 $6,940,964 $1,169,416
County Bridges

The condition of the County’s bridges is determined using a General Appraisal Rating which is a condition coding
system developed by the Federal Highway Administration. The General Appraisal Rating is comprised of various
ratings of the individual elements of the structure and an overall ranking of between zero and nine is assigned. The

ranking is as follows:

Numerical Ranking

Condition Ranking

7t09 Good
5to6 Fair
3to4 Poor
Oto2 Critical

It is the policy of the County Engineer to maintain 95% of the County bridges at a level of fair or better. In accordance
with the Ohio Revised Code, each bridge is inspected annually. The following is a summary of the condition

assessment of County bridges as of December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002:

2004 2003 2002
Number of | Percentage | Number of | Percentage | Number of | Percentage
Bridges of Bridges of Bridges of
Bridges Bridges Bridges

Condition Assessment 0 0 0
of Eair or Better 361 98% 354 98% 351 98%
Condition Assessment
of Less than Fair ! 2% 8 2% ! 2%

The following is a comparison of the County Budgeted and Actual expenditures for preservation of existing bridges:

Year Budgeted Expenditures Actual Expenditures Difference
2002 $1,574,571 $1,269,480 $305,091
2003 $1,284,820 $868,749 $416,071
2004 $1,220,026 $1,031,876 $188,150
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Other Governmental Funds:

The following are the County's nonmajor governmental funds:

Special Revenue Funds: These are funds used to account for specific revenues (other than major capital projects)
that are legally restricted to expenditure for particular purposes.

Board of This fund manages and operates programs for the mentally retarded and developmentally disabled Annually

Mental Retardation who reside in Montgomery County. Budgeted

Country View Manor The Country View Manor provides residential care in a protective, assisted living environment for Annually
up to sixty-five elderly County residents who are unable to live independently and who meet the Budgeted
admission requirements. It is funded primarily by the Human Services Levy.

Road, Auto and Gas This fund accounts for revenues, derived mainly from State taxes and fees, which finance the Annually
operation of the County Engineer's department. Two separately-budgeted subfunds, entitled Road, Budgeted
Auto & Gas and Road, Auto & Gas - Ditch Maintenance, comprise this fund.

Road A&G Proj ects This fund accounts for a variety of multi-year contracts in connection with certain consulting and Non-annually
engineering projects administered by the County Engineer's department. Budgeted

Real Estate This fund accounts for monies collected from the tax settlements to finance the state-mandated Annually

Assessment appraisal of real property in Montgomery County. Budgeted

Community Development This program aids in the rehabilitation and new construction of underdeveloped neighborhoods on a Non-annually

Block Grant County-wide basis. Budgeted

Child Support This fund accounts for operating fees, reimbursements and related expenditures to maintain and Non-annually

Enforcement enforce the County's child support program. Budgeted

Youth Services This fund supports programs that enable youths to remain in the community rather than being placed Non-annually
in State institutions. These programs include a summer work program, foster care programs and others. Budgeted

Economic Development This fund accounts for the County's commitment, pursuant to its ten-year plan, to provide funding Non-annually
each year for qualifying economic development programs. Its source of funding is the General Fund. Budgeted

Commun ity To account for the administration of the community corrections program (MonDay). MonDay is a Non-annually

Corrections male/female facility which is operated in cooperation with the City of Dayton. Budgeted

ADAMHS Board This fund provides mandatory separate accountability for approximately $5 million of federal grant Non-annually

Federal Grants programs which are administered by the Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board. Budgeted

Hotel/Motel Tax This fund accounts for the collection and distribution of the County's hotel/motel tax. The majority Annually

Administration of the disbursements are made to the Dayton Area Chamber of Commerce. Budgeted

Anthem Demutualization  This fund accounts for proceeds, previously received by the County, from the sale of stock in Annually

Settlement connection with the demutualiztion of a health insurance provider. Budgeted

Sheriff Contracts This fund accounts for the contractual agreements between the County and a variety of local townships Annually
and governmental agencies for which the County Sheriff provides law enforcement protection and Budgeted
security services. Twelve separately-budgeted subfunds, used internally, comprise this fund.

Job Center This fund accounts for the operation of the Job Center, the County's "one-stop" version of an Annually
integrated delivery system of employment, training and other services that enable area individuals Budgeted
and families to become economically self-sufficient.

MR/DD Grants This fund accounts for a number of grants received, administered and operated by the Board of Non-annually
Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities. Budgeted

Certificate of Title This fund accounts for the Clerk of Courts operation of its Auto Title Department, which consists Annually

Administration of one main office and four branch offices throughout the County. Budgeted
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(Cont'd.)

Public Works Building This fund accounts for the Public Works Department costs of maintaining certain buildings that are Annually
Maintenance subsequently recovered through contractual agreement with the benefiting County agencies. Budgeted

Four separately-budgeted subfunds, used internally, comprise this fund.
Other Federal Grants This fund accounts for a number of smaller federal grants received, administered and operated by Non-annually

various County agencies and departments. Budgeted
Other State Grants This fund accounts for a number of smaller state grants received, administered and operated by Non-annually

various County agencies and departments. Budgeted
Other This fund is comprised of a number of smaller subfunds operated by the County. These subfunds

are aggregated for financial reporting purposes but are separately budgeted for internal purposes.

As presented in the budget-to-actual schedules, they include:

-Dog and Kennel -MC EMA Operating

-Caring Program -Sheriff-DARE/Canine Donations

-Animal Control Contracts -Sheriff's CANE Seizures

-Coroner's Special Lab -Sheriff's Seized Assets

-Forensic Crime Lab -800 MHz Operating

-Crime Lab-AFIS Fees -County Recorder Equipment Needs

-Victims of Domestic Violence -Recorder Temporary Imaging

-District Court Probation Services -Inspection Services

-Common Pleas Probation Services -HB 592 District Planning Fee

-County Prosecutor Victim Witness -Development Fee

-Prosecutor Child Support Contract -Auditor License Bureau Annually

-Prosecutor's Pretrial Diversion Program -Domestic Relations Legal Research Fees Budgeted

-Alternative Dispute Resolution
-Indigent Guardianship
-Multi-Service Centers

-Cultural Facilities

-Riverscape Event Programming
-Island Park Event Programming
-Courthouse Square Event Programming
-Telecommunications Tax
-Building Regulations

-Plat and Site Review

-Hospital Bond Fees

-Housing Bond Fees

-Low Income Housing

-CED-HSL Contract Administration

-Indigent Drug-Alcohol
-Jail Commissary

-Sheriff's Concealed Handgun License

-Domestic Relations Automation Fees
-Probate Court Legal Research Fees
-Probate Court Automation Fees
-Common Pleas Court Legal Research Fees
-Common Pleas Court Automation Fees
-Common Pleas Special Project Fees
-Clerk of Courts MIS

-Juvenile Court Automation Fees
-Juvenile Detention Education Program
-Juvenile Court HSL Contract Admin
-District Courts Legal Research Fees
-District Courts Automation Fees
-District Courts Operation
-DETAC-Prosecutor
-DETAC-Treasurer

-Treasurer's Prepayment Interest

Debt Service Funds : These are funds used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment
of, general long-term debt principal and interest. Debt Service Funds are annually budgeted by the County.

Road Assessment
Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of Road Assessments charged to the benefited property owners for,

and the payment of, principal and interest on special assessment bonds.

Water and Sewer
Assessment Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of Water and Sewer Assessments charged to the benefited property

owners for, and the payment of, principal and interest on special assessment bonds.

Various Purpose
Facility Improvement
Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on

general obligation bonds issued to finance various facility improvements.

Reibold Building
Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on

general obligation bonds issued to finance Reibold Building improvements.

Children Services
Building Debt Service

To account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, principal and interest on

general obligation bonds issued to finance a new Children Services Building.




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Other Governmental Funds (Cont'd.):

Capital Projects Funds: These funds account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction
of major capital facilities or improvements (other than those financed by proprietary funds and trust funds).
Capital Projects Funds are non-annually budgeted by the County.

Public Works This fund accounts for a variety of renovation and new construction projects at various County facilities which are
Capital overseen by the County's Public Works Department.

Capital The Capital Improvement Fund finances a large variety of capital needs for the County. Its primary source of
Improvement revenue is the General Fund.

Board of Mental
Retardation Capital

This fund was pursuant to state law to account for ongoing, significant capital needs of the Board of Mental Retardation

and Developmental Disabilities, which also provides its funding.

Road Assessment
Projects

This fund accounts for the financing and construction of road improvement assessment projects which will eventually

be funded through special levies against the property owners who benefit.

Water and Sewer
Assessment Projects

To account for the financing and construction of water and sewer assessment projects, the resulting capital assets of

which will be contributed to and capitalized in the respective Enterprise Fund.

County Engineer
Issue 2 Projects

To account for road and bridge construction projects which are partially funded by grants from the Ohio Public Works

Commission, pursuant to Auditor of State specifications.

County Engineer
Federal Aid Projects

To account for road and bridge construction projects which are partially funded by the federal state and community

highway safety program and received through the State Department of Transportation.

800 MHz Capital

This fund accounts for capital outlays in connection with of the County's 800 MHz radio communication system.

Data Processing
Capital

This fund accounts for capital outlays associated with a variety of general government automated system upgrades

throughout the County as well as the County's Justice Information System.

Insurance Safety Capital

This fund was created as a mechanism to identify and fund safety-related capital projects on an ongoing basis. The
County provides funding to this capital fund from the General Fund, based on annual premium savings realized as a

result of implemented safety programs.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
December 31, 2004

Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor Total
Special Debt Capital Nonmajor
Revenue Service Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds Funds
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents............cccccocorerririnnne. $ 75,046,781 $ 1,050,846 $ 44,684,460 $ 120,782,087
Collateral on loaned SECUIILIES.........cccvuriieieiie e 7,826,335 5,645,269 13,471,604
Net receivables:
TAXES vttt evterreteite it st e be st e beebe et et et et e st e st e sbesbesbeebeebeereernerebeben 4,874,832 4,874,832
A CCOUNES. ...ttt ettt ettt e st e e err e e sabeesbeeeenre e sabeesnreans 2,892,312 2,892,312
SPECial @SSESSMENTS. ......eiveeeieeeieiereeie et 3,232,337 3,232,337
Accrued interest......... e 133,707 11,789 145,496
Due from other fUNAS.........coooeieieiecccec e 489,726 489,726
Due from other governments........ccoceevevevvvsieeiiniee e 11,210,975 209,570 11,420,545
TOLAI ASSEES.......eeeeeeeeeeee ettt ettt $_102,474668 $__ 4283183 $__ 50,551,088 $__ 157,308,939
Liabilities
ACCOUNES PAYADIE.........coeviiiiririiiecie et $ 4,004,896 $ 1,408 $ 4,096,747 $ 8,103,051
DEfErred rEVENUE. ........eieieie ittt 9,125,455 3,232,337 5,479 12,363,271
DUE t0 Other fUNS......c.coiiriiiiiiicecr e 4,390,399 756,822 5,147,221
Due to other governments................... 919,394 919,394
Obligations under securities lending 7,826,335 5,645,269 13,471,604
Accrued wages and benefits..........c.c.ceeue 2,421,666 2,421,666
Total Liabilities.......cccvviiiiiiiicicec e 28,688,145 3,233,745 10,504,317 42,426,207
Fund Balances
Reserved for enCUMDBIANCES.........coovvieveieeeie e 16,228,864 42,147,612 58,376,476
Reserved for debt SEIVICE.........covivviiiiiieciie e 1,049,438 1,049,438
Unreserved/Undesignated, reported in:
Special Revenue FUNGS..........ccooivveiirineienecee e 57,557,659 57,557,659
Capital Projects FUNS.........cccooieieineeeeeee e, (2,100,841) (2,100,841)
Total Fund BalanCes..............ccccoviveiiiieiieiciiiiiecececeevecvecresiena 73,786,523 1,049,438 40,046,771 114,882,732
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances..........c..coveveeveivieevieriinienas $_ 102474668 $__ 4283183 $__ 50,551,088 $__ 157,308,939
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds

December 31, 2004

Community
Board of Country Road, Road, Real Development Child
Mental View Auto A&G Estate Block Support
Retardation Manor and Gas Projects Assessment Grant Enforcement
Assets
Equity in pooled cash
and cash equivalents..............ccccevvvnenen. $ 4,128,368 $ 313,642 $ 5,900,915 6,384,216 $ 1,909,839 $ 280,685 $ 3,627,856
Collateral on loaned securities................ 957,100 1,035,489
Net receivables
TAXES. .. cuvieictre ettt 4,711,925
ACCOUNTS....ooveereecrereereeere et eeeaeas 727,660 29,901 708,673 24,505 161,769
Accrued iNterest.......coovevvveeveevieseeseens 60,342
Due from other funds............cccocveunnee.
Due from other governments.................. 1,856,772 3,224,720 344,078
Total Assets ..$ 114247725 $ 343543 $ 10,851,750 7,419,705 $ 1,909,839 $ 649,268 $ 3,789,625
Liabilities
Accounts payable...........cccccoeiiinnnnnn. $ 541534 $ 56,674 $ 103,323 393,108 $ 167,731 $ 377612 % 67,898
Deferred revenue.........cccceeeeveiveeveennenes, 6,029,166 1,943,138 55,032
Due to other funds............... 875,973 273,442 219,661 17,955 7,093 191,281
Due to other governments..................... 2,247 6,219 64,162
Obligations under securities lending..... 957,100 1,035,489
Accrued wages and benefits.................. 757,883 27,217 229,762 60,147 16,986 342,177
Total Liabilities..........cccoeevevvvveveieirirenene, 8,206,803 357,333 3,459,203 1,428,597 245,833 520,885 601,356
Fund Balances
Reserved for encumbrances.................. 332,995 17,211 345,071 938,975 279,773 4,225,341 404,296
Unreserved/undesignated...................... 2,884,927 (31,001) 7,047,476 5,052,133 1,384,233 (4,096,958) 2,783,973
Total Fund Balances...........ccccevvvevvevenens 3,217,922 (13,790) 7,392,547 5,991,108 1,664,006 128,383 3,188,269
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances...... $ 11,424,725 $ 343,543 $ 10,851,750 7,419,705 $ 1,909,839 $ 649,268 $ 3,789,625
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(Cont'd.)

ADAMHS Hotel/
Board Motel Tax Anthem

Youth Economic Community Federal Admini- Demutualization Sheriff Job MR/DD

Services Development  Corrections Grants stration Settlement Contracts Center Grants
$ 3,492,568 $ 10,221,429 $ 324,305 22,754 151,686 $ 4,224,020 $ $ 1,024,968 2,932,179

1,657,867
162,907
12,696 1,185
84,772 22,824 47,686 31,327
277,806 425,201 1,071,418 1,417,521
$ 3,855,146 $ 11,879,296 $ 324,305 447,955 314,593 $ 4,224,020 $ 1,094,242 $ 1,085,350 4,382,212
$ 129210 $ $ 50,560 83,707 $ $ 1,064 $ 37,098 228,831
244,429 488,236
23,190 35,383 38,105 1,474 1,407,497 1,579 16,826
16,902 703,317 76,507 19,153 9,721
1,657,867

68,574 110,741 5,566 213,466 5,821 62,258
237,876 2,361,184 273,191 140,965 7,040 0 1,866,456 44,498 805,872
205,954 3,218,084 95,044 2,478,849 6,808 1,116,879
3,411,316 6,300,028 (43,930) (2,171,859) 307,553 4,224,020 (779,022) 1,040,852 2,459,461
3,617,270 9,518,112 51,114 306,990 307,553 4,224,020 (772,214) 1,040,852 3,576,340
$ 3,855,146 $ 11,879,296 $ 324,305 $ 447955 $ 314593 $ 4,224,020 $ 1,094,242 $ 1,085,350 4,382,212
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

December 31, 2004

Total
Certificate Public Works Other Other Nonmajor
of Title Building Federal State Special Revenue
Administration Maintenance Grants Grants Other Funds

Assets
Equity in pooled cash

and cash equivalents..............ccccevrvenenen. $ 1273432 % 584,601 $ $ 2503319 $ 25745999 $ 75,046,781
Collateral on loaned securities................ 4,175,879 7,826,335
Net receivables

TaAXES..ccuveereeie e ete e 4,874,832

ACCOUNTS....oeveerererere ettt eeeaeas 133,207 1,092,716 2,892,312

Accrued interest........ccoceeeeeeeeeeeennnne. 73,365 133,707
Due from other funds............ccoocveunnene. 53,034 250,083 489,726
Due from other governments.................. 1,889,980 374,376 329,103 11,210,975
Total Assets $ 1,406,639 $ 637,635 $ 1,889,980 $ 2,877,695 $ 31,667,145 $ 102,474,668
Liabilities

Accounts payable.........cccccceerriiiininnns $ 47481 $ 175,918 $ 473562 $ 154,251  $ 915,334 $ 4,004,896

Deferred revenue.........cccceeevveiveeveeneenes, 27,944 21,563 315,947 9,125,455

Due to other funds............... 26,129 40,308 921,331 22,624 270,548 4,390,399

Due to other governments.............c.c..... 11,055 10,111 919,394

Obligations under securities lending..... 4,175,879 7,826,335

Accrued wages and benefits.................. 63,386 27,258 15,285 102,863 312,276 2,421,666
Total Liabilities..........ccooeevevvvevvieirerenene, 136,996 254,539 1,438,122 301,301 6,000,095 28,688,145
Fund Balances

Reserved for encumbrances.................. 68,891 67,318 1,080,251 1,005,877 341,247 16,228,864

Unreserved/undesignated...................... 1,200,752 315,778 (628,393) 1,570,517 25,325,803 57,557,659
Total Fund Balances...........ccceevvveveenenens 1,269,643 383,096 451,858 2,576,394 25,667,050 73,786,523
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances...... $ 1,406,639 $ 637,635 $ 1889980 $ 2,877,695 $ 31,667,145 $ 102,474,668
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Debt Service Governmental Funds

December 31, 2004

Various
Water Purpose Children Total
Road and Sewer Facility Reibold Services Nonmajor
Assessment Assessment Improvement Building Building Debt Service
Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Debt Service Funds
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.......$ 19,039 $ 209,447 % $ 784,010 $ 38,350 $ 1,050,846
Special assessments receivable............cc.cce.ne. 97,719 3,134,618 3,232,337
TOtal ASSELS.....ccveeeeeriirerieieeer e $ 116,758 $ 3,344,065 $ 0 $ 784,010 $ 38,350 $ 4,283,183
Liabilities
Accounts payable.............cooeeeveceeeereceeeeeieeeenenans $ $ 1,408 $ $ $ $ 1,408
Deferred reVenuUe.........ccocevveeineieeeceesecens 97,719 3,134,618 3,232,337
Total Liabilities..........ccccooovviiiniiiiine, 97,719 3,136,026 0 0 0 3,233,745
Fund Balances
Reserved for debt Service..........cocvevrvirireninnnn. 19,039 208,039 784,010 38,350 1,049,438
Total Fund Balances...........ccccoevrrrenienirenieinnene 19,039 208,039 0 784,010 38,350 1,049,438
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances................... $ 116,758 $ 3,344,065 $ 0 $ 784,010 $ 38,350 $ 4,283,183
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Balance Sheet

Nonmajor Capital Projects Governmental Funds

December 31, 2004

Board of Water
Public Mental Road and Sewer
Works Capital Retardation Assessment Assessment
Capital Improvement Capital Projects Projects
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.................. 34,805,392 $ 4,217,995 $ 2,590,532 $ 629,408
Collateral on loaned SECUTItIES.........cccvveevevieiiiieeiiee e, 5,645,269
Net receivables
AcCCrued INEreSt. .. ..vv i e 11,789
Due from other governments................coceeieeinenns, 209,570
TOtal ASSELS...c.vcviiieeieieicectce e, 40,462,450 $ 4,217,995 $ 2,800,102 $ 629,408 0
Liabilities
Accounts Payable........ccocverireireeenneeeeeeeeeeeeeen, 3,724,048 $ 67,034 $ 121,277 $ 127,843
DEeferred rEVENUE. .........oocveeeeeee et 5,479
Due to other funds..........cccveevvivveiiciiecececce e 756,822
Obligations under securities lending...........c.ccccoevennnne. 5,645,269
Total LiabilitiesS.........coeevrvrveeirivceie e 9,374,796 67,034 121,277 0 884,665
Fund Balances
Reserved for encumbrances..........coccoveeeveveeecieesvee s, 36,718,698 583,269 322,862 10,639
Unreserved/undesignated............cooeevrneireenneennennas (5,631,044) 3,567,692 2,355,963 629,408 (895,304)
Total Fund Balances...........cccocevvevevieeiereeenee e, 31,087,654 4,150,961 2,678,825 629,408 (884,665)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balances............cccceeveuvnneee. 40,462,450 $ 4,217,995 $ 2,800,102 $ 0

94

629,408



County County Total
Engineer Engineer Data Insurance Nonmajor
Issue 2 Federal Aid 800 MHz Processing Safety Capital Projects
Projects Projects Capital Capital Capital Funds
42500 $ 15976  $ 274,842 1,995,295 112,520 44,684,460
5,645,269
11,789
209,570
42500 $ 15976  $ 274,842 1,995,295 112,520 50,551,088
25745  $ $ 30,800 4,096,747
5,479
756,822
5,645,269
25,745 0 0 30,800 0 10,504,317
1,066,024 3,212,532 229,454 4,134 42,147,612
(1,049,269) (3,196,556) 274,842 1,735,041 108,386 (2,100,841)
16,755 15,976 274,842 1,964,495 112,520 40,046,771
42500 $ 15976 % 274,842 1,995,295 112,520 50,551,088
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor Total
Special Debt Capital Nonmajor
Revenue Service Projects Governmental
Funds Funds Funds Funds
Revenues:
PrOPEILY TAXES. . ..viveviviiivetereieietere ettt $ 5,547,842 $ 5,547,842
(013 1T (TSRS 6,447,405 6,447,405
Licenses and permits.................. 2,754,707 2,754,707
Fees and charges for services 22,097,599 253,875 22,351,474
Fines and forfeitures.... 303,224 303,224
Special assessments..... 264,179 264,179
Intergovernmental........ . 71,625,365 6,125,216 77,750,581
INVESTMENt EAIMINGS.......ciiieieeriere e 302,630 56,622 359,252
MISCEHANBOUS. ......ecveitectieeeeerecre et 1,573,768 454,286 2,028,054
TOtal REVENUES. ......cvvivvieiireiectectecte sttt 110,652,540 264,179 6,889,999 117,806,718
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMMENT..........oovieiririieerreee e 8,890,001 8,890,001
Judicial and law enforcement 51,029,743 51,029,743
Environment and public Works.............cccoceoviniiniinennn 19,789,641 19,789,641
SOCIAl SEIVICES.....veveviiriiteite sttt eve e 55,972,823 55,972,823
Community and economic development 8,979,469 8,979,469
Capital oUtIaY........ccooeiii e 30,103,321 30,103,321
Intergovernmental:
Community and economic development............cccccoveurnne. 3,484,678 3,484,678
Debt service:
Principal retirement..........ocoovireoiiennee e 208,946 3,259,021 3,467,967
Interest and fiscal Charges...........coccovereiieiieneceee 30,411 2,057,374 2,087,785
Total EXPENditUres..........ccoovviveiiiieieiiiieeeceeeeeeeeeee 148,385,712 5,316,395 30,103,321 183,805,428
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
OVer EXPENAITUIES. ........cviiriieeiriiieieceeeeeeee e (37,733,172) (5,052,216) (23,213,322) (65,998,710)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/SUNArIes...........covverrireiinericreenine 142,563 142,563
Inception of capital [€aSes...........cccvevrierieriiiiiiciee e 310,405 310,405
Transfers in 39,698,634 5,030,257 15,390,383 60,119,274
TranSTErs OUL.......cvcveiciecc e (18,245,368) (1,758,368) (5,718,359) (25,722,095)
Total Other Financing Sources And USes............cccccccoenne. 21,906,234 3,271,889 9,672,024 34,850,147
Net Change in Fund Balances...........cccccoereinencienenneneees (15,826,938) (1,780,327) (13,541,298) (31,148,563)
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
Beginning Of YEar........ocoeieviiriiiineee e 89,613,461 2,829,765 53,588,069 146,031,295
Fund Balance (Deficit) at
T O T LT $ 73,786,523 1,049,438 40,046,771 $ 114,882,732
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004 (Cont'd.)
Board of Country Road, Road, Real
Mental View Auto A&G Estate
Retardation Manor and Gas Projects Assessment
Revenues:
Property taXes........covveeeererererisieisseerene s 3,960,491 $ $ $
Other taXeS......cveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 4,896 4,162,716
Licenses and permits..........cooeeeeennnininienenns 280
Fees and charges for Services............ccccvevvrnnne. 3,011,104 421,978 228,668 2,090,354
Fines and forfeitures.. 262,633
Intergovernmental............cooeeeerinnnnnceens 9,344,497 11,621,402 1,724,684
Investment earnings..........cocoveeeeeeinennenenens 127,252
MiSCElIANEOUS........c.cvveeeiiiccicee e 94,279 13,418 40,585 1,994
Total REVENUES........ceviieiiieiiiieiicieeseeeie s 16,415,267 435,396 16,443,256 1,724,684 2,092,628
Expenditures:
Current:
General government........... 2,640,842
Judicial and law enforcement..............cccoevuee.
Environment and public works...................... 12,140,284 4,556,732
S0CIAl SEIVICES......cviiviieiieceece e 35,476,178 2,598,269
Community and economic development
Intergovernmental:
Community and economic development
Debt Service:
Principal retirement........ 94,293 912
Interest and fiscal charges..........ccccceevrvrvrinan. 14,773 144
Total EXPenditures.........oovveeeeinininneneienenns 35,585,244 2,598,269 12,141,340 4,556,732 2,640,842
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...........cccocoevvevvnineenn (19,169,977) (2,162,873) 4,301,916 (2,832,048) (548,214)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/sundries...........c.coovueneee 41,700 70,687
Inception of capital leases............ccccecvrverinnne. 61,608 7,326
Transfers iN.......oeceencceeeecee s 13,345,469 1,922,100 594,621 4,578,490 60,215
Transfers OUt.........ccoveveveeeeieiiiceeeeeeeeeas (865,000) (4,578,490) (407,496)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses 12,583,777 1,922,100 (3,905,856) 4,170,994 60,215
Net Change in Fund Balances...........c.cccccoeuenve. (6,586,200) (240,773) 396,060 1,338,946 (487,999)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning of Year...........cccoveeevnnnccccnienns 9,804,122 226,983 6,996,487 4,652,162 2,152,005
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..ot 3,217,922 $ (13,790) $ 7,392,547 $ 5,991,108 $ 1,664,006
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Special Revenue Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Community ADAMHS Hotel/
Development Child Board Motel Tax
Block Support Youth Economic Community Federal Admini-
Grant Enforcement Services Development  Corrections Grants stration
Revenues:
Property taxXes.......ccovrvvevverieeenenenenesesisieieeenens $ $ $ $ $ $
Other tAXES......ccveveeeieieeiecieeee et ere st 2,279,793
Licenses and permits..........c.oeeeevennrnenecienenns
Fees and charges for Services..........cccoeevrvrirennn. 1,643,210
Fines and forfeitures.
Intergovernmental.............cccoviccnnniiicennn 3,797,695 9,193,593 4,555,870 5,001,632 4,589,802
INvestment earnings.........cocoveeeeueeeereneneeinenennns
MISCEHANEOUS.......ccvvveieicieci e 308,510 419,289 1,070
Total REVENUES........coveeirieieiiieiieeee e 4,106,205 11,256,092 4,556,940 0 5,001,632 4,589,802 2,279,793
Expenditures:
Current:
General government...........
Judicial and law enforcement.............c.ccccoevea. 18,037,101 3,643,386 5,018,532
Environment and public works......................
SOCHAl SEIVICES.....cvvvriieieeeiirinecieiee e 4,391,876
Community and economic development.......... 3,869,186 1,452,080
Intergovernmental:
Community and economic development.......... 3,484,678
Debt Service:
Principal retirement........ 82,652 963
Interest and fiscal charges...........ccccceevvvrvrirnnen. 12,788 105
Total EXpenditures...........ccccevvvecccnninireccnene 3,869,186 18,132,541 3,643,386 3,484,678 5,019,600 4,391,876 1,452,080
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............ccoeeeecnenenn 237,019 (6,876,449) 913,554 (3,484,678) (17,968) 197,926 827,713
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Sale of capital assets/sundries...........c.cocoveeunne
Inception of capital leases............ccccevrvrvrvririnan. 198,206
Transfers iN.....covccennccee e, 13,773 7,474,515 63,487 3,000,000 3,400
Transfers OUt.........ovveveeeeririirse e, (464,500) (42,500) (744,066)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses 13,773 7,208,221 63,487 2,957,500 0 0 (740,666)
Net Change in Fund Balances.............ccccceeereninenn, 250,792 331,772 977,041 (527,178) (17,968) 197,926 87,047
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning of Year........ccccoovvviennnnccce (122,409) 2,856,497 2,640,229 10,045,290 69,082 109,064 220,506
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YR ... $ 128383 $ 3,188,269 $ 3,617,270 $ 9,518,112 $ 51,114 $ 306,990 $ 307,553
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Total

Anthem Certificate ~ PublicWorks Other Other Nonmajor
Demutualiztion Sheriff Job MR/DD of Title Building Federal State Special Revenue
Settlement Contracts Center Grants Administration Maintenance Grants Grants Other Funds
$ $ $ $ $ $ 1587351 $  5547,842

6,447,405

2,754,427 2,754,707

904 2,141,242 144,681 2,035,737 2,330,422 8,049,299 22,097,599

2,108 38,483 303,224

6,232,245 5,592,987 16,362 644,069 4,392,486 1,934,694 2,983,347 71,625,365

175,378 302,630

16,007 325,257 22,605 52,405 278,349 1,573,768

0 6,249,156 2,141,242 6,062,925 2,074,704 3,026,896 4,392,486 1,936,802 15,866,634 110,652,540
147,267 1,880,937 2,719,827 1,501,128 8,890,001
6,497,509 2,444,899 1,686,733 929,314 1,829,491 10,942,778 51,029,743

202,456 2,890,169 19,789,641

2,998,063 8,595,850 233,010 234,354 103,984 1,341,239 55,972,823

444,200 3,214,003 8,979,469

3,484,678

788 2,961 26,377 208,946

124 508 1,969 30,411

147,267 6,497,509 2,998,063 8,595,850 2,445,811 3,800,680 3,883,495 2,583,600 19,917,663 148,385,712
(147,267)  (248,353)  (856,821)  (2,532,925)  (371,107) (773,784) 508,991 (646,798) (4,051,029)  (37,733,172)
3,381 26,795 142,563

6,331 17,350 19,584 310,405

1,303,425 15,000 66,655 1,177,052 185,679 1,155,285 4,739,468 39,698,634

(5,003,442) (1,000,000) (2,485,396) (1,052,409) (65,384) (251,302) (1,285,383) (18,245,368)
(5,003,442) 3,381 303,425 (2,470,396) 72,986 124,643 120,295 921,333 3,500,464 21,906,234
(5,150,709) (244,972) (553,396) (5,003,321) (298,121) (649,141) 629,286 274,535 (550,565) (15,826,938)
9,374,729 (527,242) 1,594,248 8,579,661 1,567,764 1,032,237 (177,428) 2,301,859 26,217,615 89,613,461
$ 4224020 $ (772,214) $ 1,040,852 $ 3,576,340 $ 1,269,643 $ 383,096 $ 451,858 $ 2,576,394 $ 25,667,060 $ 73,786,523
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Debt Service Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Various
Water Purpose Children Total
Road and Sewer Facility Reibold Services Nonmajor
Assessment  Assessment Improvement Building Building Debt Service
Debt Service Debt Service ~ Debt Service ~ Debt Service ~ Debt Service Funds
Revenues:

Special asSeSSMENTS.......ccveveveververiiieiereeenas $ 38733 $ 225446 $ $ $ $ 264,179
Total REVENUES........cooeveiiciiiccie e 38,733 225,446 0 0 0 264,179
Expenditures:

Debt service:

Principal retirement..........ccccccoeviveienecnnne. 37,300 131,721 1,795,000 535,000 760,000 3,259,021

Interest and fiscal charges...........ccccoevvirnen, 5,104 112,013 866,123 517,409 556,725 2,057,374
Total EXpenditures..............cccccvevrverrercrnnnne 42,404 243,734 2,661,123 1,052,409 1,316,725 5,316,395
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over EXpenditures............coevieerinncieninnnnas (3,671) (18,288) (2,661,123) (1,052,409) (1,316,725) (5,052,216)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN.....oooeeeeieneeee s 2,661,123 1,052,409 1,316,725 5,030,257

Transfers OUt........cocoveveeinnccc e (43,550) (1,714,818) (1,758,368)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses...... (43,550) (1,714,818) 2,661,123 1,052,409 1,316,725 3,271,889
Net Change in Fund Balances.............c.c........ (47,221) (1,733,106) 0 0 0 (1,780,327)
Fund Balance (Deficit)

At Beginning Of Year..........ccccceevrinvrnennennnn 66,260 1,941,145 0 784,010 38,350 2,829,765
Fund Balance (Deficit)
ALENd Of YEar......ocoeivierireeeen s $ 19039 $ 208,039 $ 0 $ 784010 $ 38,350 $ 1,049,438
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Capital Projects Governmental Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004 (Cont'd)
Board of Water
Public Mental Road and Sewer
Works Capital Retardation Assessment Assessment
Capital Improvement Capital Projects Projects
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services............coouoeevenne. $ 46,194 $ $ 9,300 $ $ 1,729
Intergovernmental 981,869 510,441 2,086,858
Investment earnings 55,809 813
MISCEIANGOUS......ccvveeieceii e 454,286
Total REVENUES.......cceieiieiriiice e 1,538,158 510,441 2,096,158 0 2,542
Expenditures:
Capital oUtlay.......cccovvrvreririreeer e 22,452,112 835,545 3,035,984 1,125,282
Total EXpenditures.........ccoceeeeeeeeeeererenenenenens 22,452,112 835,545 3,035,984 0 1,125,282
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
OVer EXpenditures........cccveeieeeenirenincnencnenenens (20,913,954) (325,104) (939,826) 0 (1,122,740)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN. ... 10,020,859 3,379,247 1,335,105 14,767
Transfers out (240,000) (5,478,359)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............ 9,780,859 (2,099,112) 1,335,105 0 14,767
Net Change in Fund Balances............c.ccccoerueuenee. (11,133,095) (2,424,216) 395,279 0 (1,107,973)
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At Beginning Of Year.......c.ccccoeoeviveciencrerencnenenen. 42,220,749 6,575,177 2,283,546 629,408 223,308
Fund Balance (Deficit)
AtENd OFf YEAr......cceeececieccceeeeeeee e $ 31,087,654 $ 4,150,961 $ 2678825 $ 629,408 $ (884,665)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Capital Projects Governmental Funds (Cont'd.)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

County County Total
Engineer Engineer Data Insurance Nonmajor
Issue 2 Federal Aid 800 MHz Processing Safety Capital Projects
Projects Projects Capital Capital Capital Funds
Revenues:
Fees and charges for services............ccooovenee. $ $ $ $ 196,652 $ $ 253,875
Intergovernmental 1,176,805 1,369,243 6,125,216
Investment earnings 56,622
MISCEIANEOUS......ccvveeeiieei e 454,286
Total REVENUES.......cveveeiieieirieiee e 1,176,805 1,369,243 0 196,652 0 6,889,999
Expenditures:
Capital OUIaY.......coereeereeieeeee 1,202,550 1,232,102 211,814 7,932 30,103,321
Total EXpenditures.........cccoeeeereeereenenereeeenns 1,202,550 1,232,102 0 211,814 7,932 30,103,321
Excess (Deficiency) Of Revenues
Over EXpenditures........cccoeeeeeeieencrenencrencnenns (25,745) 137,141 0 (15,162) (7,932) (23,213,322)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transters iN......ovvecvceiice e 42,500 597,905 15,390,383
Transfers out (5,718,359)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses......... 42,500 0 0 597,905 0 9,672,024
Net Change in Fund Balances............c.ccccceu..... 16,755 137,141 0 582,743 (7,932) (13,541,298)
Fund Balance (Deficit)
At Beginning Of Year.......c.cccccoeevenncecnnnnn. 0 (121,165) 274,842 1,381,752 120,452 53,588,069
Fund Balance (Deficit)
AtENd Of YEAr......ccovevieciceceeeceeeeee e $ 16,755 $ 15976 $ 274842 $ 1,964,495 $ 112,520 $ 40,046,771
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

General Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

(Cont'd.)

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taXes.......cccoovverenerininineieese e 15,492,188 $ 15,492,188 $ 14,990,160 $ (502,028)
F: 1L v D O 64,445,100 65,918,716 65,398,785 (519,931)
Other AXES. . veiicevieecviie e 1,585,900 1,585,900 2,083,375 497,475
Licenses and PermitS.........ccccoveveeeenieneeneenieseeenn, 55,400 55,400 49,634 (5,766)
Fees and charges for SEerviCes.........c.cccevvrerveneenenns, 17,487,358 17,542,353 18,804,413 1,262,060
Fines and fOrfeitures........cccovcveeeeeiicceeeee e 1,190,647 1,190,647 1,049,588 (141,059)
Intergovernmental...........ccocoovvienineneinesesee 20,964,761 21,389,761 21,940,805 551,044
INVESTMENE @AININGS.....ccivirviriierie e 15,927,765 17,258,082 18,026,875 768,793
MISCEIIANEOUS........cvveeiiiiicree e 1,732,848 2,717,645 3,334,128 616,483
Total REVENUES.......eeeveeevieieeereecree e 138,881,967 $ 143,150,692 $ 145,677,763 $ 2,527,071
General Government
Expenditures:
Board of County Commissioners
Personal SErVICES.........cocvvveievieeiiiie e 684,063 $ 692,637 $ 604,586 $ 88,051
Professional SErVICES..........ccovvvveeeeiiiiiveeeee e, 20,232 20,232 13,090 7,142
Operating exXpenditUres..........c.coceevererieenenenieenes 40,978 56,176 37,974 18,202
Capital OULIAYS.......cceeeeeieeiee e 24,025 23,892 133
Total Board of County Commissioners.................. 745,273 793,070 679,542 113,528
County Administrator
Personal SErVICES..........ocvvveiviiceiiieeieee e 200,296 201,996 194,403 7,593
Professional SErVICES.........coivvvviiiiiiiiiiiie e 12,577 16,335 15,345 990
Operating eXpenditUres..........cccveverererieereseeneenens 15,159 13,208 11,900 1,308
Capital OULIaYS..........cooeeiieririeereeee e 710 701 9
Total County AdMInIStrator...........ccoceveveeircriennnn 228,032 232,249 222,349 9,900
Clerk of the Commission
Personal SEIVICES........ccovvveeeiiiiirieee et 69,982 71,682 71,651 31
Professional SErVICES.........coovvvviiiiiiiiiiiiie i 26,402 27,402 19,482 7,920
Operating eXpenditUres..........cccveverereeieerieseseeens 10,313 16,424 6,492 9,932
Capital OULIAYS..........ccoeeiiririeeeee e 445 444 1
Total Clerk of the Commission...........coceceevvevnneen. 106,697 115,953 98,069 17,884
Office of Management and Budget
Personal SEIVICES........ccovveveeieiiiieee et 771,910 787,407 684,191 103,216
Professional SErVICES.........coovvvviieeiiiiiiiiiee e 57,280 57,280 51,129 6,151
Operating eXpenditUres..........cccveverereeieereeseneenens 31,421 110,497 15,229 95,268
Capital OULIaYS..........cooeeieirinieireeee e 4,600 4,412 188
Total Office of Management and Budget............... 860,611 959,784 754,961 204,823
Administrative Services
Personal SEIVICES........covvvieiiiiiiiieee e 1,442,406 1,476,356 1,443,787 32,569
Professional SErVICES..........coovvvveeeeiiiiiveeee e, 230,728 173,369 145,604 27,765
Operating eXpenditUres..........c.cooeevererieenerenieenes 169,388 206,494 140,434 66,060
Capital OULIAYS.......cceveeieieeiee e 11,490 23,844 23,309 535
Total Administrative ServiCes.........cccvvvvvvvvereeneennns 1,854,012 1,880,063 1,753,134 126,929
Public Works
Personal SErVICES.........cocvvvevvieeeiiee e 2,534,107 2,698,004 2,657,181 40,823
Professional SErVICES.........coovvvviiiiiiiiiiiie i 444,644 436,300 417,374 18,926
Operating eXpenditUres..........cccveverererieereeseseenens 1,136,236 1,136,807 979,211 157,596
Capital OULIaYS..........coeeieiririeeecee e 12,987 57,655 57,655 0
Total Public WOrKS.......c..cooveivviiiiiieiie e, 4,127,974 4,328,766 4,111,421 217,345
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

General Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004 (Cont'd.)
General Government Variance with
(Cont'd.) Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Expenditures:
Non-Departmental
Personal SErVICES..........ocvvveieviieiiiie e $ 707,700 $ 113,727 $ 113,727 $ 0
Professional SErVICES..........ccovvvveeeeiiiiireeee e, 470,605 1,234,209 1,234,209 0
Operating exXpenditUres..........c.ccocverererieenenenieennes 1,283,300 79,922 79,922 0
Total Non-Departmental............cccovcvrenniineneene 2,461,605 1,427,858 1,427,858 0
Data Processing
Personal SErVICES.........cocvveiveieiiiee e 1,862,835 1,908,538 1,819,122 89,416
Professional SErVICES.........coovvvviiiiiiiiiiiiee i 1,152,808 1,168,186 1,149,254 18,932
Operating eXpenditUres..........cccueverereeieerieseneenens 119,860 141,264 77,780 63,484
Capital OUIAYS.......ccoeviirieeerce e 3,995 24,920 23,298 1,622
Total Data Processing.........cccoecvrerereervsnserienennes 3,139,498 3,242,908 3,069,454 173,454
Records Center and Archives
Personal SEIVICES........ccvvvieiiiiiiiiice i 690,515 756,236 749,941 6,295
Professional SErVICES..........coovvvveeeeiiiireeee e, 124,626 114,051 93,832 20,219
Operating exXpenditUres............cocvevererieenenenieenes 68,471 79,100 48,370 30,730
Total Records Center and Archives............c......... 883,612 949,387 892,143 57,244
Auditor
Personal SEIVICES. .......ccvvviiiiiiiiiiie e 2,605,591 2,780,918 2,780,393 525
Professional SErVICES..........ococvevvveeeieeeeiiee e 312,762 205,673 200,641 5,032
Operating exXpenditUres............cocvevererieenenenieenes 145,579 148,973 105,694 43,279
Capital OULIAYS.......cceveeieieriee e 60,569 112,235 105,199 7,036
Total AUAITON.....ccviiieccccee e 3,124,501 3,247,799 3,191,927 55,872
Treasurer
Personal SEIVICES........ccovveveeiiiiirieee et 1,167,321 1,201,606 1,158,465 43,141
Professional SErVICES.........ccovvvviiiiiiiiiiiiie e 506,270 500,773 452,523 48,250
Operating eXpenditUres..........ccceeverereeieerieseneeens 49,235 132,226 34,103 98,123
Capital OUIAYS.......coeviirieere e 26,771 38,655 38,621 34
TOtal TrEASUNEr .....vveivecreecvie ettt 1,749,597 1,873,260 1,683,712 189,548
Recorder
Personal SEIVICES........ccvveveeiiiiiieee et 1,065,852 1,118,296 1,095,132 23,164
Professional SErVICES.........ccovvvviieieiiiiiiiie i 18,721 39,816 12,796 27,020
Operating eXpenditUres..........cccceverereeieereesenennens 16,844 36,341 11,538 24,803
Total RECOIAEN.......ccvviieeiieccrie e 1,101,417 1,194,453 1,119,466 74,987
Board of Elections
Personal SErVICES..........ocvvevveieeiiee e 2,156,168 2,598,621 2,598,620 1
Professional SErVICES.........ccovvvvviiiiiiiiiiiiie i 146,053 297,796 297,795 1
Operating eXpenditUres..........cccvevverereeieereesenieenens 346,525 400,165 400,163 2
Capital OULIaYS..........coceeieiririeeeee e 14,600 23,854 23,853 1
Total Board of EICtions........ccccevvvvviveeciciieiiens 2,663,346 3,320,436 3,320,431 5
Total General Government..........ccccoeeveevvieiieee e, 23,046,175 23,565,986 22,324,467 1,241,519
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

General Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

(Cont'd.)

Judicial and

Variance with

Law Enforcement Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Expenditures:
Administrative Services
Personal SEIVICES. ......ccuvvviiirieiie e eieeesteesie e 8,499 $ 6,501 $ 1,998
Professional SErVICES..........coveevveeeicvveeiirreeiiieenens 750 289 461
Operating exXpenditUresS..........cocverereeneneneneeneane 4,234 392 3,842
Capital OULIAYS.......cceieeiiieeee e 1,000 1,000
Total Administrative ServiCes.........ccovvvvvvverieveeenns 0 14,483 7,182 7,301
Public Works
Personal SEIVICES........ccuviveeiiciiieee et 1,234,489 1,230,156 1,225,527 4,629
Professional SErVICES..........coceevvveeicrieeiiiee e 234,157 221,511 211,206 10,305
Operating eXpenditUres...........ccoveerererieeneeseneenens 1,254,955 1,229,381 1,202,630 26,751
Capital OULIAYS.......cooviirieiree e 9,488 9,488 0
Total Public WOrKS.......cccovvviviiiciiiiece e 2,723,601 2,690,536 2,648,851 41,685
Non-Departmental
Personal SErVICES..........ocvvvevviieiiiie e 76,150 38,690 35,951 2,739
Professional SEIVICES. .......coovcveieeeieciiieeeeeeiiieee e 7,443,945 7,495,314 7,495,314 0
Operating eXpendituresS..........cocvererererienenenneneane 28,355 16,180 15,270 910
Capital OUtIaYS.......cccoeeiiirie e 466 0
Total Non-Departmental............cccocoevvenniicieneene 7,548,916 7,550,184 7,546,535 3,649
Prosecutor
Personal SEIVICES........ccuviveeiiceiiee e 8,899,368 9,058,491 9,051,261 7,230
Professional SErVICES..........ococvevvvieiiieeeiiee e 265,335 270,417 269,275 1,142
Operating exXpenditUres..........cccceeererereeresieneenens 270,449 259,739 258,085 1,654
Capital OULIAYS.......ccooviirieeree e 5,139 7,342 7,342 0
Total ProSECULON.......ccvvevveiiiiecrie s 9,440,291 9,595,989 9,585,963 10,026
Sheriff
Personal SEIVICES........ccuviveeiicieieee e 21,190,368 21,768,626 21,768,626 0
Professional SErVICES..........ococvevvvveiiiieeiiee e 3,665,154 3,556,001 3,548,653 7,348
Operating exXpenditUres..........cccceeererereeriesenennens 1,353,370 1,235,650 1,072,760 162,890
Capital OULIAYS.......ccooviiriieere e 10,300 178,872 177,353 1,519
Total Sheriff.........cccovviiiiiiiiece e 26,219,192 26,739,149 26,567,392 171,757
Coroner
Personal SEIVICES........ccuviveeiecieieee et 3,011,031 3,103,006 3,103,006 0
Professional SErVICES..........ococvevvieeiiiee e 232,078 194,182 183,015 11,167
Operating eXpenditUres...........cccevererereereseneenens 63,447 80,956 79,373 1,583
Capital OULIAYS.......ccooviirieeree e 23,000 22,521 479
TOtal COMONEr.....vveiveiiiieeectee e 3,306,556 3,401,144 3,387,915 13,229
Clerk of Courts
Personal SEIVICES........ccuviveeiiciiieee et 1,112,600 1,163,713 1,121,951 41,762
Professional SErVICES..........ococvevvieeiiiee e 56,744 67,160 61,039 6,121
Operating eXpenditUres...........ccceeererereeneesieneenens 504,355 506,992 468,024 38,968
Capital OULIAYS.......ccooviiriieeree e 9,200 9,180 20
Total Clerk of COUrtS.......ccoevvvveiiiiiiiciee e 1,673,699 1,747,065 1,660,194 86,871
Common Pleas Court
Personal SErVICES.........cocvveieeeeieie e 9,959,088 10,750,895 10,750,895 0
Professional SErViCeS..........oovvvvvviviveeeiiesie e 937,893 921,693 917,075 4,618
Operating eXpenditures.........c.ococvvereeeierereneenean 497,430 398,662 398,501 161
Capital oUtIayS.........ccvviveiriiere s 24,714 29,583 29,582 1
Total Common Pleas Court..........coovveeveeeerersnnnns 11,419,125 12,100,833 12,096,053 4,780

105



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
General Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004 (Cont'd.)
Judicial and Variance with
Law Enforcement Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
(Cont'd.) Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Expenditures:

Juvenile Court

Personal SErVICES.........cocovvevivieeiiiie e $ 13,157,482 $ 14,205,534 $ 14,205,534 $ 0
Professional SErVICES..........ccocvevvveeeiieeeiiee e 2,052,283 2,366,961 2,359,389 7,572
Operating exXpenditUres............ccecvevererieenerenieenes 750,336 704,885 691,532 13,353
DEDL SEIVICE. ...ttt 9,500 2,300 2,300 0
Capital OULIaYS..........cooeeviririceee e 57,701 57,550 151
Total Juvenile Court.........ccccovvviviiiieceece e 15,969,601 17,337,381 17,316,305 21,076
Domestic Relations Court
Personal SEIVICES........ccvvvveiiiiiiiiice e 294,620 302,819 302,818 1
Professional SErVICES..........ccocvevvveeeiieeeiree e 34,958 35,058 34,731 327
Operating exXpenditUres..........ccccoverererieenenenieennes 7,836 7,929 7,524 405
Total Domestic Relations Court............ccccevvevennee. 337,414 345,806 345,073 733
Probate Court
Personal SEIVICES. .......ccvvvviiiiiiiiiice e 1,429,822 1,503,968 1,503,968 0
Professional SErVICES..........ococvevvveeeieeeeiiee e 100,268 109,727 106,665 3,062
Operating exXpenditUres............cocvevererieenenenieenes 81,090 86,822 75,663 11,159
Capital OULIAYS.......cceveeeiereee e 3,153 21,479 20,299 1,180
Total Probate Court.........cccocvevvieveeiiece e 1,614,333 1,721,996 1,706,595 15,401
District Courts
Personal SEIVICES........ccvvvviiiiiiiiiice e 689,162 743,344 743,344 0
Professional SErVICES..........ococvevvveeeiieeeeiiee e 46,822 44,352 35,045 9,307
Operating exXpenditUres..........c.cocveverierieencrenieenes 24,739 19,465 14,189 5,276
Capital OULIAYS.......cceveeieieriee e 11,221 23,416 23,130 286
Total District COUNS.........covvviveeiiieiree e 771,944 830,577 815,708 14,869
Municipal Courts
Personal SEIVICES........ccvvvviiiiiiiiiice e 101,575 139,817 139,723 94
Professional SErVICES..........cccvvvveeeeiiiiveeee e, 42,531 44,340 44,083 257
Operating exXpenditUres..........c.ceovevererieenerenieenes 861,420 979,239 979,236 3
Total Municipal Courts.........cccceevrierereierieseen, 1,005,526 1,163,396 1,163,042 354
Court of Appeals
Personal SEIVICES........ccovvveeeeiiiiieee et 22,070 22,070 18,336 3,734
Professional SErVICES.........ccovvvviiiiiiiiiiiiie i 48,781 50,891 46,230 4,661
Operating eXpenditUres..........cccveverererieeresesenens 102,773 97,373 81,445 15,928
Capital OULIaYS..........coceeieiririeece e 1,295 9,453 4,658 4,795
Total Court of Appeals........cccccoveevvivreieieiniesen, 174,919 179,787 150,669 29,118
Public Defender
Personal SEIVICES........ccvvveeeiiiiiieee et 4,246,228 4,372,669 4,372,668 1
Professional SErVICES.........ccovvvvviiiiiiiiiiiiie i 177,320 178,556 171,647 6,909
Operating eXpenditUres..........cccceverereeieerieseneenens 89,977 82,577 77,506 5,071
Capital outlays.........ccovevineiniiiee e 17,471 41,025 39,307 1,718
Total Public Defender.........ccocevvvevveiieiineiiieceniens 4,530,996 4,674,827 4,661,128 13,699
Total Judicial and Law Enforcement............c......... 86,736,113 90,093,153 89,658,605 434,548
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
General Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004 (Cont'd.)
Environment & Variance with
Public Works Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Expenditures:
Non-Departmental
Professional SErVICES..........ococvevvveeiiiiee e $ 108,700 $ 105,867 $ 105,867 $ 0
Operating eXpenditUres..........cocceeererereenesieneenens 225,765 225,765 225,765 0
Total Non-Departmental...........ccocovevverinneninnnens 334,465 331,632 331,632 0
County Engineer
Personal SErVICES..........ocovveiviieiiiie e 323,912 332,461 330,378 2,083
Professional SErVICES........ccovvccviieeeiviiiee e 49,666 51,666 44,126 7,540
Operating exXpendituresS..........cocveverererienenennenenne 35,352 45,775 39,887 5,888
DEDL SEIVICE.....evviiee e 7,100 5,100 4,708 392
Capital OUIAYS.......c.ocviiriieirree e 24,250 27,450 8,456 18,994
Total County ENQINEer..........ccocoveivvvrenieieeaenenes 440,280 462,452 427,555 34,897
Total Environment & Public WOrkSs.........cccoeevvevvene, 774,745 794,084 759,187 34,897

Social Services

Expenditures:

Non-Departmental
Professional SErVICES. .......ccovvcvvieeeiiiiiiiee e 1,084,993 1,084,196 1,084,196 0
Operating eXpendituresS..........coccverereerienenennenenne 180,850 162,541 162,541 0
Total Non-Departmental............cccceevvoeneererienenne 1,265,843 1,246,737 1,246,737 0

Veteran Services
Personal SEIVICES........ccuviveeiecieiiee et 796,040 815,999 743,310 72,689
Professional SErVICES..........ccvevvveiveiireeieeiie e, 51,472 50,275 30,599 19,676
Operating exXpenditUres...........ccceverererieeniesienieenens 1,317,507 1,886,802 1,826,605 60,197
Capital OULIAYS.......ccooviirieerree e 18,809 58,809 50,427 8,382
Total Veteran ServiCes......coccvcveevcveeieeee e 2,183,828 2,811,885 2,650,941 160,944

Total Social SEIVICES........covvvviieiiiieecie e 3,449,671 4,058,622 3,897,678 160,944

Community and Economic Development

Expenditures:

Community Development and Planning
Personal SEIVICES........ccvvvviiiiiiiiiice i 614,414 629,887 583,956 45,931
Professional SErVICES..........ococvevvveeeiieeeiiee e 65,880 57,980 30,288 27,692
Operating exXpenditUres..........c.ccocvevererieencreneenes 43,538 57,773 32,605 25,168
Capital OULIAYS.......cceeeeieieriee e 8,326 7,369 957
Total Community Development and Planning....... 723,832 753,966 654,218 99,748

Public Works
Personal SEIVICES........ccvvvveiiiiiiiiice e 1,496,938 1,458,289 1,437,025 21,264
Professional SErVICES..........cocvvvveeeeiiiiiveeee e, 207,061 244,893 220,067 24,826
Operating exXpenditUres..........c.ccocvererereeneneneennes 274,755 269,715 255,182 14,533
DEDL SEIVICE......vviiie e 2,118 2,118 2,118
Capital OUIAYS.......coeviiriere e 18,927 106,386 106,386 0
Total Public WOrKS.......c..cooveiiiiiiciieciecire e 1,999,799 2,081,401 2,018,660 62,741
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual (Cont'd.)
General Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Community and Economic Development Variance with
(Cont'd.) Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Expenditures:
Non-Departmental

Operating expenditures.............cccceveveveccvevererennnne. $ 2,274,630 $ 2,275,510 $ 2,275,510 $ 0
Total Non-Departmental............cccceevvierenrerienenne 2,274,630 2,275,510 2,275,510 0
Total Community and Economic Development....... 4,998,261 5,110,877 4,948,388 162,489
Totals
Total EXpenditures...........cccccvvvecvieeinecinirccninn, $ 119,004,965 $ 123,622,722 $ 121,588,325 $ 2,034,397
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...........ccovceeriiveerinnne 19,877,002 19,527,970 24,089,438 4,561,468
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSTeIS IN..veiiceeeiiciieece e 3,997,101 9,983,010 13,141,905 3,158,895
TranSTers OUL......c.oceieeeie e (24,835,335) (36,165,341) (36,165,340) 1
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............... (20,838,234) (26,182,331) (23,023,435) 3,158,896
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccocevvvvierinnenne (961,232) (6,654,361) 1,066,003 7,720,364
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year............c.ccccovne. 38,849,586 38,849,586 38,849,586 0
Fund Balance at End of Year...........cccoovevvevviienennn, $ 37,888,354 $ 32,195225 $ 39,915589 $ 7,720,364
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Children Services Board-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for services...........ccccoeveevnnnan, $ 14584 % 14584 % 200,000 $ 185,416
Intergovernmental..........cccccoovvvcivvinne s 28,476,402 29,131,524 27,892,818 (1,238,706)
MiSCEHANEOUS........cvcvvveeicieiceee e 338,864 530,674 428,332 (102,342)
Total REVENUES........cocviiiiiiiiiieeceecsieiaee 28,829,850 29,676,782 28,521,150 (1,155,632)
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Children Services Department
Personal SErVICES........ccvvvvvvenereresene s 19,526,639 20,074,060 19,632,481 441,579
Professional SErviCes.........ccovvvveiveivieresierieerianns 21,273,616 20,064,282 19,130,916 933,366
Operating expenditures..........ccoeeeverereieseennenns 5,322,737 7,416,153 7,094,128 322,025
Debt SEIVICE.....cviiiireiree e 1,438,711 1,433,711 1,403,490 30,221
Capital oUtlays........ccccovvveeieiierce e 254,580 631,780 490,743 141,037
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeoveviieneinneniieniannnans 47,816,283 49,619,986 47,751,758 1,868,228
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............cccocoovevrennns (18,986,433) (19,943,204) (19,230,608) 712,596
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers i 17,917,557 18,600,557 16,000,855 (2,599,702)
Transfers OUL.........ccooveveeecr e (274,772) (1,000) 1,000
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 17,642,785 18,599,557 16,000,855 (2,598,702)
Net Change in Fund Balance...........ccc.ccoceevrvvnnnne. (1,343,648) (1,343,647) (3,229,753) (1,886,106)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocevvveniiien e 7,222,456 7,222,456 7,222,456 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year......ccoceviiiiciiecese e $ 5878808 $ 5878809 $ 3,992,703 $ (1,886,106)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy A-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taXeS......covevreirierineseneesieese s $ 36,197,858 $ 36,197,858 $ 34,824,132 $ (1,373,726)
Other taXES.....cvrveririeirieiriere e 20,200 20,200 36,373 16,173
Intergovernmental...........cccocoevnennieneinee 4,024,297 4,024,297 5,008,343 984,046
MiSCEHANEOUS.......cveviveriieieeie e 618,602 618,602
Total REVENUES.........ccovvirieirieiectieciieiecteecre e 40,242,355 40,242,355 40,487,450 245,095
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Human Services Levy A
Professional SErviCes.........ccovvveirieiviereneriserieens 599,660 2,658,638 2,658,638 0
Intergovernmental:
Social Services
Human Services Levy A
Professional SErvices.........ccocovvvverenenienenenennenn, 129,210 129,210 129,210 0
Total EXpenditures............ccoovvvvevveiieninsieiienininnnens 728,870 2,787,848 2,787,848 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..ccccevvernnnne. 39,513,485 37,454,507 37,699,602 245,095
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSfers iN....cee s 2,478,828 2,478,828
Transfers OUL.........cccovireineincse s (41,025,891) (39,072,891) (30,724,590) 8,348,301
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (41,025,891) (39,072,891) (28,245,762) 10,827,129
Net Change in Fund Balance...........ccccccoceevrvinnnne. (1,512,406) (1,618,384) 9,453,840 11,072,224
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocvvvieniienenieeesee s 3,461,294 3,461,294 3,461,294 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccovvcvviiieicecese e $ 1948888 $ 1842910 $ 12915134 $ 11,072,224
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy B-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taXeS......covevreirierineseneesieese s $ 53563,714 $ 53,613,714 $ 53,029,207 $  (584,507)
Other taXES.....cvrveririeirieiriere e 29,881 29,881 53,011 23,130
Intergovernmental...........cccocoevnennieneinee 5,954,905 5,954,905 7,044,159 1,089,254
MiSCEHANEOUS.......cveviveriieieeie e 1,000,000 1,000,000 107,352 (892,648)
Total REVENUES........ccccvviiiiiiiiiiiccec e 60,548,500 60,598,500 60,233,729 (364,771)
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Human Services Levy B
Professional SErviCes.........ccovvveirieiviereneriserieens 2,908,872 10,608,350 8,412,914 2,195,436
Intergovernmental:
Social Services
Human Services Levy B
Professional SErviCes.........ccoovvvevrieivieienenisenienns 10,820,965 10,820,965 6,601,122 4,219,843
Total EXpenditures............ccoovcvvevvieieninsieiiesininnnens 13,729,837 21,429,315 15,014,036 6,415,279
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cc.cccceevernenne. 46,818,663 39,169,185 45,219,693 6,050,508
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN....oiccee s 5,309,688 5,309,688 0
Transfers OUL.......ccccovvevrieivcecec e (26,526,553) (29,496,451) (27,562,276) 1,934,175
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (26,526,553) (24,186,763) (22,252,588) 1,934,175
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccccoceevrvnnnnne. 20,292,110 14,982,422 22,967,105 7,984,683
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocevvvevieneiiseeesee s 15,083,258 15,083,258 15,083,258 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cooceviiieicesese e $ 35375368 $ 30,065680 $ 38,050,363 $ 7,984,683
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy Administration-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............ccccoveveveeeeveveeeeeeerennns $ 174,060 $ 174,060 $ 174,060 $ 0
Total REVENUES........cccviiiiiiiiicieccecsieiaee 174,060 174,060 174,060 0
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Human Services Levy Administration

Personal SErVICES..........cocveeveiieecrieiie e, 234,640 274,914 226,385 48,529

Professional SErviCes..........cccovvvvevieeveiieeiesinesienn, 89,750 89,050 23,844 65,206

Operating expenditures..........ccoceveveviereiereeniennns 63,797 64,497 42,162 22,335

Capital oUtlays........covevereeicieeeece e 24,774 24,774 13,534 11,240
Total EXpenditures...........cocccvveeieneieienninniannas 412,961 453,235 305,925 147,310
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...........c.ccccoovevrveennns (238,901) (279,175) (131,865) 147,310
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN....ooceinesesese s 445,250 451,274 451,274 0

Transfers OUL........ccovvevreinenesce s (174,560) (174,560) (174,060) 500
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 270,690 276,714 277,214 500
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cccccoevvvnennennn. 31,789 (2,461) 145,349 147,810
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevvvviviivnvvin s 208,425 208,425 208,425 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccooovvvineiicice e $ 240,214  $ 205,964  $ 353,774 $ 147,810
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy Community Access Network-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEHANEOUS.......cvevieeeiieieiee e $ 757,954  $ 757,954  $ 757,954 % 0
Total REVENUES........ccovviiiiiiiieieceeiee e 757,954 757,954 757,954 0
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Human Services Levy Community Access

Personal SErVICES........ccuivveriierieinieesee e 236,400 246,336 49,473 196,863

Professional SErviCes.........cocucvvveveivrerinenineninnn,s 625,257 621,357 200,948 420,409

Operating expenditures..........ccoeverervererereeriennns 95,949 107,949 11,949 96,000

Capital OULIaYS......ccceoveieeeieeee e 67,439 55,439 6,371 49,068
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeevveiiencicieniinniannas 1,025,045 1,031,081 268,741 762,340
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..ccccveeveurnnne. (267,091) (273,127) 489,213 762,340
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers i 92,046 838,082 6,036 (832,046)

Transfers OUL.........ccooveveveecr e (2,478,243) (2,478,243) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 92,046 (1,640,161) (2,472,207) (832,046)
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccccoceevrvnnnnne. (175,045) (1,913,288) (1,982,994) (69,706)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccccevvvieiicec e 2,307,281 2,307,281 2,307,281 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......coocevviiviicecece e $ 2132236 $ 393993 % 324,287  $ (69,706)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Human Services Levy Community Education-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES...........c.cvvevevieiiirevieeieieeeereeeaas $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services

Human Services Levy Administration

Professional SErviCes.........ocovvveiveienereneninenennn,s 53,000 53,000 5,862 47,138
Operating expenditures..........ccocevererererereeriennns 2,000 2,000 91 1,909
Total EXpenditures...........ccoceevvveiieneienenninniannas 55,000 55,000 5,953 49,047
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............cccccovevnrnnne. (55,000) (55,000) (5,953) 49,047
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN....oceeesesese s 60,000 60,000 60,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 60,000 60,000 60,000 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccccoceevnvinnne. 5,000 5,000 54,047 49,047
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoovvivviviiesnvie s 105,124 105,124 105,124 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccooovvvineiicice e $ 110,124  $ 110,124  $ 159,171  $ 49,047
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Board of Mental Retardation-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taXeS......coivverirerieerieeneeseseeeseerenens $ 4293500 $ 4293500 $ 3,874,363 $ (419,137)
Other taXeS.....cccvvvevrere e 6,500 6,500 4,896 (1,604)
Fees and charges for Services............ccocvvvreene. 2,051,000 2,051,000 2,901,850 850,850
Intergovernmental..........cccccovvvivveiieriierinnnnns 10,871,000 10,871,000 8,870,232 (2,000,768)
MiSCEHANEOUS.......cveveieeirieirieise e 146,000 146,000 102,992 (43,008)
Total REVENUES.........coceveviiciiiiciicicicseieeas 17,368,000 17,368,000 15,754,333 (1,613,667)
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Mental Retardation and Developmental
Disabilities
Personal SErVICES........ocuvvveriireireisisceees 32,384,993 32,245,993 29,782,060 2,463,933
Professional SErVICES.........coevvvveeeeiieccrieeree e, 2,795,066 3,044,774 2,685,503 359,271
Operating eXpenditures...........ccoceevverveerieennans 2,823,399 2,536,165 2,063,726 472,439
DEDt SEIVICE.....cviiiieee et 500 500 444 56
Capital outlays.........ccceververeereierceecene 163,386 322,275 319,918 2,357
Total EXpenditures...........cccceevveeeveinieinieinannas 38,167,344 38,149,707 34,851,651 3,298,056
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............c..c.c.ceu.e.. (20,799,344) (20,781,707) (19,097,318) 1,684,389
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN....cocoveiiieveee e, 13,232,000 13,232,000 13,345,469 113,469
Transfers OUL.......ccocovvvveivceneience e, (1,515,000) (1,532,637) (1,530,000) 2,637
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses 11,717,000 11,699,363 11,815,469 116,106
Net Change in Fund Balance.............c.ccccoeuennen. (9,082,344) (9,082,344) (7,281,849) 1,800,495
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccccoevevvivvivccncesecneene 9,653,577 9,653,577 9,653,577 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccoooovvviiiiicece e $ 571,233  $ 571,233 $ 2,371,728 $ 1,800,495
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Country View Manor-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoeveevennnan, $ 385032 $ 385032 $ 392401 $ 7,369
MiSCEHANEOUS.......c.vevireeirieiiee e 13,094 13,094
Total REVENUES........cocvvviiieiciiicecieeeec e 385,032 385,032 405,495 20,463
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Stillwater-Country View Manor
Personal SErVICES........ouivieriiereenieeseese e 1,639,015 1,799,508 1,787,869 11,639
Professional SErVICES.........coevvveceeeiee e, 400,771 373,714 340,195 33,519
Operating expenditures..........ccoceveeereenenieieeneennns 534,516 464,818 415,774 49,044
Capital OUtIaYS.......cccoveereieree e 1,500 1,500 234 1,266
Total EXpenditures............coovvvvveviiviiiiniiniienninannns 2,575,802 2,639,540 2,544,072 95,468
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............ccoccoevrcecnns (2,190,770) (2,254,508) (2,138,577) 115,931
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers i 1,933,440 1,997,178 1,922,100 (75,078)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 1,933,440 1,997,178 1,922,100 (75,078)
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cc.ccoevevivnnnnn. (257,330) (257,330) (216,477) 40,853
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocevvvvniienniniesesee s 497,892 497,892 497,892 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......coovocvviiieicesese e $ 240,562 $ 240,562 $ 281,415 % 40,853
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Road, Auto and Gas-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Other taXES.....cvvveeiriririeiserie e $ 4,100,000 $ 4,100,000 $ 4,130,689 $ 30,689
Fees and charges for Services.........ccocvveververiennns 130,000 130,000 194,218 64,218
Fines and forfeitures.........cccocoveveieicinienccnnenn, 285,000 285,000 266,460 (18,540)
Intergovernmental..........ccccocvverieninieneinsenesenns 10,025,000 10,025,000 11,267,511 1,242,511
INVEStMENt €arnNiNgS........cccevvvvevverierereerieriereeseennas 400,000 400,000 136,256 (263,744)
MiSCEllaneous.........ccovveveieriecieeee e 207,000 207,000 168,433 (38,567)
Total REVENUES........cccvviiieiiiiiceceieei e 15,147,000 15,147,000 16,163,567 1,016,567
Expenditures:
Current:
Public Works
Engineer
Personal SErVICES........ouivveiieree e 7,166,843 7,348,968 7,104,770 244,198
Professional SErVICES.........coevvvveceeiveeiieecree e, 526,943 601,943 481,192 120,751
Operating expenditures..........ccoceveveieeneeriereeneennns 2,094,760 2,024,760 1,261,742 763,018
DEDt SEIVICE.....cvivicirieiriese e 3,000 3,000 1,724 1,276
Capital oUtlays........covevereeeceeeeceeee e 4,174,870 3,779,180 3,599,200 179,980
Total EXpenditures...........cocovveeiieneinneinsnniannas 13,966,416 13,757,851 12,448,628 1,309,223
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...........ccccocooveervennns 1,180,584 1,389,149 3,714,939 2,325,790
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN.....ocieeieseses s 201,000 463,125 594,621 131,496
Transfers OUL........ccovevreineisescec s (4,197,000) (4,667,690) (4,578,490) 89,200
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (3,996,000) (4,204,565) (3,983,869) 220,696
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccccocvvnvinnne. (2,815,416) (2,815,416) (268,930) 2,546,486
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoovvvviviivnnviese e 5,631,707 5,631,707 5,631,707 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......cooovvviriiiinese e $ 2816291 $ 2,816,291 $ 5,362,777 $ 2,546,486
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Road, Auto and Gas-Ditch Maintenance-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccocouvveeennnnan, $ 40600 $ 40,600 $ 34,450 $ (6,150)
Total REVENUES........cocviiiiiiiicecceec e 40,600 40,600 34,450 (6,150)
Expenditures:

Current:
Public Works

Ditch Maintenance

Operating expenditures.........c.ccovevenerinenneninnen, 400 400 232 168

Capital OUtIaYS........ccoeivveeieiceree e 129,743 138,830 109,111 29,719
Total EXpenditures............ccovvvvevieiieninsieiinnininnnens 130,143 139,230 109,343 29,887
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........c.coceevevvvvevennne. (89,543) (98,630) (74,893) 23,737
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevvvviieniesnciese e 208,183 208,183 208,183 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year.....coooviiiieieceee e $ 118,640 $ 109,553 $ 133,290 $ 23,737
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Real Estate Assessment-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Licenses and permitS.........ccocevvvvevenevesenesesnenns $ $ 280 $ 280
Fees and charges for Services.........ccocvvevereriernns 3,500,000 3,500,000 2,090,803 (1,409,197)
MISCEIANEOUS........eecveiiriicieecrie e 1,994 1,994
Total REVENUES........ccccviiiiiiiiiiiicicei e 3,500,000 3,500,000 2,093,077 (1,406,923)
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Auditor
Personal SErVICES.........cuvvvvrereneresene e 1,804,500 1,864,715 1,836,311 28,404
Professional SErviCes.........cocovvvvevreiviereneniserienns 1,206,472 1,190,972 981,810 209,162
Operating expenditures..........ccoceveveverererieniennns 107,423 97,923 58,740 39,183
Capital oUtlays........covevereeieieeeece e 5,768 30,768 29,787 981
Total EXpenditures...........coceevvveiiencenennsnniaenas 3,124,163 3,184,378 2,906,648 277,730
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...........ccccccoovevrveennnns 375,837 315,622 (813,571) (1,129,193)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers i 60,215 60,215 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 60,215 60,215 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..ccocoevvvrenennn. 375,837 375,837 (753,356) (1,129,193)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccoovvvincieieisecenee e 2,375,627 2,375,627 2,375,627 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......coovviiiciicecc e $ 2,751,464 $ 2,751,464 1,622,271  $ (1,129,193)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Hotel/Motel Tax Administration-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Other taXES.....cvvveeiriririeiserie e $ 2,200,000 $ 2,320,000 $ 2,277,277 $ (42,723)
Total REVENUES...........cvvviviiiiiriiiieeees e 2,200,000 2,320,000 2,277,277 (42,723)
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Development

Hotel/Motel Tax Administration

Personal SErVICES........ocuvvverirerieenieeseese e 154,926 162,233 161,225 1,008

Professional SErviCes.........ocuvvveereienerenenseninn,s 10,617 10,617 3,372 7,245

Operating expenditures..........ccoceverereneriereenienens 1,333,121 1,428,214 1,410,440 17,774

Capital OUtIaYS.......ccooveeeieeieeeeee e 1,000 665 335
Total EXpenditures............ccocvvvvevveieninsieiienininnnens 1,498,664 1,602,064 1,575,702 26,362
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..cccceevernnnne. 701,336 717,936 701,575 (16,361)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSfers iN.... s 3,400 3,400 0

Transfers OUL.......cccovvevvveincececc e (701,336) (746,336) (744,066) 2,270
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (701,336) (742,936) (740,666) 2,270
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cccccoevevrvnnenn. 0 (25,000) (39,091) (14,091)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocevvienieneicieeenee s 190,777 190,777 190,777 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......cooccvviiieicececc e $ 190,777 % 165,777  $ 151,686 $  (14,091)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Anthem Demutualization Settlement-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........c.cvvivieeiisevessece s $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government

Office of Management and Budget

Personal SErVICES.........coovrerenine i 147,274 147,267 7
Total EXpenditures............ccoovovvvevvvvivniniiesienininnnens 0 147,274 147,267 7
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cc.cccceeverannne. 0 (147,274) (147,267) 7
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers OUL.........ccooveveieece e (5,003,442) (5,003,442) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 (5,003,442) (5,003,442)
Net Change in Fund Balance...........ccc.ccoceevrivnnnne. 0 (5,150,716) (5,150,709) 7
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocevvvevceienieceee s 9,374,729 9,374,729 9,374,729 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccoceviivciiicecec e $ 9374729 $ 4224013 $ 4,224,020 $ 7
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Harrison Twp-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for services.................. $ $ $ 904 % 904
Intergovernmental..........ccccoovviveiiiiinnnne 3,156,113 3,989,581 2,959,950 (1,029,631)
Miscellaneous...........ccovvrrverieeriereieinnn, 15,200 15,200 19,084 3,884
Total REVENUES.........c.ccvcvcvvviicrrecnaenae, 3,171,313 4,004,781 2,979,938 (1,024,843)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SErvices.........covvvvvevrieivnennnenns 2,785,801 2,785,801 2,727,043 58,758
Professional Services.........c.ccvvvvrvvnnnnn. 318,290 318,290 154,532 163,758
Operating expenditures..........ccoevvvrvreene 52,022 67,222 37,265 29,957
Total Expenditures...........cccccovveverceniennnnn, 3,156,113 3,171,313 2,918,840 252,473
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.................... 15,200 833,468 61,098 (772,370)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccoceovivienncnnne, (833,339) (833,339) (833,339) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year.......ccccoovvvvenvciiesececnns $ (818,139) $ 129 $ (772,241) $  (772,370)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Washington Twp-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental..............ccoeeveveeeeeveieineneeeenas $ 2697637 $ 3886814 $ 3,073,381 $ (813,433
MiSCEHANEOUS.......cvvrvivirieiiiiecriesee e e . 284 284
Total REVENUES.........c.ccovveiiieiiciieiiceiiceiee e 2,697,637 3,886,814 3,073,665 (813,149)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SEIVICES.......covvrieereeneineineree e e 2,522,380 2,599,365 2,217,312 382,053
Professional SErvices..........ccoovvivvivivvnivniniinnenenenn 152,333 147,405 107,670 39,735
Operating expenditures...........ccccoeveieeieeieeienienns 22,924 27,852 17,938 9,914
Total EXpenditures............ccccovvvivcivviniinsnnininnnnn 2,697,637 2,774,622 2,342,920 431,702
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccoovvvvevverenennn. 0 1,112,192 730,745 (381,447)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoovvvveineiinenienscneen s (1,106,523) (1,106,523) (1,106,523) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI.....ccoiivicice e $ (1,106,523) $ 5669 $ (375,778) $  (381,447)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Jefferson Twp-Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental............cccocoevvveviieiieieee e $ 446,262 613,953 404,275 $ (209,678)
MiSCEllaNEOoUS.........ccvrvreirieiriieree e e . 20 20
Total REVENUES.........ccceivieiiiieiiieieiieesieiaie e 446,262 613,953 404,295 (209,658)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Personal SErVICES........ocuvvieriieneeneineeiene e e 300,370 300,370 208,333 92,037
Professional SErVICES........ccovvivvvieeeiieeiieiieeevae 110,654 110,654 54,333 56,321
Operating expenditures..........ccooevererenenenienenen. 35,238 35,238 4,502 30,736
Total EXpenditures............cccveevveveriereireiieinenannns 446,262 446,262 267,168 179,094
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........cccocoevevvvivevennne. 167,691 137,127 (30,564)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevevevieie v (163,691) (163,691) (163,691) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......coovvviiieiiseee e $ (163,691) 4,000 (26,564) $  (30,564)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Butler Twp-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental...........cccocoovevvveviiciciicee e $ 111,793 % 128,953 $ 77,042 $  (51,911)
Total REVENUES.........cccciviiiiiieiieieiieie e 111,793 128,953 77,042 (51,911)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........ovvvreriieneeneireieiene e e 109,991 109,991 59,882 50,109

Professional SErViCes.........ccocuvvvrerenenerenien e nns 864 864 864

Operating expenditUres..........ccocevereieererieieenennnns 938 938 938
Total EXpenditures............ccoveevveverereiieiieieanannns 111,793 111,793 59,882 51,911
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........c.coceevevveivevennne. 0 17,160 17,160 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocvevevenie v (17,160) (17,160) (17,160) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAT.....cioiieiecececeeee e $ (17,160) $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Trotwood Dispatching-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............ccccoeevevevieeveveiieeene e $ 370675 $ 447,790 $ 301,035 $ (146,755)
Total REVENUES.......ccvveeeveeivieire et 370,675 447,790 301,035 (146,755)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff

Personal SEIVICES.........ccvvevenenienieseiesese e e e 368,279 368,279 274,531 93,748

Professional SErViCes.........ccoovuvvvivrenernrenieneneens 216 211 5

Operating expenditures..........ccoovvvrerienesierinnenen. 2,396 2,180 2,180 0
Total EXpenditures...........ccovveveeevcieicieneinsennnin, 370,675 370,675 276,922 93,753
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........cccocoevevvevinennae. 0 77,115 24,113 (53,002)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocvvvvieniiieinsencesee s (77,115) (77,115) (77,115) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccovveviiiei e e $ (77,115) $ 0 $ (53,002) $ (53,002)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Miamisburg Court Security-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............ccccoeevevevieeveveiieeene e $ 76,024  $ 14542  $ 14542 3 0
Total REVENUES.......ccvveeeveeivieire et 76,024 14,542 14,542 0
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........ovivveieerieiieiseieie e ee e 73,194 0

Professional Services.........ocuvvrvervieneienienne e e 1,892 0

Operating expenditures...........cccoevveneineinines 938 0
Total EXpenditures............ccoceeevvevveiieiieiiciieinainannn. 76,024 0 0 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........cccocoevevvevvenennne. 0 14,542 14,542 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccoevvveiiieiiieiee e (14,542) (14,542) (14,542) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccovveviiiei e e $ (14,542) $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-DPS Resource Officers-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............ccccoeevevevieeveveiieeene e $ 270,873 ¢ 293,110 $ 157,985 $ (135,125)
Total REVENUES.......ccvveeeveeivieire et 270,873 293,110 157,985 (135,125)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff

Personal SEIVICES.........ccvvevenenienieseiesese e e e 253,828 253,828 148,544 105,284

Professional SErViCes.........ccocvvvvvereniereiinien e s 7,186 7,186 952 6,234

Operating expenditures..........ccoevvvrvriennsienienennn. 9,859 9,859 3,207 6,652
Total EXpenditures...........ccovveveeevcieicieneinsennnin, 270,873 270,873 152,703 118,170
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........cccocoevevvevinennae. 0 22,237 5,282 (16,955)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccoevvveivieiiie e (22,237) (22,237) (22,237) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccovveviiiei e e $ (22,237) $ 0 $ (16,955) $  (16,955)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Kettering Court Security-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............ccccoeevevevieeveveiieeene e $ 151615 $ 204854 $ 151,640 $ (53,214)
Total REVENUES.........cccccviviiiiieiicesieiseiae e 151,615 204,854 151,640 (53,214)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff

Personal SEIVICES.........ccvvevenenienieseiesese e e e 146,387 146,387 139,146 7,241

Professional SErViCes.........ccocvvvvvereniereiinien e s 3,375 3,375 245 3,130

Operating expenditures..........ccoevvvrvriennsienienennn. 1,853 1,853 1,853 0
Total EXpenditures...........ccovveveeevcieicieneinsennnin, 151,615 151,615 141,244 10,371
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........cccocoevevvevinennae. 0 53,239 10,396 (42,843)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccoevvveivieiiie e (53,239) (53,239) (53,239) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccovveviiiei e e $ (53,239) $ 0 $ (42,843) $  (42,843)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-CSB Security-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............ccccoeevevevieeveveiieeene e $ 152,134 % 178,379  $ 163,296 $  (15,083)
Total REVENUES.......ccvveeeveeivieire et 152,134 178,379 163,296 (15,083)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Personal SEIVICES.........ccvvevenenienieseiesese e e e 146,386 146,386 129,076 17,310

Professional SErViCes.........ccocvvvvvereniereiinien e s 3,894 3,894 217 3,677

Operating expenditures..........ccoevvvrvriennsienienennn. 1,854 1,854 1,854 0
Total EXpenditures...........ccovveveeevcieicieneinsennnin, 152,134 152,134 131,147 20,987
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........cccocoevevvevinennae. 0 26,245 32,149 5,904
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccoevvveivieiiie e (26,244) (26,244) (26,244) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccovveviiiei e e $ (26,244) $ 1 % 5905 $ 5,904
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Child Support Security-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............ccccoeevevevieeveveiieeene e $ 81,486 % 102,155 $ 73453 $  (28,702)
Total REVENUES.........cccccviviiiiieiicesieiseiae e 81,486 102,155 73,453 (28,702)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........ovivveieerieiieiseieie e ee e 80,528 80,528 62,608 17,920

Professional SErviCes........couvrvireieneinennenis 258 279 21 258

Operating expenditures...........cocoervereeneinines 700 679 679 0
Total EXPenditures...........ccoveerieencinicienenisennin, 81,486 81,486 63,308 18,178
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........cccocoevevvevvenennne. 0 20,669 10,145 (10,524)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccoevvveiiieiiieiee e (20,669) (20,669) (20,669) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccovveviiiei e e $ (20,669) $ 0 $ (10,524) $ (10,524)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Recycle Ohio-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............ccccoeevevevieeveveiieeene e $ 81,478 % 99816 $ 72,633 $  (27,183)
Total REVENUES.......ccvveeeveeivieire et 81,478 99,816 72,633 (27,183)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........ovivveieerieiieiseieie e ee e 80,527 80,527 65,947 14,580

Professional Services.........ocuvvrvervieneienienne e e 301 347 45 302

Operating expenditures...........cccoevveneineinines 650 604 604 0
Total EXPenditures...........ccoveerieencinicienenisennin, 81,478 81,478 66,596 14,882
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........cccocoevevvevvenennne. 0 18,338 6,037 (12,301)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccoevvveiiieiiieiee e (18,337) (18,337) (18,337) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccovveviiiei e e $ (18,337) $ 1 % (12,300) $ (12,301)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff Contracts-Overtime Reimbursement-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............ccccoeevevevieeveveiieeene e $ $ 66,633 $ 26,621 $  (40,012)
Total REVENUES.......ccvveeeveeivieire et 0 66,633 26,621 (40,012)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........ovivveieerieiieiseieie e ee e 66,633 37,756 28,877
Total EXpenditures............coocveerevenereniceianannn. 0 66,633 37,756 28,877
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........ccocoovevvevnvennnne. 0 0 (11,135) (11,135)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoccocvvivvevene v 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccovciviciccicccese e $ 0 $ 0 $ (11,135) $ (11,135)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Job Center-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........coeveveveennnnan, $ 2071579 $ 2071579 $ 2113617 $ 42,038
Total REVENUES...........coeveviiviiciiiciiieisee e 2,071,579 2,071,579 2,113,617 42,038
Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Job Center
Personal SErVICES........ccuivierirerieenieeseese e 167,841 171,266 169,864 1,402
Professional SErviCes.........ocuvvveereienerenenseninn,s 608,606 763,304 706,760 56,544
Operating expenditures..........ccoeverereneriereeniennns 3,092,218 3,102,718 2,356,505 746,213
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeeveeiieniicieniinnisnnnnns 3,868,665 4,037,288 3,233,129 804,159
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..cccceeveurnnnne. (1,797,086) (1,965,709) (1,119,512) 846,197
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers i 1,297,086 2,300,511 1,303,425 (997,086)
Transfers OUL.........ccooveveveiecn e (1,000,000) (1,000,000) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 1,297,086 1,300,511 303,425 (997,086)
Net Change in Fund Balance...........ccc.ccoceevrvvnnnne. (500,000) (665,198) (816,087) (150,889)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevviniineiieeeee 1,841,055 1,841,055 1,841,055 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccocoeviiiiei s $ 1341055 $ 1175857 $ 1,024968 $ (150,889)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Certificate of Title Administration-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 2163360 $ 2,163,360 $ 2,048595 $ (114,765)
Intergovernmental..........cccccoovvvcivvinne s 17,845 17,845
MISCEIANEOUS. ......eeecveiiriicieccrie e 8,342 8,342 23,220 14,878
Total REVENUES........ccccvviiiiiiiiieececc e 2,171,702 2,171,702 2,089,660 (82,042)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Clerk of Courts
Personal SErVICES..........cocvvceeiieeceecie e, 1,779,718 1,874,906 1,874,906 0
Professional SErviCes..........cccovvvvevieeiesieeiesinesinnn, 221,957 214,968 214,951 17
Operating expenditures..........ccocevevevereriereenienns 204,985 205,929 205,908 21
Capital oUtlays........covevvereeieieeeceee e 118,310 167,521 167,521 0
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeevveeiencinieininniannans 2,324,970 2,463,324 2,463,286 38
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures...........ccccccoveerveennns (153,268) (291,622) (373,626) (82,004)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN....ocieeiesese s 66,655 66,655 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 66,655 66,655 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..ccocoevvvrenennn. (153,268) (224,967) (306,971) (82,004)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocvvvivniinnniencenee e 1,505,309 1,505,309 1,505,309 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......coovviiiciicecc e $ 1,352,041 $ 1,280,342 $ 1,198,338 $ (82,004)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Public Works Building Maintenance-Day/Mont Courts-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 610,020 $ 616,220 $ 624,710 $ 8,490
MiSCEHANEOUS.......c.vevireeirieiiee e 300 300
Total REVENUES........cocvvviiieiciiicecieeeec e 610,020 616,220 625,010 8,790
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Public Works
Personal SErVICES........ocuvvveriiiiei e 497,849 514,997 511,532 3,465
Professional SErVICES.........covvvveeeeicieeiieecree e, 85,154 81,349 80,404 945
Operating expenditures..........ccocevevereeneriereeneennns 872,031 882,036 839,645 42,391
Total EXpenditures............ccccvvvvvvveiieninsieienininnnens 1,455,034 1,478,382 1,431,581 46,801
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cc.ccccevvernnnne. (845,014) (862,162) (806,571) 55,591
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transters iN.....ocovcececeecee e 842,410 1,002,494 830,508 (171,986)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 842,410 1,002,494 830,508 (171,986)
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccccoceevvvrnnnne. (2,604) 140,332 23,937 (116,395)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevviniinniieneeeee (135,870) (135,870) (135,870) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENnd Of Year......ccocvviiivcicecese e $ (138474) $ 4462 $ (111,933) $ (116,395)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Public Works Building Maintenance-Reibold-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for services...........ccoceveveevnnnan, $ 1556800 $ 1556800 $ 1513897 $ (42,903)
Intergovernmental..........cccccoovvvcivvinne s 644,069 644,069 644,069 0
MiSCEllanNEoUS. ........ccevveieieieeeeeeee e 145 145
Total REVENUES........ccccviiiieiiiiiiicciec e 2,200,869 2,200,869 2,158,111 (42,758)
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Public Works
Personal SErVICES.........cuvvrvreneneresene e sesie e 910,558 1,019,328 1,006,978 12,350
Professional SErviCes.........ccoevveiveivieienerieenienns 236,191 287,484 281,664 5,820
Operating expenditures..........ccocevevevereriereenienns 562,098 579,630 568,382 11,248
Debt SEIVICE.....cviicireee e 644,069 0
Capital OULIAYS.......cooveireireree e 703 703 0
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeovveiieniicneniinnannnns 2,352,916 1,887,145 1,857,727 29,418
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..ccccevvenrnnnne. (152,047) 313,724 300,384 (13,340)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers i 582,959 619,029 36,070 (582,959)
Transfers OUL.........ccooveveveiecr e (408,340) (1,052,409) (1,052,409) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 174,619 (433,380) (1,016,339) (582,959)
Net Change in Fund Balance...........ccc.ccoceevrvnnnne. 22,572 (119,656) (715,955) (596,299)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocevvveciienseceseenens 1,202,628 1,202,628 1,202,628 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENnd Of Year......ccocevviieicice e $ 1225200 $ 1082972 $ 486,673 $  (596,299)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Public Works Building Maintenance-Coroner/Crime Lab-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Total REVENUES..........cccveveeviveeveeeeeeeeeieeeee e, $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Public Works
Personal SEIVICES.......covvvvrirerieieneienere e, 128,368 134,217 130,880 3,337
Professional SErvices..........ccovvvvvivneinensenieienn, 37,560 37,360 36,524 836
Operating expenditures...........cccovveeveierreaeenniennens 137,132 136,632 127,243 9,389
Total EXpenditures..........ccccvevevieiivieniinnsiciennnn, 303,060 308,209 294,647 13,562
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............cc.cccceeeevenenn. (303,060) (308,209) (294,647) 13,562
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN....coece e 303,039 308,188 307,754 (434)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 303,039 308,188 307,754 (434)
Net Change in Fund Balance...........c.ccccooevvinnnnnn. (21) (22) 13,107 13,128
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccccveveveeieieveciceseeenns 29,365 29,365 29,365 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......coooviiiieee e, $ 29,344 % 20,344 % 42472  $ 13,128

138



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Public Works Building Maintenance-Children Services-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 242,151  $ 242,151 $ 194995 $  (47,156)
Total REVENUES.........c.ceiveviiiiiviicieeees s 242,151 242,151 194,995 (47,156)
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Public Works

Personal SErVICES......c.ovivierieiriee e 89,877 94,797 94,158 639

Professional SErviCes.........ouvvveirvieneienienneninnn,s 131,668 131,421 127,492 3,929

Operating expenditures..........ccoeverereneriereeniennns 22,835 20,882 16,582 4,300
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeeveeiieniicieniinnisnnnnns 244,380 247,100 238,232 8,868
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..cccceeveurnnnne. (2,229) (4,949) (43,237) (38,288)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transters iN.....ccocveicceece e 23,613 2,720 (20,893)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 23,613 2,720 (20,893)
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccocvvnvinnnne. (2,229) 18,664 (40,517) (59,181)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevvvvivnivsnvin s (11,660) (11,660) (11,660) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccoocvvviriiice e $ (13,889) $ 7,004 $ (52,177) $  (59,181)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Dog and Kennel-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Licenses and PermitS..........cccceeeveveeveeveveeeeevenenens, $ 892600 $ 892600 $ 882000 $ (10,600)
Fees and charges for Services.........ccccvvvvivrerinnnn. 70,000 70,000 126,433 56,433
Fines and forfeitures.........cocoevvevveececccecceeeee 24,500 24,500 19,659 (4,841)
MiSCEHANEOUS.......cveveieeeieiesiee e e e e, 30,000 30,000 45,291 15,291
Total REVENUES........ccooveiieiiiiiiicicicsecaie e 1,017,100 1,017,100 1,073,383 56,283
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Control
Personal SErVICES.........coivieriierieisieieseieseiei e e 1,306,286 1,449,729 1,437,899 11,830
Professional Services.........ocoovvvevereieneienenenevn v 148,601 341,099 330,561 10,538
Operating expenditures..........ccoovvvrivvivvnsierinnnen. 208,748 238,243 220,204 18,039
Capital OUtIaYS........eoveieieeieeee e 45,000 31,115 30,886 229
Total EXpenditures...........ccovvvvreiencienciescniiennnen, 1,708,635 2,060,186 2,019,550 40,636
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cc.ccccevveurnenne. (691,535) (1,043,086) (946,167) 96,919
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers i 524,991 571,434 821,438 250,004
Transfers OUL.........ccooveveveecr e (47,725) (47,725) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 524,991 523,709 773,713 250,004
Net Change in Fund Balance...........c.c.ccoceevrvrnnnne. (166,544) (519,377) (172,454) 346,923
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccccocvvivvivieninninnesn e 711,278 711,278 711,278 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccoceviiieiscseseee e $ 544734  $ 191901 $ 538,824 $ 346,923
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Caring Program-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoeeennanae $ 97,315 $ 97,315 % 40,800 $  (56,515)
MiSCEllaNEOUS. ........ccvevveeeiereeececeree e e 19,000 19,000 12,721 (6,279)
Total REVENUES.........ccceiviveiiiieiieeiieie e 116,315 116,315 53,521 (62,794)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Control
Professional SErViCes.........ccocvvvvvereniereiinien e 80,057 80,089 78,559 1,530
Operating expenditures..........ccoovvvrvrienesieninnenns. 42,357 42,325 35,164 7,161
Capital OULIaYS........ccoveereiiece e e 13,000 13,000 3,529 9,471
Total EXpenditures............ccovevverereienciieriainennns 135,414 135,414 117,252 18,162
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..cccceevernnnne. (19,099) (19,099) (63,731) (44,632)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transters iN.....cccvcevccec e 39,640 39,640
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 0 39,640 39,640
Net Change in Fund Balance...........ccc.ccoceevrivnnnnne. (19,099) (19,099) (24,091) (4,992)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoocvvivviviieiinnnese e 26,272 26,272 26,272 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccoceviiiei e $ 7173 3 7173  $ 2,181 % (4,992)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Animal Control Contracts-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........ccceveveuvn.... $ 95000 $ 95000 $ 103319 % 8,319
MiSCEHANEOUS.......c.vevireeeirieiciec e 56 56
Total REVENUES.........ccceviiiiiiieiiieiieiisiiaie e 95,000 95,000 103,375 8,375
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Animal Control
Personal SErVICES......c.ocuvvieriiereireiseeneie e e 36,442 42,942 42,733 209
Professional SErVICES.........cocvvvvevveeiieeiieeireeaen 12,983 34,469 31,958 2,511
Operating expenditures..........ccoceverererenerenenss 38,451 51,051 42,683 8,368
Capital OUtlayS........ccoeevveiiee e 30,000 30,000 27,467 2,533
Total EXpenditures............cooveererenereneeeienns 117,876 158,462 144,841 13,621
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............c.cccceevernnne. (22,876) (63,462) (41,466) 21,996
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSTersS iN....cecicvi e 8,086 8,086 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 8,086 8,086 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cccccoevvuvevnnenn. (22,876) (55,376) (33,380) 21,996
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocvvvvvnieneiniensesee s 77,676 77,676 77,676 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......oovveiiiveisicese e $ 54,800 $ 22,300 $ 44296  $ 21,996
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Coroner's Special Lab-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 546,771  $ 546,771  $ 690,484 $ 143,713
MiSCEHANEOUS.......c.vevireeirieiiee e 10,164 10,164
Total REVENUES........cocvvviiieiciiicecieeeec e 546,771 546,771 700,648 153,877
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Coroner
Professional SErviCes.........ocuvveireieneienennenenn,s 30,100 30,100 30,093 7
Operating expenditures..........ccoceverereneriereenienens 266,194 261,194 199,467 61,727
Capital OUtIaYS........ccoeivveeieice e 227,051 262,051 260,461 1,590
Total EXpenditures............ccocvvvvevveieninsieiienininnnens 523,345 553,345 490,021 63,324
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..cccceevernnnne. 23,426 (6,574) 210,627 217,201
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers OUL.........ccooveveveiecn e (163,583) (163,583) (163,583) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. (163,583) (163,583) (163,583) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...........ccc.ccoceevruvnrnne. (140,157) (170,157) 47,044 217,201
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoccoovvvvieiieniniene e 649,843 649,843 649,843 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......coovceveiveicece e $ 509,686 $ 479,686 $ 696,887 $ 217,201
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Forensic Crime Lab-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 326500 $ 385554 $ 49599 $ (335,955)
Intergovernmental..........cccccoovvvcivvinne s 1,094,798 1,094,798 1,111,578 16,780
MISCEHANBOUS. ......veeeveeirieceeecre e e, 20,000 20,000
Total REVENUES........coccviiiiiiiiiiieceec e 1,421,298 1,480,352 1,181,177 (299,175)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Forensic Crime Lab
Personal SErVICES.........cuvvviereienerenene e 1,524,384 1,562,203 1,549,595 12,608
Professional SErviCes..........cccovvvvevieeiesieeiesinesinnn, 73,800 74,520 61,913 12,607
Operating expenditures..........ccoevevevereiieseeniennns 466,511 539,115 537,520 1,595
Capital ouUtlays........cccvevverieieieeeceee e 20,900 25,900 25,036 864
Total EXpenditures...........coeeveeiienciiienninniannas 2,085,595 2,201,738 2,174,064 27,674
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............ccocoovevrveennnns (664,297) (721,386) (992,887) (271,501)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN.....occnceese s 567,836 605,655 921,213 315,558
Transfers OUL.........cccoveveveiececceeece e (18,000) (20,000) (20,000) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 549,836 585,655 901,213 315,558
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccccocevnvinnne. (114,461) (135,731) (91,674) 44,057
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevvvvieiinsnsinsie e 306,743 306,743 306,743 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccooocvvviriiiicee e $ 192,282  $ 171,012  $ 215,069 $ 44,057
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Crime Lab-AFIS Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........coeveveveennnnan, $ 272540 $ 272540 $ 264,891 $ (7,649)
Total REVENUES.........c.ceiveviiiiiviicieeees s 272,540 272,540 264,891 (7,649)
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Forensic Crime Lab

Personal SErVICES........ouivveiierieenieeseese e 218,914 231,213 230,527 686

Professional SErviCes.........ocuvvveereienerenenseninn,s 21,375 21,540 20,948 592
Operating expenditures..........ccoceverereneriereenienens 5,000 4,835 4,759 76
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeoveevieniiiiieniienisnnnnns 245,289 257,588 256,234 1,354
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..cccceeveurnnnne. 27,251 14,952 8,657 (6,295)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers i 6,899 6,899 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 6,899 6,899 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..........cc.cccccoevvvrnnennn 27,251 21,851 15,556 (6,295)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevvvvivnivsnvin s 159,271 159,271 159,271 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......coooocvvviriiicine e $ 186,522 $ 181,122  $ 174,827  $ (6,295)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Victims of Domestic Violence-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 155,000 $ 155,000 $ 132,442 $ (22,558)
Total REVENUES........cvveeveeivieieteecee et 155,000 155,000 132,442 (22,558)
Expenditures:

Current:
Social Services

Office of Family and Children First

Professional SErviCes.........ocuvveireivneienenineninnns 155,000 155,000 133,323 21,677
Total EXpenditures............ccocvovvvevveiiiiniiniinnnininnns 155,000 155,000 133,323 21,677
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........cccocooveevevnvennnne. 0 0 (881) (881)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevvivvievivsnvie e 71,803 71,803 71,803 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccooocvvviiiiicee e $ 71,803 $ 71,803 $ 70,922  $ (881)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Court Probation Services-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 62500 $ 62,500 $ 63,378 % 878
Total REVENUES........ccccvviiieiiiiicecieeeec e 62,500 62,500 63,378 878
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Domestic Relations Court

Personal SErVICES........ouvvveriiireereeseese e 74,241 79,184 79,124 60

Professional SErviCes.........ccocvvrvreneninnenennneens 100 100 64 36

Operating expenditures..........ccoceverereeneneiieneennns 3,000 318 318
Total EXpenditures............cccovvvvevvvieninsiesinnininnnens 77,341 79,602 79,188 414
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cc.ccccvevvernnnne. (14,841) (17,102) (15,810) 1,292
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSfers iN... s 2,259 2,259 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 2,259 2,259 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...........ccc.ccoceevruvnnnne. (14,841) (14,843) (13,551) 1,292
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoovviviviieniiniene e 161,073 161,073 161,073 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year......ccoceviivcicicece e $ 146,232  $ 146,230 $ 147522  $ 1,292
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Common Pleas Probation Services-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........cccoevevevevnane. $ $ 66,380 $ 73535 $ 7,155
Total REVENUES........ccvveeviiivieceeecrie et 0 66,380 73,535 7,155
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Common Pleas Court

Professional SErvices..........ccovevveiererinenieieninenn, 4,620 29,175 29,175 0

Operating exXpenditures...........coevvevveivriveiesinsinnneas 16,700 16,298 402

Capital OUtlayS........cccovvvveiiieircee e 8,915 91,240 82,422 8,818
Total EXpenditures...........ccccoovevieiivienieinnsciennnn, 13,535 137,115 127,895 9,220
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........ccocoevvevenennnn (13,535) (70,735) (54,360) 16,375
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocoevvevivennieneesee e, 133,375 133,375 133,375 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year.....ccoooiviiieci e $ 119,840 $ 62,640 $ 79,015 $ 16,375
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

County Prosecutor Victim Witness-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Budgeted Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget-
Positive
(Negative)

Revenues:

MISCEIANEOUS. ......veeviiiriecieecre e
Total REVENUES........cveeeiciiie et

$ 0

0

Expenditures:

Current:

Judicial and Law Enforcement
Prosecutor

Operating expenditures..........ccoceeevevereieseeniennns
Total EXpenditures............ccocvovvvevviviininiiniennininens

8,205

8,205

Excess (Deficiency) Of

Revenues Over EXpenditures..........cccocovevvereennas

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevvvviviiv s

Fund Balance (Deficit) At

[ [0 IO =T

8,205

$ 8,205




MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Prosecutor Child Support Contract-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccocoeeveeenenenn, $ 2497552 $ 1862595 $ 1,397,299 $ (465,296)
Total REVENUES........cvveeveeivieieteecee et 2,497,552 1,862,595 1,397,299 (465,296)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Prosecutor

Personal SErVICES........coevviieieiceie e, 2,214,471 1,541,410 1,279,092 262,318

Professional SErViCes.........ccvvvvveieeieiieiecie i, 71,061 79,499 57,316 22,183

Operating expenditures..........ccoceverererererenennns 216,760 187,802 144,173 43,629

Capital OUtIaYS........ccoeivveeieice e 2,178 60,803 13,552 47,251
Total EXpenditures............ccocvvvvevveieninsieiienininnnens 2,504,470 1,869,514 1,494,133 375,381
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..cccceeverennnne. (6,918) (6,919) (96,834) (89,915)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSfers iN.....coeccviiecceceece e 11,374 11,374
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 0 11,374 11,374
Net Change in Fund Balance...........ccc.ccoceevrivnnnnne. (6,918) (6,919) (85,460) (78,541)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoovvvvieiienininne e 85,401 85,401 85,401 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr......cociiiiececececececeeeee e $ 78483 $ 78482 % (59) $ (78,541)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Prosecutor's Pretrial Diversion Program-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 19,760 25965 % 6,205
Total REVENUES.......ccvvvecveeceveeitie et 19,760 25,965 6,205
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Prosecutor

Professional Services.........c.coovvvrvvieneeniennnnn, 19,760 2,265 17,495
Total EXpenditures............ccocvoeveevvivierennininanas 19,760 2,265 17,495
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........c.ccccocevvvenae 0 23,700 23,700
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevvivvivvivvnnvnesnnen 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr.....cccooiiieeieceee e $ 0 23,700 $ 23,700
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Alternative Dispute Resolution-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 400,000 $ 400,000 371,985 $  (28,015)
MiSCEHANEOUS.......c.vevireeirieiiee e 87,615 87,615
Total REVENUES........cocvvviiieiciiicecieeeec e 400,000 400,000 459,600 59,600
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Common Pleas Court
Personal SErVICES........ocuvvveriiiiei e 530,528 553,616 548,324 5,292
Professional SErVICES.........covvvveeeeicieeiieecree e, 144,800 136,909 127,777 9,132
Operating expenditures..........ccoceverereeneeriereeneennns 13,175 6,729 6,353 376
Capital OUtIaYS........ccoveevreiiece e 3,000 88,000 87,955 45
Total EXpenditures............ccocvovvvevviviiiiniiniinnnininnns 691,503 785,254 770,409 14,845
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cccccceevernenne. (291,503) (385,254) (310,809) 74,445
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSTers IN....cvcivi e 8,751 8,751 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 8,751 8,751 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cccccoevvuvevnnenn. (291,503) (376,503) (302,058) 74,445
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocvvvvvnieneiniensesee s 608,737 608,737 608,737 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......cooccvviiieicececc e $ 317,234  $ 232,234 306,679 3 74,445
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Indigent Guardianship-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, 85,000 $ 85000 $ 77,063 % (7,937)
Total REVENUES........cvveeveeivieieteecee et 85,000 85,000 77,063 (7,937)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Probate Court

Personal SErVICES.........cccvvveveienerese e 77,976 79,881 79,867 14

Professional SErViCes.........ccoovvvvrivrevierinseneneseenns 14,010 12,830 5,760 7,070

Operating expenditures..........ccoceverereneriereenienens 54,836 55,836 55,760 76
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeoveevieniiiiieniienisnnnnns 146,822 148,547 141,387 7,160
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..cccceeveurnnnne. (61,822) (63,547) (64,324) (777)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transters iN.....cociiicceec e 1,725 1,725 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 1,725 1,725 0
Net Change in Fund Balance............ccccocvvnvinnnne. (61,822) (61,822) (62,599) 777)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevvvvivnivsnvin s 233,073 233,073 233,073 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......coooocvvviriiicine e 171,251  $ 171251  $ 170,474  $ (777)

153



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Multi-Service Centers-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........cccoevevevevnane. $ 209,003 $ 209,003 $ 117,496 $  (91,507)
Miscellaneous..........cccvvvevvinniviise e 89,670 89,670 170,573 80,903
Total REVENUES.........c.covvviiiiiciieiciieecee e 298,673 298,673 288,069 (10,604)

Expenditures:
Current:
Social Services
Multi-Service Centers
Personal SEIVICES.......ccvveieieeieieeeeeese e 435,802 415,665 386,133 29,532
Professional SErviCes..........c.covveveiveieeieieeerecnen, 177,991 224,651 213,351 11,300
Operating expenditures..........ccocevveerieenieienerennns 159,325 145,436 86,346 59,090
DEbt SEIVICE.....iciircicece e 1,040 1,040
Total EXpenditures............ccccevvevveeieieiicieicieanns 773,118 786,792 685,830 100,962
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures..........c..cc.ccoevvvrnnnene. (474,445) (488,119) (397,761) 90,358
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSTerS iNu.eccciiiieccec e 601,627 615,301 444,915 (170,386)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 601,627 615,301 444,915 (170,386)
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccceevevernnenn, 127,182 127,182 47,154 (80,028)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccococvveivennieneenee e, 334,808 334,808 334,808 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year.....ccoooiviiieci e $ 461,990 $ 461,990 $ 381,962 $ (80,028)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Cultural Facilities-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........ccocevevevevnnnan, $ 39250 % 39250 % 52,369 $ 13,119
MisCellaneous.........cccoveveiereeicieecee e 5,000 5,000 8,962 3,962
Total REVENUES........cocvvviiieiciiicecieeeec e 44,250 44,250 61,331 17,081
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Development
Cultural Facilities and Affairs
Personal SErVICES.........cvvvvveriereresese e 564,969 580,491 519,288 61,203
Professional SErVICES.........covvvveceeiciee e, 337,143 328,093 134,446 193,647
Operating expenditUres..........ccoceveveieereerereeneennns 227,195 242,245 143,357 98,888
Capital OUtIayS........ccoeevveiiee e 41,373 35,373 19,155 16,218
Total EXpenditures............ccoovovvvivviviininniniiennininnns 1,170,680 1,186,202 816,246 369,956
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............ccccccvevernenne. (1,126,430) (1,141,952) (754,915) 387,037
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSTersS iN....cecvvi e 788,636 804,158 846,888 42,730
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 788,636 804,158 846,888 42,730
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cc.ccoevevrvnnnnn. (337,794) (337,794) 91,973 429,767
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocvvvveiiiiieiniensesee s 1,222,672 1,222,672 1,222,672 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccovveviiieicecese e $ 884,878 $ 884,878 $ 1314645 $ 429,767
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Riverscape Event Programming-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccoceveveveennnan, 370550 $ 370550 $ $ (370,550)
Total REVENUES........cveeeeveeiviecre et 370,550 370,550 0 (370,550)
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Development

Cultural Facilities and Affairs

Professional ServiCes.........cocuovvrriensienenisienennen, 334,550 120,908 4,316 116,592

Operating expenditures........c.ccoevevereererereernennns 84,686 314,755 314,755 0
Total EXpenditures...........cccocvvveeneienieiesenncennnen, 419,236 435,663 319,071 116,592
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.........ccocoovierveeriennas (48,686) (65,113) (319,071) (253,958)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoccoovvvvieniiiininne e 319,571 319,571 319,571 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENnd Of Year......ccocceiiiveicecece e 270,885 % 254,458 $ 500 $ (253,958)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Island Park Event Programming-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccoevevveernennn, $ 60,000 $ 37,863 $ $ (37,863)
Total REVENUES........ccccvvviiieiiiiiiicieieec e 60,000 37,863 0 (37,863)
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Development

Cultural Facilities and Affairs

Professional SErviCes........couvvveireieneieniensenenns 45,050 0

Operating expenditures..........ccoeverereneniereenienens 29,950 37,863 37,863 0
Total EXpenditures............c.coccvvevvieiniiniieiieieieanens 75,000 37,863 37,863 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........cccccoevevevcnennnne. (15,000) 0 (37,863) (37,863)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocvvvenieneiniecesee s 37,863 37,863 37,863 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......coovocvviiieicecese e $ 22863 $ 37,863 $ 0 $ (37,863)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Courthouse Square Event Programming-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........cccvvivieiciivereescce s $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Development

Cultural Facilities and Affairs
Total EXpenditures............ccccccvvevvieneiiniieiiesniennens 0 0 0 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..cccceeveurnnnne. 0 0 0 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers OUL.........ccccveveieiecinciecece e (1,845) (1,845) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 (1,845) (1,845) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..........cc.cccccoevvvnnnennn. 0 (1,845) (1,845) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccovvvevvivvivsnsiese e 1,845 1,845 1,845 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr.....ccooiicceiceesse s $ 1,845 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Telecommunications Tax-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........c.cvvivieeiisevessece s $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Development

Telecommunications

Professional SErviCes........cccovvveivieivierenesinerinens 400,000 625,000 620,000 5,000

Operating exXpenditures..........ccoeeevevereiereenienns 5,750 5,750 5,525 225
Total EXpenditures............ccocvovvevviviininiiniieinininnns 405,750 630,750 625,525 5,225
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............ccoccoeerecnns (405,750) (630,750) (625,525) 5,225
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSTerS IN....cuecivicciece e 363,750 363,750 363,750 0

Transfers OUL.......cccevveireiincicesee s (110,000) (100,000) (100,000) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 253,750 263,750 263,750 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cc.ccoevvvrnnnnnn. (152,000) (367,000) (361,775) 5,225
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevevvvieiesnciese e 821,476 821,476 821,476 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......coovoviiiieiicecc e $ 669,476 $ 454,476  $ 459,701 $ 5,225
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Building Regulations-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Licenses and PermitS..........cccceeeveveeveeveveeeeevenenens, $ 1,370,726 $ 1,370,726 $ 1,455,009 $ 84,283
Fees and charges for Services.........ccocvvevereriernns 1,000 1,000 1,886 886
Intergovernmental..........ccccoovviiininin s 43,680 43,680 25,070 (18,610)
MiSCEHANEOUS.......cvevrvreiiieieeiec e 10,000 10,000 8,233 (1,767)
Total REVENUES.........ccovvirieivieiicriecieeie e 1,425,406 1,425,406 1,490,198 64,792
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Development
Building Regulations
Personal SErVICES........ccuivverieirieiiieisee e 1,188,955 1,221,674 1,123,436 98,238
Professional SErviCes.........ocuovvvereivneinneniseninnns 153,495 188,945 171,895 17,050
Operating expenditures........c.ccocvvererererereernennns 173,816 170,756 158,974 11,782
Capital OULIAYS. ..o 158,875 58,985 53,972 5,013
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeevveiieniiineniienannnns 1,675,141 1,640,360 1,508,277 132,083
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..ccccevveurnnne. (249,735) (214,954) (18,079) 196,875
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers i 32,719 32,719 0
Transfers OUL.........ccooveveveiecrce e (97,500) (97,500) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 (64,781) (64,781) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...........ccc.ccoceevruvnnnne. (249,735) (279,735) (82,860) 196,875
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoovviviviieniiniene e 643,293 643,293 643,293 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccocvviivciicceee e $ 393,558 $ 363,558 % 560,433 $ 196,875
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Plat and Site Review-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 15000 $ 15000 $ 14320 3 (680)
Total REVENUES........ceeveeeriiitiecie e cee et 15,000 15,000 14,320 (680)
Expenditures:

Current:
Community and Economic Development

Plat and Site Review

Personal SErVICES........ocuivverirereinieeseese e 27,008 27,908 27,517 391

Professional SErviCes.........ouvvveirvieneienienneninnn,s 1,500 600 325 275
Total EXpenditures...........ccocevveiiencieneinseniannas 28,508 28,508 27,842 666
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ocooeevennnnnne. (13,508) (13,508) (13,522) (14)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccovvvvvivnivnnniene e 95,648 95,648 95,648 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year......ccocoevieiieiiese e $ 82,140 $ 82,140 $ 82,126 $ (14)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Hospital Bond Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........coevveeveerennns $ $ $ 132,725 $ 132,725
TOtal REVENUES........ccvveeveeictie ettt 0 0 132,725 132,725
Expenditures:

Current:
General Government

Office of Management and Budget

Operating eXpenditures.........cccoevveveivrvervseresnnns 5,000 5,000 5,000
Total EXpenditures............cccccovoiiiiiiiniiiinicee, 5,000 5,000 0 5,000
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cccccoeeveeenneee. (5,000) (5,000) 132,725 137,725
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSfers QUL........cccooereie i (56,900) (56,900) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............... 0 (56,900) (56,900) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance.............cccoceevevveivenennne (5,000) (61,900) 75,825 137,725
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccocovvevevecicieieeceeeeneene 747,511 747,511 747,511 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ... $ 742511  $ 685,611 $ 823,336 $ 137,725
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Housing Bond Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........cccvvieieeeiiieeiiieseeaee e $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government

Office of Management and Budget

Professional SErviCes..........ccvvvveriniersensenieesens 23,771 143,771 143,771 0
Total EXpenditures............ccccevvveveeieinineiieicicnene, 23,771 143,771 143,771 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............c.cccvvevvnnnnne. (23,771) (143,771) (143,771) 0
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSTerS iNu..cccveciie e 50,000 50,000 50,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............... 50,000 50,000 50,000 0
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccceevevvevennnias 26,229 (93,771) (93,771) 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccccevvvevieieneieneie e, 157,396 157,396 157,396 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd OFf YEAI ...t $ 183625 $ 63,625 $ 63,625 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Low Income Housing-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........c.cvvivieeiisevessece s $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Development

Non-Departmental

Professional SErviCes.........cococvvevveiviereneriseniens 489,600 776,100 671,300 104,800
Total EXpenditures............ccocvvvvevieiviinsiesieninininens 489,600 776,100 671,300 104,800
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........ccoceevevveivevennne. (489,600) (776,100) (671,300) 104,800
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccooveivvieiesncie e 865,341 865,341 865,341 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......coovviiiieiese e $ 375,741  $ 89,241  $ 194,041  $ 104,800
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

CED-HSL Contract Administration-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:

Intergovernmental............ccccoveveveeeeereeeeceeievenens $ 120,015 $ 120,015 $ 120,015 % 0

MisCellaneous.........cccooveveiericcieeee e 15,000 (15,000)
Total REVENUES........cocvvviiieiciiicecieeeec e 120,015 135,015 120,015 (15,000)
Expenditures:
Current:
Community and Economic Development

Community Development

Professional SErviCes........oovvvieiiiiiinnnnn. 48,873 547,888 547,888 0
Total EXpenditures............ccccccvveeieieiiniieseseieineas 48,873 547,888 547,888 0
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..ccccveevernnane. 71,142 (412,873) (427,873) (15,000)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers i 364,000 364,000 364,000 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 364,000 364,000 364,000 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..........cc.cccccoevvvnnnennn 435,142 (48,873) (63,873) (15,000)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoccoevvvvievivnnsie s 48,883 48,883 48,883 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccooovvviieiicece e $ 484,025 $ 10 $ (14,990) $  (15,000)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Indigent Drug-Alcohol-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December

31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 1488 3 (8,512)
Fines and forfeitures.........cocvvvvivveeveicie e 7,617 7,617
Total REVENUES........ccccviiiiiiiiiiiicceec e 10,000 10,000 9,105 (895)

Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

District Courts

Professional SErVICES.........coevvveeeeiiee e, 20,000 20,000 17,600 2,400
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeevvevieniicieniienannas 20,000 20,000 17,600 2,400
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........cccccoevevvevenennne. (10,000) (10,000) (8,495) 1,505
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocvvvvienieneiiencesee s 123,368 123,368 123,368 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......cooviviiiieicecece e 113,368 $ 113,368 $ 114873  $ 1,505
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Jail Commissary-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 124,000 $ 124,000 $ 107549 $ (16,451)
Total REVENUES.........c.ceiveviiiiiviicieeees s 124,000 124,000 107,549 (16,451)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Professional SErviCes.........ocoovveiveienerinienineninnns 15,000 14,807 193

Operating expenditures..........ccoceverervererereerienens 20,882 105,882 102,702 3,180
Total EXpenditures...........ccceevvveiieeeiniennsnniaenans 20,882 120,882 117,509 3,373
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccoceeveennennne. 103,118 3,118 (9,960) (13,078)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoccoovvvvviviienivnenie e 283,710 283,710 283,710 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year......coocoeviivciiece e $ 386,828 $ 286,828 % 273,750 $ (13,078)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff's Concealed Handgun License-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Licenses and PermitS..........cccceeeveveeveeveveeeeevenenens, $ $ 69,163 $ 100,279  $ 31,116
Total REVENUES........cvveeveeivieieteecee et 0 69,163 100,279 31,116
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........ouivveiierieenieeseese e 1,907 1,907 0

Professional SErviCes.........ouvvreireieneienenneninn,s 53,060 28,928 24,132

Operating expenditures.........c.ccovevenerenenneninnen, 4,000 780 3,220

Capital UtlaYS.......ccooveeeieeeeee e 8,980 8,980 0
Total EXpenditures............ccoovvvvvvevivninniesieninininens 0 67,947 40,595 27,352
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........c.oceevevvevenennne. 0 1,216 59,684 58,468
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoovvvviieiieeiciese e 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccoviiiieicececee e $ 0 $ 1216 $ 59,684 $ 58,468
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

MC EMA-Operating-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 89,450 $ 89,450 $ 89,450 $ 0
Intergovernmental..........cccccoovvvcivvinne s 209,665 280,165 292,450 12,285
Total REVENUES........cccvviiieiiiicecieieec e 299,115 369,615 381,900 12,285
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Administrative Services
Personal SErVICES........oovvvieriiireereeseese e 209,189 208,088 189,606 18,482
Professional SErVICES.........covvvveeeeicieeiieecree e, 38,830 42,229 28,350 13,879
Operating expenditures..........ccocevevereeneriereeneennns 51,850 58,251 54,092 4,159
Capital OUtlays........ccoeevveieieice e 68,689 66,889 49,190 17,699
Total EXpenditures............ccoovovvevviviininiiniinnninnnnns 368,558 375,457 321,238 54,219
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............cccccceevernnnne. (69,443) (5,842) 60,662 66,504
Other Financing Sources and Uses
TranSTers IN....cvcivi e 6,899 22,022 15,123
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses.............. 0 6,899 22,022 15,123
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cccccoevvuvevnnnnn. (69,443) 1,057 82,684 81,627
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoccooiiiiiinineneiincee 2,749 2,749 2,749 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......cooocvviicisecesc e $ (66,694) $ 3806 $ 85433 $ 81,627
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Sheriff-DARE/Canine Donations-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Miscellaneous............cvvireeiee i, $ 2000 $ 150 $ (1,850)
Total REVENUES .....vvvveeie e, 0 2,000 150 (1,850)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Professional Services.............ccovvvvvnenee. 3,000 3,000 0

Operating expenditures...........ccoovvvveennn . 3,000 2,000 1,000
Total Expenditures .............c.oocveivinnnnn. 0 6,000 5,000 1,000
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures .................... 0 (4,000) (4,850) (850)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year ............ccooeviivinnnn . 8,565 8,565 8,565 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
EndOf Year ......coovviiiiiiii e, 8565 $ 4565 $ 3715 % (850)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff's CANE Seizures-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Intergovernmental............cccccovevvievieieccie e, 251,451 $ 66,919 $ (184,532)
MiSCEHANEOUS.......c.vevireeirieiiee e 37,221 37,221
Total REVENUES.........ccceiviiiiiiieiieiieiseiiae e 251,451 104,140 (147,311)

Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Professional SErviCes........cocuvvvirrieneiniennne e 98,000 84,638 13,362
Operating expenditures..........ccoceveverenerereeninnns 140 83,640 45,511 38,129
Capital OULIaYS........cooveereeieice e 19,000 18,263 737
Total EXpenditures............cccvevverereierieieriainennns 140 200,640 148,412 52,228
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..cccceeveurennnne. (140) 50,811 (44,272) (95,083)
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers OUL.........ccooveveveiecieceeece e (62,223) (62,223) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses (62,223) (62,223) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...........ccc.ccoceevrivnnnnne. (140) (11,412) (106,495) (95,083)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoccovvvivvvvieninvenene e 315,364 315,364 315,364 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccovcvviiieicesese e 315,224 303952 % 208,869 $  (95,083)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Sheriff's Seized Assets-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fines and forfeitures............cocoeeeviieceeeciencnnnn, $ $ $ 12,634 $ 12,634
Intergovernmental..........cccceovvvvvvinnin s 42,530 42,530
Miscellaneous..........cccovevveieiiiiececeece e, 222 222
Total REVENUES........ccoovevieiiiiciieeieeseicae e 0 0 55,386 55,386
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Sheriff
Professional SErvices.........ccocvvvrerieneninneneneneen, 9 9 0
Operating expenditures..........ccoceveeeieenereiecnensns 5,000 5,000 0
Capital OUtIaYS........cooveeereiree e 11,244 111,803 98,134 13,669
Total EXpenditures............cooveereveneieneeiaienns 11,244 116,812 103,143 13,669
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........ccccvvevvvernennns (11,244) (116,812) (47,757) 69,055
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoccoevvivvvvivne v 585,347 585,347 585,347 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year.....cooocoviiiiiieeese e $ 574,103 $ 468,535 $ 537,590 $ 69,055
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

800MHz Operating-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 428270 $ 428270 $ 362,717 $  (65,553)
Total REVENUES..........c.c.covvviiiiiciieiieiceiiae e 428,270 428,270 362,717 (65,553)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Sheriff

Personal SErVICES........ovivveieerieiieiseieie e ee e 90,447 94,026 94,026 0

Professional SErviCes.........ouvvveiveienieinienen e e 211,854 228,013 227,907 106

Operating expenditures..........ccocevererenererenennns 283,641 263,903 261,363 2,540
Total EXpenditures...........ccocevnvieneiencinscniinnnnen, 585,942 585,942 583,296 2,646
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..cccceeveurnnnne. (157,672) (157,672) (220,579) (62,907)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers i 157,672 157,672 160,000 2,328
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 157,672 157,672 160,000 2,328
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cccccoevvvnnnennn 0 0 (60,579) (60,579)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoccoovvivvevienie v 158,993 158,993 158,993 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year.....ooovviiiiiiceeese e $ 158,993 $ 158,993 $ 98,414 $ (60,579)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

County Recorder Equipment Needs-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Total REVENUES...........cvviveiriisieieeeieneeinieee e $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Recorder
Professional services.............cooceveiveineenn.n. 55,669 36,435 18,055 18,380
Operating expenditures...........ccoevvvveenevennn. 26,345 34,845 30,520 4,325
Capital outlays..........ccooeveiiiii e 2,700 2,590 110
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeovveieneieiennieniannas 82,014 73,980 51,165 22,815
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures............ccccoccovevrvennnns (82,014) (73,980) (51,165) 22,815
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transfers iN....oceiesesee s 510,000 510,000 540,963 30,963
Transfers OUL.........ccccveveieiecincieece e (247,899) (258,933) (258,933) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 262,101 251,067 282,030 30,963
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccccoceevnvinnnne. 180,087 177,087 230,865 53,778
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoovvevvivnivsnvinse e 1,047,744 1,047,744 1,047,744 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......cooovvviriiiinese e $ 1227831 $ 1224831 $ 1278609 $ 53,778

174



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Recorder's Temporary Imaging-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES...........cvviveiriisieieeeieneeinieee e $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government

Recorder

Personal SErviCes.......cocovvivieieeie s, 67,625 72,974 72,665 309
Total EXpenditures............cccovvvvevvieieninsieiienininnnens 67,625 72,974 72,665 309
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccccccvevvernenne. (67,625) (72,974) (72,665) 309
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers iN...o s 5,349 5,349 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 5,349 5,349 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...........ccc.ccoceevrivnnnne. (67,625) (67,625) (67,316) 309
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoovviviviieniiniene e 121,114 121,114 121,114 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year......ccoceviivcicicece e $ 53,489 $ 53,489 $ 53,798 $ 309
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Inspection Services-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Licenses and PermitS..........cccceeeveveeveeveveeeeevenenens, $ 145,000 $ 145000 $ 305,685 $ 160,685
MiSCEHANEOUS.......c.vevireeirieiiee e 3,600 3,600 14,543 10,943
Total REVENUES........cocvvviiieiciiicecieeeec e 148,600 148,600 320,228 171,628
Expenditures:
Current:
Environment and Public Works
Sanitary Engineering
Personal SErVICES........ocoivieriiineinieesee e 379,875 453,383 452,600 783
Professional SErVICES.........covvvveeeeicieeiieecree e, 24,230 15,037 9,672 5,365
Operating expenditures..........ccocevevereeneriereeneennns 27,240 19,974 16,500 3,474
Capital OUtlays........ccoeevveieieice e 43,650 36,900 23,921 12,979
Total EXpenditures............ccoovovvevviviininiiniinnninnnnns 474,995 525,294 502,693 22,601
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............cccccceevernnnne. (326,395) (376,694) (182,465) 194,229
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSTers IN....cvcivi e 325,582 375,881 210,299 (165,582)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 325,582 375,881 210,299 (165,582)
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cccccoeveuvrvnnnnn. (813) (813) 27,834 28,647
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocevvviieieiniecesee s 9,486 9,486 9,486 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......cooocvviicisecesc e $ 8673 % 8,673 $ 37,320 $ 28,647
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

HB 592 District Planning Fee-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 2400000 $ 2,400,000 $ 2,087,251 $ (312,749)
MiSCEHANEOUS.......c.vevireeirieiiee e 21,977 21,977
Total REVENUES........cocvvviiieiciiicecieeeec e 2,400,000 2,400,000 2,109,228 (290,772)

Expenditures:
Current:
Environment and Public Works
Solid Waste Administration
Personal SErVICES........ocuivieriieneineeseese e 586,899 697,796 690,586 7,210
Professional SErVICES.........covvvveeeeicieeiieecree e, 725,255 784,116 760,975 23,141
Operating expenditures..........ccoceverereeneeriereeneennns 1,016,072 916,828 797,754 119,074
Capital OUtIaYS........ccoveevreiiece e 55,000 62,608 11,343 51,265
Total EXpenditures............ccocvovvvevviviiiiniiniinnnininnns 2,383,226 2,461,348 2,260,658 200,690
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........ccccccevvernnnne. 16,774 (61,348) (151,430) (90,082)
Other Financing Sources and Uses
TranSTerS iN....cecivi e 20,622 20,622 0
Transfers OUL.......cccovviveinesese s (34,752) (34,752) (32,452) 2,300
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses.............. (34,752) (14,130) (11,830) 2,300
Net Change in Fund Balance..........cc.ccocoevvvrvnnnenn. (17,978) (75,478) (163,260) (87,782)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocvvviiniinniienceneeans 1,039,384 1,039,384 1,039,384 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......coovviiiciicecc e $ 1,021,406 $ 963,906 $ 876,124 $ (87,782)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Development Fee-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........c.cvvivieeiisevessece s $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Environment and Public Works

Solid Waste Administration

Professional SErviCes.........cococvvevveiviereneriseniens 138,000 194,500 184,500 10,000
Total EXpenditures............ccocvvvvevieiviinsiesieninininens 138,000 194,500 184,500 10,000
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cc.ccccevvernnnne. (138,000) (194,500) (184,500) 10,000
Other Financing Sources and Uses

Operating transfers out..........cccoocevevevciereneenn, (603,000) (603,000) (603,000) 0
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses.............. (603,000) (603,000) (603,000) 0
Excess (Dificiency) of Revenues
And Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures And Other Uses...........ccco....... (741,000) (797,500) (787,500) 10,000
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccccoovvvvienieninienie e 6,741,509 6,741,509 6,741,509 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENnd Of Year......ccocevviieicice e $ 6,000509 $ 5944,009 $ 5954009 $ 10,000
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Auditor License Bureau-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP

Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for SErvices.........ccocevevevveiiennns 160,000 160,000 $ 165,419  $ 5,419
Total REVENUES...........covvevviiiiciiciieciciecreee e, 160,000 160,000 165,419 5,419
Expenditures:

Current:
General Government
Auditor

Personal SEIVICES.........ccvvvereieneresese e 133,225 142,624 137,811 4,813

Professional SErViCes.........ccoovvvvverienieniereseneneenn, 4,275 2,775 108 2,667

Operating expenditures..........ccocevererereriereenienens 22,500 21,500 20,205 1,295
Total EXpenditures...........ccoooveeiieniicneniinniannnns 160,000 166,899 158,124 8,775
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..cccceeveurnnnne. 0 (6,899) 7,295 14,194
Other Financing Sources and Uses

Transters iN.....cociiicceec e 6,899 6,899 0
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses.............. 0 6,899 6,899 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..........cc.cccccoevvvrnnennn 0 0 14,194 14,194
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevvvvivnivsn v 47,486 47,486 47,486 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year.......cooovvviniiinee e 47,486 47486  $ 61,680 $ 14,194

179



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Domestic Relations Legal Research Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 25546 % 12,046 $ 8,041 % (4,005)
Total REVENUES........cvveeveeivieieteecee et 25,546 12,046 8,041 (4,005)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Domestic Relations Court

Professional SErviCes.........ocoovveiveienerinienineninnns 6,000 6,000 6,000
Total EXpenditures............ccocvvevvevviviininiiniienninannns 6,000 6,000 0 6,000
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..............ccoccovvreucnns 19,546 6,046 8,041 1,995
Other Financing Sources and Uses

Transfers OUL.........ccoeireineincse s (32,359) (32,359) 0
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses.............. 0 (32,359) (32,359) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cccccoeveuvevnnnnn. 19,546 (26,313) (24,318) 1,995
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocvvveiieieinseneenee s 32,954 32,954 32,954 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......coovccoviiieicececc e $ 52,500 $ 6,641 $ 8,636 $ 1,995
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Domestic Relations Automation Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services..........cccoevevevevnane. $ 53518 % 53518 $ 37,761  $  (15,757)
Total REVENUES........ccvveeviiivieceeecrie et 53,518 53,518 37,761 (15,757)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Domestic Relations Court

Personal SEIVICES.......covvrieereeneeseese e, 109 109 109

Professional SErviCes..........ccovvvveienerinensenieienn, 15,112 15,053 11,763 3,290

Operating exXpenditures...........cocovveveivrreeiennniennens 2,120 2,120 2,120 0

Capital OULIAYS.......coveerieeieiceeseee e 42,940 42,940 42,940 0
Total EXpenditures............ccocvvevvevvcieinciicieiienanns 60,281 60,222 56,823 3,399
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............cccccoevvvennnnne. (6,763) (6,704) (19,062) (12,358)
Other Financing Sources and Uses

Transfers OUL........cccocveveeveeciece e (30,309) (30,368) (30,368) 0
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses.............. (30,309) (30,368) (30,368) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance.............ccccccoevennee. (37,072) (37,072) (49,430) (12,358)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoceveveveeieienecieeenes 84,669 84,669 84,669 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cooovveicic e, $ 47597 $ 47597 $ 35239 $ (12,358)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Probate Court Legal Research Fees-Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 14,000 $ 14,000 $ 74181  $ 60,181
Total REVENUES........cvveeveeivieieteecee et 14,000 14,000 74,181 60,181
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Probate Court

Operating expenditures..........ccocevevevereiiereenienns 6,254 6,254 4,837 1,417
Total EXpenditures............ccocvovvvevviviiiiniiniinnninnnnns 6,254 6,254 4,837 1,417
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures..........c.ccocovevvernennas 7,746 7,746 69,344 61,598
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevvvvievivsn v 92,800 92,800 92,800 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccooocvvviiiiicee e $ 100,546 $ 100,546 $ 162,144  $ 61,598

182



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual
Probate Court Automation Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 74000 $ 74,000 250,810 $ 176,810
Total REVENUES........cvveeveeivieieteecee et 74,000 74,000 250,810 176,810
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Probate Court

Personal SErVICES........ouivveiierieenieeseese e 56,631 59,654 56,903 2,751

Professional SErviCes.........ouvvveirvieneienienneninnn,s 49,935 54,495 54,495 0

Operating expenditures..........ccoceverereneriereenienens 1,037 12,252 10,454 1,798

Capital OUtIaYS........ccoeivveeieice e 7,000 5,624 1,376
Total EXpenditures............ccocvvvvevveieninsieiienininnnens 107,603 133,401 127,476 5,925
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..cccceevernnnne. (33,603) (59,401) 123,334 182,735
Other Financing Sources and Uses

TranSfers iN....ee s 1,700 1,700 0
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses.............. 0 1,700 1,700 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...........c.ccccocenenennne (33,603) (57,701) 125,034 182,735
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccccovvvvvienieninieneiiseseens 168,242 168,242 168,242 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......coovceveiveicece e $ 134639 $ 110,541 293276 $ 182,735

183



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Common Pleas Court Legal Research Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ 73,301 $ 63,268 $ 72,384 % 9,116
Total REVENUES........cvveeveeivieieteecee et 73,301 63,268 72,384 9,116
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Common Pleas Court

Professional SErviCes.........ouvvveirrienerenennenenn,s 55,975 55,975 0

Operating expenditures.........c.ccoveeereriienneninnen, 18,500 18,116 384

Capital OUtlaYS.......ccooveeeieeieeeee e 9,650 9,385 265
Total EXpenditures............coovvvvevvviieninsiesienininnnens 0 84,125 83,476 649
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........cccoceevevevevannne. 73,301 (20,857) (11,092) 9,765
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........c.ccoevvivvieiesiciese e 64,018 64,018 64,018 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......coovviiireecesce e $ 137,319 $ 43,161  $ 52,926 $ 9,765
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Common Pleas Court Automation Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccocoeveevnnnan, $ 153,457 $ 153,457 $ 140,192 $  (13,265)
Total REVENUES.........c.ceiveviiiiiviicieeees s 153,457 153,457 140,192 (13,265)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Common Pleas Court

Personal SErVICES.........cccvvveveienerese e 218 0

Professional SErViCes.........ccoovvvvrvrienieriesenieneneenns 59,681 80,741 62,962 17,779

Operating expenditures..........ccoceverereneriereenienens 15,181 15,066 13,298 1,768

DEDL SEIVICE.....oviviiciricicec e 8,000 8,000 7,965 35

Capital outlays.........coevveiieiieieieeceee e 4,140 4,140 0
Total EXpenditures............ccoovovvvevviviiiiniiniinnninannns 83,080 107,947 88,365 19,582
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............cc.cccceevernenne. 70,377 45,510 51,827 6,317
Other Financing Sources and Uses

Transfers OUL.........ccoovireineincseeceees (59,113) (59,177) (59,177) 0
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses.............. (59,113) (59,177) (59,177) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..ccccceevevivnnenn. 11,264 (13,667) (7,350) 6,317
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocvvvenieinisensesee s 371,868 371,868 371,868 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......cooccvviiieicececc e $ 383,132 $ 358,201 $ 364518 $ 6,317
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Common Pleas Special Project Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccocoeveevnnnan, $ $ 46,000 $ 136,490 $ 90,490
Total REVENUES........cvveeveeivieieteecee et 0 46,000 136,490 90,490
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Common Pleas Court

Professional SErviCes.........ocoovveiveienerinienineninnns 37,300 37,177 123
Total EXpenditures............ccocvvvvvevviviiiiniiniienninannns 0 37,300 37,177 123
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures.............ccoccovvrecnns 0 8,700 99,313 90,613
Other Financing Sources and Uses

Transters OUL.......c..coveveeveiiie e (46,000) 46,000
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses.............. 0 (46,000) 0 46,000
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..ccccceevevrvnnenn. 0 (37,300) 99,313 136,613
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocevvveniiieisensesee s 71,264 71,264 71,264 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......coovccoviiieicececc e $ 71,264 % 33,964 $ 170,577 $ 136,613
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Clerk of Courts MIS-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........cccvvivieiiiiveciesece s $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Clerk of Courts

Personal SErVICES........ccuivverieerieinieeseese e 89,565 91,464 91,270 194
Total EXpenditures............cccovovvvevveiivninsieiieninsnnnnns 89,565 91,464 91,270 194
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cc.ccccveeverennnne. (89,565) (91,464) (91,270) 194
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transters iN.....ocv e 91,464 91,270 (194)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 91,464 91,270 (194)
Net Change in Fund Balance...........c.ccccoeerennnene (89,565) 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevviniiniiieneeeee 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar.....ooooiovoeoiiieieeeeee e $ (89,565) $ 0 3 0 3 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile Court Automation Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services.........c.ccceeeevevenne, $ 48,000 $ 48,000 $ 29,991 $  (18,009)
Total REVENUES. ........c.ccvevveiiiieiiiieieesesiesieseseeneans 48,000 48,000 29,991 (18,009)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Juvenile Court

Professional SErViCeS.......c.cuvurereiiieninc e 42,075 42,075

Operating expenditures..........ccocceveveverenenieeniene 1,010 1,007 3

Capital outlays........ccoereriiiiie e 39,771 39,065 706
Total EXPenditures..........c..coovvvvvveveviininsesereennans 0 82,856 40,072 42,784
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXpenditures........cccovevervrevivniennnn, 48,000 (34,856) (10,081) 24,775
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..........ccoovineinieni e 89,358 89,358 89,358 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEA&.....ccoieirieiiee e $ 137,358  $ 54502 $ 79277  $ 24,775
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile Detention Education Program-Other Special Revenue Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoevevevnnnan, $ $ 990,000 $ 1,397,751 $ 407,751
Miscellaneous. .. ......ooevviie i 990,000 0
Total REVENUES........cccvviiieiiiicecieieec e 990,000 990,000 1,397,751 407,751
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Juvenile Court
Personal SErVICES........ouivieriiereenieeseese e 859,792 897,398 897,264 134
Professional SErVICES.........covvvveeeeicieeiieecree e, 19,454 11,312 5,490 5,822
Operating expenditures..........ccocevevereenereieenensns 44,086 58,563 51,558 7,005
Debt Service. .. ...vvvvviie i 2,300 2,300 2,300 0
Total EXpenditures............ccoovovvevviviininiiniinnninnnnns 925,632 969,573 956,612 12,961
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures............cccccceevernnnne. 64,368 20,427 441,139 420,712
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSTerS IN...cc.ecicvieceece e 26,022 26,022 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 26,022 26,022 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cccccoevvuvevnnenn. 64,368 46,449 467,161 420,712
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocvvvvvnieneiniensesee s 1,943,487 1,943,487 1,943,487 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccovvcvviiicicecese e $ 200785 $ 1989936 $ 2,410,648 $ 420,712
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Juvenile HSL Contract Admin-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

MiSCEHANEOUS. ..o $ $ $ 131,580 $ 131,580
Total REVENUES........cccvvviiieiiiiiceieeeec e 0 0 131,580 131,580
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
Juvenile Court

Personal SErVICES.......ocviviiriiereeneeneese e 193,048 193,719 193,568 151

Professional SErVICES.........coevvvveeeeiciec e, 104,000 128,747 127,896 851

Operating expenditures..........ccoceverereeneereieeneennns 10,480 3,333 2,366 967
Total EXpenditures............cccovvvvevveinninsieiiesinininens 307,528 325,799 323,830 1,969
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cc.ccccevverennnnn. (307,528) (325,799) (192,250) 133,549
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transters iN.....oovcecceec e 300,000 300,000 (300,000)

Transfers OUL.........coovveiririeieee e (63,487) (63,487) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 300,000 236,513 (63,487) (300,000)
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cc.ccoevvvrnnnnnn. (7,528) (89,286) (255,737) (166,451)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoovvvvvieiesinie e 336,237 336,237 336,237 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......coovviiiieiese e $ 328,709 $ 246951 $ 80,500 $ (166,451)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Courts Legal Research Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccccoeveevennnan, $ 66,000 $ 66,000 $ 48,899 $ (17,101)
Total REVENUES........cvveeveeivieieteecee et 66,000 66,000 48,899 (17,101)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

District Courts

Personal SErVICES........ouivveiierieenieeseese e 26,807 26,807 20,053 6,754

Professional SErviCes.........ocuvvvvireienerenenisenenns 19,850 22,193 21,481 712

Operating expenditures.........ccoevereveneriereenienens 17,500 12,657 11,758 899

Capital UtlaYS........ceoveeieieieeee e 2,500 2,284 216
Total EXpenditures............cccovovvevvvieninsiesienininnnens 64,157 64,157 55,576 8,581
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........ccocoevevvevevennne. 1,843 1,843 (6,677) (8,520)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoovevviieiiesincie e 171,122 171,122 171,122 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......coovviiirciece e $ 172965 $ 172965 $ 164,445  $ (8,520)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Courts Automation Fees-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Fees and charges for Services...........ccocouevevevnnnan, $ 179,000 $ 179,000 $ 159,121 $  (19,879)
Total REVENUES........cvveeveeivieieteecee et 179,000 179,000 159,121 (19,879)
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

District Courts

Personal SErVICES........ouivveiierieenieeseese e 40,223 40,223 30,690 9,533

Professional SErviCes.........ocuvvvvireienerenensenenn,s 27,101 27,737 27,171 566

Operating expenditures..........ccoceverereereriereenienens 13,650 13,014 11,749 1,265

Capital OUtIaYS........ccoveevveeieice e 28,600 39,600 39,251 349
Total EXpenditures............ccocvcvvevvviieiiniieiienininnnens 109,574 120,574 108,861 11,713
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........c.cocoevevevevennnne. 69,426 58,426 50,260 (8,166)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoeveivvieiiesn e 135,983 135,983 135,983 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......coovviiieiiece e $ 205409 $ 194,409 $ 186,243  $ (8,166)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

District Courts Operation-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Fees and charges for SErvices.........ccocevevevverienns 90,000 90,000 116,924 % 26,924
MisCellaneous.........cccooveveiericcieeee e 178 178
Total REVENUES........cocvvviiieiciiicecieeeec e 90,000 90,000 117,102 27,102
Expenditures:
Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement
District Courts
Personal SErVICES.........cvvvvvverereresese e 81,966 84,451 78,581 5,870
Operating expenditures..........ccoceverereereriereenienens 5,000 5,000 1,458 3,542
Capital OUtIaYS........ccoveevveeieice e 1,866 24,866 24,434 432
Total EXpenditures............ccocvcvvevvviieiiniieiienininnnens 88,832 114,317 104,473 9,844
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cc.ccccevveurnnnne. 1,168 (24,317) 12,629 36,946
Other Financing Sources And Uses
Transters iN.....covceveceecce e 2,328 2,328 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 2,328 2,328 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...........c.c.ccoceevrurnnnne. 1,168 (21,989) 14,957 36,946
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccccoovvvvieiiencinienie e 304,618 304,618 304,618 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......cooceviiiieicese e 305,786 282,629 319575 % 36,946
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

DETAC-Prosecutor-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Property taxes.......cccoevveveeveieseeinsesesesesneereseens $ 600,000 $ 600,000 $ 732,783 $ 132,783
Total REVENUES........cvvveveeivieieteecie et 600,000 600,000 732,783 132,783
Expenditures:

Current:
Judicial and Law Enforcement

Prosecutor

Personal SErVICES........coevviieieiceie e, 463,211 463,211 276,207 187,004

Professional SErViCeS..........ccovvvvveieeieiieie e, 162,430 162,472 113,075 49,397

Operating expenditures..........ccoeverereneriereeniennns 29,187 29,145 20,017 9,128

Capital OULIaYS........ccoeevreeieieee e 9,180 9,180 4,226 4,954
Total EXpenditures............ccoovcvvevvvieninsieiiesininnnens 664,008 664,008 413,525 250,483
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.........c.ocoevevveivevennne. (64,008) (64,008) 319,258 383,266
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........c.ccoeveviieiiesn i 2,411,102 2,411,102 2,411,102 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr.......coocoviiiiciciccece e $ 2347094 $ 2,347,094 $ 2,730,360 $ 383,266
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

DETAC-Treasurer-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Property taxes.......coccvvvevrieriserieesesses e $ 725,158 % 725,158 % 854,567 $ 129,409
MisCellaneous............ooveeeieiiceeee 15 15
Total REVENUES.........ccovvirieivieiicrieciieiecteece e 725,158 725,158 854,582 129,424
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Treasurer
Personal SErVICES........ccoivverieerieenieeseese s 451,255 463,240 455,088 8,152
Professional SErviCes.........ocuvreereienerineniserennns 220,682 216,965 163,958 53,007
Operating expenditures..........ccocevererererereeriennns 15,951 17,051 9,251 7,800
Capital OUtIaYS.......ceoveieieeee e 1,181 3,798 3,794 4
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeevvevieniicieniinniannnnns 689,069 701,054 632,091 68,963
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..ccccceveurnnnne. 36,089 24,104 222,491 198,387
Other Financing Sources and Uses
Transfers i 11,985 11,985 0
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses.............. 0 11,985 11,985 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...........cccccoccovnvinnnne. 36,089 36,089 234,476 198,387
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevvvvieiivsnviese e 1,362,956 1,362,956 1,362,956 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......ccooovvviniiineeeee e $ 1399045 $ 1399045 $ 1597432 $ 198,387
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Treasurer's Prepayment Interest-Other Special Revenue Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis and Perspective)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
INVEStMENt €arNINGS........c.cceveeverereeeeeeeeee e, $ 139,000 $ 139,000 $ 180,273 $ 41,273
Total REVENUES...........coevevviviiciiieiiieisee e 139,000 139,000 180,273 41,273
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government
Treasurer
Personal SErVICES........ccuivierirerieenieeseese e 73,572 93,194 89,894 3,300
Professional SErviCes.........ouvvveirvieneienienneninnn,s 68,335 57,985 31,386 26,599
Operating expenditures..........ccoceverereneriereenienens 2,522 3,622 2,104 1,518
Capital OUtIaYS........ccoeivveeieice e 44,250 17,785 26,465
Total EXpenditures............ccocvvvvevveieninsieiienininnnens 144,429 199,051 141,169 57,882
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c..cccceevernnnne. (5,429) (60,051) 39,104 99,155
Other Financing Sources And Uses
TranSfers iN... s 3,622 3,622 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 3,622 3,622 0
Net Change in Fund Balance...........ccc.ccoceevrivnnnnne. (5,429) (56,429) 42,726 99,155
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoovvvvieiienininne e 292,131 292,131 292,131 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of Year......coovceveiveicece e $ 286,702 $ 235,702  $ 334,857 % 99,155
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Road Assessment Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Special asSESSMENTS........cccevveririeeireesere e $ 42,408 44908 $ 38,733  $ (6,175)
Total REVENUES........cccvvviiieiciiicecieeeei e 42,408 44,908 38,733 (6,175)
Expenditures:

Debt Service:

Principal retirement...........cocooooiiininiieicieen, 37,300 37,300 37,300 0

Interest and fiscal charges...........ccccoeevvevieiernennnn, 5,108 5,108 5,104 4
Total EXpenditures............ccocvvvvvivviviiiiiniinsienninannns 42,408 42,408 42,404 4
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........c.cocovovvrnenne. 0 2,500 (3,671) (6,171)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers OUL.........ccoovireiniiincse s (43,550) (43,550) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 0 (43,550) (43,550) 0
Net Change in Fund Balance..........c..cccccoevevvrvnnnnn. 0 (41,050) (47,221) (6,171)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccocvvvvniieneinsesenee s 66,260 66,260 66,260 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......ccovcvviiieicesece e $ 66,260 25210 $ 19,039 3 (6,171)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Water and Sewer Assessment Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Special asSESSMENTS........cccevveririeeireesere e $ 242,075  $ 242,375  $ 225,446 $  (16,929)
Total REVENUES........cccvvviiieiciiicecieeeei e 242,075 242,375 225,446 (16,929)
Expenditures:

Debt Service:

Principal retirement...........cocooooiiininiieicieen, 131,722 131,722 131,721 1

Interest and fiscal charges...........cc.ccoeevevieieinennnn, 112,853 112,853 112,513 340
Total EXpenditures............ccocvcevvevvieiiiiniiniinininannns 244 575 244 575 244,234 341
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures.............ccoccoverecnns (2,500) (2,200) (18,788) (16,588)
Other Financing Sources And Uses

TranSTers iN....cecvcvi e 2,500 2,500 (2,500)

Transfers OUL.......cccovevreiineiciise s (1,714,818) (1,714,818) 0
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 2,500 (1,712,318) (1,714,818) (2,500)
Net Change in Fund Balance..........cc.cccccoevvvrnnennn. 0 (1,714,518) (1,733,606) (19,088)
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........cccocvvvivniineniecenee s 1,943,053 1,943,053 1,943,053 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cooviiiicece e $ 1943053 $ 228535 $ 209,447 $  (19,088)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Various Purpose Facility Improvements Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........c.cvvivieeiisevessece s $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Debt Service:

Principal retirement.........ccccocovievenencvcnere e, 1,795,000 1,795,000 1,795,000 0

Interest and fiscal charges...........ccoovvevvvrvreneennnn, 866,124 866,124 866,123 1
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeovvivieniicieniinniannns 2,661,124 2,661,124 2,661,123 1
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cc.ccccveevernnnne. (2,661,124) (2,661,124) (2,661,123) 1
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers i 2,661,124 2,661,124 2,661,123 (1)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 2,661,124 2,661,124 2,661,123 (1)
Net Change in Fund Balance............c.cccococciininnne 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoovvviniinnnienseneeee 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAr.....ccooiiceeieceess s $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Reibold Building Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES...........c.cvveveviiiirevieeeieeeereeveaas $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Debt Service:

Principal retirement.........cccoeviiieincineineienens 535,000 535,000 535,000 0

Interest and fiscal charges...........ccocvevenencieenn, 517,411 517,411 517,409 2
Total EXpenditures............ccovvvvvvivieninsieiienininnnens 1,052,411 1,052,411 1,052,409 2
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cc.ccccevverannnne. (1,052,411) (1,052,411) (1,052,409) 2
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transters iN.....oov e 1,052,411 1,052,411 1,052,409 (2)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 1,052,411 1,052,411 1,052,409 (2)
Net Change in Fund Balance...........c.ccccocenenennnne 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccoccoovvvvieiienininneccceseins 784,010 784,010 784,010 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
End Of Year......ccovceviiicicese e $ 784,010 $ 784,010 $ 784,010 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Children Services Building Debt Service
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Total REVENUES.........c.cvvivieeiisevessece s $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
Expenditures:
Debt Service:

Principal retirement.........ccccocovievenencvcnere e, 760,000 760,000 760,000 0

Interest and fiscal charges...........ccocvvevvvrvrereennnn, 556,726 556,726 556,725 1
Total EXpenditures...........ccoeovvivieniicieniinniannns 1,316,726 1,316,726 1,316,725 1
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over Expenditures...........cc.ccccveevernnnne. (1,316,726) (1,316,726) (1,316,725) 1
Other Financing Sources And Uses

Transfers i 1,316,726 1,316,726 1,316,725 (1)
Total Other Financing Sources And Uses............. 1,316,726 1,316,726 1,316,725 (1)
Net Change in Fund Balance............c.cccococciininnne 0 0 0 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year.........ccccoevvevvivienn v 38,350 38,350 38,350 0
Fund Balance (Deficit) At
ENnd Of Year.......coooovvviniiiiie e $ 38,350 $ 38,350 % 38,350 $ 0
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Water-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SErVICeS........ccoeeveviiveiiiccieseeiens, $ 27,545,000 $ 27,827,171 $ 27,015247 $ (811,924)
(0] 11 TP 851,000 851,000 815,347 (35,653)
Total REVENUES.........ccviveieiieiiseiesesesesenieaae s 28,396,000 28,678,171 27,830,594 (847,577)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES........ccvivverieerieeneineiesene e eee 4,339,593 4,628,707 4,475,091 153,616
Professional SErvices........cocuvrveneieneienienneen e 1,580,440 1,746,885 1,627,177 119,708
Operating EXPENSES.....c.evververeereeriereerieriereneeene s 18,215,488 18,164,429 17,507,703 656,726
DEDt SEIVICE. ..o 164,725 120,700 119,100 1,600
Capital OUtlays........ccoevvveriiiecrrresee e 440,712 391,282 344,681 46,601
Total EXPENSES.......ceviviiciiiiiiiieeeieisieeiaiin e, 24,740,958 25,052,003 24,073,752 978,251
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPeNSES...........ocvveveveoveverveenannn, 3,655,042 3,626,168 3,756,842 130,674
TranSTerS IN....ceeicii e e e 121,825 121,825 0
Transfers OUL.......cocvveereieneiieiie e e e (6,590,175) (6,683,126) (4,503,717) 2,179,409
Net Change in Fund EQUity.........cccoeorernennennnn. (2,935,133) (2,935,133) (625,050) 2,310,083
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.cccoenu.. 7,555,618 7,555,618 7,555,618 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccococevveivierienennn, $ 4620485 $ 4620485 $ 6,930,568 $ 2,310,083
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Wastewater-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES........c.cceevevveveeeeeieeeeeieeens, $ 36,908,000 $ 36,908,000 $ 36,905555 $ (2,445)
OFNET ... e e 83,395 83,395 76,377 (7,018)
Total REVENUES........cccvviiieiiieiceeieeeei e 36,991,395 36,991,395 36,981,932 (9,463)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES.........cuvvverenenenenenesene e een 9,116,742 9,434,803 8,996,084 438,719
Professional SErvices........ccccoovvveieveieneiesieneeevn e 2,033,181 1,834,691 1,633,002 201,689
Operating EXPENSES........civevveruerreriereereerrerenesens s 14,606,659 15,249,386 14,816,108 433,278
Debt SEIVICE.....cviieicre e 5,154,472 4,984,780 4,978,110 6,670
Capital oUtlays........ccoevereverere e 702,184 480,249 399,993 80,256
Total EXPENSES....cocviiviiiiiiiiiiieeniecsieisiin e, 31,613,238 31,983,909 30,823,297 1,160,612
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPEeNSES........cccvvvvvvieeiiiieninnniens 5,378,157 5,007,486 6,158,635 1,151,149
TranSTerS IN....ceeecei e e e 342,699 255,699 (87,000)
Transfers OUL.......cocovvevreiineiiiiie e e e e (8,354,922) (8,326,950) (7,879,335) 447,615
Net Change in Fund EQUItY.......cc.ccoovvivrivnnnininnnnns (2,976,765) (2,976,765) (1,465,001) 1,511,764
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.ccccen... 13,871,240 13,871,240 13,871,240 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccococvvevvienieennnn, $ 10,894,475 $ 10,894475 $ 12,406,239 $ 1,511,764
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Solid Waste Management-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES........c.ceeveeveveeeeeeeeeeieeeens $ 22,909,136 $ 22,909,136 $ 24,276,044 $ 1,366,908
OFNEN ..o 18,000 18,000 158,946 140,946
Total REVENUES........ccccvrviiieiiiiiieeieesei e 22,927,136 22,927,136 24,434,990 1,507,854
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES..........cocveeveiiieceeiie e, 4,619,299 4,724,654 4,509,825 214,829
Professional SErviCeS.........ccovvvveivieiviereseriserianns 1,827,563 1,786,868 1,408,479 378,389
Operating EXPENSES.......coeerererrereresresreseeseesaeeas 9,672,755 9,717,739 9,556,618 161,121
Debt SEIVICE.....cviiciriere e 148,000 148,000 148,000 0
Capital OUtIaYS.......ceoveieeeeieeee e 125,623 153,434 146,786 6,648
Total EXPENSES.....cccciviviiiiiiciiieiieesecsei e 16,393,240 16,530,695 15,769,708 760,987
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPenses..........cccovvevceeiiviinenninnn 6,533,896 6,396,441 8,665,282 2,268,841
Transfers i 254,236 379,691 946,046 566,355
Transfers OUL.........ccooveveveiecir e (6,289,856) (6,289,856) (6,264,131) 25,725
Net Change in Fund EQUity..........ccocoevveriieninennnn, 498,276 486,276 3,347,197 2,860,921
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.cccoenee. 18,848,569 18,848,569 18,848,569 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccccccecevveerievennan, $ 19,346,845 $ 19,334,845 $ 22,195766 $ 2,860,921
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

Enterprise Funds represent a proprietary fund type used to report an activity for which a fee is
charged to external users for goods or services. The following are nonmajor Enterprise Funds:

Parking Facilities This fund is used to account for the revenue earned and expenses incurred in operating the
County's underground and outside parking facilities. The facilities serve both County employees
and the general public.

Stillwater Center Stillwater Center is a skilled nursing care facility for the mentally retarded and developmentally
disabled. Sources of revenue include Medicaid funding, as well as a County subsidy from the
Human Services Levy Fund.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Net Assets
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

December 31, 2004

Parking Stillwater

Facilities Center Totals
Assets
Current assets:

Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.............ccccoovevrennincinnnn $ 489,919 1,405,671 1,895,590

Cash and cash equivalents--segregated acCouNts...........c.cceevrveererennees 500 500

Net receivables:

A CCOUNES....eeeeiiee ettt et e b e e s be e e st e e e sbr e e s sbe e e sabeeesaaeeesaraeennns 18,589 883,819 902,408
Accrued interest........c.cevvveveveevveeeieennns 429 429
Total receivables............. 18,589 884,248 902,837

Due from other funds...................... 6,115 6,115

Inventory of supplies..... 238 61,644 61,882
TOtAl CUITENT ASSELS.......viiviiei ettt ee sttt te s ste s sbe e ba e sressrae e 514,861 2,352,063 2,866,924
Current restricted assets:

Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.............ccococcoeierrcicnincenne 311,673 153,002 464,675
Total current restricted aSSELS.......ccvviivviieviirieiese e 311,673 153,002 464,675
Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets in service:
1 10 1o FO RO SROSRRR 1,300,000 1,300,000
Buildings, structures and improvements.... 17,173,811 18,968,923 36,142,734
Furniture, fixtures and equipment.............. 25,249 361,587 386,836
Less:Accumulated depreciation....... (3,456,090) (807,582) (4,263,672)
Total net capital assets.........c.c.ccene. 15,042,970 18,522,928 33,565,898
Total NONCUITENT @SSELS......ccveevieriiiicte ettt 15,042,970 18,522,928 33,565,898
TOLAL ASSEES.....ecveeeeeieiecte ettt ettt ettt re b reens 15,869,504 21,027,993 36,897,497
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:

ACCOUNTS PAYADIE. ... e 18,007 296,350 314,357

Due t0 Other fUNGS........ccciiiiiciccce e 2,309 26,147 28,456

Due to other governments 358,724 358,724

Accrued wages and benefits...........ccocevvivreiiiniiennn, 4912 268,919 273,831

Current portion of general obligation bonds............ 490,000 245,000 735,000

Accrued interest on general obligation bonds 63,474 43,878 107,352

Current portion of capitalized leases................ 6,092 6,092

Current portion of compensated abSENCES..........ccvcvverveierieresieserennnnas 131,341 131,341
Total current HabilitieS.......c..covveiiiiiiiieceece e 578,702 1,376,451 1,955,153
Long-term liabilities:

(net of current portions)

General obligation bonds..............ccoeoiiieiinnciee e 5,730,000 9,600,000 15,330,000

Less: Unamortized general obligation bond charges..........cccccocevvernee (176,844) (176,844)

Capitalized leases 5,924 5,924

Compensated aDSENCES.........ceivireiirre s 4,647 335,719 340,366
Total long-term liabilities.........cccovveiiiencec e 5,557,803 9,941,643 15,499,446
Total Liabilities. . ...c..coveiveeeiiieeece et 6,136,505 11,318,094 17,454,599
Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt...........ccoeoeiiiiciinicnns 8,999,814 8,665,912 17,665,726

Restricted for capital PUIPOSES......c..ovveiiireieninieseeee et 288,512 90,286 378,798

Restricted for debt service 23,161 62,716 85,877

UNTFESIIICIEA. ...ttt 421,512 890,985 1,312,497
TOtAl NEL ASSELS....eviiveeiiiecre ettt ettt e et sre et eaesbeeaeareens $ 9,732,999 9,709,899 19,442,898
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Parking Stillwater
Facilities Center Totals

Operating Revenues:

Charges for SErVICES.......cocovieueriirienirrr s $ 1,712,351 $ 10,821,450 $ 12,533,801

Other TEVENUE........covviiciieiceie ettt 346 63,736 64,082
Total Operating REVENUES..........cccveerierireiereeseesieeea 1,712,697 10,885,186 12,597,883
Operating Expenses:

PErsonal SEIVICES........courvrirueieiiiriririeieee s 272,615 8,732,859 9,005,474

Materials and SUPPIIES.........ccoveierieericiricieice e 7,083 863,530 870,613

Contractual SErVICES.........vuvveeririririeeierssieee e 200,037 1,745,328 1,945,365

ULHIEIES. .. 57,837 290,608 348,445

DEPreCiation.......cccvciieirieiriciieece s 432,932 497,132 930,064

Other EXPENSES.......cevvevereieeireisieesreeeeenas 186,399 669,179 855,578
Total Operating EXPENSES.........cccevrveireierieenseneeseeeens 1,156,903 12,798,636 13,955,539
Operating INCOmMe (LOSS).......cvveirireirerririnisiereei s 555,794 (1,913,450) (1,357,656)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

INVESTMENT INCOME......ooiiviiiiiiciee e 2,044 2,044

Interest expense and fiscal charges...........c.ccoverirennn. (372,069) (537,909) (909,978)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (EXpenses)........c.ccocceeeeeuene (372,069) (535,865) (907,934)
Income (Loss) Before Transfers.........c.cccoevevveienienriennn. 183,725 (2,449,315) (2,265,590)
TraNSTEIS IN...viiiciie i 11,455 2,616,747 2,628,202
TranSfers OUL.........ocoeieiiienee e (200,000) (421,114) (621,114)
Change in Net ASSELS........coverrenneireeeeseeseese e (4,820) (253,682) (258,502)
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year........ccccccvveiieniicisece e 9,737,819 9,963,581 19,701,400
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEAI ..o $ 9,732,999 $ 9,709,899 $ 19,442,898
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Parking Stillwater
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Facilities Center Totals
Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash receipts from CUSTOMENS.........covrieiirereeiee sttt 1,528,105 $ 10,799,311 $ 12,327,416

Cash receipts from interfund services provided............ccoceeevereeercnncne. 226,855 226,855

Cash payments to employees TOr SEIVICES.......c..ccurereirerieinerieiseneeeee (207,147) (7,076,392) (7,283,539)

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and Services.............c.coovvvrrinnnen, (241,667) (3,314,033) (3,555,700)

Cash payments for interfund services used............. (273,710) (2,171,024) (2,444,734)

Other operating Cash FECEIPLS.........ervrireriririerieere e, 346 62,728 63,074
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities...........c.cocoovrvrreerenns 1,032,782 (1,699,410) (666,628)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Transfers in from other fuNds............ccoooeiieiiiiiicee e 11,455 2,616,747 2,628,202

Transfers out to other fUNGS...........cevirreiice e (200,000) (421,114) (621,114)
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities................ (188,545) 2,195,633 2,007,088
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Principal paid on capital [8aSeS............ccceivrreerinieenirseeseee s (5,842) (5,842)

Interest paid on capital leases (600) (600)

Principal paid on general obligation bonds............cccocoeviiiniciineniieen. (465,000) (235,000) (700,000)

Interest paid on general obligation boNds............ccccoovvevinninenncneinne (352,986) (538,288) (891,274)
Net cash provided by (used for) capital
and related financing aCtiVIties..........covevririreierireee s (817,986) (779,730) (1,597,716)
Cash flows from investing activities:

Interest received 0N INVESIMENES.........ccvevviiiiiiie i 4,525 4,525
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities.............c.ccevrveivrvrennen. 0 4,525 4,525
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents...........ccccovevrvrenennn, 26,251 (278,982) (252,731)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year...........ccccccvveennvciinnnnn. 775,341 1,838,155 2,613,496
Cash and cash equivalents at end Of Year............cccvevereieseseeeeeneens 801,592 $ 1,559,173 $ 2,360,765
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by

operating activities:
Operating iNCOME (10SS).......vereriririeriireiee s 555,794 $ (1,913,450) $ (1,357,656)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by

operating activities:

DL o1 - o] o SRR 432,932 497,132 930,064

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable... 8,622 (23,147) (14,525)

(Increase) decrease in due from other funds...........ccccoeviininiiniicienne 33,987 33,987

(Increase) decrease in inventory of SUPPHIES.......c.covvereineneire e, (60) 2,702 2,642

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 4,624 (21,635) (17,011)

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds...........cccovvevivrrseinrscieinnes 22 10,222 10,244

Increase (decrease) in due to other governments..........c.cocovevnsnininnnen, 351,918 351,918

Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits.........ccocoeevrvrievneennn, (4,480) (605,886) (610,366)

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences......... 1,341 2,734 4,075
Total AJUSTMENTS. ... e 476,988 214,040 691,028
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities..........c.cocecvrvrveennnns 1,032,782 $ (1,699,410) $ (666,628)

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:

During 2004, there were no noncash investing, capital and related financing activities in the Nonmajor Enterprise Funds.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Parking Facilities-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES........coceevvevevereeeeieeeeeieeeens $ 1441100 $ 1,450,600 1,754,960 $ 304,360
1011 PP 346 346
Total REVENUES.........coccvieiiriieiiiceiiein e, 1,441,100 1,450,600 1,755,306 304,706
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES........cuivveriierieinieeseieieie e eee 262,531 273,936 273,706 230
Professional Services.........ouovvvevereieneienenene e 128,363 241,903 196,453 45,450
Operating EXPENSES.....c.eiververeereeriereereereereneeene s 190,882 247,692 227,661 20,031
Capital OULIAYS. ... e 3,000 1,813 1,187
Total EXPENSES....ccovviiiiiiiiiiiieesiecsieisiiii e, 581,776 766,531 699,633 66,898
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPeNSES...........covverveovevervennannn, 859,324 684,069 1,055,673 371,604
TranSTerS IN...cceeecii e e e e 11,455 11,455 0
Transfers OUL.........ocovevveiiniiriice e e (1,061,471) (1,019,671) (1,019,670) 1
Net Change in Fund EQUIty.........cccceovernennennn. (202,147) (324,147) 47,458 371,605
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.ccccevune.. 438,228 438,228 438,228 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year..........ccccccecevveernenennan. $ 236,081 $ 114,081 485686 $ 371,605
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Stillwater Center-Enterprise Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES........c.cceevveveveeeeeeeeeeieeens, $ 10,241,522 $ 10,762,965 $ 10,798,825 $ 35,860
OFNET ... e e e 8,000 22,308 26,800 4,492
Total REVENUES........ccccvvieiieiiiiiceeeeseiseia e 10,249,522 10,785,273 10,825,625 40,352
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES.........cuovvvveneneieseneseseee ee 8,634,659 9,023,654 8,979,738 43,916
Professional SErvices........ccccoovvveveveieneiesieneeevn e 1,118,751 1,728,645 1,717,355 11,290
Operating EXPENSES........civevverrerreriereereereersnesens s 1,597,933 1,678,735 1,669,245 9,490
Capital outlays........ccoevvevvereieieieies e e e 23,512 20,847 20,846 1
Total EXPENSES......cceviviieeiiieiiiieeieisieiaiin e, 11,374,855 12,451,881 12,387,184 64,697
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues OVer EXPENSES..........ccuvvvveriieracnainnns (1,125,333) (1,666,608) (1,561,559) 105,049
TranSTerS IN...cceeicii e e e 1,531,865 1,843,460 1,843,460 0
Transfers OUL.........ccooveveeeieiecieeieciree e e e, (421,114) (478,734) (478,734) 0
Net Change in Fund EQUity.........cccoeorerneninennnn. (14,582) (301,882) (196,833) 105,049
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.cccceeune.. 1,499,041 1,499,041 1,499,041 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year..........ccccccecevvvevnenennan. $ 1484459 $ 1,197,159 $ 1,302,208 $ 105,049
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Internal Service Funds

These funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department to
other departments of the County or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Printing Services

The Printing Services Fund accounts for revenue earned from printing and binding services provided
to County departments. Expenses of the fund are for administration and maintenance of the printing
service operation.

Mailroom This fund is used to account for the County's centralized mailroom for interoffice and outgoing mail.
Charges are basically on a cost-reimbursement basis for postage as well as a small administrative fee.
Stockroom The County operates a central storeroom which stocks a variety of supplies and serves departments

on an as-needed basis. Revenue is derived from user charges, which are determined by item cost plus
a standard markup for administrative cost.

Service Depot

The Service Depot provides gasoline and repair services on vehicles of the County, as well as other
governmental units. Users are billed for costs incurred.

Telecommunications

The Telecommunications Fund is used to account for interdepartmental charges for the use of the
telephone system.

Other Data Services

The Other Data Services Fund was established to account for certain centralized internet provider
services which were made available to County departments.

Health Insurance

The County's Benefits Department centrally administers the various health insurance programs available

Admin./E.A.P. to employees through outside providers.  This fund is used to account for the operation of this activity,
along with a special employee assistance program the County offers.

ABA Self The County self-insures certain employee health claims. The ABA Self Insurance Fund is used to

Insurance account for self-funded health care claims along with the administration of the program.

Property/Casualty The County is self-insured for certain property and casualty liability claims. The Property/Casualty

Risk Management

Risk Management Fund is used to account for self-funded claims along with the administration of the
overall insurance program.

Workers' Compensation

Risk Management

The County has a self-funding program for certain workers' compensation claims by participating in
a retrospective rating plan offered by the Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation. This fund, which
is non-annually budgeted, is used to account for self-funded claims along with the administration of
the overall insurance program.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Net Assets

Internal Service Funds

December 31, 2004

Printing Service Telecom-
Services Mailroom Stockroom Depot munications

Assets
Current assets:

Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents.................... $ $ 78,966 $ 240,687 $ $ 2,145,734

Collateral on loaned SeCUTities.........ccoorveerernicinneeens

Accounts receivable (Net).........cccoevrrenrneienneer e, 11,299 737 12,438 67,464 51,891

Due from other funds...........ccceovveniiinieneiieeeene 42,467 65,439 185,236 108,591 182,843

Inventory of SUPPHIES. ......ccvvvvieiiinieiire e 17,131 11,254 83,077 21,869 3,772
Total CUITENt ASSELS........ecviieieeie et 70,897 156,396 521,438 197,924 2,384,240
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets in service:

Furniture, fixtures and equipment..........ccocvervvereennene 462,092 89,652 31,497 31,148 249,115

Less:Accumulated depreciation..........cocceveveeveivreriennnens (202,957) (52,210) (31,497) (13,214) (232,078)
Total net capital @SSetS........ccvvvveivreriiiieiresee e 259,135 37,442 0 17,934 17,037
Total NONCUITENE ASSELS.......ccvvivieiriecriccie e 259,135 37,442 0 17,934 17,037
TOtAl ASSELS. ...ttt 330,032 193,838 521,438 215,858 2,401,277
Liabilities
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable..........cccoveiiii e 170,025 100,463 415,015 243,789 103,309

Current portion of insurance claims payable....

Due to other funds..........coceevrruennnee. 27,648 7,185 2,737 93,169 7,331

Due to other governments............cc........

Obligations under securities lending......

Accrued wages and benefits...........ccoceevireiiiniiennn, 7,809 3,886 3,567 4,666 9,643

Current portion of capitalized leases.........cc.ccceceevrrcenne 49,956 6,388 1,320

Current portion of compensated absences...............ccc..... 7,068

Total Current Liabilities...........cocoeivrnvenneciicc 255,438 117,922 421,319 342,944 127,351
Long Term Liabilities:

Insurance claims payable (net of current portion)...........

Capitalized leases (net of current portion)............c.cccc.... 82,066 4,249

Compensated aDSENCES. .......covvvierieirerieese e 54,432 29,965 3,028 5,063 10,611
Total Long Term Liabilities..........cocoevirneinnneiniecene 136,498 29,965 3,028 9,312 10,611
Total Liabilities. ........ccoeiieiieeceeeeeee 391,936 147,887 424,347 352,256 137,962
Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt.................. 127,113 31,054 12,365 17,037

UNFESEACLEM. ... (189,017) 14,897 97,091 (148,763) 2,246,278
Total Net Assets (61,904) $ 45951 $ 97,091 $ (136,398) $ 2,263,315
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Property/ Workers'
Health ABA Casualty Compensation
Other Data Insurance Self Risk Risk
Services Admin./E.A.P Insurance Management Management Totals
$ 107,114 272,550 $ 5,118,446 $ 3,833,327 26,174,481 37,971,305
830,188 4,245,376 5,075,564
4,622 12,377 374,197 535,025
5,000 4,198,910 4,788,486
137,103
107,114 272,550 5,953,256 3,850,704 34,992,964 48,507,483
5,435 12,214 22,944 904,097
(4,348) (5,429) (11,331) (553,064)
0 1,087 0 6,785 11,613 351,033
0 1,087 0 6,785 11,613 351,033
107,114 273,637 5,953,256 3,857,489 35,004,577 48,858,516
21,928 51,020 11,329 1,116,878
2,816,690 389,941 1,291,555 4,498,186
1,545 3,939 882 144,436
1,039,703 1,039,703
830,188 4,245,376 5,075,564
6,644 3,290 3,290 42,795
948 948 59,560
69,143 76,211
0 99,260 3,646,878 449,138 6,593,083 12,053,333
2,589,569 6,104,973 8,694,542
2,657 2,657 91,629
2,931 15,824 15,824 137,678
0 2,931 0 2,608,050 6,123,454 8,923,849
102,191 3,646,878 3,057,188 12,716,537 20,977,182
1,087 3,180 8,008 199,844
107,114 170,359 2,306,378 797,121 22,280,032 27,681,490
$ 171,446 $ 2,306,378 $ 800,301 22,288,040 27,881,334

107,114
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Revenues,

Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Internal Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Printing Service Telecom-
Services Mailroom Stockroom Depot munications

Operating Revenues:

Charges for SErVICES.......ccouvvrivrieiieiensse e 1,040,283 $ 1,620,092 $ 3,103,946 $ 1,334,732  $ 1,989,847

Other FEVENUE........cueievieiiieiccisee e 11,437 24 1,269 670 183
Total Operating REVENUES..............cccvvrvririireiiienienns 1,051,720 1,620,116 3,105,215 1,335,402 1,990,030
Operating Expenses:

Personal SEIVICES........c.ccvivieieieieie e 426,745 225,646 216,970 326,830 309,138

Materials and SUPPIIES........ccoeeivreiviceieiicesecee 146,257 883,482 1,391,127 1,069,896 3,304

Contractual SErVICES..........covuviviiiiiiiirie et 140,185 521,296 1,317,520 107,023 119,053

ULTHEIES. ..o 1,447,601

Depreciation.......cccccevieiieeneicee e 52,662 17,931 3,799 8,949

INSUraNCe Claims..........cooveerveeniiiricecee e

Other EXPENSES......cvereieiirieierieit ettt 439,317 76,264 21,451 5,728
Total Operating EXPenses............cccccovrvrerernrerirennenns 1,205,166 1,648,355 3,001,881 1,528,999 1,893,773
Operating INCOME (LOSS)......ccveervereririereirerisieesreresnenas (153,446) (28,239) 103,334 (193,597) 96,257
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Interest expense and fiscal charges.........c.cccoceeerienene (5,117) (483) (219)

Other nonoperating revenue (EXPENSE)...........covevevine 14,692 (12,234)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)................... 9,575 (12,717) 0 (219) 0
Income (Loss) Before Transfers..........cccccovvvienenenne. (143,871) (40,956) 103,334 (193,816) 96,257
TranSTEIS INuuecviiiciee e 13,894 7,021 8,794 8,623 10,274
Change in Net ASSEES..........c.oveivireirieinieiriiirieesiaenas (129,977) (33,935) 112,128 (185,193) 106,531
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
Beginning Of Year..........cccocvivnvireeiiiens oerereniseeieens 68,073 79,886 (15,037) 48,795 2,156,784
Total Net Assets (Deficit) At
ENd Of YEar......cccoociieiiceceeeeee e (61,904) $ 45951 % 97,091 $ (136,398) $ 2,263,315
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Property/ Workers'
Health ABA Casualty Compensation
Other Data Insurance Self Risk Risk

Services Admin./E.A.P. Insurance Management Management Totals
$ 48,008 $ 383,803 18,721,791 $ 2,251,969 $ 4,573,108 $ 35,067,579
102 86,037 24,530 124,252
48,008 383,803 18,721,893 2,338,006 4,597,638 35,191,831
202,102 100,187 89,378 1,896,996
1,650 8,757 9,995 3,514,468
7,355 151,652 750,339 1,610,211 1,183,399 5,908,033
1,447,601
544 1,704 2,777 88,366
17,128,671 307,643 1,614,647 19,050,961
16,488 20,000 9,287 9,992 598,527
25,493 374,298 17,879,010 2,037,789 2,910,188 32,504,952
22,515 9,505 842,883 300,217 1,687,450 2,686,879
(110) (110) (6,039)
2,458
0 0 0 (110) (110) (3,581)
22,515 9,505 842,883 300,107 1,687,340 2,683,298
5,125 2,562 2,562 58,855
22,515 14,630 842,883 302,669 1,689,902 2,742,153
84,599 156,816 1,463,495 497,632 20,598,138 25,139,181
$ 107,114 $ 171,446 2,306,378 $ 800,301 $ 22,288,040 $ 27,881,334
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
All Internal Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Printing Service Telecom-
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Services Mailroom Stockroom Depot munications
Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash receipts from CUSLOMENS............ccveviivriiicieiiieeece e $ 96,149 $ 14,755 $ 162,064 $ 315965 $ 232,088

Cash receipts from interfund services provided...........c.ccocoerrrincinennn, 955,145 1,626,053 2,932,128 994,875 1,741,627

Cash payments to employees for SErVIiCes.........cooevirrieneiiieeneienee s, (348,911) (183,141) (159,349) (196,065) (240,202)

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and Services............ccoeevrrrecverrnene (622,368) (1,415,069) (2,691,274) (971,733) (1,603,206)

Cash payments for insurance Claims...........ccoccveveieriiieisiinsieie e

Cash payments for interfund Services Used............ccocoeevreienninnienccnnnes (117,550) (56,110) (98,342) (168,158) (93,547)

Other operating Cash reCEIPLS. .....cuieirrereerre e 11,502 24 1,269 670 183

Cash from OthEr SOUICES........ccvieuieiecrecie sttt 23,878 15,528

Other Cash PAYMENTS. .......ccoivivirieiiiiri e 16,581 1,678
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities...............c.cccccccovrunee. 14,426 (11,810) 146,496 (8,918) 36,943
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Transfers in from other fuNdS...........ccooveeiiiiiie i, 13,894 7,021 8,794 8,623 10,274
Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital financing activities................ 13,894 7,021 8,794 8,623 10,274
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Principal paid on capital 16aSes...........cccoeiereiiiieieneiiieeseeee e (51,084) (6,037) (1,275)

Interest paid on capital 1aSES...........civreiririreiree e (5,117) (783) (219)

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities... (56,201) (6,820) 0 (1,494) 0
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (27,881) (11,609) 155,290 (1,789) 47,217
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 27,881 90,575 85,397 1,789 2,098,517
Cash and cash equivalents at end of Year...........c.ccccevrvviievirniesceecen, $ 0 $ 78,966 $ 240,687 $ 0 $ 2145734
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Operating iNCOME (10SS).......c.veverieereriereieriesere et et ees $ (153,446) $  (28,239) $ 103,334 $ (193597) $ 96,257
Adjustments to reconcile operating income

to net cash provided by operating activities:

DEPIECIALION. .....cveiititeee e 52,662 17,931 3,799 8,949

Miscellaneous nonoperating income (expense) 40,459 1,678 15,528

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable............ 882 (508) 16,560 26,854 5,750

(Increase) decrease in due from other funds...... 10,194 21,224 (26,314) (50,746) (21,882)

(Increase) decrease in inventory of supplies...... (1,355) (8,184) 6,826 8,856 5,728

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable...........cccooiviienniiiensenseees 76,275 (9,993) 52,228 173,938 (71,069)

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds..........ccccovevrvrvcieiinsccee (1,502) 4,918 629 7,931 2,144

Increase (decrease) in due to other goOVernments..........ccocevevveevieierieerines (206)

Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits..........ccocccveincinnnn (7,455) (4,895) (4,867) (4,405) 6,333

Increase (decrease) in insurance claims payable.........ccoccooeieiiiiciennnnn,

Increase (decrease) in compensated abSENCES.........ovvevrirerreeeeeenineneieienes (2,082) (5,742) (1,900) 2,924 4,733
Total AJUSTMENTS......cveviictiiiceei e 167,872 16,429 43,162 184,679 (59,314)
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities.............ccceveeverrernen. $ 14,426 $  (11,810) $ 146,496 $ (8,918) $ 36,943

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:

During 2004, the Printing Services and Service Depot funds entered into new borrowings under capital

lease agreements in the amounts of $142,548 and $6,844, respectively.
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Property/ Workers'
Health ABA Casualty Compensation
Other Data Insurance Self- Risk Risk
Services Admin./E.A.P. Insurance Management Management Totals

$ 1271 $ 9938 3 2,155,469 $ 3854 % 461,617 3,453,170
46,737 373,865 16,595,591 2,243,115 3,261,356 30,770,492
(158,871) (77,553) (71,184) (1,435,276)
(25,493) (166,141) (750,339) (1,548,242) (1,320,282) (11,114,147)
(16,438,671) (586,309) (914,880) (17,939,860)
(51,032) (76,081) (36,281) (697,101)
10,763 74,926 50,358 149,695
39,406
18,259
22,515 7,759 1,572,813 33,710 1,430,704 3,244,638
5,125 2,562 2,562 58,855
0 5,125 0 2,562 2,562 58,855
(923) (923) (60,242)
(110) (110) (6,339)
0 0 0 (1,033) (1,033) (66,581)
22,515 12,884 1,572,813 35,239 1,432,233 3,236,912
84,599 259,666 3,545,633 3,798,088 24,742,248 34,734,393
$ 107,114  $ 272550 % 5118446 $ 3,833,327 $ 26,174,481 37,971,305
$ 22515 % 9505 $ 842,883 $ 300,217 % 1,687,450 2,686,879
544 1,704 2,777 88,366
57,665
22,780 (11,111) 113,248 174,455
17,150 (5,000) (937,555) (992,929)
11,871
(4,245) 21,348 10,329 248,811
(5,578) 2,591 (466) 10,667
(147,473) (147,679)
1,329 1,213 1,213 (11,534)
690,000 (278,666) 699,767 1,111,101
6,204 1,414 1,414 6,965
0 (1,746) 729,930 (266,507) (256,746) 557,759
$ 22515 % 7759 3% 1572813 $ 33,710 $ 1,430,704 3,244,638
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Printing Services-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES........ccceevveveveeeeeeeeeieveeenn, $ 1,067,000 $ 1124000 $ 1,051,294 $ (72,706)
1011 PP 11,502 11,502
Total REVENUES........cocvviiiieiiieieicieieei e 1,067,000 1,124,000 1,062,796 (61,204)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES......c..cvvvrerenenerenenesene e ees 392,962 434,866 434,699 167
Professional Services..........cocovvvvvevveieniieieeenn . 156,395 140,740 140,586 154
Operating EXPENSES.......civevverrerreriereereerrerenesens s 477,200 520,063 518,629 1,434
DeDt SEIVICE.... oo e 37,330 39,749 39,749 0
Capital oUtlayS........ooveverereeeee e 3,000 2,363 2,363 0
Total EXPENSES.....ccviiiiiiiiiiiiiieeniecsieisiiii e, 1,066,887 1,137,781 1,136,026 1,755
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues OVer EXPENSES..........ccccevvevveveevereeinenns. 113 (13,781) (73,230) (59,449)
Transfers iN....ocieiececie e e 13,894 13,894 0
Net Change in Fund EQUItY.......cc.ccocvvvvivniiininnnns 113 113 (59,336) (59,449)
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.cccceeune.. 27,881 27,881 27,881 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year..........c.ccccecevveerninennan. $ 27994  §$ 27994 % (31,455) $  (59,449)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Mailroom-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES........c.cceevveveveeeeeeeeeeieeens, $ 1539881 $ 1658703 $ 1,640,808 $ (17,895)
1011 PP 24 24
Total REVENUES........cccvvieiieiiiiiieieeeeiseiaaa e 1,539,881 1,658,703 1,640,832 (17,871)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES.........covvvvrerereiesenesese e ee 210,827 234,348 230,506 3,842
Professional SErvices.........cccoouvveveveieneiesiennee e e 442,140 535,962 530,014 5,948
Operating EXPENSES........civevverrerreriereerierrerenesens s 877,918 902,918 896,300 6,618
DeDt SEIVICE.....cviveiiiice e e 9,700 9,700 5,142 4,558
Total EXPENSES.....ccuveveieieiieiieieeiieiieeaieceeae e e 1,540,585 1,682,928 1,661,962 20,966
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPEeNSES...........ccvoververvevervennannn, (704) (24,225) (21,130) 3,095
TranSTerS IN....cveeceii e e e e 7,021 7,021 0
Net Change in Fund EqUity..........ccocevvveninninennnn. (704) (17,204) (14,109) 3,095
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.ccccceueue. 90,575 90,575 90,575 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccococvvveivierievennnn, $ 89,871 $ 73,371 % 76,466 $ 3,095
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Stockroom-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES........ccceevveveveeeeeeeeeieveeenn, $ 3,001,000 $ 3,001,000 $ 3,094192 $ 93,192
1011 PP 1,269 1,269
Total REVENUES........c.cvvviiieiiiiiiecieiieiseiaaa e 3,001,000 3,001,000 3,095,461 94,461
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES......c..cvvvrerenenerenenesene e ees 251,764 260,558 223,922 36,636
Professional SErvices........cccoovvveieveieneiesieneee e o 1,163,536 1,193,536 1,175,967 17,569
Operating EXPENSES.......civevverrerreriereereerrerenesens s 1,559,461 1,526,661 1,525,916 745
Capital outlays........ccceveverieieicieier e e e 40,000 42,800 42,781 19
Total EXPENSES......ccvviiiiiiieiiiieenieiseiaiin e, 3,014,761 3,023,555 2,968,586 54,969
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPeNSeS..........cccoeeeevevieveieeenennnn. (13,761) (22,555) 126,875 149,430
Transfers iN......ooooeieieei e e e, 8,794 8,794 0
Net Change in Fund EQUItY.......ccccoevvivrieinnininnnnns (13,761) (13,761) 135,669 149,430
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year............cccceevaee. 85,397 85,397 85,397 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccococvvevvvenieennn, $ 71636 $ 71636 $ 221,066 $ 149,430
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Service Depot-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES........ccceevveveveeeeeeeeeieveeenn, $ 1033000 $ 1337935 $ 1,310,840 $ (27,095)
1011 PP 670 670
Total REVENUES........cocvviiieiiieieiieiseiseiaaa e 1,033,000 1,337,935 1,311,510 (26,425)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES......c..cvvvrerenenerenenesene e ees 254,456 285,879 285,838 41
Professional Services..........cocovvvvvevveieniieieeenn . 85,234 126,011 125,210 801
Operating EXPENSES.......civevverrerreriereereerrerenesens s 693,005 933,863 929,964 3,899
Total EXPENSES.......ceviviiceiiiiieiieisieiseieiin e, 1,032,695 1,345,753 1,341,012 4,741
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues OVer EXPENSES..........cccvvevvieeienieiineeess 305 (7,818) (29,502) (21,684)
TranSTerS IN...cceeecii e e e e 8,623 8,623 0
Net Change in Fund EQUItY.......cc.ccocvvivnieinniniennas 305 805 (20,879) (21,684)
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.ccoccee.e. 1,789 1,789 1,789 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccococvvveiveenievennnn, $ 2094 3 2594 3% (19,090) $ (21,684)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Telecommunications-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES........ccceevveveveeeeeeeeeieveeenn, $ 1998110 $ 1998110 $ 1,973,715 $ (24,395)
1011 PP 183 183
Total REVENUES........cocvviiieiiieieiieiseiseiaaa e 1,998,110 1,998,110 1,973,898 (24,212)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES......c..cvvvrerenenerenenesene e ees 283,556 298,330 296,931 1,399
Professional Services..........cocovvvvvevveieniieieeenn . 157,711 124,711 89,775 34,936
Operating EXPENSES.......civevverrerreriereereerrerenesens s 1,534,958 1,563,458 1,546,514 16,944
Capital outlays........ccceveverieieicieier e e e 4,203 4,203 4,203 0
Total EXPENSES......ccvviiiiiiieiiiieesieisieiaiiii e, 1,980,428 1,990,702 1,937,423 53,279
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues OVer EXPENSES.........ccvveierieieniiiineaess 17,682 7,408 36,475 29,067
Transfers ..o e e, 10,274 10,274 0
Net Change in Fund EQUItY.......ccccoevvivrivnvnininnnnns 17,682 17,682 46,749 29,067
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.cccoenu.. 2,098,516 2,098,516 2,098,516 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccococvvevvvenieennn, $ 2,116,198 $ 2,116,198 $ 2145265 $ 29,067
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Other Data Services-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Charges for SEIVICES........cccevvveveveeeeeeieeereeens, $ 42315 % 42315 % 48,008 $ 5,693
Total REVENUES........cvveeveeivieiereecie et e e 42,315 42,315 48,008 5,693
Expenses:

Professional SErvices.........ocovvvennieneienienneen e 7,456 8,456 7,355 1,101

Operating EXPENSES.....ccevververeereerieriereeriereneeene s 3,150 3,150 1,650 1,500

Capital OULIaYS........cooveiieiiiiseieei e e e 5,100 16,729 16,488 241
Total EXPENSES.....ccuvevvivverrerecieeireeseeineeseaaaanaenas 15,706 28,335 25,493 2,842
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues OVer EXPENSES.......ccovvvvervrieerneriesieenens 26,609 13,980 22,515 8,535
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year............cccceevaee. 84,599 84,599 84,599 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccococvvevvnenicennn, $ 111,208 $ 98579 $ 107,114  $ 8,535
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses

and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Health Insurance Admin./E.A.P.-Internal Service Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Charges for SErVIiCeS.........ccocvvvierieivieescieereenns 363,639 $ 363,639 $ 383,803 $ 20,164
Total REVENUES...........ccvvveiiiiiiiieiiciicisiiaa s 363,639 363,639 383,803 20,164
Expenses:

Personal SErVICES........ccovvvvviiieiie e e, 188,113 194,788 194,721 67

Professional SErviCes..........ccuovvviienevierisienes s o . 199,817 202,862 192,293 10,569

Operating EXPENSES.......civeverververeereeieereereeeesnneens 12,956 12,361 10,000 2,361

Capital OULIAYS........cocvrvreiieireierier e e 4,095 4,095 4,095 0
Total EXPENSES.......cvieviiieiiiieiiieieesieesieasiiia e 404,981 414,106 401,109 12,997
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPEeNSES..........ccovvvevincieiieniennn . (41,342) (50,467) (17,306) 33,161

Transfers iMoo e, 5,125 5,125 0
Net Change in Fund EQUItY.......ccccccoervericiieiecincnenne, (41,342) (45,342) (12,181) 33,161
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year...........cc.cccevevenee. 259,667 259,667 259,667 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccoccoevveenneniennnnn, 218,325 % 214,325  $ 247,486 % 33,161
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

ABA-Self Insurance-Internal Service Fund
(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:

Charges for SErVIiCeS.........ccocvvvierieivieescieereenns $ 18,318,228 $ 18,318,228 $ 18,751,060 $ 432,832

@] 131 P 10,763 10,763
Total REVENUES..........cccvvveiiiiiiiieiicisiseiii 18,318,228 18,318,228 18,761,823 443,595
Expenses:

Professional SErviCes.........ovevvverevierisienes o . 16,690,953 17,478,925 17,476,421 2,504
Total EXPENSES. .....cvevieeieieeieesieeieeeiesieiie e 16,690,953 17,478,925 17,476,421 2,504
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues OVer EXPENSES.......ccovvevvreereieesearenenens 1,627,275 839,303 1,285,402 446,099
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year..........c.cccocevnnen. 3,545,633 3,545,633 3,545,633 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........cccccoeveeneieniennnnn. $ 5172908 $ 4384936 $ 483103 $ 446,099
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Equity-Budget and Actual

Property/Casualty Risk Management-Internal Service Fund

(Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES........c.cceevveveveeeeeeieeeieeenns $ 2,652,000 $ 2,652,000 $ 2,096,469 $ (555,531)
(0] 11 PP 225,426 225,426
Total REVENUES.........c.ccivieiiiiiiciiiaiecien e, 2,652,000 2,652,000 2,321,895 (330,105)
Expenses:
Personal SErVICES........ccuivverieerieesieeseieieie e eee 91,397 93,959 93,859 100
Professional Services.........ocoovvevereieneienenenevn v 2,519,184 2,502,834 2,240,335 262,499
Operating EXPENSES.....ccuevververeereeriereereeriereneeene s 44,522 60,172 51,867 8,305
Capital oUtlayS........covevereeeeee e 2,583 3,283 3,208 75
Total EXPENSES....ccoviiiiciiiiiiiieenieisieiaiiin e, 2,657,686 2,660,248 2,389,269 270,979
Excess (Deficiency) Of
Revenues Over EXPeNSES...........covovevenvevervennennnn, (5,686) (8,248) (67,374) (59,126)
TranSTerS IN....cveecei e e e e 2,562 2,562 0
Net Change in Fund EQUity..........ccooevvveninninennnn, (5,686) (5,686) (64,812) (59,126)
Fund Equity At Beginning Of Year............ccce..... 3,798,088 3,798,088 3,798,088 0
Fund Equity At End Of Year.........ccococvvverviennenennnn, $ 3,792,402 $ 3,792,402 $ 3,733276 $ (59,126)
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Fiduciary Funds - Agency Funds

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and which therefore
cannot be used to support the government's own programs. Fiduciary funds include Agency Funds.

Agency Funds are used to report resources held in a purely custodial capacity (assets equal liabilities) and
typically involve only the receipt, temporary investment and remittance of fiduciary resources to others.

Payroll Agency These funds are comprised of payroll control funds, which are ministerial in nature,
Funds including various employee tax withholding funds, etc.
Undivided Tax The Undivided Tax Funds include Real Estate Property Taxes, Tangible Personal Property
Agency Funds Taxes, Inheritance Taxes and various other taxes collected and distributed by the

County.
Other Agency Other miscellaneous Agency Funds, for which the County acts as custodian, are reported
Funds under this heading.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets
and Liabilities-Agency Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Payroll Agency Balance at
Funds Beginning Balance at
of Year Additions Deductions End of Year
Assets
Equity in pooled cash and
cash equivalents..........cccccevevereeereeennnnn, 817,588 $ 216,903,092 $ 215347,905 $ 2,372,775
TOtal ASSELS......cveveriireeeeiiire s 817,588 $ 216,903,092 $ 215,347,905 $ 2,372,775
Liabilities
Due to other governments...........cccceevvenene, 817,588 $ 88,269,416 $ 86,714,229 $ 2,372,775
Other liabilitiesS.........ccovveivreivreireireee 0 128,633,676 128,633,676 0
Total Liabilities.........ccoervvveieririseieinieinn, 817,588 $ 216,903,092 $ 215,347,905 $ 2,372,775
Undivided Tax Assets
Agency Funds  Equity in pooled cash and
cash equivalents..........cccovveerirvccencnnn, $ 35941396 $ 739,467,346 $ 728,862,460 $ 46,546,282
Collateral on loaned securities.................... 0 18,523,800 10,974,215 7,549,585
Taxes levied for other governments........... 532,484,970 517,608,632 490,625,303 559,468,299
TOtal ASSELS....c.viveereeeiceee et $ 568,426,366 $ 1,275,599,778 $ 1,230,461,978 $ 613,564,166
Liabilities
Undistributed assets.........c.cvvevrreerieenienene 3,612,893 $ 5,896,757 $ 3,612,893 $ 5,896,757
Due to other governments...........cccccevevenean, 564,813,473 1,251,179,221 1,215,874,870 600,117,824
Obligations under securities lending.......... 0 18,523,800 10,974,215 7,549,585
Total Liabilities.........cccovveerinirieieincinn, $ 568,426,366 $ 1,275,599,778 $ 1,230,461,978 $ 613,564,166
Other Agency  Assets
Funds Equity in pooled cash and
cash equivalents..........cccovvrerrncccncnnn, 52,297,422 $ 105,360,125 $ 110,759,665 $ 46,897,882
Cash and cash equivalents-
segregated aCCOUNtS.......ccevverveveerreerennns 13,356,396 115,654,350 115,844,848 13,165,898
Collateral on loaned securities.................... 0 18,663,556 11,056,943 7,606,613
Total ASSELS......ceeverirereeireirreee s 65,653,818 $ 239,678,031 $ 237,661,456 $ 67,670,393
Liabilities
Undistributed assets..........covvvvrrrrrrerernrenns 0% 20,426,475 $ 20,426,475 $ 0
Due to other governments...........cccccevevenean. 12,726,864 8,233,008 8,715,443 12,244,429
Obligations under securities lending.......... 0 18,663,556 11,056,943 7,606,613
Other liabilities.......c.ccovvvveeeiiriiieeiiinas 52,926,954 192,354,992 197,462,595 47,819,351
Total Liabilities.......c.ccoervrveerininieieinseinn, 65,653,818 $ 239,678,031 $ 237,661,456 $ 67,670,393
Total Agency  Assets
Funds Equity in pooled cash and
cash equivalents..........cccovveerirnccennnnn, 89,056,406 $ 1,061,730,563 $ 1,054,970,030 $ 95,816,939
Cash and cash equivalents-
segregated acCoUNtS.......ccevvervevevereerennns 13,356,396 115,654,350 115,844,848 13,165,898
Collateral on loaned securities.................... 0 37,187,356 22,031,158 15,156,198
Taxes levied for other governments........... 532,484,970 517,608,632 490,625,303 559,468,299
TOtal ASSELS....c.v e $ 634,897,772 $ 1,732,180,901 $ 1,683,471,339 $ 683,607,334
Liabilities
Undistributed assets........cccovveereninneenen. 3,612,893 $ 26,323,232 $ 24,039,368 $ 5,896,757
Due to other governments...........cccccevevenean. 578,357,925 1,347,681,645 1,311,304,542 614,735,028
Obligations under securities lending.......... 0 37,187,356 22,031,158 15,156,198
Other liabilities.........ccovvvveeiiiiiiiieeiniinas 52,926,954 320,988,668 326,096,271 47,819,351
Total Liabilities.........ccoervveerinineeininn, $ 634,897,772 $ 1,732,180,901 $ 1,683,471,339 $ 683,607,334
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds
By Source

December 31, 2004

Governmental Funds Capital Assets:

L8NG, ..ttt $ 7,705,070
Land iMPrOVEMENES. ......cvcviiierieriee e steie et e et sneeeneas 1,470,295
Buildings, structures, and improvements. ..........c.ccoererereeienencne e seeeenens 157,710,608
Furniture, fixtures, and eQUIPMENT.........c.ccovvreieienie e 44,277,052
INFraStrUCTUNE. .. .. e e 333,487,462
CONSLIUCION=-TN-PrOGIESS....veveeeurereriesieseesieseeresresresee e seese e seeseeseesseseerensens 14,417,973
Total Governmental Funds Capital ASSEtS.......cccoevveiveivriirin e, $ 559,068,460
Investment in Governmental Funds Capital Assets by Source:
General fUNd FEVENUES. .........cuevivirireirr et $ 27,890,767
Special revenue fund reVENUES............cooercirire e, 28,419,292
(OF: 101 1 I o] (0] =101 USSR 495,512,009
DONALIONS. ... ettt e et e e e 7,246,392
Total Governmental Funds Capital ASSEtS........cccoeiiiiiiiie e $ 559,068,460
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds

By Function and Activity

December 31, 2004

Buildings, Furniture,
Land Structures and Fixtures and
Function and Activity Land Improvements Improvements  Equipment  Infrastructure Total
General Government:
Legislative and Executive............cc.cocoevnee... $ $ $ $ 315681 $ $ 315,681
Data Processing.......ccccvvvverervereensieseseenienns 2,338,227 2,338,227
AUITON...cviiviiicecece e 539,853 539,853
LT U] S 144,372 144,372
RECOIBT .....cvviivectecie sttt 194,629 194,629
Board of EIeCtions..........cccccveveeveevveieerienenne, 174,002 174,002
Public WOrKS.......ccoevveviiiee e, 965,977 39,333,085 364,699 40,663,761
Total General Government...........cc.ccoveeveene.. 965,977 0 39,333,085 4,071,463 0 44,370,525
Judicial and Law Enforcement:
ShEriff. .o, 33,953,601 13,500,038 47,453,639
County COUMS.......coovririeieeeesese e 3,077,078 39,093,345 5,662,598 47,833,021
ProSECULON.......veiiiiecee e, 494,656 494,656
L070] 0] 1 =1 SRRSO URPRRRP 400,000 2,800,024 1,745,738 4,945,762
Forensic Crime Lab..........cccoevveveceiecieinnn, 1,138,961 1,138,961
Animal Shelter........c.cocoveiiiicvicececce e, 6,169 6,742,238 401,569 7,149,976
Support Enforcement.........c.cccoevveveicivinnnnns 193,383 193,383
Total Judicial and Law Enforcement.............. 3,483,247 0 82,589,208 23,136,943 0 109,209,398
Environment and Public Works:
Memorial Hall............cccoooviiiiiiiiicicecn, 42,345 1,707,815 30,041 1,780,201
PUBlIC WOIKS......coveeviiieiieiecececece e, 60,700 60,700
County ENQINEET......ccvivvvvreriereeeeesee e seeienn, 48,211 5,187,918 6,012,397 333,487,462 344,735,988
Total Environment and Public Works............. 90,556 0 6,895,733 6,103,138 333,487,462 346,576,889
Social Services:
Children Services Board..........c..ccccoveeveenennen. 145,666 12,259,720 1,039,687 13,445,073
Job and Family Services..........ccccvevvivrviennns 23,945 2,425,639 2,156,308 4,605,892
Board of Mental Retardation................c........ 713,618 69,259 9,482,658 6,155,820 16,421,355
ADAMHS Board.........c.ccoveveeveieiieieieeienns 53,334 53,334
Country View Manor..........cccceevverereenennnns 36,570 2,012,103 158,105 2,206,778
Total Social SEIrVICES..........covevvevvviiecirieiieiieas 919,799 69,259 26,180,120 9,563,254 0 36,732,432
Community And Economic
Development:
Community and Economic
Development Department...........cccccevevneene. 60,000 259,704 319,704
County Parks........ccoovvvrerereinsnsnsn e 2,245491 1,401,036 2,652,462 1,142,550 7,441,539
Total Community And
Economic Development..............ccccccevvviennenn, 2,245,491 1,401,036 2,712,462 1,402,254 0 7,761,243
Construction-iN-progress.......ccoeoeeeesesesenns 10,709,214 3,708,759 14,417,973

Total Governmental Funds Capital Assets..... $ 7,705,070 $ 1,470,295 $ 168,419,822 $ 44,277,052 $ 337,196,221 $ 559,068,460
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Changes in Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Funds

By Function and Activity

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004

Balance Balance
January 1, December 31,
Function and Activity 2004 Additions (Deductions) 2004
General Government:
Legislative and EXECULIVE...........ccoeveeeircniiciiienes $ 262,040 $ 60,610 $ (6,969) $ 315,681
Data ProCesSing.........ccurvrerieeniserisreiseeesieesseessenens 2,736,419 10,347 (408,539) 2,338,227
AUAITOT . 492,537 47,316 539,853
TIEASUIET ...ttt 131,221 13,151 144,372
RECOTUEN ...t 194,629 194,629
Board of Elections...........cccooeiiiiiiiniie e 174,002 174,002
PUBIC WOTKS......cooieieiciecese e, 40,353,922 309,839 40,663,761
Total General Government.............cccceeveevicvenencnne. 44,344,770 441,263 (415,508) 44,370,525
Judicial and Law Enforcement:
SHErTT . e 33,160,453 14,563,981 (270,795) 47,453,639
CoUNLY COUMS....cviuiriieiisieiiecsie e 47,415,102 589,110 (171,191) 47,833,021
PrOSECULON ...t 494,656 494,656
LO00] (] 111 SRS 4,886,173 226,694 (167,105) 4,945,762
Forensic Crime Lab.........ccccooeiiieiiiiiinieece 971,575 167,386 1,138,961
Animal Shelter.......ocooveieiiieiceee e 1,384,313 5,783,296 (17,633) 7,149,976
Support Enforcement..........ccooovveienenene e 193,383 193,383
Total Judicial and Law Enforcement.......................... 88,505,655 21,330,467 (626,724) 109,209,398
Environment and Public Works:
Memorial Hall...........cccooiiiiiiiiiei s 1,780,201 1,780,201
PUBLIC WOTKS.....ceiieiii e 60,700 60,700
County ENQINEET......cvcviieire e 331,988,413 13,132,624 (385,049) 344,735,988
Total Environment and Public Works........................ 333,829,314 13,132,624 (385,049) 346,576,889
Social Services:
Children Services Board...........ccccoceveiereieneneienn 13,336,238 108,835 13,445,073
Job and Family Services..........ccovvveinivniescneieennnn, 2,802,618 1,803,274 4,605,892
Board of Mental Retardation..............cc.ccoceveeeennnne 15,932,134 1,202,536 (713,315) 16,421,355
ADAMHS BOard........ccooreirieirineieieienieeseee e 53,334 53,334
Country View Manor.............c..vvrieinieieneeas 2,199,991 6,787 2,206,778
Total Social ServiCes.........cccovuvvviviieiereireiiiinieiesennns 34,324,315 3,121,432 (713,315) 36,732,432
Community And Economic
Development:
Community and Economic
Development Department...........ccoeevevenneresereenns 334,429 49,473 (64,198) 319,704
County Parks.........ovuiiieeiiiiie e e 7,427,306 14,233 7,441,539
Total Community And
Economic Development....................cccoiiiiiiinnnne 7,761,735 63,706 (64,198) 7,761,243
Construction-iN-Progress.......ceeevereereresesereereerenenees 12,544,143 17,453,901 (15,580,071) 14,417,973
Total Governmental Funds Capital Assets............... $ 521,309,932 $ 55,543,393  § (17,784,865) $ 559,068,460
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

General Governmental Expenditures by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Judicial Environment Community Parks,
General & Law & Public Social & Economic  Recreation & Debt
Government  Enforcement Works Services Development  Conservation Service Total
1995 $ 20,490,853 $ 87,544,292 $ 15,161,575 $ 145,346,513 $ 12,500,296 $ 3,480,501 $ 3,538,136 $ 288,062,166
1996 18,390,638 91,228,628 16,798,395 162,772,356 16,168,379 3,764,823 3,241,202 312,364,421
1997 18,030,629 96,001,945 15,394,463 175,132,985 15,781,331 3,809,336 3,304,103 327,454,792
1998 19,712,683 104,138,662 14,816,392 184,370,476 18,259,902 3,705,580 3,115,103 348,118,798
1999 22,012,933 109,947,009 16,468,339 208,852,087 22,339,614 - 3,565,848 383,185,830
2000 22,452,740 115,450,990 19,214,688 220,362,371 23,423,758 - 4,046,648 404,951,195
2001 27,646,683 124,782,866 17,905,512 248,254,391 26,011,356 - 5,732,742 450,333,550
2002 28,361,351 129,355,357 17,896,823 244,797,339 25,773,450 - 5,753,373 451,937,693
2003 31,760,712 132,470,525 19,715,467 246,057,054 25,173,475 - 5,725,916 460,903,149
2004 31,073,561 139,451,197 20,529,505 243,502,537 17,296,608 - 5,796,272 457,649,680

Judicial & Law Enforcement 30.5%

General Government 6.8%

Environment & Public Works 4.5%

Debt Service 1.2%

Community & Economic Development 3.8%

2004

Social Services 53.2%

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office

Note: Includes General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Beginning in 1999, the Parks, Recreation and Conservation classification was eliminated.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

General Revenues by Source

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fees & Fines
Licenses Charges and Special Inter- Investment
Taxes & Permits  for Services  Forfeitures Assessments Governmental  Earnings Miscellaneous Total
1995 $137,882,476 $1,777,723 $29,178,478 $1,535510  $796,610 $123,288,605 $14,898,406 $6,538,641 $315,896,449
1996 145,056,425 1,827,525 30,049,838 1,471,196 667,307 142,981,459 17,308,102 3,883,123 343,244,975
1997 150,270,880 1,820,932 33,917,340 1,442,352 491,051 165,652,975 19,541,415 3,984,181 377,121,126
1998 153,318,874 1,820,706 33,906,623 1,295,105 445,600 163,991,838 26,390,123 6,276,959 387,445,828
1999 158,551,667 2,399,728 35,471,566 1,716,496 405,698 196,801,889 11,887,399 8,737,073 415,971,516
2000 161,363,809 2,559,856 35,327,161 1,552,331 255,602 190,814,014 38,161,939 12,113,009 442,147,721
2001 161,940,783 2,475,534 38,331,471 1,516,569 292,583 244,624,009 41,918,572 10,595,949 501,695,470
2002 160,985,821 2,723,190 43,298,818 1,421,710 275,124 205,798,993 30,695,193 15,967,657 461,166,506
2003 162,872,091 2,786,094 41,366,379 1,498,338 280,320 211,174,836 9,389,267 8,153,029 437,520,354
2004 184,741,944 2,804,391 41,829,020 1,371,727 264,179 232,465,600 6,654,236 6,861,069 476,992,166

Intergovernmental 48.7%

Investment Earnings 1.4%

Miscellaneous 1.4%

Special Assessments 0.1%

Fines and Forfeitures 0.3%

Fees & Charges for Services 8.8%

Licenses & Permits 0.6%

2004

Taxes 38.7%

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office

Note: Includes General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Property Tax Levies and Collections
Real, Public Utility and Tangible Personal Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Current Current Current

Tax Collection Taxes Taxes Percent of Delinquent Tax Total

Year Year Levied Collected Levy Collected Collections Tax Collections
1994 1995 $ 82,224,796 $ 81,776,243 99.5% $ 2,787,288 $ 84,563,531
1995 1996 90,984,487 89,251,660 98.1% 2,916,091 92,167,751
1996 1997 93,541,788 89,679,128 95.9% 3,256,593 92,935,721
1997 1998 94,415,815 92,268,244 97.7% 3,600,117 95,868,361
1998 1999 96,442,969 93,655,374 97.1% 3,672,969 97,328,343
1999 2000 98,871,625 96,148,720 97.2% 3,481,404 99,630,124
2000 2001 100,549,990 97,056,050 96.5% 2,834,370 99,890,420
2001 2002 99,598,817 96,892,388 97.3% 3,875,208 100,767,596
2002 2003 101,128,099 97,093,057 96.0% 3,903,621 100,996,678
2003 2004 120,438,929 115,227,921 95.7% 4,783,379 120,011,300

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Real Property(1) Personal Property(1) Total
Fiscal Assessed Estimated Assessed Estimated Assessed Estimated
Year Value Actual Value Value Actual Value Value Actual Value
1995 $ 5,799,374,750 $ 16,569,642,143 $ 1,475941,067 $ 4,333,881,186 $ 7,275,315,817 $ 20,903,523,329
1996 5,907,015,710 16,877,187,743 1,481,717,344 4,758,348,840 7,388,733,054 21,635,536,583
1997 6,585,728,000 18,816,365,714 1,536,976,114 4,873,166,250 8,122,704,114 23,689,531,964
1998 6,635,726,270 18,959,217,914 1,563,579,180 5,148,179,762 8,199,305,450 24,107,397,676
1999 6,771,709,230 19,347,740,657 1,631,390,913 5,236,974,782 8,403,100,143 24,584,715,439
2000 7,383,870,500 21,096,772,857 1,659,017,780 5,057,003,279 9,042,888,280 26,153,776,136
2001 7,471,890,920 21,348,259,771 1,727,099,740 6,459,202,316 9,198,990,660 27,807,462,087
2002 7,568,805,050 21,625,157,286 1,585,734,273 6,084,278,422 9,154,539,323 27,709,435,708
2003 8,550,482,230 24,429,949,229 1,526,429,698 5,268,221,065 10,076,911,928 29,698,170,294
2004 8,646,159,440 24,703,312,686 1,336,810,279 4,871,530,696 9,982,969,719 29,574,843,382
25 — —
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1995

1996

1997

1998

1999

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004

O Assessed Value - Real Property
O Assessed Value - Personal Property

E Estimated Value - Real Property
Estimated Value - Personal Property

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance
(1) Includes public utility property values.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Property Tax Rates--County and All Overlapping Governments
(Per $1000 of Assessed Value)

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Cont'd.)

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004

County Units

General Fund 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70 1.70
Mental Retardation & DD 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Human Services Levy llI 2.36 - - - - - - - - -

Human Services Levy IV 2.67 - - - - - - - - -

Human Services Levy A 5.21 5.21 5.21 5.21 5.21 5.21 5.21 5.21 5.21 5.21
Human Services Levy B - 5.03 5.03 5.03 5.03 5.03 5.03 5.03 5.03 6.03
Total Rates 1294 1294 1294 1294 1294 1294 1294 1294 1294  13.94

School Districts
Brookville 4908 5758 57.24 5722 5715 5709 57.09 57.08 65.06 65.06
Centerville 56.48 56.48 5648 5648 56.05 5585 60.75 60.75 60.75 60.75
Dayton 6265 6265 6265 6265 6265 6265 6265 6265 7085 70.85
Huber Heights 4847 4837 47.98 47,92 4771 5411 5410 5409 5403 54.02
Jefferson 56.40 56.40 5640 5640 61.90 6190 6190 6190 6190 6190
Kettering 4980 5310 5310 5310 5310 5310 56.30 56.30 60.90 60.90
Mad River 50.60 5060 50.60 50.60 50.60 50.60 56.50 62.22 6222 6222
Miamisburg 3895 4470 4395 4495 44,63 46.88 46,52 4770 47.02  46.92
New Lebanon 4855 4855 4830 4830 4830 4830 5257 5257 5257 5357
Northmont 59.18 59.18 59.08 59.03 58.93 5885 5883 5880 5835 6415
Northridge 5210 5210 5210 5210 5210 5210 5210 5210 5405 54.15
Oakwood 88.82 8882 8882 8882 88.82 9557 9557 9557 105.95 105.95
Trotwood-Madison 4586 5576 53.74 5374 5374 5264 5264 5291 61.05 60.85
Valley View 3866 3866 3866 3866 38.66 3866 3866 3866 3866 38.66
Vandalia-Butler 4786 4786 4586 4586 4586 4506 4486 4466 4436  44.26
West Carrollton 50.76 50.76 5326 5326 53.26 53.26 60.66 59.67 59.67 6555
Out-Of-County School Districts

Beavercreek 39.00 4250 4300 4290 42.00 42,60 4212 4540 4350 49.00
Carlisle 42,70 4270 42,70 43,70 50,51 5051 49.85 4960 49.60 43.70
Fairborn 4180 4180 4180 4180 4180 4470 4464 4470 4470 4440
Preble Shawnee 2550 25,00 2450 2250 2549 2549 2549 2549 2549 2349
Tri County North 4295 4270 4195 4117 4085 4055 4005 3975 38.95 37.95
Springboro Community S.D. 5196 51.06 5091 4991
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Property Tax Rates--County and All Overlapping Governments
(Per $1000 of Assessed Value) (Cont'd.)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004

Corporations

Brookville 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30 1.30
Carlisle 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80 3.80
Centerville 2.64 2.64 2.64 2.51 2.35 2.35 2.35 2.35 2.35 2.35
Clayton 9.46 9.46 9.46 9.46 9.28 9.28 9.28 9.28 9.28 9.28
Dayton 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00  10.00
Englewood 7.67 7.67 7.67 767 1017 1059 1059 1059 10.59  10.59
Farmersville 9.64 9.64 9.64 9.64 9.64 9.64 964 1264 1264 1264
Germantown 5.16 5.16 4.66 4.66 4.66 5.66 5.66 5.66 5.66 7.66
Huber Heights 1179 1179 1176 1176 1174 1169 11,68 11.64 11.62 1159
Kettering 7.17 7.17 7.00 7.00 6.98 6.92 6.92 6.91 6.85 6.85
Miamisburg 7.03 7.03 7.03 7.03 6.35 7.03 7.03 7.03 7.03 7.03
Moraine 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50
New Lebanon 1470 1470 1470 1470 1470 1670 16.70 16,70 16.70 16.70
Oakwood 1180 1180 1180 1180 1180 11.80 11.80 11.80 11.80 11.80
Phillipsburg 12,02 12.02 12.02 1202 1202 1202 12,02 12,02 12.02 12.02
Riverside 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39 6.39
Trotwood 3.44 6.94 1514 1514 1514 1514 1164 17.39 1739 17.39
Union 1311 1311 1311 1311 1603 16.03 16.03 16.03 16.03 16.03
Vandalia 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14 4.14
Verona 8.30 8.30 830 1330 1330 1430 1430 1430 1430 14.30
West Carrollton 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74 2.74
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1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
Townships
Butler 1510 1510 1660 1760 1760 17.60 16.94 1694 16.94 16.94
Clay 1140 1140 1140 1140 1140 1140 1140 1140 1140 12.90
German 1586 1586 1470 1570 1570 16.70 16.70 16,70 17.20 16.20
Harrison 1328 1368 1368 1368 1368 1663 16.63 1753 17,53  18.33
Jackson 1515 1515 1690 1870 1870 18.70 18.70 1870 1870 18.50
Jefferson 1859 1859 1859 1859 1859 1859 1859 1859 1859  18.59
Madison 19.64 19.64 - - - - - - - -
Mad River - - - - - - - - - -
Miami 17.00 1700 1700 1725 1725 1825 1825 1875 1855 18.55
Perry 10.80 10.80 1080 1080 10.80 11.00 11.30 11.30 11.30 11.10
Randolph 10.34 1034 1034 1034 10.34 - - - - -
Washington 1575 1575 1575 1550 1550 14.00 14.00 14.00 13.95 13.95
Other Units

Dayton/Montgomery Library 0.72 0.72 0.72 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26
Washington/Centerville Library 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63 3.03 3.03
Community College 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.50
Park District 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.80 1.80 1.80 1.80
Wright Memorial Public Library 0.94 0.94 0.94 0.94
Clayton Fire Dist 3.30 3.30 3.30 3.30
Germantown Cemetary 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
Washington Twp. Park Dist 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Special Assessment Collections

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Total

Current Current Ratio of Delinquent

Fiscal Assessments Assessments Collections Outstanding
Year Due Collected To Amount Due Assessments
1995 $ 1,749,884 $ 1,449,211 82.8% $ 1,227,363
1996 692,667 647,329 93.5% 765,300
1997 431,522 402,524 93.3% 439,380
1998 356,443 344,528 96.7% 224,740
1999 425,342 386,095 90.8% 271,888
2000 250,040 231,704 92.7% 314,341
2001 289,773 281,506 97.1% 233,913
2002 267,246 258,956 96.9% 256,325
2003 319,729 318,253 99.5% 284,434
2004 294,655 280,870 95.3% 272,811

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Ratio of Net Bonded Debt
to Assessed Value and Net Bonded Debt Per Capita

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Assessed Less Self- Less Applicable Net Ratio of Net Net Bonded
Fiscal Values Gross Supporting Debt Service Bonded Bonded Debt to Debt
Year  Population (in 000's) Bonded Debt Debt(1) Fund Balance(2) Debt Assessed Value Per Capita
1995 570,490 $ 7,275,316 $ 161,539,033 135,806,533 $ 633046 $ 25,099,454 0.345% 44.00
1996 566,312 7,388,733 209,046,033 184,103,533 711,179 24,231,321 0.328% 42.79
1997 561,303 8,122,704 199,923,033 175,808,033 711,179 23,403,821 0.288% 41.70
1998 558,427 8,199,305 190,407,533 167,170,033 711,179 22,526,321 0.275% 40.34
1999 565,866 8,403,100 197,954,433 159,496,933 1,940,125 36,517,375 0.435% 64.53
2000 559,062 9,042,888 210,469,833 165,214,833 1,986,447 43,268,553 0.478% 77.39
2001 554,232 9,198,991 198,878,098 156,323,098 1,940,130 40,614,870 0.442% 73.28
2002 554,470 9,154,539 186,161,678 146,421,678 822,361 38,917,639 0.425% 70.19
2003 552,187 10,076,912 172,907,622 136,102,622 822,361 35,982,639 0.357% 65.16
2004 550,063 9,982,970 159,625,405 125,910,405 822,360 32,892,640 0.329% 59.80

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office

(1) Self-Supporting Debt consists of Revenue Bonds, Special Assessment Bonds, and General Obligation Bonds paid from Enterprise

Fund Revenue.

(2) Applicable debt service fund balance includes fund balances, reserved for debt service, for the Various Purpose Facility Improvements,
Reibold Building and Children Services Building bonds.

Ratio of Annual Debt Service for General Bonded Debt to
Total General Governmental Expenditures

Debt Service Requirements(1)

Total General

Ratio of Debt Service

Interest & Total Governmental to General Governmental
Year Principal Fiscal Charges Debt Service Expenditures (2) Expenditures
1995 $ 865,000 $ 1,498,813 2,363,813 $ 288,062,066 0.82%
1996 915,000 1,446,543 2,361,543 312,364,421 0.76%
1997 960,000 1,390,513 2,350,513 327,454,792 0.72%
1998 1,020,000 1,331,163 2,351,163 348,118,708 0.68%
1999 1,285,000 1,460,334 2,745,334 383,185,830 0.72%
2000 1,365,000 2,036,608 3,401,608 404,951,195 0.84%
2001 2,700,000 2,403,358 5,103,358 450,333,550 1.13%
2002 2,815,000 2,222,282 5,037,282 451,937,693 1.11%
2003 2,935,000 2,085,170 5,020,170 460,903,149 1.09%
2004 3,090,000 1,940,257 5,030,257 457,649,680 1.10%

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office
(1) Debt service requirements include only those amounts for the Various Purpose Facility Improvement Bonds, the Reibold Building Bonds and
the Children Services Building Bonds.

(2) General governmental expenditures include General, Special Revenue and Debt Service Funds presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Computation of Legal Debt Margin

December 31, 2004

Total of all County Debt QUESTANAING (1)......cveiiiiiiiiiiicieece e $ 159,625,405
Debt exempt from computation:
Special aSSESSMENT DONGS.......ccviiiieiiiire et e e s e e e re e eneens $ 2,191,456
REVENUE DONUS. ...ttt b et b e bbbt bbb bbb sbe b sne 82,313,935
Self-supporting general obligation bonds paid from:
WVBEEE TEVEINUE...... ettt ettt ettt b et b e e bt s e e bt e bt e s e e sbe e be s be e ebeeseenbeenbenbeenbeanbe e 2,440,014
WVASTEWALET FEVENUE. ...ttt b bbbt r b b srenr e nennenes 22,900,000
Parking faCilities FEVENUE. ..........ooiiii e 6,220,000
SHIWALET CENTEN TEVENUE........iviiviieiiieeiie ettt 9,845,000
Portion of general obligation bonds for County jail / family courts expansion.............cc.cccceee... 9,856,706
Portion of general obligation bonds for Children Service's Board admin bldg.............ccccvevvnee. 9,920,000
TOtal EXEMPL AEDL.......ceeeee bbbt bbb bbb e (145,687,111)
NN 8 L] ST $ 13,938,294
Assessed Valuation 0f COUNLY (2)........ccceiueiiiiieieiiieie ettt se e eee e eseeseenes $ 10,082,325,167

Direct debt limitation-ORC 133.02 and ORC 133.05 (3% of
first $100,000,000 assessed valuation; 1 1/2% of amount
in excess of $100,000,000: not in excess of $300,000,000;

2 1/2% of amount in excess of $300,000,000)........ccccccereriieriiierieierieieseresesiseseee e e e seesesnens $ 250,558,129
Net debt (A1 UNVOTEA)........coiiieieiire et ne s re s e enesresne e (13,938,294)
Direct Legal Debt Margin (Voted and UnVoted)............c.cocoviiiiiiiiiiiiiiicecneccecec e $ 236,619,835
Unvoted debt limitation (1% of County assessed valuation)............cccccevvvieeiiieniecinniesie e $ 100,823,252
[N T= U A VZ0] (<o I (=1 o PR (13,938,294)
Unvoted Legal DEDt MAIGIN.............ccooveviuiiiieeiieieeeeeteeeeeeeeeeete et erean e $ 86,884,958

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office

(1) Total debt outstanding includes all bonded indebtedness.
(2) For the purpose of this computation the current assessed valuation, on which the 2005 levy will be based, is used.

242



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Computation of Direct, Overlapping and Underlying Debt

December 31, 2004

Self- Debt Percent
Gross Supporting Service Net Applicable County
Debt Debt(1) Fund(2) Debt To County(3) Share
Direct:
Montgomery County.........ccocoevevrvrrenen. $ 159,625,405 $ 125,910,405 $ 822,360 $ 32,892,640 100.00% $ 32,892,640
Total Net Direct Debt............cocoevvninen. 32,892,640
Overlapping:
City of Carlisle.........cccccovvninnninnn, 2,518,337 472,837 2,045,500 4.68% 95,729
City of Huber Heights..........c.ccceovnnnne 42,770,453 29,103,081 1,279,260 12,388,112 98.42% 12,192,380
City of Springboro..........ccccoevvvivnrnne 54,629,000 45,444,000 9,185,000 4.48% 411,488
City of UNion......covevvnieiniicce 908,608 545,690 102,819 260,099 99.64% 259,163
Total Net Overlapping Debt.................. 12,958,760
Underlying:
Cities, Villages, Townships
Within Montgomery County............... 294,189,174 192,704,628 11,687,442 89,797,104 100.00% 89,797,104
School Districts
Within Montgomery County............... 543,355,478 10,000,000 5,448,047 527,907,431 100.00% 527,907,431
Total Net Underlying Debt.................... 617,704,535
Total Net Debt.........cccovvviviiiiiiiciinnns $ 663,555,935

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance

(1) Self-Supporting Debt consists of revenue bonds, special assessment bonds and general obligation bonds paid from Enterprise Fund revenue.

(2) 2004 Tax Budgets filed with County Budget Commission by July 20, 2003. Certified unencumbered balances filed with the County Budget
Commission January 2004. Debt service funds exclude amounts for Self-Supporting Debt.

(3) Percent applicable refers to the portion of the debt which is secured by taxable real estate in Montgomery County.

243



MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Schedule of Enterprise Fund Bond Coverage
(Revenue Bonds and General Obligation
Bonds Paid from Enterprise Fund Revenue)

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Enterprise Fund Supported

Revenue Bonds General Obligation Bonds
Net Revenue
Available for
Net Revenue General
Operating Available for Debt Service Requirements Obligation Debt Service Requirements
Pledged & Maintenance  Revenue Bond Bond Bond Bond
Year Revenues(1) Expenses(2) Debt Service Principal Interest Total  Coverage Debt Service Principal Interest Total Coverage

Water Fund Bond Coverage:

1995 $ 36,706,974 $ 22,597,612 $ 14,109,362 $ 1,360,000 $ 3,293,773 $ 4,653,773 3.03 $ 9455589 $ 127912 $ 115018 $ 242,930 38.92

1996 37,163,334 22,024,597 15,138,737 1,415,000 3,244,308 4,659,308 3.25 10,479,429 131,149 107,432 238,581 43.92
1997 36,197,147 23,237,689 12,959,458 1,470,000 3,187,073 4,657,073 2.78 8,302,385 81,192 99,647 180,839 45.91
1998 33,552,060 23,483,129 10,068,931 1,530,000 3,124,843 4,654,843 2.16 5,414,088 85,522 94,515 180,037 30.07
1999 44,022,667 27,321,515 16,701,152 1,605,000 3,056,988 4,661,988 3.58 12,039,164 93,872 89,205 183,077 65.76
2000 40,322,567 24,470,935 15,851,632 1,675,000 2,984,043 4,659,043 3.40 11,192,589 155,305 173,300 328,605 34.06
2001 34,860,730 26,126,906 8,733,824 1,755,000 2,904,683 4,659,683 1.87 4,074,141 117,315 164,365 281,680 14.46
2002 35,450,708 25,180,410 10,270,298 1,480,000 2,170,965 3,650,965 2.81 6,619,333 162,315 158,438 320,753 20.64
2003 31,515,181 22,621,939 8,893,242 2,160,000 2,110,978 4,270,978 2.08 4,622,264 167,315 150,276 317,591 14.55
2004 30,523,773 24,322,167 6,201,606 2,250,000 2,021,278 4,271,278 1.45 1,930,329 177,098 141,799 318,897 6.05

Wastewater Fund Bond Coverage:

1995 $ 30,597,171 $ 18,738,588 $ 11,858,583 $ 1,085000 $ 930,120 $ 2,015,120 588 $ 9843463 $ 834930 $ 905119 $ 1,740,049 5.66

1996 32,519,114 21,044,113 11,475,001 1,130,000 891,060 2,021,060 5.68 9,453,941 861,693 823,568 1,685,261 5.61
1997 33,017,250 20,416,288 12,600,962 1,170,000 845,295 2,015,295 6.25 10,585,667 1,375,000 1,888,392 3,263,392 3.24
1998 31,617,936 21,391,430 10,226,506 1,225,000 795,570 2,020,570 5.06 8,205,936 1,455,000 1,663,560 3,118,560 2.63
1999 39,925,658 22,259,229 17,666,429 1,280,000 740,445 2,020,445 8.74 15,645,984 1,030,000 1,561,985 2,591,985 6.04
2000 37,714,500 24,837,022 12,877,478 1,340,000 680,285 2,020,285 6.37 10,857,193 1,345,000 1,629,293 2,974,293 3.65
2001 36,704,518 24,495,307 12,209,211 1,405,000 615,965 2,020,965 6.04 10,188,246 1,070,000 1,549,660 2,619,660 3.89
2002 39,295,000 25,395,758 13,899,242 1,470,000 547,120 2,017,120 6.89 11,882,122 1,525,000 1,494,423 3,019,423 3.94
2003 36,660,918 26,408,502 10,252,416 1,540,000 473,620 2,013,620 5.09 8,238,796 1,610,000 1,416,318 3,026,318 2.72
2004 38,135,415 25,576,410 12,559,005 871,098 1,148,983 2,020,081 6.22 10,538,924 1,700,000 1,333,096 3,033,096 3.47

(1) Pledged Revenues: All revenues (excluding gains or losses on disposition of assets, judgments received, and gains and losses arising from early extinguishment of
Bonds, General Obligations and Notes and Obligations), plus: for Water, the lesser of 25% of unencumbered year-end balance carried over to the current fiscal
year, or an amount equal to 25% of the Operating and Maintenance Expense of the immediately preceding year; for Wastewater, none: for Solid Waste, 100% of
any unencumbered year-end balance carried over to the current fiscal year. Pledged revenues also include 100% of any unencumbered year-end balances carried
over to the current fiscal year for the Parking Facilities Fund.

(2) Operating expenses exclude depreciation, amortization and non-operating expense items.

(3) Coverage data for the self-supported general obligation bonds payable from the Parking Facilities and Stillwater Center funds are included for disclosure purposes only.
Debt service requirements began in 2001 for the bonds payable from the Stillwater Center fund.

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office
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Revenue Bonds

Enterprise Fund Supported
General Obligation Bonds

Net Revenue

Available for
Net Revenue General
Operating Available For Debt Service Requirements Obligation Debt Service Requirements
Pledged & Maintenance Revenue Bond Bond Bond Bond

Year Revenues(1) Expenses(2) Debt Service Principal Interest Total Coverage Debt Service Principal Interest Total Coverage
Solid Waste Management Fund Bond Coverage:

1995 $ 38,545,773 $ 19,824,539 $ 18,721,234 $ 1,040,000 $ 1,967,138 $ 3,007,138 6.23 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
1996 33,051,689 14,233,900 18,817,789 1,290,000 1,889,107 3,179,107 5.92 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
1997 33,945,511 12,938,298 21,007,213 3,220,000 3,230,256 6,450,256 3.26 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
1998 36,986,941 13,622,738 23,364,203 3,415,000 3,079,121 6,494,121 3.60 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
1999 39,591,723 11,821,309 27,770,414 3,615,000 2,917,406 6,532,406 4.25 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
2000 44,882,091 15,488,705 29,393,386 3,820,000 2,742,206 6,562,206 4.48 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
2001 48,258,540 15,124,803 33,133,737 4,020,000 2,562,101 6,582,101 5.03 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
2002 50,630,252 14,241,077 36,389,175 4,325,000 2,377,481 6,702,481 5.43 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
2003 53,147,700 14,680,796 38,466,904 4,035,000 2,168,241 6,203,241 6.20 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
2004 42,949,313 14,578,308 28,371,005 4,325,000 1,964,856 6,289,856 4.51 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Parking Facilities Fund Bond Coverage: [©)

1995 $ 1,205,272 $ 203,653 n/a n/a n/a n/a na$ 1,001,619 $ 205000 $ 298,765 $ 503,765 1.99
1996 1,298,993 208,235 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 1,090,758 215,000 286,545 501,545 2.17
1997 1,365,645 291,092 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 1,074,553 225,000 273,565 498,565 2.16
1998 1,485,037 264,493 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 1,220,544 240,000 259,855 499,855 2.44
1999 1,621,944 378,020 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 1,243,924 250,000 245,155 495,155 251
2000 2,678,812 412,518 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 2,266,294 270,000 229,755 499,755 453
2001 4,221,188 439,260 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 3,781,928 480,000 439,827 919,827 411
2002 2,402,574 449,681 n/a n/a n/a n/a nla 1,952,893 415,000 395,187 810,187 241
2003 2,092,066 743,165 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 1,348,901 435,000 374,737 809,737 1.67
2004 2,154,732 723,971 n/a n/a n/a n/a nla 1,430,761 465,000 352,987 817,987 1.75
Stillwater Center Fund Bond Coverage: 3)

2001 $ 13,069,035 $ 9,773,181 n/a n/a n/a n/a na$ 3295854 $ 195000 $ 616,729 $ 811,729 4.06
2002 13,575,860 10,352,375 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 3,223,485 205,000 559,538 764,538 4.22
2003 13,796,406 11,476,087 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 2,320,319 220,000 549,288 769,288 3.02
2004 14,897,866 12,301,504 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 2,596,362 235,000 538,288 773,288 3.36
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Demographic Statistics

December 31, 2004

Population County MSA
1940 295,480 331,343
1950 398,441 518,642
1960 527,080 727,121
1970 606,148 850,266
1980 571,697 830,070
1990 573,809 951,270
2000 559,062 950,558
Population for the 1995 570,490
Last Ten Years 1996 566,312
1997 561,303
1998 558,427
1999 565,866
2000 559,062
2001 554,232
2002 554,470
2003 552,187
2004 550,063
575,000
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Source: U.S. Census Bureau
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Age Distribution

2000 Age Number Percentage
Under 5 years 37,054 6.63%
5-14 years 78,151 13.98%
15-19 years 38,629 6.91%
20-24 years 38,209 6.83%
25-44 years 162,327 29.04%
45-54 years 76,651 13.71%
55-59 years 28,094 5.03%
60-64 years 23,250 4.16%
65-74 years 40,879 7.31%
75-84 years 27,461 4.91%
85 years & over 8,357 1.49%
Total 559,062 100.00%
Median Age 36.4
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, Census 2000
Racial/Ethnic
Composition of Number Percentage
Population White 428,084 76.57%
2000 Black 111,030 19.86%
Asian/Pacific Islander 7,537 1.35%
Native American 1,258 0.23%
Other 2,718 0.49%
Hispanic Origin* 7,096 1.27%
Total 559,062 100.00%
* Note: Hispanic is an ethnic category, not a race. Persons of Hispanic origin may
be of any race; therefore, this category is not included in total population.
Source: Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission
Ten Largest Employees
Employers Wright-Patterson Air FOICE BaSE........ccov i 22,000
Premier Health PArtners...........ooeoii ittt 9,000
Kettering Medical NEtWOIK........... i e 6,800
Delphi AUtOMOLIVE SYSIEMS....c.viieiiieieeieie et e e e et e e re e resresresresreas 6,681
Y ToT g 10 ] g =] YA O] ] 2SS 5,020
LT 1= o oSSR 4,967
GM Moraine ASSEMDIY PIANL...........ccoiiiiiiiii e 3,901
A S ] =TT PP 3,750
Dayton PUBIIC SCROOIS..........ccvoiiiiecece st e e . 3,100
XIS INEXIS...veeivveiriiieteeeteeeete e ete et e et e et e e eteesteeebessbeesaeeesbeeeateesbesabeeeaeeesbesanteesresentessans, 3,000

Source: Dayton Business Journal
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Property Value, Building Permits and Banking Activity

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Building Permits

Total Total Real Property Banking
Permits Estimated Value Assessed Estimated Activity
Year Issued(1) of Buildings(1) Value(2) Actual Value Bank Deposits(3)
1995 6,245 $ 160,012,514 $ 5,799,374,750 $  16,569,642,143 3,995,114,000
1996 6,015 181,851,306 5,907,015,710 16,877,187,743 3,899,145,000
1997 5,957 163,934,037 6,585,728,000 18,816,365,714 3,530,314,000
1998 5,719 172,963,112 6,635,726,270 18,959,217,914 3,264,705,000
1999 5,263 353,279,710 6,771,709,230 19,347,740,657 2,994,378,000
2000 5,722 332,849,727 7,383,870,500 21,096,772,857 191,473,000
2001 5,522 310,221,116 7,471,890,920 21,348,259,771 208,298,000
2002 7,585 335,611,802 7,568,805,050 21,625,157,286 241,447,000
2003 2,684 316,580,406 8,550,482,230 24,429,949,229 249,614,000
2004 2,470 293,832,391 8,646,159,440 24,703,312,686 250,930,000

(1) Source: Montgomery County Building Regulations Department, permits issued in predominantly unincorporated localities

(2) Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Financi

(3) Source: Federal Reserve Bank of Cleveland. In 2000, the County's largest bank, Fifth Third of Western Ohio, moved it

headquarters to Hamilton County

Principal Taxpayers

December 31, 2004

Percentage of
Total County

Assessed Assessed
Company Taxes Value (1) Valuation
Dayton Power & Light Co. $19,146,019 $211,908,640 2.12%
Ohio Bell 7,844,850 83,701,080 0.84%
City of Dayton 2,950,461 43,441,740 0.44%
Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohic 2,395,839 25,265,710 0.25%
Dayton Mall Venture Inc. 2,041,295 32,254,210 0.32%
NCR Corporation 1,635,009 21,047,730 0.21%
Huber Investment Corp. 1,560,129 27,416,150 0.27%
Delphi Automotive Systems LLC 1,394,451 21,888,740 0.22%
Arts Center Foundation 1,234,034 16,585,110 0.17%
General Motors Corp. 993,898 16,589,230 0.17%
Total Real and
Personal Property Valuation 500,098,340 5.01%
All Others 9,482,871,379 94.99%
Total Assessed Valuation $9,982,969,719 100.00%

Source: Montgomery County Auditor's Office - Department of Finance
(1) Value used for this disclosure is that upon which the 2004 levy was based.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Synopsis of Insurance

December 31, 2004

Policy Annual
Carrier Number Policy Period Coverage Limits Deductible Premium
Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board:
Cincinnati Insurance Co. CPP5003369AWR 9/1/04-9/1/05 Business Property $222,000 $250 $2,339
Comprehensive $500,000 Per Incident
General $1,000,000 Aggregate
Personal & Advertising $500,000
Employee Dishonesty $100,000
Total Property $226,800 $250/$1000
Data & Media $30,000
Fire or Explosion Damage Limit $100,000
Medical Expenses $5,000
Umbrella Liability $5,000,000
Other than Business Property $0 $3,750
Philadelphia Insurance Co. PHSD078149 2/1/04-2/1/05 Directors & Officers Liability $3,000,000 $2,500 $12,690
Employment Practices Liability $2,000,000 $15,000
Board Of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities:
Ohio School Plan OH4000829-P03-L 4/2/04-4/2/05 Acts or Omissions $1,000,000 Per Incident up to $22,819
Directors & Officers Liability $3,000,000 Aggregate $10,000
Ohio School Plan OH4000829-P03-A 8/24/04-8/24/05  Liability $2,000,000 Per Accident $0  $130,035
Medical Pay $5,000 Per Person $0
Buses-Comprehensive $1,000
All Other Vehicles-Comprehensive $250
Buses-Collision $1,000
All Other Vehicles-Collision $500
Fidelity and Deposit CCP0020532 1/29/02-1/29/05  Forgery or Alteration $10,000 $1,000 $3,077
Company of Maryland Theft, Disappearance $5,000 Inside $1,000
and Destruction $5,000 Outside $1,000
Employee Dishonesty $10,000 Per Incident $1,000
Other County Agencies:
Affiliated FM Insurance MG002 12/5/04-12/5/05  Property and Boiler & varies by type of covered loss $100,000  $261,839
Company Machinery Program
National Union (AIG) 9782155 12/31/04-12/31/05 Crime $1,000,000 $25,000 $15,112
Old Republic Insurance PR-185505 12/31/04-12/31/05 Auviation General Liability $10,000,000 N/A $12,988
Safeco 6073144 3/19/04-3/19/05  Public Officials Bond $1,032,000 N/A $5,160
Clarendon XSR 00310944 12/31/04-12/31/05 Excess General Liability, Excess $5,000,000 $500,000 $311,500
Auto Liability, Excess Public
Officials Liability, Excess
Law Enforcement Liability
Evanston Insurance Company XO NJ 1831 04 12/31/04-12/31/05 Excess Liability for all the $10,000,000 $500,000 $250,733
above coverages
AXIS Specialty Insurance ANU720012/01/2004 12/31/04-12/31/05 Excess Liability over and above $10,000,000 $500,000 $100,000
Evanston Excess policy
Lexington Insurance Co. 132-4809 12/31/04-12/31/05 Employment Practices Liability $5,000,000 $500,000  $157,560
Source:

Montgomery County Risk Management Department, ADAMHS Board, Board of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities.
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

Miscellaneous Statistics

December 31, 2004

Population Rank Among Ohio COUNLIES. ........ccviirririeiriiireseeeseese e 4th
Elevation (ft. aboVe SEa IBVEI).......ccui i 755
UNIVEISITIES & COIBGES. ... viiiiiiii ittt bbb 16
SCNOOI DISHIICES. ...ttt 16
[ 0] - T 1= PP 21
Recreation BOWIING. ...ttt 15 centers
LCTo ] | FTT T OO U RO P UR PR OP PR 25 public
21 private
SOTDAI/BASEDAIL........c.coiiiieiieec e 100 diamonds
SWIMIMING. ..ttt 27 pools &
swim clubs
L0 0T PP OP PP 85 public courts
36 indoor courts
Indoor sports complexes seating 5,500 t0 13,500.........cccccovvveriiieininiienieeneiee e 5
BICYCIE TTAIIS. ...ttt ettt ettt sbe e e sae e 71 miles
Sources: Various including the Dayton/Montgomery County Convention & Visitors Bureau, Inc.
and the Miami Valley Regional Planning Commission
Health Care HOSPIEAIS. ...ttt ettt 10
Physicians per 100,000...........coiiririeriiriireieer e 419
Hospital Beds per 100,000.........cccuiiiariiiiiniearese et see s 621
Enrollment in Sinclair CommuNity COHBGE.........cvverriiiiriieieieisie e 23,241
Colleges & WIight State UNIVEISITY.......c.ovueveiriieiiieisieieceieiee st 16,944
Universities UNIVErSity OF DAYLON. .....couiiriiiiireiiciiieieictssiese st 10,372
Institutions with Fewer Than 1000 Enrolled (SEVEN).......ccccvvviiiiiieniesiiie e 5,401
(2004) Transportation INEErNAtiONAl ATTPOM.........cveiveeeieericiieeiesecse st 1
AT LINES. .t 14
FIONES PEI TAY....eveeicriieie s 94
(@] 10 T=T AN 1= (o PSSR 5
TTUCK COMPANIES. ... ttiiiieiitie sttt ettt sttt sttt b e e nbe e st st e e enb e e st b e e nbeennns 148
BUS LINES-AITIVAIS PEF QAY.....eiieiieeirieesieiiesee e seeseesaestee e sree e eeessee e sreeseeeneenes 23
L U] (0T To 3 PSR 2
November 2004 Total Number of Registered VOLEIS............cccovueveirivriieieiesiieseiessse e ssnes 391,914
Elections VOters in GENEral EIBCHION. .........co ettt e e e e e 279,801
Percentage of Registered VOters VOtINg........cccooveiirieiinienienesiescee e 71.39%
Source: Montgomery County Board of Elections
Sanitary Engineering NO. Miles OF SEWET LINES.........ovurvrrireiieieiieiesie s 1,195
NO. MilES OF WALET LINES.....c.oeiiieieieieieeee e 1,205
NO. OF SEWETE CUSTOMIBIS.......oviiieei ettt estre e e st re e e e s e eatre e e e e s sarreeeeesenes 81,292
NO. WaALEr CUSTOMENS.......eiitiiieiitieie sttt sttt sttt sb ettt sae e b e e e 79,269
Source: Montgomery County Sanitary Engineering
Solid Waste NO. Tons of Solid Waste RECEIVEM...........cc.c.evueverereeeeeiniessssesseseesesseessenses s 475,796
Management No. Tons of Solid Waste Transferred to Landfill.............cocooevinnncinniicnns 361,803

Source: Montgomery County Solid Waste Management
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88 Fast Broad Street
P.O. Box 1140

Auditor of State Columbus, Ohio 43216-1140
Betty Montgomery e il
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